NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT
FEBRUARY 28TH, 2017
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

Review and approval of minutes.
Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.

Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(Items5-14)

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description [ Amount |
| From | 0100.0560.003003 | Radio Equip]| | $3000.00|
| To | 0100.0560.004100 | Professional Services | $3000.00|

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description (| Amount |
| From| | 0100-0509-005700| | Vehicles >$500( | 5842.00)
| From | 0100-0509-003105] | Paper Supplies|| 3158.00
| To | 0100-0509-003318] | Janitorial Supplies | 9000.00

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Sheriff's Office.



Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| From | 0100-560-004210| | SO/Internef | $14,000.00|
| From | 0100-560-005000) | SO/Capital Outlay] | $6,000.0q
| From | 0100-560-003008 | SO/LE Equip|| $5,000.0q
| T | 0100-560-004100| | Professional Services | $25,000.00|
8. Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for District Attorney.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount |
| From| | 0100-0440-003006] | Office Equipment | | $2,000]
| To|| 0100-0440-004623) | Equipment Lease] | $2,000]
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |
| From|| 0200-0210-005400] | Bridges] | $25,000.00|
| To|| 0200-0210-004991| | Landfill| | $25,000.00}

10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles

changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including, (10) Computers, (4) Monitors, (35) Access Points, (9) Motorola Radios, (5)
Modems, (2) Switches, (5) Printers, (1) LCD Screen, (1) Server Rack, (3) Desktops Lamps, (2) Radio
Antennas, (1) UPS, (2) Tape Drives, (2) Dell Power vaults, (1) Server, (2) EMD Storage, (1) TV, (1)
Metal tray, (1) Electric stapler, (1) File cabinet, (2) Document holders, (1) Bulletin board, (2) Boxes of
rubber bands, (1) 2 Drawer organizer, (1) Coin sorter (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't
code 263.152.

12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the final plat for the JCR and M Addition Subdivision

- Pct 2.

13. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Cavender

Subdivision - Pct 3.

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Stefek

Subdivision - Pct 4.

REGULAR AGENDA

15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues

update.




16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a variance request from the 60-foot street
width requirement for roads in rural residential subdivisions according to Paragraph B3.6.1 of the 2013
Williamson County Subdivision Regulations for the Tesoro Subdivision - Pct 2.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Tesoro
subdivision - Pct 2.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment No. 1 to Williamson County Contract
for Engineering Services by and between Williamson County, Texas and Randall Jones & Associates
Engineering, Inc. in order to correct a defect in the rate schedule of said contract.

Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 3 in the amount of
$38,765.00 for CR 258, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 2 in the amount of
-$35,569.89 for CR 245, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding a Preconstruction Notification to the U.S.
Army Corps. Of Engineers required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on CR
101, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the County Judge to execute a Quitclaim
Deed abandoning a portion of CR 266.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a PEC Utility
Easement relocating a PEC electric line approximately 6' north of existing line.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on multiple emergency requests for the District
Attorney's Office.

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with Wellspring United Methodist Church (traffic control at Church on
Williams Dr.)

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with Austin White Lime Company (Plant property on McNeil Rd.)

10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the Sheriff’s Office to increase the budgeted
salary amount for the position of Quartermaster, Position # 1235, in the Sheriff's Office and discuss (1)
the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted amount is being offer to the employee, including
the public purpose that will be served by making the excess payment; and (2) the exact amount of the
excess payment, the sources of the payment, and the terms for distribution of the payment that effect
and maintain the public purpose to be served by making the excess payment.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Sheriff’s Office to increase the
budgeted salary amount for the position of Quartermaster, position # 1235, in the Sheriff’'s Office from
the budgeted annual salary amount of $37,995.64 to the increased salary amount of $41,795.21.



29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Professional Services Agreement for Training and
Traumatic Event Response for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office between Williamson County and
Tania Glenn & Associates, PA; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal
requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or
professional services, as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov't Code § 262.024(a)(4).

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a District Office Lease Contract between
Representative Terry M. Wilson, a Member of the House of Representatives of the State of Texas; the
Committee on House Administration of the Texas House of Representatives of the State of Texas, as
Lessee; and Williamson County, Texas, as Lessor, for the office space located at the Williamson
County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Suite 242, Georgetown, Texas 78626.

31. Hear update and discuss bills filed during the 85th Texas Legislative Session.

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFQ 1610-114 and RFP 1610-115
Construction Manager At Risk, (CMAR), for the Williamson County Animal Shelter Expansion project, to
the best overall respondent, Vaughn Construction, and authorizing the County Judge to execute the
Agreement between Owner and CMAR.

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the construction service
agreement with Austin Materials for the resurfacing of University Blvd. Lowest quote approved under
IFB 1611-130 on February 14, 2017, item 26.

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to ratify the emergency services contract with MTech for
the unanticipated necessary repairs to one of the two boilers at the Jail facility, in the amount of
$15,200.00 under TIPS cooperative 1032615.

35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Asphalt Cement, Contract
#151FB120, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract for the term of June 1,
2017 — May 31, 2018, with Martin Asphalt Company.

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| [ 0100.0000.367403 | Park Donation | $5,300.0q
37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| [| 0100.0000.367409 | Park Donationg | $5,300.00
38. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for the Sheriff's Office Donations:




Fiscal Impact

From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

(| 0100.0000.367404 | VA Donationg | $200.00|

39.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

Fiscal Impact

From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

(| 0100.0560.003671 | VA Donationg | $200.00|

40.

41.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Discuss Pearson Road District.

c) Discuss North Woods Road District.

d) Project Columbus Balbo

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101

f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)

i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305.

k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

I) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd.

m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.

n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.

o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.

p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.



42.

q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd.
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way

c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.

e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park

f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC

g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.

h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman.

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

d) Employee/personnel related matters

e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;

h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County

j) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal

k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 — 2015

I) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families

n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

o) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property

p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.

g) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.

r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.

s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).

u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.

v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division

w) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

x) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,



43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

Williamson County, Texas

y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas — Austin
Division

z) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.

aa) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov.
Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters).

Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c¢) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

d) Employee/personnel related matters

e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;

h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County

j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal

k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 — 2015

I) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families

n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and



implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.

p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.

q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.

r) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

s) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).

t) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.

u) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division

v) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

w) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas

x) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas — Austin
Division

y) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.

z) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division

48. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

49, Comments from Commissioners.

50. Recess until 1:30 PM
Budget Kickoff Workshop with Commissioners Court

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the day of , 2017 at and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Line Item Transfer

Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
Additional funds are needed to cover Transcriptionist charges in Internal Affairs.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From| | 0100.0560.003003 | Radio Equip|| $3000.00|

| To | 0100.0560.004104 | Professional Services | $3000.00|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 02/22/2017 02:59 PM

Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 02/15/2017 11:23 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017
Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Shirley Taylor, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background

Funds needed for janitorial supplies.

Fiscal Impact

From/To ||

Acct No. | | Description ||

Amount |

0100-0509-005700| | Vehicles >$5000 |

5842.00)

From |

0100-0509-003105] | Paper Supplies| |

3158.00

|
| From |
|
| Tq|

0100-0509-003318| | Janitorial Supplies||

9000.00|

Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Shirley Taylor
Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Ashlie Koenig 02/22/2017 03:00 PM

Started On: 02/17/2017 07:57 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Line Item Transfer

Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Roy Fikac, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Sheriff's Office.

Background

The Williamson County Sheriff's Office is seeking psychological services for staff members wellness and the
training of peer support teams. This transfer will move the funding out of the Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement
Budget 560 lines 4210, 5000 and 3008 and into the Professional Services 4100.

Fiscal Impact

No file(s) attached.

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

| From| | 0100-560-004210) | SO/Internef | $14,000.00|

| From| | 0100-560-005000 | SO/Capital Outlay| | $6,000.00

| From| | 0100-560-003008 | SO/LE Equip|| $5,000.04

| Tol | 0100-560-004100| | Professional Services | $25,000.00|
Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Roy Fikac
Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:09 AM
Ashlie Koenig 02/23/2017 11:08 AM

Started On: 02/22/2017 07:05 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Request for Line ltem Transfer

Submitted By: Ronnie Simek, District Attorney

Department: District Attorney

Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for District Attorney.

Background

This will allow a lease of three copier/printers for each of the District Courts holding criminal dockets. During court
we are required to print documents as well as make copies. Currently we are wheeling a printer down to the
courtroom each time court is held due to either a) the absence of a printer or b) non functioning printers.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From| | 0100-0440-0030086] | Office Equipment | | $2,000]

| Tol | 0100-0440-004623| | Equipment Lease] | $2,000]
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 02/23/2017 11:20 AM

Form Started By: Ronnie Simek Started On: 02/23/2017 08:45 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division

Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary to continue utilizing the landfill for debris and refuse.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description || Amount |

| From|| 0200-0210-005400] | Bridges|| $25,000.00|

| To|| 0200-0210-004991] | Landfill | $25,000.00|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM

Budget Office Wendy Coco 02/24/2017 11:40 AM

Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 02/23/2017 10:42 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/24/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Compensation Items

Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached document for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount
Attachments
Comp Items

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:09 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 02/22/2017 07:57 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Earliest

Oracle
Budget *Requested [Change % Available Effective
Department |PCN |EEID [Amount Amount Amount |Change |Reason for Change Funds From |Date
Constable Title, Grade change; Const. Sergeant L2
Pct. 2 0279 |Vacant |$67,546.92 |$75,896.66 |$8,349.74 |12.36% [to Const. Lieutenant L3 Unallocated |2/24/2017
Salary, Title, Grade change; Bookkeeper
County Clerk- B.17 to Deputy County Clerk:
Judicial 0685 |Vacant [$37,991.82 |$39,401.55 [$1,409.73 |3.71% |Accounting Specialist B.18 Unallocated |2/24/2017
Title Change; Deputy County Clerk II,
County Clerk (0651 |03163 |$41,728.51 |N/A N/A N/A B.17 to Deputy County Clerk Il B.18 N/A 2/24/2017

rounding




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Asset Auction for 022817

Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including, (10) Computers, (4) Monitors, (35) Access Points, (9) Motorola Radios, (5) Modems, (2) Switches, (5)
Printers, (1) LCD Screen, (1) Server Rack, (3) Desktops Lamps, (2) Radio Antennas, (1) UPS, (2) Tape Drives, (2)
Dell Power vaults, (1) Server, (2) EMD Storage, (1) TV, (1) Metal tray, (1) Electric stapler, (1) File cabinet, (2)
Document holders, (1) Bulletin board, (2) Boxes of rubber bands, (1) 2 Drawer organizer, (1) Coin sorter (see
attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 02/23/2017 08:20 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 wi I Iia mson Cou nty Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer ID# County Condlthn GEEE
Quantity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# EkigNon
year, [ ' . ’ 9 9 Working)
1 2011 Dell Precision T1500 Service Tag DCNKCP1 €03036 Working
1 2013 Dell Precision T1650 Service Tag GK1DFX1 Working
1 2013 Dell Precision T1650 Service Tag GK1FFX1 Working
1 2010 Dell Precision T1500 Service Tag BBWLML1 Working
1 Dell 24" monitor CN-0YMYH1-74261-39F-480S Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department); ITS Department

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
TAMMY MCCULLEY HOLLY SHELL
Print Name Print Name

) EJ_’__OQQQ_A B‘MIH +1 (512) 943-1450
Signature U \ Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee):  AUCTION

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being RECEIVED
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
TONY HILL FEB 11 2017
Print Name Print Name
AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Signature Date Phone Number .

* |f the above asset(s) Is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Wi"iamson COunty Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
Quantity Description Manufacturer |D# County C?Cﬁ;ﬁﬁ:;wjﬁts
(year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)
SEE ATTACHED LIST

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department);: TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
TAMMY MCCULLEY HOLLY SHELL
Print Name Print Name
ZD\W{W\ 9\, q |\7 +1(512) 943-1450
Signature U ! Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): AUCTION

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
TONY HILL BECE“ fEn
Print Name Print Name =
Een & 2 =
Signature Date Phone Number o 1201
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

* |f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Dirb&{dEauy @ Pf,oTEMMRe this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




34-Cisco Access Points (Serial numbers- FTX1403NOW)J, FTX1125NOVH,
FTX1351T092, FTX1351T098, FTX1125NOVY, FTX1602K7XB, FTX1614KOU3,
FTX1444S2YB, FTX0932TOOF, FTX1351T096, FTX1607E1LM, FTX1444S2Y8,
FTX1403NOWD, FTX1403NOWA, FTX1125NOVM, FTX1602K5EJ, FTX1125NOVK,
FTX1125NOVL, FTX1635K3J2, FTX1607E1LL, FTX1403NOWF, FTX1125NOVS,
FTX1125NOVR, FTX1403NOWH, FTX1551E178, FTX1351T097, FTX1526K5L2,
FTX1125NOVN, FTX1444S2YA, FTX1602K7XC, FTX1531KF2T, FTX1125NOVI,
FTX1125NOVX, FTX1351T091

9-Motorolla Point to Point Radios- (Serial numbers- 606CDS3839,
OAO003EF09C1B, 606CDS1107, 606CEW4049, 606CDS1090, 606CEJ6793,
606CEW4048, 606CDW5350, 606CDW5372)

5-ADSL Modems- (Serial numbers- 002169001229, 220844605, 220180709,
000SF6N, 00013GB)

2-KVM Dell Switches (Serial numbers-10QXRC1, 20XQRC1)

1-Box of Misc Cables
1-Dell Access Point (Serial number 1R45451)

1-HP Deskijet 3930 printer (Serial number CN63J1J3GZ)

1-LCD Screen
1-Server Rack Installation Kit

3-Blue Desktop Lamps
2-Radio Antennas RECEIVED

FEB 11 2017

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wi I I i a m so n co u n ty Print Form

Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity

(e SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:

Quantit Description Manufacturer ID# County C‘;Lﬁ:ﬁt: ofNA:siets
y (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# W(;fk?[ilg) 4

1 Brother DCP-8065DN Printer U6150708J649214 Working

1 Brother DCP-8085DN Printer U62270M9J274935 Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Auditor's Office

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff:

Julie M. Kiley

Contact Person:

Lisa Moore

Print Name

PrintName
1, . February 13,2017 ;4 (512) 943-1563

Signé) ure Q Date Phone Number
TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/ RECEIVED
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (if being
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:

FEB 14 2017
Print Name Print Name

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
"WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Signature

Date Phone Number

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by

Forward to County Auditor's Office




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Wi"iamson COunty Print Form |
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(& SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer ID# County Eonaiton o insssts
QRtity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# (Watking, Mok
! ! AR | ! Working)
1 DELL UPS 1920W 8XM3TS1 Working
1 DELL POWEREDGE 2650 827P831 Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
TAMMY MCCULLEY HOLLY SHELL
Print Name Print Name

February 13,2017 11 (512) 943-1450
Signature / Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee); AUCTION

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: REC EIVED
TONY HILL ‘
Print Name Print Name
FEB 14 2017
Signature Date Phone Number

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
' 'AMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

*|f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Wi"iamson county Print Form |
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
; Description Manufacturer ID# County Cond}tlo_n of Assets
Quansty (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tagit (Working, Non-
year, s , E1C. ' 9 Working)
2 DELL TAPE DRIVES 1NRJQV1, DLRJQV1
1 DELL POWERVAULT YN121BO55944
1 DELL OPTIPLEX 780 DXW8XL1
1 DELL POWERVAULT 114X 1XML3M1

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
TAMMY MCCULLEY HOLLY SHELL
Print Name Print Name

February 13,2017 44 (512) 943-1450
Signature } ) Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee). AUCTION

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/ RECEIVED
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
TONY HILL FEB 14 2017

Print Name Print Name

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

‘1 LIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Signature Date Phone Number

*|f the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the {these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Williamson county Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity

(® SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:

Quantity Description Manufacturer {D# County Cc:c&i(;:fi:gof’:\;;?ts
(year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)

1 HP Photosmart Premium Printer SDGOB-0826 Working

1 Dell OptiPlex 740 4G3XCH1 P02025 Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Sheriff's Office-Administration

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Chief Tim Ryle Starla Hall

Print Name Print Name
T — ¢ “2— 2>/12 r// 7 +1(512) 943-5270

Signature I / Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being R EC E IVE D
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:

FFR 14 2017
Print Name Print Name

~ AUDITOR'S OFFICE

P s fA O

L. T e W oW =
HSON-COUNTY, TERR

Signature Date Phone Number

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wi“iamson county PrIntFormj
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity

(& SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county C SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value

Asset List:

Quantity Description Manufacturer ID# County C(;C\(/ﬂ:llg:gdr\?: ::ts

o - (_year, make, model, etc.) | ferla_l, irvli ta_g,- or_VIN) i Tag# | Working)

1 DELL POWEREDGE 1950 SERVER _ |2WazKFTY ) ~ |Working

2 EMD STORAGE 1WC80526, 1WC90526-H1013 | Working

Parties involved:
FROM (Transferor Department): JUVENILE

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

JOHNGORDON  Jouw . [iczan _ _

Print Name

/917 iz - 735
Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): AUCTION B _ S

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (if being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature s necessary.) Contact Person:

TONY HILL RECEIVED
Print Name Print Name
- S - FEB 14 2017
Signature Date Phone Number

AUDITOR'S OFFICE
— L1 IAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
assel(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of wlll be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by



FrmAudASCF01 revision 07/2014

Williamson County Print Form ﬂ
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer ID# County Condlthn i ASE
SRS (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# (et o
! 4 i ! ! Working)
1 Defl Computer Latitude E5400 Service tag 3LJC5L1 02833 Working
1 HP Laser Jet 1300n 100472 100472 Non-Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Williamson County Judge's Office

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Rebecca Clemons Rebecca Clemons

Prirt Name Print Name
%Cﬁ) Cﬁmfm)m +1(512) 943-1577

Signature Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee); Auction
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: R EC EIVE D

Print Name Print Name tEB 15 2017
Signature Date Phone Number WlLLl;\ﬂI\L/JILSIgE %%UKI%L:I'EEXAS

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s), A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wi l l ia m so n co u nty Print Form J
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:

! Description Manufacturer ID# County Condlthn Bl
Quaptity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# (AR RINd o
year, A s etc. ' g Working)

1 Memorex Television Model No. MVDT2002A (DVDand VHS) S/N: 0671602180198 N/A Working

1 Metal trays, metal cubicle hangers, document holder N/A N/A Working

1 Electric stapler N/A N/A Non-Working

3 21 inch Dell monitors N/A N/A Working

1 Two drawer vertical metal file cabinet N/A N/A Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Tax Assessor/Collector

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Larry Gaddes Judy Kocian

Print Name - W Print Name
/%/ s February 13,2017 11 (512) 943-1954

Signatufre o J Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
Tony Hill RECEIVED
Print Name Print Name
FEB 16 2017
Signature Date Phone Number
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

* |If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Williamson county Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
- Description Manufacturer ID# County Condnthn R
Quantity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# e oAer-
y ' s ' . / g g Working)
1 Vertical document holder - black, hangs on wall wtih 12 slots N/A N/A Working
1 Paper document holder - wood with 12 slots N/A N/A Working
1 Mauve fabric bulletin board (5 ft x 7 ft) N/A N/A Working
2 Boxes of size 10 rubber bands N/A N/A Working
1 2 drawer desk organizer N/A N/A Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Tax Assessor/Collector

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Larry Gaddes Judy Kocian

Print Name Print Name
%,_/ / February 13,2017 11 (512) 943-1954

Signatife Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person: RECEIVED
Tony Hill

Print Name Print Name FEB 16 2017
Signature Date PhoneNumber  AUDITOR'S OFFICE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 wi I l ia m so n co u nty Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:

' Description Manufacturer ID# County Condltlgn SNAE
Quantity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# (B arnediions
AR : Z=aNr ; 9 9 Working)
1 Fast Stop coin sorter Model No. 4000 SIN: A070217 N/A Working
1 Dell Optiplex 740 S/N: FLPOBK1 N/A Working
1 Dell Optiplex 740 S/N: CLPOBK!1 N/A Working
Working
Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Tax Assessor/Collector

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Larry Gaddes Judy Kocian

Print Name Print Name
/ February 13,2017 11 (512) 943-1954

Signature Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction
Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:

RECEIVED

Tony Hill
Print Name Print Name
FER 16 2007
Signature Phone Number
Pate AUDITOR'S OFFICE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017
Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the JCR and M Addition Subdivision - Pct ;

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road
System

Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the final plat for the JCR and M Addition Subdivision - Pct 2.

Background
This plat consists of 3 single family lots and no new public roads.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
JCRM Subdivision

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 02/23/2017 08:57 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



T P TR TR R R EE R LT R B RaLEk R B O 0 P S Sl WA RS AE St A S
Levend of Li " ‘ roy, STA'TE OF TEXAS §
egend of Line wor LAND USE SUMMARY TABLE w@. COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §
. .. . Nego - . ) . :
— — — —— Deed lines and or adjoiner lines 69 5:\3‘“\ \ W?[EREAS‘, Rick Spillman and Marta Splilmmn are owners of an 11.328-ucre parcel of landy gimated within the Richard West Survey, Abstract Number 643, Williamson County, Texas and
_ — — — TFasement lines LOT1 LOT 2 LOT3 PLAT B 25 - -~ being all of that parcel of land as dcs?nbcd in the deed to Rw?{ and Marta Spillman recordgy ynder Instrument Number 2014095470 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, ¥
-5y $77°00'47"E ~~ Texas {hercafter referred to as the Spillman Parcel). Said U.32_8 acres of la_nd surveyed %n the ground in the month of October 2016, under the direction and supervision of Robert A. &
~ ' ~~ Hansen, Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6439 and betng more particularly descrifped us follows: ¥
2771 ACRES - 10.59 ibed us fo
. 2.828 ACRES| 5.729 ACRES | 11.328 ACRES -~ T __FOUND 1/2" CAPPED REBAR L. e
Surveyor: JPI Land Surveying Ine. * - STAMPED "HOLT & CARLSON' BEGINNING ata 3/4-inch iron pipe found at the westernmost northeast comer of said Spillfan Parcel from which a 1/2-inch rebar found at the north corner of & parcel of land as deseribed L
13563 West SH 29, Suite 4 A P D P.O.B. &= \A in the deed to Marcella Schroder recorded under Instrument Number 20100061192 of said Offficial Public Records bears NORTH 69 degrees 05 minutes 24 sceonds WEST, 1,212.51 feet; b
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642 = OO e o :
fty @ \\ 2 ‘-\:‘—) bh5ck§1 A0 =~ %?5@_ THENCE ~ SOUTH 77 degrees 00 minutes 47 seconds EAST, 10.59 feet with the southWeiyt right of way line of County Road 201, a variable width right of way, no recording document |§
Owner:  Rick & Marta Spillman S %\ - A \:“0\4‘,\3 e e S \‘ﬁ\oq’%ﬁh : \ S o found (as evidenced by found monumentation), to a 5/8-inch rebar found at the,feustenmost northeast corner of said Spillman Parcel; g
P.0O. Box 1866 V&‘:a \ \3\.‘% %ﬂ v PR a0 s e IHENCE ~ SOUTH 37 dogrees 25 minutes 12 seconds EAST, 52442 feet with the southwggsi right of way line of said County Road 201 10 a 1/2-inch rebar found at the northeast cornerof  |f ¢
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642 N Y g - 5’&‘3‘0 O = 1 B »ﬁq’kﬂ' \ \ a parcel of land as described in the deed 1o Brent G. Bramhall and Anna Lagiyie Bramhall recorded under Instrument Number 2008087352 of said Official Public Records
Uy o ol g 0 ) 7 (hereafter referred to as the Bramhall Parcel);
RN \ (@ P = 500@\:&?"‘ i . e - .
2R w2 ‘DCE 2 o¥ Fooo® \ THENCE ~ SOUTH 63 degrees 06 minutes 48 seconds WEST, 919.36 feet with the north Yjje of said Bramhall Parcel to a bent 1/2-inch rebar found at a re-cnirant gomer of said Bramhall
Revision Date: w (3&3, VR ez 2. 28% ¢ 25 SETBACK LINE Parcel; ‘ _
February 7, 2017 L2 N cow (BY THIS PLAT) :E_HENCE NORTH 29 degrees 50 minutes 12 seconds WEST, 599.08 feet wilh the cast i of said Bramball Parcel to a 1/2-inch tebar found at the north corner of said Bramball Parcel; :
* < 2« THENCE NORLTH 68 degrees 41 minutes 54 seconds EAST, 12228 feet with the notih,ljine of said Spiliman Parcel to a salient corner ol said Spillman Parcel, from which a 60d nail, -
2, K \ & P bears South 80 degrees East, 0.3 feet; P f
= {;‘: \ \% é;, . ) OOé'?" THENCE ~ NORTH 68 degrees 09 minutes 46 seconds BAST, 727.32 feet with the north lipe of said Spillman Parcel to the POINT OF BEGINNING, contuining 11.328 acres of land. The :
R Y < g A% = Basis of Bearings for this description is Grid North as established by GPS obsegyation ulilizing the Lexas Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone. :
% -3 \ o 'i _'9 ?,C‘% $ = i
O* .\ (8) :
= A (S OWNER'S DEDICATION
- ¥s 2
(E\j \ - NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN{py THE ;
% ) oY b , - 'BY THESE PRESENTS:
uyaete ], g3 g . o &
s 8 eat R0 o S g R ™
DRt R A > ~NE & 3 . e )
io‘é‘;ﬁ\iﬁ‘?ﬁ;@ﬁ%& q\g@lﬁ ° R (\'ILrD q ‘J\‘T i That, Rick Spillman and Marta Spillmag, qhe owners of the certain tract of fand shown hereon and described in a deed recorded in
3 (,00@\)4?3{5'\ & %‘;Og O&X‘SA ;Bj(',r}[j. ,fgj\c 3 Document No. 2014095470 of the (_Jﬂ“"?’:h Records of Williamson County, Texas do hereby subdivide said tract as shown hereon, and do
:‘;QOO@ qﬂgi,”; ?1]%«; ﬁ()% ﬁgz : :;\‘B(D 04 B hereby conscnt 1o 31! plat note requiremetilis shown hereon, and do hereby forever dedicate to the public the roads, alleys, rights-of-way,
G@,’“};ﬁg&gg& 3&%36&“’ /\(ﬁ"" \)O(jé' o %?’b‘ig“?“}s "i_“d Pt‘:bt‘ places iho;\glﬂlz‘iéon for such public roadways and easements as shown on this plat are frec of liens. This
NS Lo = - A\ subdivision is to be known as the "WE Addition.
e \ SR PV 2N
S \ Las® 50 pC O ¢ o
b oL A9 Moot 1765 CR 201 i AN 2 o - F ,
- v 5.’\%[\ o 0ssiE ,{ AL P AN TO CERTIFY WHICH, WIENESS by M3, hund this 2L day of 25, 2007,
& RICK SPILLMAN AND SETRACH LOGATION -~ 27 S 2 . —_—
/ & — MARTA SPILLMAN ‘
T ~
\ - ~ 11.328 ACRES 14 =
/ iNSTR%}\gEI?]&Zgl{}O‘)SfﬂO Ric man —_—
e \ 7L /f/ég LA
9. % iaa®
d}s > \ { s e \ Marta Spillman f
s < @ - - oA
< 73 Qo PROPOSED
%’7 % T \ | b / PO L\ _ STATE OF TEW
LOCATION . - ) S
0/195 "@;Z Qf) e ‘7\6 \ / o Q}@mﬁ::’__/ COUNTY OT ,,_,A&/ (Pl -
"o o ‘*90\ O.SSE o™ i ‘ - _
» - oy BEFORE ME, the undersigned; 4 Nutary Public in and for the said C ; and Stat this d conally 4 Rick
i % 'e A SETBACK l N o gneds, a Netary Public in and for the said County and Stale, on this day persomaly appeared Ric
4 %{ 0(3 | / - 1 Spillman and known to me to lise the persons whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that
O\)’G\ 7% ¥, ~ L ~ he executed the same for the Pijirpose therein expressed and vader oath stated that the statements in the foregoing certificate are
. \—) CA frue.
2., ¢ . y
%, 74@ % : A GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AJND SEAL OF OFFICE this L2 gayor Febrear | 20 /7.
G ‘o - # —
N cp,\ :
v =, i ;
[ < Z5 2
= X Z| CO‘]L Notary Public in and for the Stijte of Texas My commission expires: ) Notary Publ] 0 ;
& PN -~ e . tary Public, State of Texa
§| O@?éé- A OE\Q@ P SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 5/ My Commission Expires '
Al AP pP 80 - ~ JUNE 23, 2018
H I 0?3}6%»0‘?\?‘ :;ﬂl & o ¥ a3 E\G - S PSSTEESREsSEsHll
o P = Qoo >
\ ‘ 0@:‘9\(}/ P -~ ?‘\X’oﬁz'@rg\ﬂ (4@-” 7—/—\_/ I{NOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS :STATE OF TEXAS R
¢ NetTe Sy g - . . / N2y 2L
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS \ l y /<_, A ,15\0?‘1 S 95/&%'5?’\ - That I, Robert A. Hansen, do Hereby certify that 1 prepared this plat {COUNTY OF ? /ffé/”zﬁ FIALAE?
US.SyFt.  United States Survey Feet \ | @}3.& o P P -~ b ?yﬁg’ﬁg\q / from an actual and accurate survey of the land, under my personal IBEFORE, ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on this
, TxCS,'83,CZ Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zjne \ ! D\S@\P‘ e - y&%@‘i&ci supervision, in accordance with the Williamson County Subdivision “dat); chsznﬂllyh ﬂfpeafﬂd Marta Spillman, kEOWHl T;) me to be 1hei person W;mls% namefib‘
: ' . . N - . . - (i1 . 'S i K ing i and ac g at she :
l NAVD'RS North Amencan V_er-tlcal Datum of 1988 ' ks - A’ ’(\S&%Q% . Ordinances. This tract is not located within the Edwards Aqwfer 1:;;: scrtbed to thc E)rcgomg mztrum;nt d(lild a&l tr;]m\j ct zcdlt‘otntllc that ;, 1y cxtc.cl‘Jte [t 1efsame . or
PRWCT. Plat Records of Williamson County’ Texas i / - éﬁ;\-& ReCharge Zone . Z?urlzﬂse tt:.lwlu expresscd and under outh state that the statements in the foregoing
+ . ~ [ - ¥ cale .
| OPRW.CT. Official Public Records of William County, Trexas \__ - - / / {“” theate are frue 22
. [ - . - - T . .
| DRW.C.T. Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas FOUND 1/2" REBAR BENT / P - g GIVEN ;i?:‘DER MY HAN[2)0 A/Tﬂ% SEAL OF OFFICE this __#* <~  day of
% POB  Point of Beginning R TE. Lomsaat 7 - -~ Road name amd address assignments » E.OF W Felf e & vy L/
| POC  Point of Commencing P P ~ verified this e} %" day of A 4\?:}....-.......{6‘
5 0SSF  On-site Sewage Facility Setback BY THIS PL;a}) -~ g |3 2017 AD. / . / 6-"':23’6‘875"" Q;' o ‘Notary Public in and for the State of Texus My onimismg
| PULPAE. Public Utility, Landscape, and Pedestrian Agcess MO - Rick & Marta Spil Signed / ‘ 2. 04 Noanony A '
f Fasement (BY THIS PLAT) - Quwner: Rick & Marta Spifiman —y 2 *@; otary Public, State of Texas
. . o~ 2. Acreage: 11.328 Acres Robert A. Hansen NN A My Commission Expires
: PUE. Public Utility Eascment (BY THIS PLAT) 3. Survey & Abstract: Richard West A-643 . fessional - “{{‘Q.}) JUNE 23, 2018
i 4.  Number of Blocks: 1 Williamson Coordinator Regls{crcd Profession . Gy L RS R YT SRS RS
" H 5. Number of Lots: 3 Land Surveyor, No. 6439 I, DAN A. GAJPTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY
"- 7 6. No portion of this tract is within a flood hazard area as shown of the Flood Insurancc Rate Map g&%ﬁggéé{{{ff THIS MA‘P}?F’PLAL WITH FIELD N1O1TES HI?'REON, FOR{\ SUBDIVISION
MONUMENTS / BATUMS / BEARING BASIS \ Panel #48491C0250E for Williamson Co., effective September 26, 2008. COUNTY Té;‘)lffffﬁ PI’)R;?EI%TEESATIS (T:g{F} }ggg{&lsbé%IEE?D%iggR\g?15}%1%1%}%50013‘{
" " " 7. Basis of Bearings for this survey is Grid North as establi shed by GPS observation utifizing the Texus > 1l . LT , WERE
CRS © /2" rebar stamped "JPH Land Surveying " st s of Bearings for s survey 15 G40 Forfh s ek ™ ol - ’ WICINITY MAP APPROVED N1 THAT THIS PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN
N M & ! " od "IPH Land Surveying® Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone. THE PROPER: — B -
MNS © Mag nai WASACT § ﬂl}:\p and SUIveyInss sef 8.  No recording documents were found for County Road 201. Right of way is shown as evidenced by NOT TO SCALE 2 RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON, TEXAS.
O Monuments are found if not marked MNS or CRS;, found monumentation.
9. In approving this plat by the Commissioner's Court of Williamson County, Texas, it is wnderstood
that the building of all streets, roads, and other public thoroughfares and any bridges or culveris
: : N -.uecessary to be constructed or placed is the responsibility of the owners of the tract of land covered . : DAN A CATH -
Coorflmate values, if 51‘9“’“: are US-SYF|tfr xC8,"83,CZ by this plat in accordance with the plans and specifications prescribed by the Commissioner's Courl Health D.ep al't?le;ilt AP proval Bascd ! upon lth N WILL?AS@(?;\{IIS: COI:J,N v l{;UD(’ E DATE
Bearings are based on grid north (TxCS,'83,CZ) of Williamson County, Texas, said Commissioner's Court assumes no obligation to build any of the representations of the engmeer or surveyor whose seal 15 N COUNTY, TEXAS
TYPEI © TxDOT Right of Way tapcred concrete monumenfg, sireels, roads, or other public thoraughfares shown on this plat or of constructing any of the bridges affixed hereto, and after revicw of the plat as represented by
TYPETI © TxDOT Right of Way bronzc cap in concrete. or drainage improvements in comestion therewith. The County will assums no responsibility for the said engineer or surveyor, I find that this plat complies
QYPE III © TxDOT Right of Way iron rod with aluminum cap, ] S;Zizilgingg;:t; casements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the foad with the requirements of Edwards Aquifer Regulations for
: 10. Ttis the responsibility of the owner, not the County, to assure compliance with the provisions of all Wllh.amson Couflty and Wllhm_nson.Cm}nly On-Site Sewage STATE OF TTgxAS 3
applicable state, federal, and local laws and regulations relating (o the platting and development of Facility Regulations. This certification is made solely upon § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
the property. The County assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other such representations and should not be relicd upon for COUNTY OF WiLIJAMSON §

JPH Job No.
2016.200.032
© 2017 JPH Land Surveying, Inc. - All Rights Reservisg
13563 West SH 29, Suite #4, Liberty Hill, Texas 78642
Telephone (512) 778-3688 www jphlandsurveying cosm
TBPLS Firm #100193500 #10194073 #10193867
Dallas - Fort Worth | Austin | Abilenc

13

14
15.
16,
i7.
18

19,
20.

partics in this plat. Floodplain data in particular, may change depending on subsequent development.
It is further understood that the owners of the tract of land covered by this plat must install at their
own expense all trafiic conirol devices and sipnage that may be required before the streets in the
subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance by the county.

The minimum lowest finished floor elevation shall be one foot higher than the highest spot elevation
which is located five feet outside the perimeter of the building, or one fvol above the BTE,
whichever is higher.

All driveways onta raral county roads whose lot is served by a septic system shall be required to
obtain a permit from Williamson County and Cities Health District prior to conslruction. The
subdivision developer will be held responsible to notify builders and lot owners of this requirement,
Restriction: All 3 ot owners shall participate equally in the cost of maintenance, changes, improving
etc. of the existing driveway system for ingress or ¢gress access, including any gate or gate sysiem
that may be existing vr added. Lot 1 pays 19%, Lot 2 pays 35%, Lot 3 pays 46%. Driveway is
considered +/- 720" from edge of pavement on CR 201 1o the gate in the fence that surrounds the
house on Lot 3, for payment costs. Any gate or gate syslem that may be existing or added will fall
into the driveway [or sharing cost as well.

Lots 2 and 3 may not be further subdivided.

‘The water for this subdivision will be provided by water wells.

The sanitary facilities will be On-Site Sewage Facihties.

All public roadways and cascments as shown on this plat are {ree of liens.

Rural mailboxes shall be sel three Feet from the edge of the pavement or behind curbs, when used.
All mailboxes within county arterial right-of-way shall meet the current TxDOT standards. Any
mailbox that does not meet this requirement may be removed by Williamson County.

One-way "ciroular” diiveways shall be prohibited outo County Road 201,

A de facto certificate of compliance is hereby issued for all lois within this subdivision. This
ceriilicate is valid until such time as FEMA revises or newly adopts floodplain boundaries in this
area.

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

FINAL PLAT

JCR & M ADDITION

11.328 ACRES
SITUATED IN

RICHARD WEST SURVEY
ABSTRACT NO. 643

WILLUAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

verifications of the facts alleged. The Williamson County
and Cities Health District and Williamson Coumiy(WCCHD)
disclaims any responsibility to any member of the public for
independent verilication of the representations, factual or
otherwise, contained in this plat and the documents
associated within it

: 2/2//20/F

Deborah L. Marlow, RS, 080029596 Date
Director, Environmental Health Services, WCCHD

COtk STy

I, NANCY RIfgriR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE FIOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITILITS CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHENTIC/ATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ONTHE DAY OF

o 20, AD,AT O'CLOCK M, AND DULY RECORDED
TINS THE DAy OF 20 ADAT OCLOCK ___ M, INTHE
PLAT RECOTR S OF SAID COUNTY IN CABINET , SLIDE,

TO CERTIFY% wiICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID
COUNTY, ATy MY OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE LAST DATE WRITTEN ABOVE.

NANCY RIS}IER, CLERK COUNTY COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By: DEPUTY

PR IS 2 [E s RECE T




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Cavender Subdivision - Pct 3
Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Cavender Subdivision -
Pct 3.

Background

This is a simple 2.00-acre single-lot subdivision along CR 157. It is being platted to conform with the Subdivision
Regulations. The plat includes a 10 foot road widening easement along the south side of the CR 157 right-of-way.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Prelim Plat - Cavender Subdivision

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 02/22/2017 02:23 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



SIATI324" W
&V 649.63 1
ILLEGIBLE

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

CAVENDER

SUBDIVISION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
CAVENDER SUBDIVISION — 2.00 ACRES

All that certain tract or parcel of land situated

Abstract No. 592,

100 COUNTY ROAD 157

¢ ROAD—T

N 171324" EC N 17307497 E

POINT OF
BEGINNING

D.R.W.C

REMAINDER OF CARL LANGENEGGER
VOLUME 342, PAGE 639

(688 M .65.LL.LL N)

[/

3svg ONI¥V3IE

710
\7(N 18°42°21" E 12300)L—;L1 45" E 10125)7/ |

101.23°

10’ ROAD WIDENING | g
EASEMENT =7/

>

= m'v?
z - N
R 9 N
S 2 N

NN RE 00439;
~@ ols @
o|® N R
_ »m

W W

N 19) 19 o
ol°% . 24
2 AN l'"lg‘
[&Y]

= \J

L=

| I 10’ P.U.E.
‘ 70 BE DEDICATED
WITH THIS PLAT

EREE T TO BE DEDICATED K
25" B.L. (PER THIS PLAT) | WITH THIS PLAT
L
Qo
0
N

T

LOT 1

BLOCK A ¢

(2.00 ACRES)
87,107 SQ. FT.

709’

.
MARILYN A. CAVENDER 70

(2.00 ACRES)
DOCUMENT NO. 2005036753
0.P.R.W.C.

‘q

224.24°

S 17°20'507 W~
(S 18°50°'12" W_224.25")

TREE LIST
TAG# TYPE CHARACTERISTICS | DIAMETER (INCHES)
1 WATER TUPELO SINGLE 24"
2 WINGED ELM SINGLE 227

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION:

D.R.W.C.

VOL. 342, PAGE 639

PEMAINDER OF CARL LANG

SEPTEMBER 9, 2016

in Williamson County, Texas, out of the John Sharp Survey,
and being a portion of that tract described as

Langenegger, et ux, dated July 21, 1947 and recorded
County, Texas, and being the same tract of

2005, as recorded under Document No. 2005036753, Official

109.25 acres in a Deed granted to Carl

in Volume 342, Page 639, Deed Records of Williamson
land conveyed to Marilyn A. Cavender, in a Deed, dated May 14,
Public Records, Williamson County, Texas.

50 (@] 50 100
Scale: 17 = 50’

Bearing Base:
Texas State Plane Coordinate System

(Central Zone) NAD83

SURVEYOR:

TEXAS LAND SURVEYING, INC.
KENNETH CRIDER, R.P.L.S. NO. 5624
KENNETH@TEXAS—LS.COM

3613 WILLIAMS DRIVE, SUITE 903
CEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 930—1600

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER:

Perry C. Cavender
PCAVENDER@GMAIL.COM
1130 Cordova Street
Dallas, TX 75223

(214) 206—-6165

TOTAL ACREAGE: 2.00
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 1
LEGEND

® 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
o 1/2” IRON ROD SET W/PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "Cs, LTD.”
| PAVEMENT

oprwe | OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
prwe. | PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS

( ) | RECORD INFORMATION

B.L. BUILDING SETBACK LINE

LOCATION MAP

Not to Scale

SHEET

£76an oEanc/ Survgyz’ng, Ljnc.

3613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 — Georgetown, Texas 78628

(512) 930—1600/(512) 930—9389 fax
www.texas—Is.com

TBPLS FIRM NO.10056200

OF




PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

CAVENDER
SUBDIVISION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

| Perry C. Cavender, owner of the certain tract of land shown hereon and described in a
deed recorded under Document No. 2005036753 of the Official Public Records of Williamson
County, Texas, and do hereby state that there are no lien holders of the certain tract of
land, and do hereby subdivide said tract as shown hereon, and do hereby consent to all
plat note requirements shown hereon, and do hereby forever dedicate to the public the
roads, alleys, rights—of—way, easements and public places shown hereon for such public
purposes as Williamson County may deem appropriate, and do hereby state that all public
roadways and easements as shown on this plat are free of liens. This subdivision is to be

know as CAVENDER SUBDIVISION.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS by my hand this day of , 20

Perry C. Cavender, Owner
1130 Cordova Street
Dallas, TX 75223

STATE OF TEXAS 8
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority personally appeared Elroy Cavazos and Maritza Y.
Cavazos.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS day of , 20

Notary Public, State of Texas

PLAT NOTES

1. Right—of—way easements for widening roadways or improving drainage shall be
maintained by the landowner until road or drainage improvements are actually
constructed on the property. The County has the right at any time to take
possession of any road widening easement for the construction, improvement or
maintenance of the adjacent road.

2. The landowner assumes all risks associated with improvements located in the
right—of—way or road widening easements. By placing anything in the
right—of—way or road widening easements, the landowner indemnifies and holds
the County, its officers, and employees harmless from any liability owning to
property defects or negligence not attributed to them and acknowledges that the
improvements may be removed by the County and that the Owner of the
improvement shall be responsible for the relocation and/or replacement of the
improvement.

3. In approving this plat by the Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas, it
is understood that the building of all roads, and other public thoroughfares and
any bridges or culverts necessary to be constructed or placed is the
responsibility of the owner(s) of the tract of land covered by this plat in
accordance with the plans and specifications prescribed by the Commissioner’s
Court of Williamson County, Texas. Said Commissioner’'s Court assumes no
obligation to build any of the roads, or other public thoroughfares shown on this
plat, or of constructing any of the bridges or drainage improvements in
connection therewith. The County will assume no responsibility for drainage ways
or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the road
system.

4. It is the responsibility of the owner, not the County, to assure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable state, federal and local laws and regulations
relating to the platting and development of this property.

5. The County assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by
other parties in this plat. Floodplain data, in particular, may change. It is further
understood that the owners of the tract of land covered by this plat must install
at their own expense all traffic control devices and signage that may be required
before the roads in the subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance
by the County.

6. Rural mailboxes shall be set three feet from the edge of the pavement or
behind curbs, when used. All mailboxes within county arterial right—of—way shall
meet the current TxDOT standards. Any mailbox that does not meet this
requirement may be removed by Williamson County.

7. A De facto certificate of compliance is hereby issued for all lots with this
subdivision. This certificate is valid until such time as F.E.M.A. revises or
newly adopts floodplain boundaries in this area.

8. The minimum lowest finished floor elevation shall be one foot higher than the
highest spot elevation that is located within five feet outside the perimeter of the
building, or one foot above the BFE, whichever is higher.

9. Water service for this subdivision is provided by Jonah Water SUD. Sewer
service for this subdivision is provided by an existing on-—site sewage facility. The
existing home on Lot 1 is presently connected to a approved municipal water
source.

10. Electric service for this subdivision is provided by TXU Energy.

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: SEPTEMBER 9, 2016

HEALTH DISTRICT APPROVAL

Based upon the above representations of the Engineer of Surveyor whose seal is
affixed hereto, and after a review of the plat as represented by the said Engineer
or Surveyor, | find that this plat complies with the requirements of Edwards Aquifer
Regulations for Williamson County and Williamson County On—Site Sewage Facility
Regulations. This certification is made solely upon such representations and should
not be relied upon for verifications of the facts alleged. The Williamson County and
Cities Health District (WCCHD) and Williamson County disclaim and responsibility to
any member of the public for independent verification of the representations,
factual or otherwise, contained in this plat and the documents associated with it.

Deborah L. Marlow, RS, O0S0029596 Date
Assistant Deputy Director
Environmental Health Services, WCCHD

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I, Kenneth Louis Crider, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual and
accurate on—the ground survey of the land shown hereon, and that the corner monuments
shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the
Subdivision Regulations of the County of Williamson, Texas and that all known easements
within the boundary of the plat are shown hereon.

Bearing Basis: Grid North Texas State Plane Coordinate System (Central Zone) NAD 83(93)
This tract lies entirely within Zone 'X’, and no portion of this tract is within the boundaries
of the 100—year floodplain as indicated on the Federal Flood Insurance Administration, FIRM

Panel No. 48491C0O100E, dated September 26, 2008, for Williamson County, Texas.

This tract is not located within the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone.

Kenneth Louis Crider
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5624
State of Texas

COUNTY JUDGE'S APPROVAL

STATE OF TEXAS ]
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I Dan A. Gattis, County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, do hereby certify that this map
of plat, with field notes hereon, for a subdivision having been fully presented to the
Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas, and by the said Court duly considered,
were on this day approved and that this plat is authorized to be registered and recorded
the proper records of the County Clerk of Williamson County, Texas.

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge Date
Williamson County, Texas

COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

§
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

I, Nancy E. Rister, Clerk of the County Court of said County, do hereby certify that
the foregoing instrument in writing, with its certificate of authenticatioin was filed

for record in my office on the day of , 20 A.D.,
at o’'clock, M., and duly recorded this the day of , 20 A.D.,
at o'clock, .

M., in the Official Public Records of said County in
Instrument No. .

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS my hand and seal at the County Court of said County,
at my office in Georgetown, Texas, the date last shown above written.

Nancy E. Rister, Clerk County Court
of Williamson County, Texas

By: , Deputy

Jexas oCanc/ LSLU’V%{;@S} T SHEET

3613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 — Georgetown, Texas 78628 2
(512) 930—-1600/(512) 930—9389 fax

www.texas—Is.com
TBPLS FIRM NO.10056200

OF




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Stefek Subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Stefek Subdivision - Pct 4.

Background

This is a simple 1.03-acre single-lot subdivision along CR 353. It is being platted to conform with the Subdivision
Regulations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Preliminary Plat - Stefek Subdivision

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 02/22/2017 03:14 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

That, CGS FARMS, LLC, by Christopher G. Stefek, owner of the certain tract of land shown
hereon and described in a deed recorded in Document No. 2014006669 of the Official Public
Records of Williamson County, Texas, and do hereby subdivide said tract as shown hereon, and
do hereby consent to all plat note requirements shown hereon, and do hereby forever dedicate to
the public the roads, alleys, rights-of-way, easements and public places shown hereon for such
public purposes as Williamson County may deem appropriate, and do hereby state that all public
roadways and easements as shown on this plat are free of liens. This subdivision is to be known
as STEFEK SUBDIVISION.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS by my hand this ___ day of , 2017.

Christopher G. Stefek
owner

17924 Alligator Road

Bartlett, Texas 76511

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §
Before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said

county and state, on this day personally appeared ,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of the office on this the day of , 2017.
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas
STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I, George D. Stefek, co-owner of the certain tract of land shown hereon and described in a
deed recorded in Document No. 2016064930 of the Official Public Records of Williamson
County, Texas, and do hereby subdivide said tract as shown hereon, and do hereby consent to
all plat note requirements shown hereon, and do hereby forever dedicate to the public the
roads, alleys, rights-of-way, easements and public places shown hereon for such public
purposes as Williamson County may deem appropriate, and do hereby state that all public
roadways and easements as shown on this plat are free of liens. This subdivision is to be
known as STEFEK SUBDIVISION.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS by my hand this ____ day of , 2017.
George D. Stefek
co-owner
1900 CR 354
Granger, Texas 76530
THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §
Before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
county and state, on this day personally appeared ,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument.
Given under my hand and seal of the office on this the day of , 2017.
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas
STATE OF TEXAS §

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I, Dorothy K. Stefek, co-owner of the certain tract of land shown hereon and described in a
deed recorded in Document No. 2016064930 of the Official Public Records of Williamson
County, Texas, and do hereby subdivide said tract as shown hereon, and do hereby consent to
all plat note requirements shown hereon, and do hereby forever dedicate to the public the
roads, alleys, rights-of-way, easements and public places shown hereon for such public
purposes as Williamson County may deem appropriate, and do hereby state that all public
roadways and easements as shown on this plat are free of liens. This subdivision is to be
known as STEFEK SUBDIVISION.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS by my hand this ____ day of , 2017.
Dorothy K. Stefek
co-owner
1900 CR 354
Granger, Texas 76530
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §
Before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
county and state, on this day personally appeared ,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument.
Given under my hand and seal of the office on this the day of , 2017.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas

F €QCivilCorp

ENGINEERS ®© SURVEYORS
116 E. MAIN STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664
TEL: (512) 828-0406 FAX: (512) 828-0429
TBPE REGESTRATION #F-10283 TBPLS REGISTRATION #10194152

L: \CIVILCORP _LLC\Survey\COUNTY\WILLIAMSON\BARTLETT\J.B. RODGERS SURVEY, A—543\16—6—0038\DWG\16—6—0038.dwg

STEFEK SUBDIVISION

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 1.033 ACRES OUT OF THE J.B. ROGERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 543

BEING A PORTION OF 218.43 ACRES (DOCUMENT No. 2014006669 OPRWC)
AND ALL OF 0.591 ACRES (DOCUMENT No. 2016064930 OPRWC)

7.039 ACRES

GWD W/VL- JEFFREY MICHAEL WOODWARD

AND ANNETTE CLARY WOODWARD

TO

JOSEPH M. VRANA, AND SPOUSE

JESSIE E. VRANA
FILED:10/26/2016

DOC. NO. 2016100858 OPRWC

P.0. BOX 476
) GRANGER, TEXAS 76530
)

\ 7 I
\ ~ < o)
60.166 ACRES™
WD- THELMA DOROTHY =
BARTOSH GROPPELL, ET VIR
TO
JACK D. SIMS AND WIFE,
SHIRLEY E. SIMS
FILED: APRIL 19, 1991
VOLUME 2008, PAGE 688 DRWC
1401 CR 354
GRANGER, TEXAS 76530

REMAINDER OF 218.43 ACRES
(TRACT 5)
SWD- CHRISTOPHER GEORGE STEFEK
TO
CGS FARMS, LLC,
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
FILED:1/17/2014
DOC. NO. 2014006669 OPRWC

FIELD NOTES:

Being a 1.033 acre (44,985 square feet) tract of land out of the J.B. ROGERS SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 543, and located in Williamson County, Texas, said 1.033 acre tract being
out of and a part of the remainder of a 218.43 acre tract conveyed in a special warranty deed
from Christopher George Stefek to CGS FARMS, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
filed January 17, 2014 as recorded in Document No. 2014006669 of the Official Public
Records of Williamson County, Texas (OPRWC), and all of a 0.591 acre tract conveyed in a
warranty deed from Edward Stockton and wife, Teresa Stockton to George D. Stefek and
wife, Dorothy K. Stefek, filed July 19, 2016 as recorded in Document No. 2016064930
OPRWOC, said 1.033 acre tract being more fully described by metes and bounds as follows;

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch diameter iron rod with cap stamped “1433” found for the
Northeast corner of the herein described tract, said iron rod being the Northeast corner of the
said 0.591 acre tract of land, an exterior corner of the said 218.43 acre tract, and being in the
South line of county road 353;

THENCE, South 15°54'55” West, with the East line of the said 0.591 acre tract, a distance
of 155.47 feet to a 1/2 inch diameter iron rod with cap stamped “1433” found for the
Southeast corner of the herein described tract, said iron rod being the Southeast corner of said
0.591 acre tract, and an interior corner of the remainder of the said 218.43 acre tract;

THENCE, North 74°03"28” West, with the South line of the said 0.591 acre tract, passing a
1/2 inch iron rod with a cap stamped “1433” found for the Southwest corner of the said 0.591
acre tract at a distance of 165.47 feet, and continuing over and across the remainder of the
said 218.43 acre tract for a total distance of 291.55 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow
plastic cap stamped “CIVILCORP” set for the Southwest corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE, North 17°30'21” East, over and across the remainder of the said 218.43 acre tract,
a distance of 155.48 feet to a 60d nail found 6 inches under the existing said gravel road for
the Northwest corner of herein described tract, said iron rod being the North corner of the
remainder of the said 218.43 acre tract, and being at the Southeast intersection of County
Road 353 and County Road 350;

THENCE, South 74°04'01” East, with the North line of the remainder of the said 218.43 acre
tract and the South line of County Road 353, passing a 1/2 inch diameter iron rod with cap
stamped “1433” found for the Northwest corner of the aforesaid 0.591 acre tract at a distance
of 121.64 feet, and continuing with the South line of said County Road 353 and the North
line of the said 0.591 acre tract for a total distance of 287.23 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING, CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 1.033 acres (44,985 square
feet) of land, more or less.

2/22/2017 4:57 PM

60D NAIL FOUND
AT EXTERIOR CORNER
OF 218.43 ACRES

1/2" IRON ROD FND.
W/CAP STAMPED "1433"
PASSING AT 121.64'

(44,985 SQ. FT.)

SWD- THELMA DOROTHY
RICHARD L. MEWHINNEY
TO
SCHWERTNER FARMS, INC.
FILED: FEBRUARY 6, 1998
DOC. NO. 9805929 ORWC
P.0.BOX 1
SCHWERTNER, TEXAS 76573

N:10252069.99
E: 3215469.58

LOT1
BLOCK A

1.033 ACRES

CONCRETE

GARAGE

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION
OF SANITARY
DRAIN FIELD

1/2" IRON ROD FND.
W/CAP STAMPED "1433"

PASSING AT 165.47'
&5@\@3

40 0 20 40 80
E;!;E;Ejl

SCALE: 1"= 40’

LEGEND

1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND

5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH YELLOW

CAP STAMPED (CIVILCORP) SET

4 INCH BY 4 INCH CONCRETE MONUMENT
BENCHMARK

CLEAN OUT

POWER POLE

SIGN

WATER METER [

L{0@0%m oe

LOCATION

x

BARBED WIRE FENCE /

O CHAIN LINK FENCE

0 WIRE FENCE
— Y OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LOCATION MAP ( NOT TO SCALE)

OWNER: CGS FARMS, LLC., GEORGE D. STEFEK, & DOROTHY K. STEFEK
ACREAGE: 1.033 ACRES (44,985 SQ. FT.)
NUMBER OF LOTS: 1
ABBREVIATIONS NUMBER OF BLOCKS: 1
LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREET: NONE

B.L. = BUILDING LINE SURVEY: J.B. ROGERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 543
PUE. = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT SUBMITTAL DATE: JANUARY 19, 2017
WD = WARRANTY DEED
GWD = GENERAL WARRANTY DEED OWNER: CGS FARMS, LLC OWNERS: GEORGE D. STEFEK
SWD = SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 17924 ALLIGATOR ROAD DOROTHY K. STEFEK
WNL = DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN BARTLETT, TEXAS 76511 1900 CR 354
OPRWC = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 512-818-5013 GRANGER, TEXAS 76530

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS jccstefek@yahoo.com 512-818-5012

NOTES:

1. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83(2012A), CENTRAL ZONE,
UTILIZING THE LEICA SMARTNET REFERENCE NETWORK. ALL DISTANCES AND COORDINATES

X SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID VALUE. TO CONVERT TO SURFACE VALUES MULTIPLY BY THE

RECIPROCAL COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0.999866420.

2. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON NAVD88(2012A), REFERENCING THE LEICA

SMARTNET REFERENCE NETWORK.

BENCH MARK — COTTON SPINDLE SET IN POWER POLE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER

OF SUBJECT TRACT. ELEVATION = 593.13 FEET (NAVD88).

WATER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION IS AND WILL BE PROVIDED BY BELL MILAM FALLS WSC.

SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY AN ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.

ALL PUBLIC ROADS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.

NO STRUCTURE OR LAND WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY

N:10251991.14
E: 3215745.78

~

&S \

o 0w

S, FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.
7. THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE
T~ HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF
POINT OF — THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.
8. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS
BEGINNING SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY
ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA.
BENCHMARK: 9. RURAL MAILBOXES SHALL BE SET THREE (3) FEET FROM THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT OR

BEHIND CURBS, WHEN USED. ALL MAILBOXES WITHIN COUNTY ARTERIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL
MEET THE CURRENT TXDOT STANDARDS. ANY MAILBOX THAT DOES NOT MEET THIS
REQUIREMENT MAY BE REMOVED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

COTTON SPINDLE
IN POWER POLE
ELEVATION = 593.13'

Based upon the above representations of the engineer or surveyor whose seal is affixed
hereto, and after a review of the survey as represented by the said engineer or surveyor, |
find that this blue line (survey) complies with the requirements of Edwards Aquifer
Regulations for Williamson County and Williamson County On-Site Sewage Facility
Regulations. This certification is made solely upon such representations and should not
be relied upon for verifications of the facts alleged. The Williamson County and Cities
Health District (WCCHD) and Williamson County disclaim any responsibility to any
| member of the public for independent verification of the representations, factual or
N:10251841.63 otherwise, contained in this blue line (survey) and the documents associated with it.

E: 3215703.15

ENZ 9 AOPFP OXin ATE Deborah L. Marlow, RS, 0S0029596 Date
%\U THEJ.B' RO’VORTHEAST Director, Environmental Health Services, WCCHD
S 0.591 ACRES S75omn0GERS s AST CORNg
WD- EDWARD STOCKTON AND WIFE, 555 VEY, 4. 543
TERESA STOCKTON »928 70°
TO ’
GEORGE D. STEFEK AND WIFE,
DOROTHY K. STEFEK STATE OF TEXAS §
FILED:7/19/2016 § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
DOC. NO. 2016064930 OPRWC COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §

FLOOD NOTE:
This tract is not located within the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone.

No lot in this subdivision is encroached by any special flood hazard area
inundated by the 100 year flood as identified by the U.S. Federal Emergency
Management Agency (F.E.M.A.) flood insurance rate map, community panel
number 48491C0175E, effective date September 26, 2008, for Williamson County,
Texas, and indicates that the subject tract lies within Zone "X" unshaded (areas
determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain).

That I, Leon E. Hoch, do hereby certify that the information contained on this plat
complies with the subdivision ordinances adopted by Williamson County, Texas.

Leon E. Hoch
Licensed Professional Engineer No. 82670

Date

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

That I, Corey Joseph Hall, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual
and accurate on-the-ground survey of the land and that the corner monuments
shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision. The attached
Metes and bounds description results in a satisfactory mathematical closure.

Corey Joseph Hall Date

Registered Professional Land Surveyor 6362

I, Dan A. Gattis, County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, do hereby certify that this
map or plat, with field notes hereon, for a subdivision having been fully presented to the
Commissioner's Court of Williamson County, Texas, and by the said Court duly
considered, were on this day approved and that this plat is authorized to be registered
and recorded in the proper records of the County Clerk of Williamson County, Texas.

Dan A Gattis, County Judge Date
Williamson County, Texas
STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I, Nancy Rister, Clerk of the County Court of said County, do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument in writing, with its certificate of authentication was filed for record in my
office on the day of , 20___AD, at o'clock, __ .M.,
and duly recorded this the day of 20 AD, at

o'clock,__.M., in the Official Public Records of said County in Instrument

No. .
TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS my hand and seal at the County Court of said County, at
my office in Georgetown, Texas, the date last shown above written.

Nancy Rister, Clerk County Court
of Williamson County, Texas

By: , Deputy



AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\CIVILCORP_LLC\Survey\COUNTY\WILLIAMSON\BARTLETT\J.B. RODGERS SURVEY, A-543\16-6-0038\DWG\16-6-0038.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/22/2017 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=   '

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donahoe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARTLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alligator

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donahoe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cr

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM


Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/23/2017 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 01/20/2017 09:25 AM

Final Approval Date: 01/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017
Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a street width variance request for Tesoro Subdivision - Pct

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road
System

Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a variance request from the 60-foot street width
requirement for roads in rural residential subdivisions according to Paragraph B3.6.1 of the 2013 Williamson
County Subdivision Regulations for the Tesoro Subdivision - Pct 2.

Background

The developer of the Tesoro subdivision is requesting a variance from the 60-foot street width requirement for
roads in rural residential subdivisions. The variance proposes a 50-foot street width on the following four streets in
the subdivision: Diamantes Drive, Plata Espanola Cove, Joya Del Sol Way and Rio de Lujo Cove. The proposed
variance allows the developer to create the minimum 1-acre lot size required for septic system permits. The
reduced street width has been reviewed and does not present an issue.

A letter from Haynie Consulting requesting the variance is attached.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments

Tesoro Variance Request
Tesoro Subdivision

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 02/21/2017 09:59 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC.

December 2, 2016

Patrick Hughes
Williamson County
phughes@wilco.org

RE: Tesoro Subdivision
Request for Variance on Right-of-Way Width

Dear Mr. Hughes,

We are requesting a variance on the right-of-way width from the County’s standard of 60
feet wide to 50 feet on some of the streets. The preliminary plat was labeled with the
street right-of-way width labeled, showing where the variance to 50-feet will apply.

The following streets are shown on the Preliminary Plat as 50° right-of-way width and we
are requesting variance on north end of Diamantes Drive, Plata Espanola Cove, Joya Del
Sol Way and Rio de Lujo Cove.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me at 512-837-2446, ext 208 or 512-784-6670.

Sincerely,

Haynie Consulting, Inc.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm # F-2411
Texas Licensed Surveying Firm # 10025000

Timothy E. Haynie, President
Professional Engineer (Civil) License No. 36982
Registered Professional Land Surveyor, License No. 2380

Z:\carrie\2016-cer\Letters\12-02-16 ph wilco-tesoro.doc

1010 Provident Lane *« Round Rock, TX 78664 ¢ Phone (512) 837-2446 » Fax 837-9463



C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:53 am

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ADDRESS:

ACREAGE:

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

TRIBAR PARTNERS

2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642
140.54 ACRES

HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC.

1010 PROVIDENT LANE
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

PH: (512) 837-2446
FAX: (512) 837-9463
EMAIL:  TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM

LOTS/LAYNOTE NOTE:

LOT

78, SECTION 3 AND LOT 94, SECTION 4 MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED.

DRIVEWAY NOTE:

1.

2.

3.

4,

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A & LOT 1, BLOCK B, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT

ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300" (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM

CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 1090° (45 MPH).

RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY

THAN 60 PERCENT OF THE PARCEL FRONTAGE OR 50 FEET, WHICHEVER IS LESS.

DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE

ADJACENT COUNTY ROAD
ONE—WAY “CIRCULAR” DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A”.
ACCESS VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 32-34, BLOCK A & LOTS 6 & 7, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RIO DE DIAMANTES

DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 37, BLOCK A & LOT 11, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RICO VALLE WAY AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 13, BLOCK B & LOT 1 BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1 & 12, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL

TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 13 & 21, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO PLATA ESPANOLA COVE AND NOT TO VALLE

DEL

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 22, BLOCK D & LOT 1, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO VALLE DEL ORO WAY AND NOT

TESORO PARKWAY.

TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.,

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 2 & 3, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT TO JOYA DEL SOL WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO

PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 4, BLOCK E, & LOT 37, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT TO RIO DE LUJO COURT AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-10, BLOCK A, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO COUNTY

ROAD 258.
DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-6, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 2

258.

FLOODPLAIN NOTE:

1.

THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE

09/26/2008, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND OTHER CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) NOTES:

1.
2.

3.

©o~N

10.

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED

SANITARIAN.

NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD ADMINISTRATOR.

NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT
FIST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE APPLICATION FORM TO THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN

ADMINISTRATOR.

PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, LoT 14
STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR ANY OTHER CHANGE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN LOCATED WITHIN THE BLUE

LINE (SURVEY) AN APPLICATION FOR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH A DESCRIPTION OF THE EXTENT
TO WHICH THE WATERCOURSE OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WILL BE ALTERED OR RELOCATED AS A RESULT OF THE

NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL

WP
T,
.
\O
OF e o
NI\t 1e W
NSOkt T 502% (R0° R o
agsV® \CO\NQN 20\06 9005;%5 ONR ot 1@6
NS e D CauBle O
oL PV oV WY T RESY FRNE G
e © e N0 R0
QR T @é&sﬁ W& 6¥O§ 7e0t”
o K\j y C 6\iﬁ WL
iR g \1 iﬁoﬂ gw D@g«
Ve g ST ROPL99
C o
SR g
V\P\R/’QO
LB

LOT 21
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759—-8909

29
(1.17 AC)

OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT INC.
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC
ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS
GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

(1.07 AC)

28

27
(1.02 AC)

32

(1.03 AC)

BLOCK A

33

(1.05 AC)

LOT 18
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

LOT 17
OWNER: TRIBAR

26
(1.03 AC)

34

(50" PUBLIC ROW)

ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

5

(1.04 AC)

.

(1.03 AC)

35

(1.03 AC)

LOT 16
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

23
(1.02

OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT INC.
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

BLOCK "A”
22

OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

(1.01 AC)

\

24
(1.02

AC)

AC)

RICO VALLE WAY (60’ PUB

—

10

(1.01 AC)

LI

9

(1.01 AC)

(1.09 AC)

c ROW)

1"

8

(1.01 AC)

(1.34 AC)
BLOCK "C”

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN 21

ADMINISTRATOR.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.

NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE

ALL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE REVIEW MUST BE PROVIDED.
PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS
OR ELEVATIONS, A LETTER OR MAP AMENDMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE FEDERAL

(1.01 AC)

ROW)

N
”

K " D“
BLOCY g

(2.69 GROSS AQ

%
2 U
©Z
@)
20
SAN GABRIEL OAKS 2%
TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) O R
ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 0
475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE % o
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318 OZ%
0
30 2
(1.04 AC) z
0 200’ 400’

GRAPHIC SCALE

LEGEND

ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY

0.P.R.W.C. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
SAN GABRIEL OAKS
TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART)
BETTY JO PHILLIPS
353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

SHEET 3

DIAZ ACRES
CABINET W, SLIDE 230
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DIAZ ACRES
LOT 2, BLOCK A
OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN
SYMANK
ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL
OAKS DRIVE
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

N A

& —

— off—
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-83909

ADOPTED REGULATORY FLOODWAY UNLESS IT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED THROUGH HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC 20

ANALYSES PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ENGINEERING PRACTICE THAT THE PROPOSED
ENCROACHMENT WOULD NOT RESULT IN ANY INCREASE IN FLOOD LEVELS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY DURING THE

OCCURRENCE OF THE BASE FLOOD DISCHARGE.
WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT.
ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE.

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,
AND WATER COURSES A DISTANCE OF 25, 50 OR 75 FEET AS DETERMINED BY THE TYPE OF SEWAGE FACILITY

INSTALLED AND AS REQUIRED BY THE WCCHD.

THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT

REQUIRED.

SUNNY SLOT SUBDIVISION
DOC 2015103355
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP, BEING THE OWNER OF 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE
B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 140.54 ACRES
BEING THE REMAINING OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO TRIBAR,
A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648 OF THE DEED
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT TO
BE KNOW AS TRIBAR SUBDIVISION AND JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION TO
THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS, EASEMENTS AND ALL OTHER LANDS INTENDED FOR
PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE ___ DAY OF 20 A.D.

BRIAN BARNES — AUTHORIZED SIGNER
8103—-B BAYWOOD DRIVE,
AUSTIN, TX 78759

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED KNOWN TO BE ME TO BE
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME
THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF
201__A.D.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS PRINTED NAME

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 20 A.D.

RIGHT—OF—WAY (ROW) RESERVE TRACTS:

TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

0.P.R.W.C.
0.P.R.W.C.

RESERVE 'A" — DOCUMENT #
RESERVE "B’ — DOCUMENT #

Uty

N COLTETd

| wwh(‘f‘i\agﬁﬂ ®
[

(1.02 AC)

LOT 12
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

19
(1.02 AC)

LOT 11
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE 18

GEORGETOWN, TX 78633
(1.02 AC)

LOT 10
OWNER: TRIBAR 1 7

ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
(1.03 AC)

AUSTIN, TX 78753-8909

16
(1.03 AC)

LOT 9
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

15
(1.03 AC)

LOT 8
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

Lot 7
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE,
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 6
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIV
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 5
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 4
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

(1.24 GROSS AC)

LOT 3
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

LOT 2

OWNER: GIDDENS

DEVELOPEMENT INC.

ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

LOT 1
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

\

\

(60’ PuUBLI

S DRIVE

RIO DE DIAMANTE

8
(1.07 AC)

2
3

5

(1.08 AC)

SECT£O
36008 Aeras)

3

(1.62 GROSS AC) ~

: N

R

(1.15 GROSS AC)

ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE

8

NG
- e 1 (1.

2

(1.48 GROSS AC

6

19
0 GROSS\AC)

(§.21 GRross Ac)

o PUBLC RO

SHEET 2

ot
50“32%‘ a8l
Wof v
7 ' -
2.05 GROSS AC) 16
(1.30 GROSS A
15
(1.10 AC)
SAN GABRIEL OAKS
o TRACT 11 (PART)
X OWNER: UNKNOWN (AGCORDING
Ao TO WCAD)
A ADDRESS: UNKNQWN
“\2 (ACCORDING TO WcAD)
o\
—a?
5 “\2
(1.05 AC)
o)
Y «
pW°
4
(1.93 AC) S e
Q\? of \)g.\
/ GW( \,\\\_\—
&S
O
. <<\/ .
= 4
(1.05 AC) .
o "
ROAD NAMES AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE ___ DAY 20___AD.

AUHTORIZED ADDRESS COORDINATOR DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

I, DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON. THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED
TO THE COMMISSIONER’S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BY THE SAID COURT ONLY
CONSIDERED. WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND
RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUNNY SLOPE ROAD

US HIGHWAY 183

%

Ph: 512-837-2446 Fax: 512-837-9463
TBPE FIRM # F-002411, TBPLS FIRM # 100250-00

CONSULTING, INC.

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane
Round Rock, Texas 78664-3276

HAYNIE

LOCATION MAP: NOT TO SCALE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT |, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEY IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE
SURVEY RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SPECIFICATIONS,
AND FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE
EVIDENCE FOUND ON THE GROUND AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE
PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER
MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER
5, S VISION, CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE.

)

TIMOTHY HAYNIE, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURYEZ) CYI%:&:\
NO. 2380 — STATE OF TEXAS SRS
HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. B H N S
101 PROVIDENT LANE

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

. .
. .
'''''''

I, TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "A” OF THE DESIGNATED 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE
AREA, AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO.
48491C0275EM EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. ADDITIONALLY, STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM THE 100-YEAR
STORM EVENT SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE FACILITES TO BE LOCATED WITHIN
THE RIGHT—OF—WAY AND/OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT. THIS
TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE AS INDICATED ON THE
TEXAS_COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE MAPS.

@é h/\A.L« N
Z . g % W11-18-2016

TIMOTHY HAYNIE, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE ;*_ &\

NO. 36982 — STATE OF TEXAS 4
HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. g TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE %
101 PROVIDENT LANE ".—.(;:. ...................... ;.;
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 (XX 36982 "G 7

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED
HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN
REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD
NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. WILLIAMSON COUNTY
DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION
OF THE REPRESENTATIONS. FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE
DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITHIN IT.

JOE M. ENGLAND, P.E. DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED
HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER
REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY
REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATION AND SHOULD
NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND
CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS FACTUAL OR
OTHERWISE. CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH IT.

DEBORAH L. MALOW, RS. 050029596 DATE

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

I, NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR

RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ___ DAY OF 20 A.D. AT
______ 0’CLOCK ___.M. IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF
20 A.D.
NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

JOB NUMBER: 764-16-01
TECHNICIAN: J. WARREN

CHECKED BY:

DATE: 2016-05-20
SCALE: 1"=200"

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNNY SLOT SUBDIVISION DOC 2015103355 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7A KAREN SAUCIER & SHARON MAY 700 SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES LOT 2, BLOCK A OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN SYMANK ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 11 (PART) OWNER: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD) ADDRESS: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7B KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & CONSTANCE HARDIN STRIED  SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 14B STACEY THOMPSON & MICHAEL STOVER 555 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6253

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) BETTY JO PHILLIPS 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES CABINET W, SLIDE 230 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH DOCUMENT 2015022769 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.10 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNNY SLOPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §  TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP, BEING THE OWNER OF 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 140.54 ACRES BEING THE REMAINING OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT TO BE KNOW AS TRIBAR SUBDIVISION AND JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS, EASEMENTS AND ALL OTHER LANDS INTENDED FOR PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON. WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE ___ DAY OF _____________, 20___A.D. _____________________________ BRIAN BARNES - AUTHORIZED SIGNER 8103-B BAYWOOD DRIVE, AUSTIN, TX 78759 BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ___________, KNOWN TO BE ME TO BE WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______________, 201__A.D. __________ ________________________  ___________________ ________________________  ___________________ ___________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS  PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________, 20___A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD NAMES AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE ___ DAY ________ 20___A.D. __________ _____________________  _________________ _____________________  _________________ _________________ AUHTORIZED ADDRESS COORDINATOR    DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § I, DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON.  THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BY THE SAID COURT ONLY CONSIDERED.  WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE     DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD NOT  BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS. FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITHIN IT. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ JOE M. ENGLAND, P.E.      DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATIONS.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATION AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED.  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE. CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH IT. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ DEBORAH L. MALOW, RS. 0S0029596   DATE DATE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § I, NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 20___A.D. AT ______O'CLOCK ___.M. IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT _______________ WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF _____________, 20___ A.D. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK     DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP: NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEY IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE SURVEY RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SPECIFICATIONS, AND FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EVIDENCE FOUND ON THE GROUND AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 5, SUBDIVISION, CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE. __________ ________________________________  ______________ ________________________________  ______________ ______________ TIMOTHY HAYNIE, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR   DATE DATE NO. 2380 - STATE OF TEXAS HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. 101 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 I, TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "A" OF THE DESIGNATED 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE AREA, AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48491C0275EM EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.  ADDITIONALLY, STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM THE 100-YEAR STORM EVENT SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE FACILITES TO BE LOCATED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT.  THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE AS INDICATED ON THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE MAPS. __________ ________________________________  ______________ ________________________________  ______________ ______________ TIMOTHY HAYNIE, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER    DATE DATE NO. 36982 - STATE OF TEXAS 36982 - STATE OF TEXAS HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. 101 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-18-2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-18-2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36982

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (60' PUBLIC ROW)(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC  ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50'  PUBLIC  ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:  TRIBAR PARTNERS TRIBAR PARTNERS ADDRESS:    2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642 2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642 ACREAGE:    140.54 ACRES 140.54 ACRES ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC. HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC. 1010 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 PH:  (512) 837-2446 (512) 837-2446 FAX:  (512) 837-9463 (512) 837-9463 EMAIL: TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM LOTS/LAYNOTE NOTE: LOT 78, SECTION 3 AND LOT 94, SECTION 4 MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED. DRIVEWAY NOTE: 1. ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300' (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300' (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 1090' (45 MPH). 2. RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY THAN 60 PERCENT OF THE PARCEL FRONTAGE OR 50 FEET, WHICHEVER IS LESS. 3. DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE ADJACENT COUNTY ROAD 4. ONE-WAY "CIRCULAR" DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A".  NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL ONE-WAY "CIRCULAR" DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A".  NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL ACCESS VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A & LOT 1, BLOCK B, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 32-34, BLOCK A & LOTS 6 & 7, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RIO DE DIAMANTES DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 37, BLOCK A & LOT 11, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RICO VALLE WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 13, BLOCK B & LOT 1 BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1 & 12, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 13 & 21, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO PLATA ESPANOLA COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 22, BLOCK D & LOT 1, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO VALLE DEL ORO WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 2 & 3, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT TO JOYA DEL SOL WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 4, BLOCK E, & LOT 37, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT TO RIO DE LUJO COURT AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-10, BLOCK A, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-6, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258. FLOODPLAIN NOTE: 1. THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE 09/26/2008,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND OTHER CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) NOTES: 1. ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED SANITARIAN. 2. NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD ADMINISTRATOR. 3. NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT FIST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE APPLICATION FORM TO THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. 4. PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR ANY OTHER CHANGE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN LOCATED WITHIN THE BLUE LINE (SURVEY) AN APPLICATION FOR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH A DESCRIPTION OF THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE WATERCOURSE OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WILL BE ALTERED OR RELOCATED AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.  ALL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE REVIEW MUST BE PROVIDED. 5. PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS OR ELEVATIONS, A LETTER OR MAP AMENDMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. 6. NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE ADOPTED REGULATORY FLOODWAY UNLESS IT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED THROUGH HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC ANALYSES PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ENGINEERING PRACTICE THAT THE PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT WOULD NOT RESULT IN ANY INCREASE IN FLOOD LEVELS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY DURING THE OCCURRENCE OF THE BASE FLOOD DISCHARGE. 7. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT. 8. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE. 9. ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AND WATER COURSES A DISTANCE OF 25, 50 OR 75 FEET AS DETERMINED BY THE TYPE OF SEWAGE FACILITY INSTALLED AND AS REQUIRED BY THE WCCHD. 10. THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE "A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) RESERVE TRACTS;  TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. RESERVE 'A' - DOCUMENT #_______________________, O.P.R.W.C. RESERVE 'B' - DOCUMENT #_______________________, O.P.R.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRACT RESERVE  RECORD  NOTE THIS  SHEET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE "B" 


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:53 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

I _— Q. . 3 ) 3 U - T — l:\ 1 N — \ b, ™
| R N 2 e R 2\ SR A 5 o
MATCHEINE SHEET 3 5 | ™ A % N —s2 % y ) L143 MATCHLINE SHEET 3
£ 21 4 O OO0 — — — - — X 3\ a\| o Top N ORI T LXK P
. ~ © 3 o) \ 7 ™ 2 ¢
© 1 S N 2 X .
MATCHLINE SHEET 2 2 1) S s N i S Y L% 2\ G Q) N/ RIRXE 3 . MATCHLINE /SHEET 2
1 I A El ¥ =\ A\ g, z XXX AT
LOT 13 N M \ A © ; %, © .. .. . N O.
OWNER: TRIBAR [N S gg‘? o], | 6 / S ¥ “\) \ WHN <796\\'°<7,4/ [ /.2‘ ke 17 L123 &, W
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR. NB5'15'16"W 29974 — e | 32 5 | (1.62 GROSS AC) N 6 ) % s _ B\ |7 (205 GROSS AQ) A/ D\
AUSTIN, \TX 787598909 ——— _ : — N | ™ (1.08 AC) L (1.47 NET AC) - T o, : v , Sy 16 N\
S1 TN —— Q| - i gl ! 9 \ 2 \ 2\ NS S RN 147 ( (1.02 NET\AC) /A (1.30 GROSS AC) ©
B NI gl | R > \ W)\ ¢, -A_/ MINIMUM FINISH 2/~ (1.29 NET-AC) W\
m |5 oL 5~ (o NV IO \ FLOOR ELEV = 952° ~/_ MINIMUM FINISH \\>
= i 1 S | SO— g ! Y h \ S \ ' 7 > 2 / \ \ e FLOOR ELEV = 952'
| ¢ OZZOAC) ; E 5 8 ) e T oA ) 350 \ ' <857 o |\ 7/ £ AL \\
' 2 17 o . b ! g\ \ g A Vs
S ¥ &‘P % SECTION 1 B TNQ@QMM%ﬁw NA&uo/z j‘; % " \\ %Q \ ‘7494\% 7 \\ \29" - %%\ \ GRAPHIC SCALE
" g { Y pC o \' o m \
N QNN I 3 w |l On L, gl = S\ 2D \ o W\ \ VoSN
hOT 12 P= N85 15 15" il 56.82 Acres ) \ \' S SBE18 4 E 305.15 — — — -\
OWNER: TRIBAR S = 2o IEW Si2gem — — L | | (1.02 GROSS AC) | A = © A o \ %% \(1.70-GROSS AQ)\ | @_/________*ZETE*‘ ‘
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. | e \ (1.01 NET AC) NEAV WG EL 1 B \ @) \ (1.04 NET _AC) \ & -, LEGEND
AUSTIN, TX \78759-8909 L F‘% —|— -C58 | RP\\APGE )\ | (1:21 GROSS AC) ‘g ) —g _ M(IDI\I!\JMEJLI\&VFIEISQHSZ\ LEGEND
Q . Al O T\ | e v /P@\(\ A (1.01-NET AC) ) \\ 2% éi B ®  1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
. 19 AL ) ~ N2 ,c® ) \ \ é \ O . 1/2" IRON ROD SET
jf P.U.E. (1.02 AC) | O = 5 N » \ \ ! > \ A CALCULATED POINT
| (TYP.) i 5 s, 2 o < [ CONC MONUMENT FOUND
L ‘J / i/ S /\35 (1.48 GROSS AC) %%, \ MAILBO>\Q 8 B.L  BUILDING LINE
P — N85'15'18"w- 37 . S ' Y2 . (1.01 NET AC) | KIOSK \ ! DE.  DRAINAGE EASEMENT
LOT 11 [ 728" g (1 15 GROSS AC) i @[? \ P.U.E.  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL o
INVESTMENTS, LLC (1.02 NET_AC) / S
ADDRESS: 203 \WILDWOOD DRIVE &
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633 o, SAN GABRIEL JOAKS
28573 — — o /f/ TRACT 11 (PART)
Te367.50° S8457'08"E 31250 A c210 5 DWNER: UNT#E)NC\)NV\/CNADSACCORD\NG
ZAFIRO AzuL DRIVE I ADDRESS: UNKNOWN

AD

OWNER: ASHBY | CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC

ADDRESS: 20

GEORGETOWN,/ TX 78633

LOT
OWNER: AZH

INVESTMENTS, LLC by
ADDRESS: 203 wiLowooy DRIVE J /

GEORGETOWN

LOT 6

OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL @
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIV

GEORGETOWN, {TX

LOT 5
OWNERY ASHBY /CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC

ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE

GEORGETOWN, [TX 78633

LOT/ 4

OWNER:/ TRIBAR
ADDREBS: 8103B BAYWOOD ( DR.
AUSTIN, TX ¥8759-8909

LOT
OWNER:

ADDRESS: _8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W

LOT 10 o
OWNER: TRIBAR 3
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD OR. ¥
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909 |
L
(
J
LOT 9 P
OWNER: ASHBY CARITAL &
INVESTMENTS, LLC L

DRESS» 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE @P=
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 8

3 WILOWOOD DRWE

7 0l
BY CAPITAL O

, IX 78633

? O
Q
=z
- |y
(1.03 AC) / g g: f\\?
F “ch)§§ (1.29. AC)
= 10°
N85 15" 16"W- 32070 / Z O / P.UE
g+ — — N\ | 2N U.E.
R e vy = 1 ) SECTION 1
125l J
Q. o ———
[ o — — —

16 , | W@ N84~57—'08'1W§19L (1.77 GROSS AC)
(1.03 AC) o\ / 5 8 24— / (ﬁ.zg NET AC)
(TYP.) W= D e

, —

N S
3y 3 & (1.46 GROSS AC)
o O (1.25 NET AC)

78633 c;;:ﬁ
i
¢l - =0
| 12 OV\N\\\P‘G >
3l (1.42 GROSS AC) 90 ‘gt ?
it i (1.07/NET AC) Jr
| séePc\k/ s
Q| ’
\
ot
.

3
TRIBAR

LOT 2
OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT _INC.

EEANDER, TX 78641

LOT 1
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS:_8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, =X 78759-8909 N

N=10219136.42 %
E=307348215

\RMS

(1.24 "GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET_AC)

(1,23 GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET AC)

(1.55 GROSS AQ)
(1.06/NET AC)

(60" \PUBLIC Row)

e

(1.26 GROSS AC)
(1.10 NET\ AC)

(1.19 GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET AC)

(ACCORDING TO WCAD)

O\
B\

1
(1.05 AC) %%
%\

—_

(1.93 AC) /
MINIMUM FINISH
FLQOR ELEV = 934’ :

XTENT OF
) PROPOSED
A 100YR EVENT
)‘ HEC—RAS_5.0.3
5
4 \%@3‘(
Q? \/?/’(3
Q\"\( \(\\\/\/

POINT OF BEGINNING

N=10220051.20
E=3075867.51

NOTES:

LINE) & CURVE TABLE"ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5
CONTOUR ANFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON
COUNTY AND_ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.
TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE” ARE TO BE
PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY;. TEXAS.

%

o
Y
2
o~
. o
) =
Z . g
<
2 =4
~3 285
O: Hig
5 Paz
%2} < — 0
Z S ik
T B -
— 5 Bx-
I_Ag'\u_ﬁ.
L )“’ s3I
—_ v E e L
Z N 8o gniE
CLM(\"_
i o
< — o Sinw
253:&
T O35S=28£R
-
=)
! &
© x
1 | o %
<+ | &
o |93
S(818]-
® 1SN |2
m|o]|l E @
A HEHE
Z|Ya|Z|x
w2 | |o
m|lE|<]|]O |W
O|<]|Q|w|X
Slalal-|O

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

255



AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 11 (PART) OWNER: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD) ADDRESS: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 258 (120' RIGHT-OF-WAY)(120' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' O.S.S.F. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.10 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.06 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.25 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.47 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.04 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.07 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' O.S.S.F. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35'  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=329.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=450.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=369.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=15.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=367.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=397.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=234.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=837.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=438.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=186.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=405.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 936'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 934'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE 'B' (1.25 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°08'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE 'A' (1.27 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 25' SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR      FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS. 3. TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF PROPOSED 100YR EVENT HEC-RAS 5.0.3


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:54 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
TESORO SUBDIVISION :
TRACT 148 2
STACEY THOMPSON & S g
BEING_140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B/ MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. ces SAm‘CgﬁgF%\EET%VAiE ORIVE NZ10222884.36 = g3
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642—6253 E=3074727.10 G\% enE
Z2 352
Q7 Z W g8
Xa SZ 53832
2% <Q&senn
RESUBDIVSION OF |OT 7, WILD 2% =c £y
COUNTRY RANCH e TOEC3:s
DOCUMENT 2015022769 C
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 D O
WLIESON ROUNTY, TExAS RESUB), LOT 78 2% GRAPHIC SCALE
KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & SAN GABRIEL OAKS <
CONSSU%ﬁgESESSgNROSATDR‘ED TRACF 13 (NORTH PART) Z. NOTE:
ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5
LIBERTY HILL,|TX 78642-6225 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKSSDRIVE 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON
LIBERTY HILL,+X—78642-6318 COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.
WILD COUNTRY RANCH ALT 7
RESUB), LOT 74
KAREN SAUC>\ER & SHARON LEGEND
MAY
700 SUNNY SLOPE-ROAD @  1/2° IRON ROD FOUND
LIBERWY._ HILL, TX 78642—6225 O  1/2" IRON ROD SET
A CALCULATED-POINT
N=10222441.24 [ | CONC MONUMENT FOUND
E=3073528.39 B.L. BUILDING LINE
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
P.U.E PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
LOT 21
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIRy. TX 78759—8909
2l :
! Il SAN [GABRIEL/ OAKS T z
b TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) Tlo =
< N
LOT 20 S BETTY JO PHILLIPS A s
OWNER:_GIDDENS = 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS| DRIVE 58183 .
DEVELOPEMENT_INC. o LIBERTY [HILL, TX 786%2 A EIH
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W & i\ 2 |8y)2|%
LEANDER, TX 78641 “ (1.03 AC) e HEE 2
”» b2l
BLOCK A
LOT 19
OWNER: TSF.DEVELOPMENT LLC
ADDRESS: 1605 SROCKETT GARDENS 33
GEORGETOWN, X 78628 (105 AC)
5 SECTION1
) i — S80S Goari0” SEIITAL
N P.U.E. o /?‘~ +40.00- — j? S0 — 7 |
3 (TYP.) 2 vl o N o
3 A 50" _.] P.UE. P.U.E—=
[ 737 , L a9 | ave) ]| (TYP.)
LOT 18 — ~S89°15°18"W_307.0 AR~
OWNER: TRIBAR T S —— ——— T)g ol | Nl \ (7))
ADDRESS! 81038 BAYWOQD DR. F'T R AN l P R <
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8809 | , =2 w . l
pUE o 14 [N | | 8 | ><
}gam 26 wlggjggl '§ | I_Z|_u
(1.03 AC) TR s % 35
2 o | o 34 |
+7_ . T% ? . (1.03 AC) : % (1.03 AC) | < 9 -
LOT 17 e : N N
OWNER: TRIBAR L/ , Lo /= ; " - 7 >'
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD /OR@— _SB9'T5/18"W 52083 %gl-l; 1 % | oy AcRES o> -
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8908 [t ——F —— 7 —/—/—/—— 112 - | =
o BN OABINET W, SLIDE 230 Z
| 1 Fa @, | OFFICIAL/ PUBLIC RECORDS >' 0
. . Ll v S 5. |1 WILLIAMJON COUNTY, TEXAS m -
§ " S I B | 23
2 (7-04 JAC) . Pz S / | I :ﬂé — (2:03 GROSS AC) < - O
o _ L\ — 3 - (1.02 NET AC)
L248B <§t o 115.00 16?5‘?1 o220 N83°34’51’TE 212%27-32 MINIMUM FINISH Z 7p)
_ = *15’18"E| 166.51 =222. Z ;
SR e L R I Ry o 5y =02
— — 7=~ — 7~/ -\ . ~ - RI -24'51" 2= C =
LTW 8 O ~1S89'15118"W _161.51" | O JOS;; /// 1-80— — (186 'GROSS AC) - m 7))
LOT 16 R @ Z | Y T T — ez / — 5 BL ! \ (1.03 NET_AC) \ |.|JO
DWNER: TRIEAR N ( / c225 | MINIMUM FINISH : Yo =>
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD/DR. o T | b \ FLOOR ELEV = 952 -
AUSTIN, TX 78759—8909 ! ,E.Qg)i \ _5\ o3 \ DIAZ ACRES O LU <
‘ 20 LOT 2, BLOCK A —
(1.01 AC) WL?'E /E’)(T" \ (141 "GROSS AC)\\%\ i/ c->< (321 GROSS AC) U} OWNER: DENNIS W. & NIVIAN SYMANK =
MA.E. 3 \, o * :
P f bR S A 9 Py (2.47°NET AC) ¥ ADBRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE |
(Tvp.) a 2 | (1108 NET ACY™ ", \q KO o, MINIMUM FINISH /'] LIBERTY HILL, TX /78642-6218
J | 2 11 W £ (MINIMUM FINISH NV e S\& FLOOR ELEV = 952’ ' =
7777777777 e (1/09 AC) T 2 LOOR-FLEV-< 952" | B! o O 9 %\ \ ;
LOT/ 15 3 ’ N _N90'00'00"W 308.96— | A § < . - X XTENT OF
OWNER: GIDDENS ' 300 T a8 : o \ PROPOSED
DEVELOREMENT INC. o y \ 5 > 100YR EVENT
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W PUE | o] \ , AKX KNS HEC—RAS 5.0.3
LEANDER,/ TX 78641 9 (P ‘FE | | _ "’::‘:‘:‘:‘;’Q
bl TV T oot asesasaseseses
TR \
fffffffffffffff By \ oloRaL pooL N 0503030 0030303030 %
7~ Ne0OCO0W 34285 — . — 20, N FrEv= 939.00') 7 0. 0.0 0. 9.0.90.90.9.9.0.9.0.90.0.6,
® , ¢ OO Fesesesssededeseteteteds
/ P 9.9.0.9.9, %9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9,.9.0,
vy (1.34 AC) 99990 9.9.9.9.2.0.9.9.9.0.9.¢
LOT 14 8 \ COSOSEBK R X X X X XX XXX XD
&4 O-9-029:9. %000 0.9:.9.9.9.0.9
OWNER: TRIBAR | (1.01AC) 5 \ 0,9‘"0‘0‘& Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q~ ~ O
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR. iy BLOCK "C” N SIS I OV ¢td
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909 q i . / % 2. : 18 XX XK XA ZKEIRAX K XX N o
-2 / — \ (2.69 GROSS AC) ‘QA&A’Q’Q‘Q‘Q""Q’Q‘Q’Q‘& A2 WIS e
3 T e = T A A\ | R IR KKK K S \ s
/ B N9€'00'00"W~327.07’ N 70992 L 2\, N (’e;' AS?N?AJUHEI-EHG(S:)H 2 SECTl (.“(’,}““0"““‘ - ot
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 i | 1 So—= ¢ oS ¢ & \ .2 500002020 002020 2020 2 P SR MATCHLINE SHEET 3
5 21 N T NOOR0OTWI8.6 S — — — - — X 9 3 \\ < /} 7% (OOR LV =202 A ,0‘0:0‘0‘0‘0‘0‘0‘0:0"‘ b< )
* 3 M — A\ K
MATCHLINE SHEET 2 8 12y 2 R % | R NN A/ | ST 7 —N\e MATCHLINE |SHEET 2
I ﬁ i o 8 | ® = \ -0 o . <y > SHEE 0.
LOT 13 Sl NS . 6 o 9 W\ 2 EA O .. . — \\&.
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 0 WANAEARﬁ:mTFi‘.E%AS,\,m N /‘ L TN Mmoo \ | g 2 o E | r1leo reACS AN ~ = \ z \ <7<\\ ,96\<‘7/4/ ‘\:n /: . 7 L123 /&,/ \5(&- 3 N 5



AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7A KAREN SAUCIER & SHARON MAY 700 SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES LOT 2, BLOCK A OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN SYMANK ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7B KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & CONSTANCE HARDIN STRIED  SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 14B STACEY THOMPSON & MICHAEL STOVER 555 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6253

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) BETTY JO PHILLIPS 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES CABINET W, SLIDE 230 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH DOCUMENT 2015022769 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.03 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.03 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2.47 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND (NORMAL POOL ELEV= 939.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=222.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=216.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=163.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=493.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=96.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=329.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=179.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=99.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=726.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=181.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=112.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPINDLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (60' PUBLIC ROW)(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF PROPOSED 100YR EVENT HEC-RAS 5.0.3


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:55 am

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C153 | 002°00°26” | 3950.55' | 138.40° | N7330°19”E 138.39’ C213 | 089'35'47” | 25.00° | 39.09° | N56718°51"W 35.23’
C156 | 03354'56” | 60.00° | 35.52° | $39°01°03%E 35.00° c214 | 005°02’52” | 570.00° | 50.22° | N02'31°267E 50.20°
C160 | 05307°15” | 60.00° | 55.63' | S04'30°02°W 53.66’ C215 | 0050252 | 630.00° | 55.50° | S02°31'26"W 55.49’
C163 | 011°2223" | 330.00° | 65.50° | S12'55'56”E 65.40’ C216 | 021°38'29” | 330.00° | 124.65' | N10°49’15%E 123.91"
C167 | 011°57°11” | 330.00° | 68.84’ | S01'16'10°E 68.72" C217 | 021°41°05" | 269.47° | 101.99' | S10°49°15"W 101.38’
C188 | 0131251” | 1150.02° | 265.23' | S26'34°44"E 264.64" C218 | 02272311” | 270.00° | 105.49' | N10°26’54°E 104.82’
C190 | 021°07°51” | 1030.00° | 379.86' | S22°37°14"E 377.72' C219 | 0222311” | 330.00° | 128.94' | S10°26'54"W 128.12’
C191 | 021°09’34” | 1150.00° | 424.70° | N22°36°22°W 422.29" C220 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | s441518"W 35.36’
C198 | 035°34°03" | 270.00° | 167.61° | S00°50°06°E 164.93 c221 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | S45'44°427E 35.36’
C199 | 08945°28” | 25.00° | 39.16' | S6329'52"E 35.28’ c222 | 00540°27" | 635.00° | 62.89° | S86°25'05"W 62.86’
C200 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | S46'47°00"W 21.00° C223 | 00540'27" | 575.00' | 56.94° | N86'25'057E 56.92’
C204 | 189°07°03" | 60.00° |198.04’ | N6329°52°W 119.62° c224 | 090°20°39” | 25.00° | 39.42° | N3843117E 35.46°
C205 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | NO61316%E 21.00° C225 | 084'51°03" | 25.00° | 37.02° | N5359°37°W 33.73’
C206 | 035°34°03" | 330.00° | 204.85' | N0O'50°06"W 201.58" C226 | 010°46°59” | 275.00° | 51.76° | NO6'08'11"W 51.68’
C207 | 011°54°03" | 330.00° | 68.54’ | S10°59°53"W 68.42" c227 | 010°54'56” | 321.06° | 61.17° | S06'08'11"E 61.07’
C208 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | $5002’52°W 35.36’ C228 | 0535805" | 25.00° | 23.55 | N3830°44°W 22.69’
C209 | 090:00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | S39'57°08"E 35.36’ C229 | 05358°05" | 25.00° | 23.55° | s1527°22°W 22.69’
C210 | 016°09°37" | 270.00' | 76.15' | N86'58'047E 75.90’ C230 | 287'56°10” | 60.00° | 301.53' | N7828'19%E 70.59’
c211 | 016°09’37” | 330.00° | 93.08' | S86'58°04°W 92.77’ c251 | 002°06'21” | 3950.08" | 145.19° | N6307°32°E 145.18’
c212 | 090°12°03" | 25.00° | 39.36' | N3347°13%E 35.42°

SECTION 2 LINE TABLE SECTION 2 LINE TABLE

NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH

L39 | S7853'15"W | 14.65' L147 | s1354°44"W | 18.23

L40 | N78'53'15°E | 15.35' L1148 | S51'57°46"W | 105.66’

L41 | N75'24'547E | 7457’ L149 | N6419°13"W | 88.20°

oo 3 CORVE TAEE L42 | N62°03'547E | 121.86’ L150 | N44'24°33"W | 99.48’

CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH L43 | S78'50'13"E | 136.20° L151 | N53'03'40°W | 71.92°

c183 | 11523'32” | 60.00' |120.84' | N5841°01"E 101.43’ L44 | S67'06'38E | 66.90' L152 | N45°09°26"W | 121.48°

C232 | 095°05'49” | 25.00° | 41.49° | S36°01°57"W 36.89" 145 | S67°06'38°E [ 128.74° L153 | N32'28°36"W | 51.36°

c234 | 0140917" | 275.00° | 67.94° | N76'30°13"E 67.77’ L46 | S7829°02"W | 158.35' L154 | NO8'28'30°E | 96.71°

c235 | 01409'17" | 335.00° | 82.76" | S76'30°13"W 82.55’ L47 | S78°29°02°W | 17217 L155 | N41"15'40°E | 125.69°

C236 | 194'31°'13" | 60.00° |203.70° | S21°50°45"W 119.04’ L105 | N21"19°44"W | 33.39" L156 | N53'52'04°E | 70.69"

C237 | 05353'59” | 25.00° | 23.52° | S4827'527E 22.66’ L104 | N32'38'38°E | 73.16 L157 | N47'24'05°E | 67.02°

c238 | 090°56'27" | 25.00° | 39.68° | N2357°217E 35.64° L105 | N67'59'57°E | 259.34° L158 | N6&'57'34°E | 61.96°

C239 | 049°40°47” | 25.00' | 21.68’ | N85'44°02"W 21.00’ L106 | N42'41712°E | 85.41° L1589 | N77'15°05°E | 105.15°

C251 | 002°06'21” | 3950.08’ | 145.19° | N6307°32"E 145.18’ L107 | N27°39'52°E | 130.95 L160 | S69'45'04°E | 57.97

c298 | 092°50'55” | 25.00° | 40.51" | N22°17°27°E 36.22’ L117 | S50°02'51"W | 56.49° L1671 | S39°00°00°E | 64.26'

C300 | 087°09°02” | 25.00° | 38.03° | N67°42'33"W 34.47° LT18 | S42'49'03"W | 110.93 L162 | S1214'37°E | 77.34’

C303 | 00315'15” | 1027.24' | 58.34’ | N13-08'20"W 58.33' L1435 | S7524'54"W | 74.91° L1635 | S09'41°36"W | 101.34°

C313 | 002°00°57” | 330.00° | 11.61" | S6742'28"W 11.61° L144 | S62°03'54"W | 139.72° L164 | SE67'06'38°E | 54.12

C314 | 049°40°47” | 25.00° | 21.68° | N8827°37°W 21.00’ L145 | N81°04'50"W | 197.52' L165 | S78'50"13"E | 101.87°

C315 | 279°21°34” | 60.00' | 292.54’ | S2318°00%E 77.65’ L146 | S13754'44"W | 113.56' L166 | N62'03'54"E | 104.01°
C316 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | N41°51°36%E 21.00’
C317 | 002°00°57” | 270.00° | 9.50° | N67°42°287E 9.50"

CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C37 073°07'34” | 60.00° 76.58’ S58°30°24"W 71.48’
C38 028°57°18” | 60.00° 30.32° S70°27'10"E 30.00°
C43 012°14’29" | 330.00" | 70.51° S10°49°40"W 70.37°
C44 011°54’03" | 270.00" | 56.08’ S10°59'53"W 55.98’
C45 012°35'46” | 270.00° | 59.36' S15°20'36™W 59.24°
C46 009°47°25" | 270.00" | 46.14' S04°09°01"W 46.08’
C47 004°55’58" | 275.00" | 23.68’ S03°12°41"E 23.67’
C48 005°51°02" | 275.00" | 28.08’ S08°36°10"E 28.07
C49 060°11°16” | 60.00° 63.03’ S35°24’08"E 60.17’
C50 048°29'02" | 60.00° 50.77' S18°56’00"W 49.27’
C51 038°46'22" | 60.00° 40.60’ S62°33'42"W 39.83’
C32 064°51'57” | 60.00° 67.93’ N65°37°08"W 64.36’
C53 075°37'34” | 60.00° 79.20° N04°37'37"E 73.57
C54 003°45°39" | 1030.00° | 67.61° S31°18°20"E 67.60°
C55 016°55°12" | 1038.91" | 306.80° S20°53'28"E 305.69’
C56 012°47'49” | 330.00° | 73.70’ N05°39°13"E 73.55°
C57 009°35'22" | 330.00" | 55.23' N16°50'48"E 55.17’
C58 001°28’51" | 630.00" | 16.28’ NOO"44'25"E 16.28’
C39 003°34'02” | 630.00" | 39.22' NO3"15°51"E 39.22°
C61 014°09°44” | 270.00’ | 66.74° N09°52'03"E 66.57°

SECTION 2 CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING [ CHORD LENGTH
C76 090°24°13" | 25.00' | 39.45 S33°41°09"W 35.48'
Cc77 012°11°16" | 325.00" | 69.13° S72°47°38"W 69.00°
C78 053°58'05” | 25.00" | 23.55 N86°18'58"W 22.69’
C79 287°56°10" | 60.00" | 301.53° S2318’00"E 70.59’
C80 053°58’05" | 25.00' | 23.55' N39°42°57"E 22.69’
C81 012°11°16" | 275.00" | 58.50’ N72°47°38"E 58.39’
C82 089°35’47” | 25.00" | 39.09’ S56°18’51"E 35.2%’
C94 020°46’22" | 25.00° 9.06’ N77°05°11"E 9.01’
C95 033°11°43" | 25.00" | 14.48’ S75°55'46"E 14.28'
Co6 086°41'07" | 60.00° | 90.78’ N77°19’32"E 82.36’
C97 032°17°44" | 60.00" | 33.82’ N17°50°06"E 33.37
Co8 049°52°24" | 60.00" | 52.23' N23°14'57"W 50.59’
Co9 119°04°'56" | 60.00" | 124.70° S72°16°23"W 103.44’

C108 036°55'51” | 60.00° | 38.67’ S79°21'34"E 38.01°
C109 048°18°32" | 60.00" | 50.59’ N58°01°14"E 49.10’
C110 030°00°00" | 60.00" | 31.42’ N18°51°58"E 31.06’
C111 079°16°49” | 60.00" | 83.02 N35°46°27"W 76.56’
C180 057°54’43” | 60.00" | 60.65 S45°58'34"W 58.10’°
C181 040°02°14" | 60.00" | 41.93 N85°02'58"W 41.08’
C182 066°01°06" | 60.00" | 69.13 N32°01'18"W 65.37°

%

Ph: 512-837-2446 Fax: 512-837-9463
TBPE FIRM # F-002411, TBPLS FIRM # 100250-00

CONSULTING, INC.

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane
Round Rock, Texas 78664-3276

HAYNIE

JOB NUMBER: 764-16-01

"—200"

DATE: 2016-05-20
SCALE: 1

TECHNICIAN: J. WARREN
CHECKED BY:

SECTION 1 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L19 S06°22°07"W | 60.37°
L20 S16°53'26"W | 125.41°
L21 S75°47°28"W | 56.51°
L22 S04°14°58"W | 49.47°
L23 S19°55'15"W | 31.78°
L24 S57°04’01°W | 48.90°
L25 S44°36°32"W | 19.77’
L26 N90°00’00"W | 19.33’
L27 S00°36'29"W | 135.41°
L28 S00°36°29"W | 27.07°
L29 S33°27°02"W | 63.87°
L30 S12°12°14"W | 79.96°
L39 S78°53’'15"W | 14.65’
L40 N78°53"15"E | 15.35°
L41 N75°24'54"E | 74.57’
L42 N62°03'54"E | 121.86'
L43 S78'50°13"E | 136.20'
L44 S67°06’38"E | 66.90°
L45 S67°06°38"E | 128.74
L46 S78°29'02"W | 158.35

SECTION 2 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L167 N75°24'54"E | 74.23
L1638 S31°33'25"E | 71.57°
L183 N68°36'09"E | 97.46°
L184 N67°09'25"E | 162.74
L185 N66°41'59"E | 165.06
L186 N76°55'34"E | 39.69’
L187 N76°55'34"E | 164.08’
L189 N68°36'09"E | 39.10’
L190 N68°42'57"E | 2.78’
L212 N57°07°41"E | 6.03’
L266 N11°31°01"W | 110.39’
L267 N83°34'51"E | 19.12°
L2638 S83°34'51"W | 9.31°
L273 N42°39°42"E | 83.70°
L294 N67°45'57"W | 108.57°
L295 S68°36°10"W | 136.55’
L296 N26°29'54"W | 60.25°
L297 N24°08’02"W | 137.40’
L298 S68°42°57"W | 118.75’
L299 N68°42'57"E | 124.22°

SECTION 1 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L47 S7829'02"W [ 172.11°
L93 S53°35'11"W | 107.90’
L94 N48°55'26"E | 115.78’
L95 N4310'56"E | 53.59’
L96 N16°43'03"E | 69.35
L97 NO3'41°11"E | 79.63’
L98 N10°00°55"W | 107.13’
L100 N70°06'16"E | 129.69’
L101 N19°13’07"E | 50.99’
L102 N44°36°32"E | 31.90’
L168 S31°33'25"E | 71.57’
L183 N68°36'09"E | 97.46’
L184 N67°09°25"E | 162.74’
L185 N66°41'59"E | 165.06°
L186 N76°55'34"E | 39.69’
L187 N76°55'34"E | 164.08’
L189 N68°36'09"E | 39.10’
L190 N68°42'57"E | 2.78’
L212 N57°07°41"E | 6.03’
L244 N18°37°08"W | 51.77’

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

45



AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:55 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING A
SECTION 3 CURVE TABLE PART OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRES OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648,
SECTION 3 LINE TABLE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH FOLLOWS:
NUMBER DIRECTION LENGTH
cmat 2 A , s ezt s BEGINNING AT IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258, BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 11, SAN GABRIEL
C191 021°09°34" | 1150.00" | 424.70 N22°3622°W 422.29 . ) OAKS AN UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE TRACT DESCRIBED
L210 S183708E | 61.81 HEREIN;
C201 021°24’19” | 270.00° | 100.87° S07°54’58"E 100.28’
L1211 S18°22'36"E | 60.00° THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND
C240 089°03’33” 25.00° 38.86° N66°02°39”W 35.06° DISTANCES: -
1212 N57°07°41"E | .03 1. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 4'37'59”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 319.44 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
C241 053°58'05" 25.00’ 2355’ S05°28’10"W 22 69’ AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 64°23°21° WEST, 319.36 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
269 N21°30°53"W | 17.91° 2. SOUTH 66°42°00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 316.71 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT;
C42 196°59°44” | 80.00° | 206.29’ S66°02°39"E 118.68’ : 3. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 2°01°07”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 2807 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
: . . . . AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 67°43’12” WEST, 139.17 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
0243 05558705 5 00" " N4 26 317E 9 69" L270 N68°29°07°E | 50.00 4. SOUTH 68°42°57” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1101.45 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT;
. . . — ) 5. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 5'46°37”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 398.32 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
. . ) ) . ) L271 N33°11°10°W | 100.00 AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 71°37°14” WEST, 398.15 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
C244 012°29°50 325.00 70.89 N63°10'39"E 70.75 6. SOUTH 74°59'33” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 283.21 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, SUNNY SLOPE
L273 N42°39’42"E | 83.70’ SUBDMVISION, DOCUMENT 2015103355, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT
C245 012°29'50” | 275.00" | 59.98’ S63°10°39"W 59.86’ DESCRIBED HEREIN;
L306 S26°29'58”E | 60.25°
0246 090°06'52” | 25.00° 39.32’ S11°52°18"W 35 39’ E@E’?é%s’*i%'éc DTSTEANEQES;- LINE OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST LINE OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)
o , , o : L307 | S22°14’01"W | 103.50° 1. NORTH 18'37°08” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 600.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
C247 089'53°06 25.00 39.22 S78°07°43'E 35.32 2. NORTH 02°09°48” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 102.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET:
. . ) ) .. ) 3. NORTH 16°56°55” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 522.82 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
C251 002°06 21 3950.08" | 145.19 N63'07 32'E 145.18 4. NORTH 05'37°18” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 529.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
5. NORTH 04°44’17” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 38.05 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
C325 002°54’27” | 570.00° | 28.93 N70°10’10"E 28.92’ 6. NORTH 04°46°30” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 610.25 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
7. NORTH 04°44’44” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 415.44 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
8. NORTH 05°18°30” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 549.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 7A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD
COUNTRY RANCH, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2015022769, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 21, OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN;
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7A, LOT 7B, OF SAID RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH AND TRACT 14B OF SAID SAN
GABRIEL OAK AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1. NORTH 69°26°34” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1198.03 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
2. NORTH 73'50°55” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 80.19 FEET, TO CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14B BEING THE
NORTHWEST CORNER TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE
TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF TRACT 13 OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS, LOT 2, BLOCK A, DIAZ ACRES, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
XXXXXXX, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND TRACT 11, OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 170.84
ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1. SOUTH 31°36°11” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 125.20 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
2. SOUTH 21°30°53” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 2930.73 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 140.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
SECTION 4 CURVE TABLE
CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C143 041°48°’55” 60.00’ 43.79° S36°21°57"W 42.82°
C144 047°37'52" 60.00’ 49.88’ S81°05°20"W 48.46’
C145 031°56°20” 60.00’ 33.45’ N59°07°33"W 33.02°
C146 075°36°36” 60.00° 79.18° N05°21°05"W 73.56°
C147 005°38°’35” | 1150.00" | 113.26° N14°26°37"W 113.22’
C148 007°58’43” | 1150.00’ | 160.14’ N21°15°16"W 160.01’
C149 007°56°32” | 1150.00° | 159.41° N29°12'53"W 159.28’
C191 021°09°34” | 1150.00" | 424.70’ N22°36°22"W 422.29°
SECTION 4 LINE TABLE
C240 089°03'33” 25.00° 38.86’ N66°02'39"W 35.06’
NUMBER DIRECTION LENGTH
C241 053°'58’05” 25.00° 23.55’ S05°28’10"W 22.69°
L212 N57°07'41"E 6.03’
C242 196°59'44” 60.00° 206.29° S66°02'39"E 118.68’
L269 N21°30°53"W | 17.91°
C243 053°58’05” 25.00° 23.55’ N42°26’31"E 22.69°
L270 N68°29'07"E | 50.00’
C244 012°29'50” | 325.00° 70.89’ N63°10’39"E 70.75’
L271 N33°11°10"W | 100.00’
C245 012°29°50” | 275.00° 59.98’ S63°10°39"W 59.86’
L273 N42°39°42"E | 83.70’
C246 090°06’52” 25.00° 39.32° S11°52’18"W 35.39°
L300 N7359'55"E | 80.19’
C247 089°53'06” 25.00° 39.22° S78°07'43"E 35.32°
L301 S31°36°117E | 125.20°
C251 002°06°'21” | 3950.08’ | 145.19’ N63°07’32"E 145.18’
L302 N11°49°'56"W 8.12°
C318 084°47°'50” 25.00° 37.00° N54°01°14"W 33.71
C320 01317°05” | 1030.00’ | 238.82’ N26°32°37"W 238.28°

%

o
Y
2
o~
. o
) =
Z . g
<
2 =4
~5 255
O: Hig
5 Pz
%2} < — 0
Z S ik
T B -
— 5 Bx-
I_Ag'\u_ﬁ.
L )“’ s3I
—_ v E e L
Z N 8o gniE
C;_M(\"_
i o
< — o Sinw
253:&
T O35S=28£R
-
=)
! &
© x
1 | o %
<+ | &
o |93
S(818]-
® 1SN |2
m|o]|l E @
A HEHE
Z|Ya|Z|x
w2 | |o
m|lE|<]|]O |W
O|<]|Q|w|X
Slalal-|O

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

55



AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.  SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING A PART OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRES OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.  SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258, BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 11, SAN GABRIEL OAKS AN UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 4°37'59", AN ARC LENGTH OF 319.44 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 64°23'21" WEST, 319.36 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 2. SOUTH 66°42'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 316.71 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 3. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 2°01'07", AN ARC LENGTH OF 2807 FEET, A CHORD BEARING  AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 67°43'12" WEST, 139.17 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 4. SOUTH 68°42'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1101.45 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 5. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 5°46'37", AN ARC LENGTH OF 398.32 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 71°37'14" WEST, 398.15 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 6. SOUTH 74°59'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 283.21 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, SUNNY SLOPE   SUBDIVISION, DOCUMENT 2015103355, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT   DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST LINE OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. NORTH 18°37'08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 600.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 2. NORTH 02°09'48" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 102.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 3. NORTH 16°56'55" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 522.82 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 4. NORTH 05°37'18" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 529.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 5. NORTH 04°44'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 38.05 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 6. NORTH 04°46'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 610.25 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 7. NORTH 04°44'44" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 415.44 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 8. NORTH 05°18'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 549.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 7A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2015022769, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 21, OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7A, LOT 7B, OF SAID RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH AND TRACT 14B OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAK AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. NORTH 69°26'34" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1198.03 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 2. NORTH 73°50'55" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 80.19 FEET, TO CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14B BEING THE  NORTHWEST CORNER TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE  TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF TRACT 13 OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS, LOT 2, BLOCK A, DIAZ ACRES, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT XXXXXXX, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND TRACT 11, OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. SOUTH 31°36'11" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 125.20 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 2. SOUTH 21°30'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 2930.73 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 140.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 


Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017
Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Tesoro Subdivision - Pct 2

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road
System

Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Tesoro subdivision - Pct 2.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Tesoro Sub

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 02/21/2017 10:07 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:53 am

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ADDRESS:

ACREAGE:

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

TRIBAR PARTNERS

2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642
140.54 ACRES

HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC.

1010 PROVIDENT LANE
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

PH: (512) 837-2446
FAX: (512) 837-9463
EMAIL:  TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM

LOTS/LAYNOTE NOTE:

LOT

78, SECTION 3 AND LOT 94, SECTION 4 MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED.

DRIVEWAY NOTE:

1.

2.

3.

4,

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A & LOT 1, BLOCK B, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT

ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300" (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM

CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 1090° (45 MPH).

RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY

THAN 60 PERCENT OF THE PARCEL FRONTAGE OR 50 FEET, WHICHEVER IS LESS.

DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE

ADJACENT COUNTY ROAD
ONE—WAY “CIRCULAR” DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A”.
ACCESS VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 32-34, BLOCK A & LOTS 6 & 7, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RIO DE DIAMANTES

DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 37, BLOCK A & LOT 11, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RICO VALLE WAY AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 13, BLOCK B & LOT 1 BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1 & 12, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL

TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 13 & 21, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO PLATA ESPANOLA COVE AND NOT TO VALLE

DEL

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 22, BLOCK D & LOT 1, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO VALLE DEL ORO WAY AND NOT

TESORO PARKWAY.

TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.,

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 2 & 3, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT TO JOYA DEL SOL WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO

PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 4, BLOCK E, & LOT 37, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT TO RIO DE LUJO COURT AND NOT TO

VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY.

DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-10, BLOCK A, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO COUNTY

ROAD 258.
DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-6, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 2

258.

FLOODPLAIN NOTE:

1.

THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE

09/26/2008, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND OTHER CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) NOTES:

1.
2.

3.

©o~N

10.

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED

SANITARIAN.

NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD ADMINISTRATOR.

NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT
FIST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE APPLICATION FORM TO THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN

ADMINISTRATOR.

PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, LoT 14
STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR ANY OTHER CHANGE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN LOCATED WITHIN THE BLUE

LINE (SURVEY) AN APPLICATION FOR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH A DESCRIPTION OF THE EXTENT
TO WHICH THE WATERCOURSE OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WILL BE ALTERED OR RELOCATED AS A RESULT OF THE

NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL

WP
T,
.
\O
OF e o
NI\t 1e W
NSOkt T 502% (R0° R o
agsV® \CO\NQN 20\06 9005;%5 ONR ot 1@6
NS e D CauBle O
oL PV oV WY T RESY FRNE G
e © e N0 R0
QR T @é&sﬁ W& 6¥O§ 7e0t”
o K\j y C 6\iﬁ WL
iR g \1 iﬁoﬂ gw D@g«
Ve g ST ROPL99
C o
SR g
V\P\R/’QO
LB

LOT 21
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759—-8909

29
(1.17 AC)

OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT INC.
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC
ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS
GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

(1.07 AC)

28

27
(1.02 AC)

32

(1.03 AC)

BLOCK A

33

(1.05 AC)

LOT 18
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

LOT 17
OWNER: TRIBAR

26
(1.03 AC)

34

(50" PUBLIC ROW)

ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

5

(1.04 AC)

.

(1.03 AC)

35

(1.03 AC)

LOT 16
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

23
(1.02

OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT INC.
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

BLOCK "A”
22

OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

(1.01 AC)

\

24
(1.02

AC)

AC)

RICO VALLE WAY (60’ PUB

—

10

(1.01 AC)

LI

9

(1.01 AC)

(1.09 AC)

c ROW)

1"

8

(1.01 AC)

(1.34 AC)
BLOCK "C”

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN 21

ADMINISTRATOR.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.

NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE

ALL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE REVIEW MUST BE PROVIDED.
PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS
OR ELEVATIONS, A LETTER OR MAP AMENDMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE FEDERAL

(1.01 AC)

ROW)

N
”

K " D“
BLOCY g

(2.69 GROSS AQ

%
2 U
©Z
@)
20
SAN GABRIEL OAKS 2%
TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) O R
ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 0
475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE % o
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318 OZ%
0
30 2
(1.04 AC) z
0 200’ 400’

GRAPHIC SCALE

LEGEND

ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY

0.P.R.W.C. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
SAN GABRIEL OAKS
TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART)
BETTY JO PHILLIPS
353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

SHEET 3

DIAZ ACRES
CABINET W, SLIDE 230
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DIAZ ACRES
LOT 2, BLOCK A
OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN
SYMANK
ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL
OAKS DRIVE
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

N A

& —

— off—
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-83909

ADOPTED REGULATORY FLOODWAY UNLESS IT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED THROUGH HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC 20

ANALYSES PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ENGINEERING PRACTICE THAT THE PROPOSED
ENCROACHMENT WOULD NOT RESULT IN ANY INCREASE IN FLOOD LEVELS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY DURING THE

OCCURRENCE OF THE BASE FLOOD DISCHARGE.
WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT.
ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE.

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS,
AND WATER COURSES A DISTANCE OF 25, 50 OR 75 FEET AS DETERMINED BY THE TYPE OF SEWAGE FACILITY

INSTALLED AND AS REQUIRED BY THE WCCHD.

THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT

REQUIRED.

SUNNY SLOT SUBDIVISION
DOC 2015103355
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP, BEING THE OWNER OF 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE
B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 140.54 ACRES
BEING THE REMAINING OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO TRIBAR,
A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648 OF THE DEED
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT TO
BE KNOW AS TRIBAR SUBDIVISION AND JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION TO
THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS, EASEMENTS AND ALL OTHER LANDS INTENDED FOR
PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE ___ DAY OF 20 A.D.

BRIAN BARNES — AUTHORIZED SIGNER
8103—-B BAYWOOD DRIVE,
AUSTIN, TX 78759

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND
STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED KNOWN TO BE ME TO BE
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME
THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF
201__A.D.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS PRINTED NAME

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 20 A.D.

RIGHT—OF—WAY (ROW) RESERVE TRACTS:

TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

0.P.R.W.C.
0.P.R.W.C.

RESERVE 'A" — DOCUMENT #
RESERVE "B’ — DOCUMENT #

Uty

N COLTETd

| wwh(‘f‘i\agﬁﬂ ®
[

(1.02 AC)

LOT 12
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

19
(1.02 AC)

LOT 11
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE 18

GEORGETOWN, TX 78633
(1.02 AC)

LOT 10
OWNER: TRIBAR 1 7

ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
(1.03 AC)

AUSTIN, TX 78753-8909

16
(1.03 AC)

LOT 9
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

15
(1.03 AC)

LOT 8
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

Lot 7
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE,
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 6
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIV
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 5
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 4
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

(1.24 GROSS AC)

LOT 3
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

LOT 2

OWNER: GIDDENS

DEVELOPEMENT INC.

ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W
LEANDER, TX 78641

LOT 1
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8309

\

\

(60’ PuUBLI

S DRIVE

RIO DE DIAMANTE

8
(1.07 AC)

2
3

5

(1.08 AC)

SECT£O
36008 Aeras)

3

(1.62 GROSS AC) ~

: N

R

(1.15 GROSS AC)

ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE

8

NG
- e 1 (1.

2

(1.48 GROSS AC

6

19
0 GROSS\AC)

(§.21 GRross Ac)

o PUBLC RO

SHEET 2

ot
50“32%‘ a8l
Wof v
7 ' -
2.05 GROSS AC) 16
(1.30 GROSS A
15
(1.10 AC)
SAN GABRIEL OAKS
o TRACT 11 (PART)
X OWNER: UNKNOWN (AGCORDING
Ao TO WCAD)
A ADDRESS: UNKNQWN
“\2 (ACCORDING TO WcAD)
o\
—a?
5 “\2
(1.05 AC)
o)
Y «
pW°
4
(1.93 AC) S e
Q\? of \)g.\
/ GW( \,\\\_\—
&S
O
. <<\/ .
= 4
(1.05 AC) .
o "
ROAD NAMES AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE ___ DAY 20___AD.

AUHTORIZED ADDRESS COORDINATOR DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

I, DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON. THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED
TO THE COMMISSIONER’S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BY THE SAID COURT ONLY
CONSIDERED. WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND
RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUNNY SLOPE ROAD

US HIGHWAY 183

%

Ph: 512-837-2446 Fax: 512-837-9463
TBPE FIRM # F-002411, TBPLS FIRM # 100250-00

CONSULTING, INC.

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane
Round Rock, Texas 78664-3276

HAYNIE

LOCATION MAP: NOT TO SCALE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT |, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEY IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE
SURVEY RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SPECIFICATIONS,
AND FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE
EVIDENCE FOUND ON THE GROUND AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE
PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER
MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER
5, S VISION, CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE.

)

TIMOTHY HAYNIE, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURYEZ) CYI%:&:\
NO. 2380 — STATE OF TEXAS SRS
HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. B H N S
101 PROVIDENT LANE

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

. .
. .
'''''''

I, TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "A” OF THE DESIGNATED 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE
AREA, AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO.
48491C0275EM EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. ADDITIONALLY, STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM THE 100-YEAR
STORM EVENT SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE FACILITES TO BE LOCATED WITHIN
THE RIGHT—OF—WAY AND/OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT. THIS
TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE AS INDICATED ON THE
TEXAS_COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE MAPS.

@é h/\A.L« N
Z . g % W11-18-2016

TIMOTHY HAYNIE, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE ;*_ &\

NO. 36982 — STATE OF TEXAS 4
HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. g TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE %
101 PROVIDENT LANE ".—.(;:. ...................... ;.;
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 (XX 36982 "G 7

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED
HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN
REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD
NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. WILLIAMSON COUNTY
DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION
OF THE REPRESENTATIONS. FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE
DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITHIN IT.

JOE M. ENGLAND, P.E. DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED
HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER
REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY
REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATION AND SHOULD
NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND
CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS FACTUAL OR
OTHERWISE. CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH IT.

DEBORAH L. MALOW, RS. 050029596 DATE

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §

I, NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR

RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ___ DAY OF 20 A.D. AT
______ 0’CLOCK ___.M. IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF
20 A.D.
NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

JOB NUMBER: 764-16-01
TECHNICIAN: J. WARREN

CHECKED BY:

DATE: 2016-05-20
SCALE: 1"=200"

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNNY SLOT SUBDIVISION DOC 2015103355 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7A KAREN SAUCIER & SHARON MAY 700 SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES LOT 2, BLOCK A OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN SYMANK ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 11 (PART) OWNER: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD) ADDRESS: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7B KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & CONSTANCE HARDIN STRIED  SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 14B STACEY THOMPSON & MICHAEL STOVER 555 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6253

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) BETTY JO PHILLIPS 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES CABINET W, SLIDE 230 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH DOCUMENT 2015022769 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.10 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNNY SLOPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS §  TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP, BEING THE OWNER OF 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 140.54 ACRES BEING THE REMAINING OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT TO BE KNOW AS TRIBAR SUBDIVISION AND JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS, EASEMENTS AND ALL OTHER LANDS INTENDED FOR PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON. WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE ___ DAY OF _____________, 20___A.D. _____________________________ BRIAN BARNES - AUTHORIZED SIGNER 8103-B BAYWOOD DRIVE, AUSTIN, TX 78759 BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ___________, KNOWN TO BE ME TO BE WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______________, 201__A.D. __________ ________________________  ___________________ ________________________  ___________________ ___________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS  PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________, 20___A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD NAMES AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE ___ DAY ________ 20___A.D. __________ _____________________  _________________ _____________________  _________________ _________________ AUHTORIZED ADDRESS COORDINATOR    DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § I, DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON.  THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BY THE SAID COURT ONLY CONSIDERED.  WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ DAN A. GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE     DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD NOT  BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS. FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITHIN IT. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ JOE M. ENGLAND, P.E.      DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATIONS.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATION AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED.  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE. CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH IT. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ DEBORAH L. MALOW, RS. 0S0029596   DATE DATE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § I, NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 20___A.D. AT ______O'CLOCK ___.M. IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT _______________ WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ___ DAY OF _____________, 20___ A.D. __________ __________________  _________________ __________________  _________________ _________________ NANCY RISTER, COUNTY CLERK     DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP: NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  § COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEY IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE SURVEY RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SPECIFICATIONS, AND FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EVIDENCE FOUND ON THE GROUND AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 5, SUBDIVISION, CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE. __________ ________________________________  ______________ ________________________________  ______________ ______________ TIMOTHY HAYNIE, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR   DATE DATE NO. 2380 - STATE OF TEXAS HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. 101 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 I, TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "A" OF THE DESIGNATED 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE AREA, AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48491C0275EM EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.  ADDITIONALLY, STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM THE 100-YEAR STORM EVENT SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE FACILITES TO BE LOCATED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT.  THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE AS INDICATED ON THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE MAPS. __________ ________________________________  ______________ ________________________________  ______________ ______________ TIMOTHY HAYNIE, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER    DATE DATE NO. 36982 - STATE OF TEXAS 36982 - STATE OF TEXAS HAYNIE CONSULTING INC. 101 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-18-2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-18-2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36982

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY E. HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (60' PUBLIC ROW)(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC  ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50'  PUBLIC  ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:  TRIBAR PARTNERS TRIBAR PARTNERS ADDRESS:    2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642 2001 CR 258, LIBERTY HILL, TX. 78642 ACREAGE:    140.54 ACRES 140.54 ACRES ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC. HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC. 1010 PROVIDENT LANE ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 PH:  (512) 837-2446 (512) 837-2446 FAX:  (512) 837-9463 (512) 837-9463 EMAIL: TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM TEHAYNIE@HAYNIECONSULTING.COM LOTS/LAYNOTE NOTE: LOT 78, SECTION 3 AND LOT 94, SECTION 4 MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED. DRIVEWAY NOTE: 1. ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300' (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM ALL LOCAL STREETS HAVE A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 300' (30 MPH), ARTERIAL STREET HAS A MINIMUM CENTERLINE RADIUS OF 1090' (45 MPH). 2. RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE TO BE LOCATED NO CLOSER TO THE CORNER OF INTERSECTING RIGHTS OF WAY THAN 60 PERCENT OF THE PARCEL FRONTAGE OR 50 FEET, WHICHEVER IS LESS. 3. DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE DRIVEWAYS SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO AN INTERNAL PLATTED ROAD AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258, THE ADJACENT COUNTY ROAD 4. ONE-WAY "CIRCULAR" DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A".  NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL ONE-WAY "CIRCULAR" DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED ONTO ARTERIAL STREET "A".  NO DRIVEWAYS SHALL ACCESS VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A & LOT 1, BLOCK B, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 32-34, BLOCK A & LOTS 6 & 7, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RIO DE DIAMANTES DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 37, BLOCK A & LOT 11, BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO RICO VALLE WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 13, BLOCK B & LOT 1 BLOCK C, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO ZAFIRO AZUL DRIVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1 & 12, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 13 & 21, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO PLATA ESPANOLA COVE AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 22, BLOCK D & LOT 1, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO VALLE DEL ORO WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 2 & 3, BLOCK E, SHALL CONNECT TO JOYA DEL SOL WAY AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 4, BLOCK E, & LOT 37, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT TO RIO DE LUJO COURT AND NOT TO VALLE DEL TESORO PARKWAY. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-10, BLOCK A, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO DRIVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOTS 1-6, BLOCK D, SHALL CONNECT ONLY TO TESORO PERDIDO COVE AND NOT TO COUNTY ROAD 258. FLOODPLAIN NOTE: 1. THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DELINEATED BY FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE 09/26/2008,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND OTHER CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT (WCCHD) NOTES: 1. ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED SANITARIAN. 2. NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A NO DEVELOPMENT SHALL BEGIN ON LOTS ENCROACHED BY FEMA ZONE A & AE PRIOR TO ISSURANCE OF A FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD ADMINISTRATOR. 3. NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS BLUE LINE (SURVEY) SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT FIST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE APPLICATION FORM TO THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. 4. PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATIONS, BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, FILL, DREDGING, CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT, STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR ANY OTHER CHANGE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN LOCATED WITHIN THE BLUE LINE (SURVEY) AN APPLICATION FOR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH A DESCRIPTION OF THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE WATERCOURSE OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WILL BE ALTERED OR RELOCATED AS A RESULT OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.  ALL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE REVIEW MUST BE PROVIDED. 5. PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS PRIOR TO ANY CHANNEL ALTERATION OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION WHICH WILL CHANGE EXISTING FLOOD PATTERNS OR ELEVATIONS, A LETTER OR MAP AMENDMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. 6. NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE NO NEW CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER DEVELOPMENT IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE ADOPTED REGULATORY FLOODWAY UNLESS IT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED THROUGH HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC ANALYSES PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ENGINEERING PRACTICE THAT THE PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT WOULD NOT RESULT IN ANY INCREASE IN FLOOD LEVELS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY DURING THE OCCURRENCE OF THE BASE FLOOD DISCHARGE. 7. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT. WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY GEORGETOWN WESTERN DISTRICT. 8. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE 1 ACRE OR GREATER IN SIZE. 9. ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY DISPOSAL FIELDS SHALL BE SET BACK FROM DRAINAGE WAYS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AND WATER COURSES A DISTANCE OF 25, 50 OR 75 FEET AS DETERMINED BY THE TYPE OF SEWAGE FACILITY INSTALLED AND AS REQUIRED BY THE WCCHD. 10. THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) WATER POLLITION ABATEMENT PLAN (WPAP) IS NOT REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE "A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) RESERVE TRACTS;  TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. RESERVE 'A' - DOCUMENT #_______________________, O.P.R.W.C. RESERVE 'B' - DOCUMENT #_______________________, O.P.R.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRACT RESERVE  RECORD  NOTE THIS  SHEET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE "B" 


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:53 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

I _— Q. . 3 ) 3 U - T — l:\ 1 N — \ b, ™
| R N 2 e R 2\ SR A 5 o
MATCHEINE SHEET 3 5 | ™ A % N —s2 % y ) L143 MATCHLINE SHEET 3
£ 21 4 O OO0 — — — - — X 3\ a\| o Top N ORI T LXK P
. ~ © 3 o) \ 7 ™ 2 ¢
© 1 S N 2 X .
MATCHLINE SHEET 2 2 1) S s N i S Y L% 2\ G Q) N/ RIRXE 3 . MATCHLINE /SHEET 2
1 I A El ¥ =\ A\ g, z XXX AT
LOT 13 N M \ A © ; %, © .. .. . N O.
OWNER: TRIBAR [N S gg‘? o], | 6 / S ¥ “\) \ WHN <796\\'°<7,4/ [ /.2‘ ke 17 L123 &, W
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR. NB5'15'16"W 29974 — e | 32 5 | (1.62 GROSS AC) N 6 ) % s _ B\ |7 (205 GROSS AQ) A/ D\
AUSTIN, \TX 787598909 ——— _ : — N | ™ (1.08 AC) L (1.47 NET AC) - T o, : v , Sy 16 N\
S1 TN —— Q| - i gl ! 9 \ 2 \ 2\ NS S RN 147 ( (1.02 NET\AC) /A (1.30 GROSS AC) ©
B NI gl | R > \ W)\ ¢, -A_/ MINIMUM FINISH 2/~ (1.29 NET-AC) W\
m |5 oL 5~ (o NV IO \ FLOOR ELEV = 952° ~/_ MINIMUM FINISH \\>
= i 1 S | SO— g ! Y h \ S \ ' 7 > 2 / \ \ e FLOOR ELEV = 952'
| ¢ OZZOAC) ; E 5 8 ) e T oA ) 350 \ ' <857 o |\ 7/ £ AL \\
' 2 17 o . b ! g\ \ g A Vs
S ¥ &‘P % SECTION 1 B TNQ@QMM%ﬁw NA&uo/z j‘; % " \\ %Q \ ‘7494\% 7 \\ \29" - %%\ \ GRAPHIC SCALE
" g { Y pC o \' o m \
N QNN I 3 w |l On L, gl = S\ 2D \ o W\ \ VoSN
hOT 12 P= N85 15 15" il 56.82 Acres ) \ \' S SBE18 4 E 305.15 — — — -\
OWNER: TRIBAR S = 2o IEW Si2gem — — L | | (1.02 GROSS AC) | A = © A o \ %% \(1.70-GROSS AQ)\ | @_/________*ZETE*‘ ‘
ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. | e \ (1.01 NET AC) NEAV WG EL 1 B \ @) \ (1.04 NET _AC) \ & -, LEGEND
AUSTIN, TX \78759-8909 L F‘% —|— -C58 | RP\\APGE )\ | (1:21 GROSS AC) ‘g ) —g _ M(IDI\I!\JMEJLI\&VFIEISQHSZ\ LEGEND
Q . Al O T\ | e v /P@\(\ A (1.01-NET AC) ) \\ 2% éi B ®  1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
. 19 AL ) ~ N2 ,c® ) \ \ é \ O . 1/2" IRON ROD SET
jf P.U.E. (1.02 AC) | O = 5 N » \ \ ! > \ A CALCULATED POINT
| (TYP.) i 5 s, 2 o < [ CONC MONUMENT FOUND
L ‘J / i/ S /\35 (1.48 GROSS AC) %%, \ MAILBO>\Q 8 B.L  BUILDING LINE
P — N85'15'18"w- 37 . S ' Y2 . (1.01 NET AC) | KIOSK \ ! DE.  DRAINAGE EASEMENT
LOT 11 [ 728" g (1 15 GROSS AC) i @[? \ P.U.E.  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL o
INVESTMENTS, LLC (1.02 NET_AC) / S
ADDRESS: 203 \WILDWOOD DRIVE &
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633 o, SAN GABRIEL JOAKS
28573 — — o /f/ TRACT 11 (PART)
Te367.50° S8457'08"E 31250 A c210 5 DWNER: UNT#E)NC\)NV\/CNADSACCORD\NG
ZAFIRO AzuL DRIVE I ADDRESS: UNKNOWN

AD

OWNER: ASHBY | CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC

ADDRESS: 20

GEORGETOWN,/ TX 78633

LOT
OWNER: AZH

INVESTMENTS, LLC by
ADDRESS: 203 wiLowooy DRIVE J /

GEORGETOWN

LOT 6

OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL @
INVESTMENTS, LLC
ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIV

GEORGETOWN, {TX

LOT 5
OWNERY ASHBY /CAPITAL
INVESTMENTS, LLC

ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE

GEORGETOWN, [TX 78633

LOT/ 4

OWNER:/ TRIBAR
ADDREBS: 8103B BAYWOOD ( DR.
AUSTIN, TX ¥8759-8909

LOT
OWNER:

ADDRESS: _8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W

LOT 10 o
OWNER: TRIBAR 3
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD OR. ¥
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909 |
L
(
J
LOT 9 P
OWNER: ASHBY CARITAL &
INVESTMENTS, LLC L

DRESS» 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE @P=
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

LOT 8

3 WILOWOOD DRWE

7 0l
BY CAPITAL O

, IX 78633

? O
Q
=z
- |y
(1.03 AC) / g g: f\\?
F “ch)§§ (1.29. AC)
= 10°
N85 15" 16"W- 32070 / Z O / P.UE
g+ — — N\ | 2N U.E.
R e vy = 1 ) SECTION 1
125l J
Q. o ———
[ o — — —

16 , | W@ N84~57—'08'1W§19L (1.77 GROSS AC)
(1.03 AC) o\ / 5 8 24— / (ﬁ.zg NET AC)
(TYP.) W= D e

, —

N S
3y 3 & (1.46 GROSS AC)
o O (1.25 NET AC)

78633 c;;:ﬁ
i
¢l - =0
| 12 OV\N\\\P‘G >
3l (1.42 GROSS AC) 90 ‘gt ?
it i (1.07/NET AC) Jr
| séePc\k/ s
Q| ’
\
ot
.

3
TRIBAR

LOT 2
OWNER: GIDDENS
DEVELOPEMENT _INC.

EEANDER, TX 78641

LOT 1
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS:_8103B BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIN, =X 78759-8909 N

N=10219136.42 %
E=307348215

\RMS

(1.24 "GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET_AC)

(1,23 GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET AC)

(1.55 GROSS AQ)
(1.06/NET AC)

(60" \PUBLIC Row)

e

(1.26 GROSS AC)
(1.10 NET\ AC)

(1.19 GROSS AC)
(1.05 NET AC)

(ACCORDING TO WCAD)

O\
B\

1
(1.05 AC) %%
%\

—_

(1.93 AC) /
MINIMUM FINISH
FLQOR ELEV = 934’ :

XTENT OF
) PROPOSED
A 100YR EVENT
)‘ HEC—RAS_5.0.3
5
4 \%@3‘(
Q? \/?/’(3
Q\"\( \(\\\/\/

POINT OF BEGINNING

N=10220051.20
E=3075867.51

NOTES:

LINE) & CURVE TABLE"ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5
CONTOUR ANFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON
COUNTY AND_ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.
TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE” ARE TO BE
PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY;. TEXAS.

%

o
Y
2
o~
. o
) =
Z . g
<
2 =4
~3 285
O: Hig
5 Paz
%2} < — 0
Z S ik
T B -
— 5 Bx-
I_Ag'\u_ﬁ.
L )“’ s3I
—_ v E e L
Z N 8o gniE
CLM(\"_
i o
< — o Sinw
253:&
T O35S=28£R
-
=)
! &
© x
1 | o %
<+ | &
o |93
S(818]-
® 1SN |2
m|o]|l E @
A HEHE
Z|Ya|Z|x
w2 | |o
m|lE|<]|]O |W
O|<]|Q|w|X
Slalal-|O

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

255



AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 11 (PART) OWNER: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD) ADDRESS: UNKNOWN (ACCORDING TO WCAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 258 (120' RIGHT-OF-WAY)(120' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 OWNER: ASHBY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC ADDRESS: 203 WILDWOOD DRIVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' O.S.S.F. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.10 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.06 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.25 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.47 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.04 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.07 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.05 NET AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' O.S.S.F. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35'  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=329.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=450.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=369.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=15.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=367.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=397.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=234.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=837.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=438.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=186.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=405.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 936'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 934'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE 'B' (1.25 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°08'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW RESERVE 'A' (1.27 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 25' SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR      FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 35' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS. 3. TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE TRACTS LABELED AS "ROW RESERVE" ARE TO BE PURCHASED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF PROPOSED 100YR EVENT HEC-RAS 5.0.3


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:54 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
TESORO SUBDIVISION :
TRACT 148 2
STACEY THOMPSON & S g
BEING_140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B/ MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. ces SAm‘CgﬁgF%\EET%VAiE ORIVE NZ10222884.36 = g3
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642—6253 E=3074727.10 G\% enE
Z2 352
Q7 Z W g8
Xa SZ 53832
2% <Q&senn
RESUBDIVSION OF |OT 7, WILD 2% =c £y
COUNTRY RANCH e TOEC3:s
DOCUMENT 2015022769 C
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 D O
WLIESON ROUNTY, TExAS RESUB), LOT 78 2% GRAPHIC SCALE
KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & SAN GABRIEL OAKS <
CONSSU%ﬁgESESSgNROSATDR‘ED TRACF 13 (NORTH PART) Z. NOTE:
ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5
LIBERTY HILL,|TX 78642-6225 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKSSDRIVE 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON
LIBERTY HILL,+X—78642-6318 COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.
WILD COUNTRY RANCH ALT 7
RESUB), LOT 74
KAREN SAUC>\ER & SHARON LEGEND
MAY
700 SUNNY SLOPE-ROAD @  1/2° IRON ROD FOUND
LIBERWY._ HILL, TX 78642—6225 O  1/2" IRON ROD SET
A CALCULATED-POINT
N=10222441.24 [ | CONC MONUMENT FOUND
E=3073528.39 B.L. BUILDING LINE
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
P.U.E PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
LOT 21
OWNER: TRIBAR
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR.
AUSTIRy. TX 78759—8909
2l :
! Il SAN [GABRIEL/ OAKS T z
b TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) Tlo =
< N
LOT 20 S BETTY JO PHILLIPS A s
OWNER:_GIDDENS = 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS| DRIVE 58183 .
DEVELOPEMENT_INC. o LIBERTY [HILL, TX 786%2 A EIH
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W & i\ 2 |8y)2|%
LEANDER, TX 78641 “ (1.03 AC) e HEE 2
”» b2l
BLOCK A
LOT 19
OWNER: TSF.DEVELOPMENT LLC
ADDRESS: 1605 SROCKETT GARDENS 33
GEORGETOWN, X 78628 (105 AC)
5 SECTION1
) i — S80S Goari0” SEIITAL
N P.U.E. o /?‘~ +40.00- — j? S0 — 7 |
3 (TYP.) 2 vl o N o
3 A 50" _.] P.UE. P.U.E—=
[ 737 , L a9 | ave) ]| (TYP.)
LOT 18 — ~S89°15°18"W_307.0 AR~
OWNER: TRIBAR T S —— ——— T)g ol | Nl \ (7))
ADDRESS! 81038 BAYWOQD DR. F'T R AN l P R <
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8809 | , =2 w . l
pUE o 14 [N | | 8 | ><
}gam 26 wlggjggl '§ | I_Z|_u
(1.03 AC) TR s % 35
2 o | o 34 |
+7_ . T% ? . (1.03 AC) : % (1.03 AC) | < 9 -
LOT 17 e : N N
OWNER: TRIBAR L/ , Lo /= ; " - 7 >'
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD /OR@— _SB9'T5/18"W 52083 %gl-l; 1 % | oy AcRES o> -
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8908 [t ——F —— 7 —/—/—/—— 112 - | =
o BN OABINET W, SLIDE 230 Z
| 1 Fa @, | OFFICIAL/ PUBLIC RECORDS >' 0
. . Ll v S 5. |1 WILLIAMJON COUNTY, TEXAS m -
§ " S I B | 23
2 (7-04 JAC) . Pz S / | I :ﬂé — (2:03 GROSS AC) < - O
o _ L\ — 3 - (1.02 NET AC)
L248B <§t o 115.00 16?5‘?1 o220 N83°34’51’TE 212%27-32 MINIMUM FINISH Z 7p)
_ = *15’18"E| 166.51 =222. Z ;
SR e L R I Ry o 5y =02
— — 7=~ — 7~/ -\ . ~ - RI -24'51" 2= C =
LTW 8 O ~1S89'15118"W _161.51" | O JOS;; /// 1-80— — (186 'GROSS AC) - m 7))
LOT 16 R @ Z | Y T T — ez / — 5 BL ! \ (1.03 NET_AC) \ |.|JO
DWNER: TRIEAR N ( / c225 | MINIMUM FINISH : Yo =>
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD/DR. o T | b \ FLOOR ELEV = 952 -
AUSTIN, TX 78759—8909 ! ,E.Qg)i \ _5\ o3 \ DIAZ ACRES O LU <
‘ 20 LOT 2, BLOCK A —
(1.01 AC) WL?'E /E’)(T" \ (141 "GROSS AC)\\%\ i/ c->< (321 GROSS AC) U} OWNER: DENNIS W. & NIVIAN SYMANK =
MA.E. 3 \, o * :
P f bR S A 9 Py (2.47°NET AC) ¥ ADBRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE |
(Tvp.) a 2 | (1108 NET ACY™ ", \q KO o, MINIMUM FINISH /'] LIBERTY HILL, TX /78642-6218
J | 2 11 W £ (MINIMUM FINISH NV e S\& FLOOR ELEV = 952’ ' =
7777777777 e (1/09 AC) T 2 LOOR-FLEV-< 952" | B! o O 9 %\ \ ;
LOT/ 15 3 ’ N _N90'00'00"W 308.96— | A § < . - X XTENT OF
OWNER: GIDDENS ' 300 T a8 : o \ PROPOSED
DEVELOREMENT INC. o y \ 5 > 100YR EVENT
ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W PUE | o] \ , AKX KNS HEC—RAS 5.0.3
LEANDER,/ TX 78641 9 (P ‘FE | | _ "’::‘:‘:‘:‘;’Q
bl TV T oot asesasaseseses
TR \
fffffffffffffff By \ oloRaL pooL N 0503030 0030303030 %
7~ Ne0OCO0W 34285 — . — 20, N FrEv= 939.00') 7 0. 0.0 0. 9.0.90.90.9.9.0.9.0.90.0.6,
® , ¢ OO Fesesesssededeseteteteds
/ P 9.9.0.9.9, %9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9,.9.0,
vy (1.34 AC) 99990 9.9.9.9.2.0.9.9.9.0.9.¢
LOT 14 8 \ COSOSEBK R X X X X XX XXX XD
&4 O-9-029:9. %000 0.9:.9.9.9.0.9
OWNER: TRIBAR | (1.01AC) 5 \ 0,9‘"0‘0‘& Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q~ ~ O
ADDRESS: 81038 BAYWOOD DR. iy BLOCK "C” N SIS I OV ¢td
AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909 q i . / % 2. : 18 XX XK XA ZKEIRAX K XX N o
-2 / — \ (2.69 GROSS AC) ‘QA&A’Q’Q‘Q‘Q""Q’Q‘Q’Q‘& A2 WIS e
3 T e = T A A\ | R IR KKK K S \ s
/ B N9€'00'00"W~327.07’ N 70992 L 2\, N (’e;' AS?N?AJUHEI-EHG(S:)H 2 SECTl (.“(’,}““0"““‘ - ot
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 i | 1 So—= ¢ oS ¢ & \ .2 500002020 002020 2020 2 P SR MATCHLINE SHEET 3
5 21 N T NOOR0OTWI8.6 S — — — - — X 9 3 \\ < /} 7% (OOR LV =202 A ,0‘0:0‘0‘0‘0‘0‘0‘0:0"‘ b< )
* 3 M — A\ K
MATCHLINE SHEET 2 8 12y 2 R % | R NN A/ | ST 7 —N\e MATCHLINE |SHEET 2
I ﬁ i o 8 | ® = \ -0 o . <y > SHEE 0.
LOT 13 Sl NS . 6 o 9 W\ 2 EA O .. . — \\&.
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 0 WANAEARﬁ:mTFi‘.E%AS,\,m N /‘ L TN Mmoo \ | g 2 o E | r1leo reACS AN ~ = \ z \ <7<\\ ,96\<‘7/4/ ‘\:n /: . 7 L123 /&,/ \5(&- 3 N 5



AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7A KAREN SAUCIER & SHARON MAY 700 SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES LOT 2, BLOCK A OWNER: DENNIS W. & VIVIAN SYMANK ADDRESS: 253 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6218

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) ROBERT & BARBARA JEAN 475 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6318

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 OWNER: TSF DEVELOPMENT LLC ADDRESS: 1605 CROCKETT GARDENS GEORGETOWN, TX 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 OWNER: GIDDENS DEVELOPEMENT INC. ADDRESS: 14000 RR 2243 W LEANDER, TX 78641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21 OWNER: TRIBAR ADDRESS: 8103B BAYWOOD DR. AUSTIN, TX 78759-8909

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD COUNTRY RANCH (LT 7 RESUB), LOT 7B KENNETH WAYNE CARSON & CONSTANCE HARDIN STRIED  SUNNY SLOPE ROAD LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 14B STACEY THOMPSON & MICHAEL STOVER 555 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642-6253

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS TRACT 13 (SOUTH PART) BETTY JO PHILLIPS 353 SAN GABRIEL OAKS DRIVE LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAZ ACRES CABINET W, SLIDE 230 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL OAKS UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH DOCUMENT 2015022769 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.01 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.03 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.03 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.02 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2.47 NET AC) MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEV = 952'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND (NORMAL POOL ELEV= 939.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET 3 MATCHLINE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  P.U.E.  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=222.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=216.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=163.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=493.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=96.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=329.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=179.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=99.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=726.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=181.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=112.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CITY OF LIBERTY ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPINDLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.S.F. 75' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 LINE & CURVE TABLE ON SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 5 2. CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON CONTOUR INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND ARE 2 FOOT CONTOUR INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(120' PUBLIC ROW) (DOC # ____________)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (60' PUBLIC ROW)(60' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF PROPOSED 100YR EVENT HEC-RAS 5.0.3


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:55 am

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

SECTION 1 CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C153 | 002°00°26” | 3950.55' | 138.40° | N7330°19”E 138.39’ C213 | 089'35'47” | 25.00° | 39.09° | N56718°51"W 35.23’
C156 | 03354'56” | 60.00° | 35.52° | $39°01°03%E 35.00° c214 | 005°02’52” | 570.00° | 50.22° | N02'31°267E 50.20°
C160 | 05307°15” | 60.00° | 55.63' | S04'30°02°W 53.66’ C215 | 0050252 | 630.00° | 55.50° | S02°31'26"W 55.49’
C163 | 011°2223" | 330.00° | 65.50° | S12'55'56”E 65.40’ C216 | 021°38'29” | 330.00° | 124.65' | N10°49’15%E 123.91"
C167 | 011°57°11” | 330.00° | 68.84’ | S01'16'10°E 68.72" C217 | 021°41°05" | 269.47° | 101.99' | S10°49°15"W 101.38’
C188 | 0131251” | 1150.02° | 265.23' | S26'34°44"E 264.64" C218 | 02272311” | 270.00° | 105.49' | N10°26’54°E 104.82’
C190 | 021°07°51” | 1030.00° | 379.86' | S22°37°14"E 377.72' C219 | 0222311” | 330.00° | 128.94' | S10°26'54"W 128.12’
C191 | 021°09’34” | 1150.00° | 424.70° | N22°36°22°W 422.29" C220 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | s441518"W 35.36’
C198 | 035°34°03" | 270.00° | 167.61° | S00°50°06°E 164.93 c221 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | S45'44°427E 35.36’
C199 | 08945°28” | 25.00° | 39.16' | S6329'52"E 35.28’ c222 | 00540°27" | 635.00° | 62.89° | S86°25'05"W 62.86’
C200 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | S46'47°00"W 21.00° C223 | 00540'27" | 575.00' | 56.94° | N86'25'057E 56.92’
C204 | 189°07°03" | 60.00° |198.04’ | N6329°52°W 119.62° c224 | 090°20°39” | 25.00° | 39.42° | N3843117E 35.46°
C205 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | NO61316%E 21.00° C225 | 084'51°03" | 25.00° | 37.02° | N5359°37°W 33.73’
C206 | 035°34°03" | 330.00° | 204.85' | N0O'50°06"W 201.58" C226 | 010°46°59” | 275.00° | 51.76° | NO6'08'11"W 51.68’
C207 | 011°54°03" | 330.00° | 68.54’ | S10°59°53"W 68.42" c227 | 010°54'56” | 321.06° | 61.17° | S06'08'11"E 61.07’
C208 | 090°00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | $5002’52°W 35.36’ C228 | 0535805" | 25.00° | 23.55 | N3830°44°W 22.69’
C209 | 090:00°00” | 25.00° | 39.27° | S39'57°08"E 35.36’ C229 | 05358°05" | 25.00° | 23.55° | s1527°22°W 22.69’
C210 | 016°09°37" | 270.00' | 76.15' | N86'58'047E 75.90’ C230 | 287'56°10” | 60.00° | 301.53' | N7828'19%E 70.59’
c211 | 016°09’37” | 330.00° | 93.08' | S86'58°04°W 92.77’ c251 | 002°06'21” | 3950.08" | 145.19° | N6307°32°E 145.18’
c212 | 090°12°03" | 25.00° | 39.36' | N3347°13%E 35.42°

SECTION 2 LINE TABLE SECTION 2 LINE TABLE

NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH

L39 | S7853'15"W | 14.65' L147 | s1354°44"W | 18.23

L40 | N78'53'15°E | 15.35' L1148 | S51'57°46"W | 105.66’

L41 | N75'24'547E | 7457’ L149 | N6419°13"W | 88.20°

oo 3 CORVE TAEE L42 | N62°03'547E | 121.86’ L150 | N44'24°33"W | 99.48’

CURVE NO.| DELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH L43 | S78'50'13"E | 136.20° L151 | N53'03'40°W | 71.92°

c183 | 11523'32” | 60.00' |120.84' | N5841°01"E 101.43’ L44 | S67'06'38E | 66.90' L152 | N45°09°26"W | 121.48°

C232 | 095°05'49” | 25.00° | 41.49° | S36°01°57"W 36.89" 145 | S67°06'38°E [ 128.74° L153 | N32'28°36"W | 51.36°

c234 | 0140917" | 275.00° | 67.94° | N76'30°13"E 67.77’ L46 | S7829°02"W | 158.35' L154 | NO8'28'30°E | 96.71°

c235 | 01409'17" | 335.00° | 82.76" | S76'30°13"W 82.55’ L47 | S78°29°02°W | 17217 L155 | N41"15'40°E | 125.69°

C236 | 194'31°'13" | 60.00° |203.70° | S21°50°45"W 119.04’ L105 | N21"19°44"W | 33.39" L156 | N53'52'04°E | 70.69"

C237 | 05353'59” | 25.00° | 23.52° | S4827'527E 22.66’ L104 | N32'38'38°E | 73.16 L157 | N47'24'05°E | 67.02°

c238 | 090°56'27" | 25.00° | 39.68° | N2357°217E 35.64° L105 | N67'59'57°E | 259.34° L158 | N6&'57'34°E | 61.96°

C239 | 049°40°47” | 25.00' | 21.68’ | N85'44°02"W 21.00’ L106 | N42'41712°E | 85.41° L1589 | N77'15°05°E | 105.15°

C251 | 002°06'21” | 3950.08’ | 145.19° | N6307°32"E 145.18’ L107 | N27°39'52°E | 130.95 L160 | S69'45'04°E | 57.97

c298 | 092°50'55” | 25.00° | 40.51" | N22°17°27°E 36.22’ L117 | S50°02'51"W | 56.49° L1671 | S39°00°00°E | 64.26'

C300 | 087°09°02” | 25.00° | 38.03° | N67°42'33"W 34.47° LT18 | S42'49'03"W | 110.93 L162 | S1214'37°E | 77.34’

C303 | 00315'15” | 1027.24' | 58.34’ | N13-08'20"W 58.33' L1435 | S7524'54"W | 74.91° L1635 | S09'41°36"W | 101.34°

C313 | 002°00°57” | 330.00° | 11.61" | S6742'28"W 11.61° L144 | S62°03'54"W | 139.72° L164 | SE67'06'38°E | 54.12

C314 | 049°40°47” | 25.00° | 21.68° | N8827°37°W 21.00’ L145 | N81°04'50"W | 197.52' L165 | S78'50"13"E | 101.87°

C315 | 279°21°34” | 60.00' | 292.54’ | S2318°00%E 77.65’ L146 | S13754'44"W | 113.56' L166 | N62'03'54"E | 104.01°
C316 | 049°40°47" | 25.00° | 21.68' | N41°51°36%E 21.00’
C317 | 002°00°57” | 270.00° | 9.50° | N67°42°287E 9.50"

CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C37 073°07'34” | 60.00° 76.58’ S58°30°24"W 71.48’
C38 028°57°18” | 60.00° 30.32° S70°27'10"E 30.00°
C43 012°14’29" | 330.00" | 70.51° S10°49°40"W 70.37°
C44 011°54’03" | 270.00" | 56.08’ S10°59'53"W 55.98’
C45 012°35'46” | 270.00° | 59.36' S15°20'36™W 59.24°
C46 009°47°25" | 270.00" | 46.14' S04°09°01"W 46.08’
C47 004°55’58" | 275.00" | 23.68’ S03°12°41"E 23.67’
C48 005°51°02" | 275.00" | 28.08’ S08°36°10"E 28.07
C49 060°11°16” | 60.00° 63.03’ S35°24’08"E 60.17’
C50 048°29'02" | 60.00° 50.77' S18°56’00"W 49.27’
C51 038°46'22" | 60.00° 40.60’ S62°33'42"W 39.83’
C32 064°51'57” | 60.00° 67.93’ N65°37°08"W 64.36’
C53 075°37'34” | 60.00° 79.20° N04°37'37"E 73.57
C54 003°45°39" | 1030.00° | 67.61° S31°18°20"E 67.60°
C55 016°55°12" | 1038.91" | 306.80° S20°53'28"E 305.69’
C56 012°47'49” | 330.00° | 73.70’ N05°39°13"E 73.55°
C57 009°35'22" | 330.00" | 55.23' N16°50'48"E 55.17’
C58 001°28’51" | 630.00" | 16.28’ NOO"44'25"E 16.28’
C39 003°34'02” | 630.00" | 39.22' NO3"15°51"E 39.22°
C61 014°09°44” | 270.00’ | 66.74° N09°52'03"E 66.57°

SECTION 2 CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING [ CHORD LENGTH
C76 090°24°13" | 25.00' | 39.45 S33°41°09"W 35.48'
Cc77 012°11°16" | 325.00" | 69.13° S72°47°38"W 69.00°
C78 053°58'05” | 25.00" | 23.55 N86°18'58"W 22.69’
C79 287°56°10" | 60.00" | 301.53° S2318’00"E 70.59’
C80 053°58’05" | 25.00' | 23.55' N39°42°57"E 22.69’
C81 012°11°16" | 275.00" | 58.50’ N72°47°38"E 58.39’
C82 089°35’47” | 25.00" | 39.09’ S56°18’51"E 35.2%’
C94 020°46’22" | 25.00° 9.06’ N77°05°11"E 9.01’
C95 033°11°43" | 25.00" | 14.48’ S75°55'46"E 14.28'
Co6 086°41'07" | 60.00° | 90.78’ N77°19’32"E 82.36’
C97 032°17°44" | 60.00" | 33.82’ N17°50°06"E 33.37
Co8 049°52°24" | 60.00" | 52.23' N23°14'57"W 50.59’
Co9 119°04°'56" | 60.00" | 124.70° S72°16°23"W 103.44’

C108 036°55'51” | 60.00° | 38.67’ S79°21'34"E 38.01°
C109 048°18°32" | 60.00" | 50.59’ N58°01°14"E 49.10’
C110 030°00°00" | 60.00" | 31.42’ N18°51°58"E 31.06’
C111 079°16°49” | 60.00" | 83.02 N35°46°27"W 76.56’
C180 057°54’43” | 60.00" | 60.65 S45°58'34"W 58.10’°
C181 040°02°14" | 60.00" | 41.93 N85°02'58"W 41.08’
C182 066°01°06" | 60.00" | 69.13 N32°01'18"W 65.37°

%

Ph: 512-837-2446 Fax: 512-837-9463
TBPE FIRM # F-002411, TBPLS FIRM # 100250-00

CONSULTING, INC.

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane
Round Rock, Texas 78664-3276

HAYNIE

JOB NUMBER: 764-16-01

"—200"

DATE: 2016-05-20
SCALE: 1

TECHNICIAN: J. WARREN
CHECKED BY:

SECTION 1 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L19 S06°22°07"W | 60.37°
L20 S16°53'26"W | 125.41°
L21 S75°47°28"W | 56.51°
L22 S04°14°58"W | 49.47°
L23 S19°55'15"W | 31.78°
L24 S57°04’01°W | 48.90°
L25 S44°36°32"W | 19.77’
L26 N90°00’00"W | 19.33’
L27 S00°36'29"W | 135.41°
L28 S00°36°29"W | 27.07°
L29 S33°27°02"W | 63.87°
L30 S12°12°14"W | 79.96°
L39 S78°53’'15"W | 14.65’
L40 N78°53"15"E | 15.35°
L41 N75°24'54"E | 74.57’
L42 N62°03'54"E | 121.86'
L43 S78'50°13"E | 136.20'
L44 S67°06’38"E | 66.90°
L45 S67°06°38"E | 128.74
L46 S78°29'02"W | 158.35

SECTION 2 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L167 N75°24'54"E | 74.23
L1638 S31°33'25"E | 71.57°
L183 N68°36'09"E | 97.46°
L184 N67°09'25"E | 162.74
L185 N66°41'59"E | 165.06
L186 N76°55'34"E | 39.69’
L187 N76°55'34"E | 164.08’
L189 N68°36'09"E | 39.10’
L190 N68°42'57"E | 2.78’
L212 N57°07°41"E | 6.03’
L266 N11°31°01"W | 110.39’
L267 N83°34'51"E | 19.12°
L2638 S83°34'51"W | 9.31°
L273 N42°39°42"E | 83.70°
L294 N67°45'57"W | 108.57°
L295 S68°36°10"W | 136.55’
L296 N26°29'54"W | 60.25°
L297 N24°08’02"W | 137.40’
L298 S68°42°57"W | 118.75’
L299 N68°42'57"E | 124.22°

SECTION 1 LINE TABLE
NUMBER | DIRECTION | LENGTH
L47 S7829'02"W [ 172.11°
L93 S53°35'11"W | 107.90’
L94 N48°55'26"E | 115.78’
L95 N4310'56"E | 53.59’
L96 N16°43'03"E | 69.35
L97 NO3'41°11"E | 79.63’
L98 N10°00°55"W | 107.13’
L100 N70°06'16"E | 129.69’
L101 N19°13’07"E | 50.99’
L102 N44°36°32"E | 31.90’
L168 S31°33'25"E | 71.57’
L183 N68°36'09"E | 97.46’
L184 N67°09°25"E | 162.74’
L185 N66°41'59"E | 165.06°
L186 N76°55'34"E | 39.69’
L187 N76°55'34"E | 164.08’
L189 N68°36'09"E | 39.10’
L190 N68°42'57"E | 2.78’
L212 N57°07°41"E | 6.03’
L244 N18°37°08"W | 51.77’

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

45



AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 


C:\Users\CRampy\appdata\local\temp\AcPublish_5376\764—BASEMAP.dwg Nov 21, 16 8:55 am

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TESORO SUBDIVISION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING A
SECTION 3 CURVE TABLE PART OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRES OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648,
SECTION 3 LINE TABLE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH FOLLOWS:
NUMBER DIRECTION LENGTH
cmat 2 A , s ezt s BEGINNING AT IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258, BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 11, SAN GABRIEL
C191 021°09°34" | 1150.00" | 424.70 N22°3622°W 422.29 . ) OAKS AN UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE TRACT DESCRIBED
L210 S183708E | 61.81 HEREIN;
C201 021°24’19” | 270.00° | 100.87° S07°54’58"E 100.28’
L1211 S18°22'36"E | 60.00° THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND
C240 089°03’33” 25.00° 38.86° N66°02°39”W 35.06° DISTANCES: -
1212 N57°07°41"E | .03 1. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 4'37'59”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 319.44 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
C241 053°58'05" 25.00’ 2355’ S05°28’10"W 22 69’ AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 64°23°21° WEST, 319.36 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
269 N21°30°53"W | 17.91° 2. SOUTH 66°42°00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 316.71 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT;
C42 196°59°44” | 80.00° | 206.29’ S66°02°39"E 118.68’ : 3. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 2°01°07”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 2807 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
: . . . . AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 67°43’12” WEST, 139.17 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
0243 05558705 5 00" " N4 26 317E 9 69" L270 N68°29°07°E | 50.00 4. SOUTH 68°42°57” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1101.45 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT;
. . . — ) 5. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 5'46°37”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 398.32 FEET, A CHORD BEARING
. . ) ) . ) L271 N33°11°10°W | 100.00 AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 71°37°14” WEST, 398.15 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
C244 012°29°50 325.00 70.89 N63°10'39"E 70.75 6. SOUTH 74°59'33” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 283.21 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, SUNNY SLOPE
L273 N42°39’42"E | 83.70’ SUBDMVISION, DOCUMENT 2015103355, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT
C245 012°29'50” | 275.00" | 59.98’ S63°10°39"W 59.86’ DESCRIBED HEREIN;
L306 S26°29'58”E | 60.25°
0246 090°06'52” | 25.00° 39.32’ S11°52°18"W 35 39’ E@E’?é%s’*i%'éc DTSTEANEQES;- LINE OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST LINE OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)
o , , o : L307 | S22°14’01"W | 103.50° 1. NORTH 18'37°08” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 600.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
C247 089'53°06 25.00 39.22 S78°07°43'E 35.32 2. NORTH 02°09°48” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 102.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET:
. . ) ) .. ) 3. NORTH 16°56°55” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 522.82 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
C251 002°06 21 3950.08" | 145.19 N63'07 32'E 145.18 4. NORTH 05'37°18” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 529.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
5. NORTH 04°44’17” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 38.05 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
C325 002°54’27” | 570.00° | 28.93 N70°10’10"E 28.92’ 6. NORTH 04°46°30” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 610.25 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
7. NORTH 04°44’44” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 415.44 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
8. NORTH 05°18°30” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 549.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 7A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD
COUNTRY RANCH, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2015022769, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 21, OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN;
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7A, LOT 7B, OF SAID RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH AND TRACT 14B OF SAID SAN
GABRIEL OAK AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1. NORTH 69°26°34” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1198.03 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET;
2. NORTH 73'50°55” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 80.19 FEET, TO CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14B BEING THE
NORTHWEST CORNER TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE
TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF TRACT 13 OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS, LOT 2, BLOCK A, DIAZ ACRES, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
XXXXXXX, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND TRACT 11, OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 170.84
ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:
1. SOUTH 31°36°11” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 125.20 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND;
2. SOUTH 21°30°53” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 2930.73 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 140.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
SECTION 4 CURVE TABLE
CURVE NO. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
C143 041°48°’55” 60.00’ 43.79° S36°21°57"W 42.82°
C144 047°37'52" 60.00’ 49.88’ S81°05°20"W 48.46’
C145 031°56°20” 60.00’ 33.45’ N59°07°33"W 33.02°
C146 075°36°36” 60.00° 79.18° N05°21°05"W 73.56°
C147 005°38°’35” | 1150.00" | 113.26° N14°26°37"W 113.22’
C148 007°58’43” | 1150.00’ | 160.14’ N21°15°16"W 160.01’
C149 007°56°32” | 1150.00° | 159.41° N29°12'53"W 159.28’
C191 021°09°34” | 1150.00" | 424.70’ N22°36°22"W 422.29°
SECTION 4 LINE TABLE
C240 089°03'33” 25.00° 38.86’ N66°02'39"W 35.06’
NUMBER DIRECTION LENGTH
C241 053°'58’05” 25.00° 23.55’ S05°28’10"W 22.69°
L212 N57°07'41"E 6.03’
C242 196°59'44” 60.00° 206.29° S66°02'39"E 118.68’
L269 N21°30°53"W | 17.91°
C243 053°58’05” 25.00° 23.55’ N42°26’31"E 22.69°
L270 N68°29'07"E | 50.00’
C244 012°29'50” | 325.00° 70.89’ N63°10’39"E 70.75’
L271 N33°11°10"W | 100.00’
C245 012°29°50” | 275.00° 59.98’ S63°10°39"W 59.86’
L273 N42°39°42"E | 83.70’
C246 090°06’52” 25.00° 39.32° S11°52’18"W 35.39°
L300 N7359'55"E | 80.19’
C247 089°53'06” 25.00° 39.22° S78°07'43"E 35.32°
L301 S31°36°117E | 125.20°
C251 002°06°'21” | 3950.08’ | 145.19’ N63°07’32"E 145.18’
L302 N11°49°'56"W 8.12°
C318 084°47°'50” 25.00° 37.00° N54°01°14"W 33.71
C320 01317°05” | 1030.00’ | 238.82’ N26°32°37"W 238.28°

%

o
Y
2
o~
. o
) =
Z . g
<
2 =4
~5 255
O: Hig
5 Pz
%2} < — 0
Z S ik
T B -
— 5 Bx-
I_Ag'\u_ﬁ.
L )“’ s3I
—_ v E e L
Z N 8o gniE
C;_M(\"_
i o
< — o Sinw
253:&
T O35S=28£R
-
=)
! &
© x
1 | o %
<+ | &
o |93
S(818]-
® 1SN |2
m|o]|l E @
A HEHE
Z|Ya|Z|x
w2 | |o
m|lE|<]|]O |W
O|<]|Q|w|X
Slalal-|O

PRELIMINARY PLAT
TESORO SUBDIVISION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO.

55



AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764-16-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016-05-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.  SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING A PART OF A CALLED 170.84 ACRES OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO TRIBAR, A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2519, PAGE 648, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.  SAID 140.54 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258, BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 11, SAN GABRIEL OAKS AN UNRECORDED SUBDIVISION, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 258 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 4°37'59", AN ARC LENGTH OF 319.44 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 64°23'21" WEST, 319.36 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 2. SOUTH 66°42'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 316.71 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 3. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 2°01'07", AN ARC LENGTH OF 2807 FEET, A CHORD BEARING  AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 67°43'12" WEST, 139.17 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 4. SOUTH 68°42'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1101.45 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 5. ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3950.55 FEET, A DELTA OF 5°46'37", AN ARC LENGTH OF 398.32 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 71°37'14" WEST, 398.15 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 6. SOUTH 74°59'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 283.21 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, SUNNY SLOPE   SUBDIVISION, DOCUMENT 2015103355, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT   DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST LINE OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. NORTH 18°37'08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 600.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 2. NORTH 02°09'48" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 102.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 3. NORTH 16°56'55" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 522.82 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 4. NORTH 05°37'18" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 529.38 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 5. NORTH 04°44'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 38.05 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 6. NORTH 04°46'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 610.25 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 7. NORTH 04°44'44" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 415.44 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 8. NORTH 05°18'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 549.14 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 7A, RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2015022769, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 21, OF SAID SUNNY SLOPE SUBDIVISION AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7A, LOT 7B, OF SAID RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, WILD COUNTRY RANCH AND TRACT 14B OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAK AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. NORTH 69°26'34" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1198.03 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD SET; 2. NORTH 73°50'55" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 80.19 FEET, TO CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14B BEING THE  NORTHWEST CORNER TRACT 13 (NORTH PART) OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT AND THE  TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF TRACT 13 OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS, LOT 2, BLOCK A, DIAZ ACRES, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT XXXXXXX, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND TRACT 11, OF SAID SAN GABRIEL OAKS AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 170.84 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1. SOUTH 31°36'11" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 125.20 FEET, TO AN IRON ROD FOUND; 2. SOUTH 21°30'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 2930.73 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 140.54 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BEING 140.54 ACRE TRACT, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 417, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 


Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Arterial H Contract Amendment No 1 Randall Jones

Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment No. 1 to Williamson County Contract for
Engineering Services by and between Williamson County, Texas and Randall Jones & Associates Engineering, Inc.
in order to correct a defect in the rate schedule of said contract.

Background

No rates have been changed through this amendment. The corrected Exhibit D only fixes an error is its
presentation.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
ArterialH-Amendment1-RandallJones

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:09 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 02/22/2017 07:07 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONTRACT FOR
ENGINEERING SERVICES

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §
This Amendment No. 1 to Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services (the

“Amendment No. 17) is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the
State of Texas, (the "County") and Randall Jones & Associates Engineering, Inc. (the "Engineer").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer previously executed a Williamson County Contract
for Engineering Services, being dated effective July 14, 2015 (the “Contract”), wherein the
Engineer agreed to perform certain professional engineering services in connection with the
County’s Arterial H West Project (the “Project™);

WHEREAS, Exhibit D — Rate Schedule of the Contract had a patent defect in that it failed to
properly set out a rate for a “Principal” as originally proposed by the Engineer and agreed upon by

County; and

WHEREAS. it has become necessary to amend the Contract in order to set forth the corrected rate
schedule.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that said Contract
is amended as follows:

. The original Exhibit D — Rate Schedule of the Contract is hereby supplanted and replaced
by the attached revised Exhibit D — Rate Schedule.

I1. All other provisions of the Contract and any previously issued amendments and/or work
authorizations are unchanged and remain in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Amendment No. 1.

Randall Jones & Associates Engineering, Inc. Williamson County, Texas

By:'ﬁ- = ﬂL,, 2|22/ By:

Signature Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

o I S 20

Printed Name Date

pﬂESlﬂEﬂ T
Title




EXHIBIT D

RATESCHEDULE

Effective August 1, 2014 the following new rate schedule will become effective for work
performed on an hourly-charge basis.

OFFICE PERSONNEL SERVICES

Principal $ 160.00 per hour
Project Engineer $ 140.00 per hour
Staff Engineer $ 120.00 per hour
Registered Surveyor $ 120.00 per hour
GPS Data Processor $ 120.00 per hour
Senior Technician $ 85.00 per hour
Technician $ 65.00 per hour
Draftsman $ 45.00 per hour
Clerical $ 45.00 per hour

FIELD PARTY SERVICES
GPS Field Unit & Operator $ 135.00 per hour

CPI Rate Adjustments: Rates will remain firm for the initial first year of the Contract and such
rates shall be deemed the “Initial Base Rates”. Engineer must request rate adjustments, in writing,
at least thirty (30) days prior to each annual anniversary date of the Contract and any rate changes
will take effect on the first day following the prior year. If Engineer fails to request a CPI rate
adjustment, as set forth herein, the adjustment will be effective thirty (30) days after the County
receives Engineer’s written request. No retroactive rate adjustments will be allowed.

Price adjustments will be made in accordance with changes in the U.S. Department of Labor
Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) for All Urban Consumers, All Items, South Region (Base 1982-84
=100).

The rate adjustment will be determined by multiplying the Initial Base Rates by a fraction, the
numerator of which is the index number for most recently released index before each annual
anniversary date of the Contract and the denominator of which is the index number for the first
month of the Contract (the index number for the month in which the Contract was originally
executed). If the products are greater than the Initial Base Rates, County will pay the greater
amounts as the rates during the successive year until the next rate adjustment. Rates for each
successive year will never be less than the Initial Base Rates.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

1603-062 CR 258 Change Order No. 3

Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $38,765.00 for
CR 258, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2.

Background

This Change Order reflects multiple driveway changes including, extending a driveway culvert to accommodate a
new driveway location, relocating a proposed driveway, extending a driveway culvert to save a heritage oak tree,
adding a driveway to the project and shortening the guardrail at another proposed driveway location.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
1603-062 CR 258 CO No. 3

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 02/23/2017 10:19 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



STUED Received Received

RF(,)J

an 7017
FEB 2 0 201/ 2017 FEB 10 2017
o WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS .
e = ) . HNTB Corporation
—__ CHANGE ORDER NUMB%—'leé-Gorporatlon P
Round Rock
Round Rock
1. CONTRACTOR: Chasco Constructors Project: 1603-062
2. Change Order Work Limits: Sta. 74+00 to Sta. 150+00 Roadway: CR 258
3. Type of Change(on federal-aid non-exempt projects): Minor (Major/Minor) csJ
" Number:
4, Reasons: 2C, 4B (3 Max. - In order of impartance - Primary first)

5. Describe the work being revised:

2. Differing Site Conditions (Unforseeable), 2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed). 4B. Third
Party Accommodation. Third part requested work. This change order reflects multiple driveway changes including, extending a
driveway culvert to accommodate a new driveway location, relocating a proposed driveway, extending a driveway culvert to save a
heritage oak tree, adding a driveway to the project and shortening the guardrail at a proposed driveway location.

6. Work to be performed in accordance with Items: See Attached.

7. New or revised plan sheet(s) are attached and numbered: 19, 20, 99, 100, 115, 117, 118, 131, 136A, 248A
8. New Special Provisions/Specifications to the contract are attached: L Yes No
9

. New Special Provisions to ltem_N/A _ No. _N/A , Special Specification Item __ N/A __ are attached.
Each signatory hereby warrants that each has the authority to execute this Change Order (COQ).

The contractor must sign the Change Order and, by doing so, agrees to waive The fol!owmg information must be provided
any and all claims for additional compensation due to any and all other
expenses, additional changes for time, overhead and profit; or loss of Time Ext. #: N/A Days added on this CO: 0
compensation as a result of this change. Foands e fe—
Amount added by this change order: $38,765.00
THE CONTRACTOR Date 2- /o -4t

By (M%M

Typed/Prinfed Name Cony L5t
: 7

Typed/Printed Title m

RECOMMENDED FOR EXECUTION:

County Commissioner Precinct 1 Date
\_,—%57’ ?/ha ﬁ P / /{. // 7 O APPROVED 0  REQUEST APPROVAL

Project Manager Date
County Commissioner Precinct 2 Date
N/A [ APPROVED O REQUEST APPROVAL
Design Engineer Date
/
/ Vi County Commissioner Precinct 3 Date
Z /212017 [0 APPROVED 0  REQUEST APPROVAL
/ Pr9§ram Manager Date
Design Englneers Seal:
County Commissioner Precinct 4 Date
[0 APPROVED O REQUEST APPROVAL
see plan sheets
County Judge Date

0  APPROVED



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3 Project # 1603-062
TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock
LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE
TABLE B: Contract Items:
ADD or
ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED
(DEDUCT) NEW
OVERRUN/
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST UNDERRUN
432-6045 RIP RAP (MOW STRIP) (4IN) CY $550.00 61.00 $33,550.00 12.00 73.00 $40,150.00 $6,600.00
460-6009 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 2) LF $60.00 370.00 $22,200.00 51.00 421.00 $25,260.00 $3,060.00
460-6012 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 5) LF $100.00 197.00 $19,700.00 194.00 391.00 $39,100.00 $19,400.00
467-6560 SET (TYIl) (DES 5) (CMP) (6:1) (P) EA $2,000.00 16.00 $32,000.00 4.00 20.00 $40,000.00 $8,000.00
530-6005 DRIVEWAYS (ACP) SY $40.00 3,287.00 $131,480.00 80.00 3,367.00 $134,680.00 $3,200.00
540-6006 MTL MEAM GD FEN TRANS (THRIE-BEAM) EA $1,100.00 4.00 $4,400.00 1.00 5.00 $5,500.00 $1,100.00
540-6014 SHORT RADIUS LF $27.00 25.00 $675.00 25.00 50.00 $1,350.00 $675.00
540-6015 DRWY TERM ANCHOR SECTION EA $1,265.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 2.00 $2,530.00 $2,530.00
540-6016 DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERMINAL (DAT) SEC EA $1,000.00 4.00 $4,000.00 (2.00) 2.00 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00)
540-6018 MTL BM GD FEN TRANS (NON SYM) EA $600.00 4.00 $2,400.00 1.00 5.00 $3,000.00 $600.00
544-6001 GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL) EA $2,200.00 4.00 $8,800.00 (2.00) 2.00 $4,400.00 ($4,400.00)
TOTALS $259,205.00 $297,970.00 $38,765.00




CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

1. Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E
1B. Other
2. Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

(unforeseeable)

2B.

Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)
2D. Environmental remediation
2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(ltem 9)
2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature
2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)
2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)
2l.  Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)
2J. Other
3. County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)
3B. Public relations improvement
3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding
3D. Achievement of an early project completion
3E. Reduction of future maintenance
3F. Additional work desired by the County
3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies
3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction
3l.  Implementation of improved technology or better process
3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)
3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision
3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County
3M. Other
4. Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment
4B. Third party requested work
4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)
4D. Other
5. Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan
5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work
5C. Payment for Partnering workshop
5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor
5E. Other
6. Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)
6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)
6C. Utilities not clear

6D.

Other




Williamson County Road Bond Program

CR 258
Williamson County Project No. 1603-062

Change Order No. 3
Reason for Change

This change order reflects multiple driveway changes including, extending a driveway culvert to
accommodate a new driveway location, relocating a proposed driveway, extending a driveway
culvert to save a heritage oak tree, adding a driveway to the project and shortening the guardrail
at a proposed driveway location.

Driveway 1A, at approximate Station 73+00, was relocated to Station 75+14 at the request of
the property owner. The driveway culvert pipe was extended to the west approximately 51 feet
from Driveway 2, to accommodate the new location for Driveway 1A.

Per the plans, proposed Driveway 4 (Sta. 77+25) is a new asphalt driveway and Driveway 5
(Sta. 77+75) is an existing concrete driveway to be removed. Due to existing conditions and
landowner access needs, Driveway 5 was removed and Driveway 4 was moved to the same
station and built as concrete.

The culverts at Driveway 22 were extended approximately 75 feet to the east to prevent the
disturbance of a heritage oak tree located along the right of way. Extending the pipes eliminated
the need for excavation of the 3:1 slope near the roots of the tree. The extensions of the culverts
will be documented in the final set of as-built plans.

An adjacent property owner (Mr. Mosner) requested construction of a new driveway to his
property that was not shown in the bid plans. The landowner received a permit from the County,
just prior to the beginning of construction, approving Driveway 25A located at Station 147+60.
The construction of the driveway includes, culvert pipes, safety end treatments and metal beam
guard rail along the driveway radii. This is the property owner’s only access to his property.

Proposed MBGF was shortened at Driveway 26, to keep the proposed guardrail (MBGF) within
the ROW limits like Driveway 25A.

Following is a summary of new items required for this Change Order.
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

540-6015 DRIVEWAY TERMINAL ANCHOR SECTION 2 EA

This Change Order results in a net increase of $38,765.00 to the Contract amount, for an
adjusted Contract total of $5,891,129.58. The original Contract amount was $5,808,856.58. As a
result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $82,273.00 has been added to the Contract,
resulting in an 1.4% net increase in the Contract cost. No additional days will be added to or
deducted from the Contract as a result of this Change Order.



HNTB Corporation

James Klotz, P.E.



CR 258 Road Widening

Change Proposal Pricing Sheet
E Chasco Project No: 16051

CONSTRUCTORS

Chasco CP No: CP-006R
Eng. PR #: N/A Prepared by: Cory Westfall

13 December 2016

Description: Complete the driveway work at the Mosner driveway per attached revised plan sheet. Unit prices are per the executed contract. Onl new item
added to the contract is the driveway terminal anchor sections. All other items to be adjusted per the contract unit prices.

Qty LABOR MATERIALS SUBCONTRACT

ITEM | Cost code DESCRIPTION :E) UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL TOTAL
190 31-3530|RIPRAP (MOW STRIP) (4 IN) maacal 0.00 50 $0
250 | 33-4262|CMP AR (GAL STL DES 5) vl 0.00 b0 $0
360 | 33-4825|SET (TY Il) (DES 5) (CMP) (6:1} (P) ad 0.00 0 30
580 | 32-1229|DRIVEWAYS (ACP) ~BO1E 0.00 0 $0
600 SHORT RADIUS =21kt 0.00 $0 $0
605 DRIVEWAY TERMINAL ANCHOR SECTION 2|EA 1100.00 $2,200 $2,200
SUBTOTALS $0 0.00 $0 0.00 $2,200 $2,200
Further description: Overhead 0.00% $0
Sales Tax Materials (only) 0.00% $0
SUBTOTAL $2,200
Fee 15.00% $330
SUBTOTAL $2,530
Insurance 0.00% $0
P&P Bond 0.00% $0

GRAND TOTAL $2,530



roadresuest :I\- i n_\sn el

From: Dennis Eberwein <deberwein@austin.rr.com> 2770 CR25F - P"P'Jj
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 7:19 AM

To: roadrequest

Subject: Access to CR 258

Attachments: Driveway Culvert Application - 2015.07.23.pdf

Thank you
Dennis
512 627-9374



Work Order #:

{WILLIAMSON COUNTY OFFICE USE)

Williamson County

Driveway/Access Application for Permit (Culvert)
(Please Print Clearly)

Name of Applicant: _Dennis Eberwein Date: 07/23/2015

E-mail: _DEberwein@austin.rr.com

Phone: 512 627-9374

X} Resident of Williamson County
s Williamson County will size and install culvert for a minimal fee of $5.00 per linear foot
» Resident's responsibility is to order, purchase, deliver culvert to property, pay for installation
and notify Williamson County to schedule installation
= NOTE: if culvert installation fee is not paid within 6 months of application date, application
will become nullivoid.
{7 Developer/Builder
»  Williamson County will size culvert
¢ Developer/Builder's responsibility is to order, purchase and install cuivert
» Developer/Builder must notify Williamson County for inspection prior to culvert installation

] Qther

Physicai Address of Property or WCAD Parcel #: R022510 /ooede & o e (,ﬂ PENS
betw 2e, Cf‘ﬂ:tj'%n Ré\ G Q\“ﬂ*‘-’ul(}« /L‘lﬁ\_;eun 8“& :

Comments;

Add access to east end of lot from county road 258

Please return completed application to:

; = Williamson County Engineer’s Office
JuL 23 2015 3151 8. E. Inner Loop, Suite B, Georgetown, Texas 78626
Telephone: (512) 943-3330 Fax: (612) 943-3335
o Email: RoadRequest@wilco.org

Page 1 of 2
Form Revised: May 2015



Dennis Eberwein

SE———-— m
From: Dwight Pittman <DPittman@wilco.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:09 PM
To: DEberwein@austin.rr.com
Cc: Gary Dean; Terri Countess; David Boyd
Subject: Dennis Eberwein - CR 258 driveway
Attachments: Dennis Eberwein-CR 258 driveway.pdf

Dear Mr. Eberwein:

Attached is the updated culvert application covering the culvert sizing and length necessary for the
driveway application for permit.

No culvert is needed at this location. Install a dip driveway.
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you for working with Williamson County.

Dwight L. Pittman, PE
Senior Engineer

Dept. of Infrastructure
Williamson County
(512) 943-3330 office



WILLIAMSON COUNTY OFFICE USE ONLY:

| Work Order #: Opeaned: Completed:

!: M Date Date
i Foreman: Date:

Foreman Comments: /{/ﬂ e Needed ﬂc?ﬁ’(ﬁff'f' ﬂﬂ:’/& O/V[f/

@ [nstallation to be completed by Williamson County
O Installation to be completed by Applicant
laspection required prior to culvert instaliation?

O YES (for developer/builder)

Date inspected [nitials:

-] NO  (for resident of Williamson County)

Design Engineer: | ) W Date: & ~C—L%
Culvert Sizing/Engineer Comments: Ol(f Oémpfe Wory —— /2
Odbvet— n) oo dal
Total Culvert Length (Feet): N/]4
Culvert Sizing Sent to Applicant/Date: _'_&ég / . [nitials: D_Up

; front Desk:

Culvert pipe is on-site/Date: {nitials:

Foreman informed of pipe delivery/Date: Initials:

[f installation to be completed by Williamson County:

| Total Culvert Length (Feet):  x $5.00/foot=8$ 000 o tobepaid
" O Cash

O Money Order

O Check # _Amount $ Receipt #

O Credit Card — Pmt (D #: T

Payment Date: Intuals:

Page 2 of 2
Form Revised: May 2015



CERTIFY TO: PATTEN LAW FIRM / TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY / JAMES MOSNER & ROBYN MOSNER
/ GF NO. 9992—15-1294

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS:
ONLY THOSE EASEMENTS AND THAT INFORMATION LISTED IN TITLE COMMITMENT GF NO. 9992-15-1294, EFFECTIVE
DATE OF OCTOBER 28, 2015 AND RE-LISTED BELOW WERE CONSIDERED FOR THIS SURVEY.

1) RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS — VOLUME 587, PAGE 801 AND VOLUME 952, PAGE 4584, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS, DOC. # 2015101931, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS (RECORDED PLAT) (SUBJECT TO)

10.c) ACCESS EASEMENT — VOLUME 730, PAGE 312, AS FURTHER AFFECTED BY DOCUMENT NO. 199948777 (DOES
NOT AFFECT

10.d) EASEMENT GRANTED TO CHISHOLM TRAIL WATER SUPPLY CORP. — VOLUME 957, PAGE 784 (BLANKET TYPE)
10.e) EASEMENT GRANTED TO CHISHOLM TRAIL W.S.C. - VOLUME 1503, PAGE 128 (BLANKET TYPE)

10.f) EASEMENT GRANTED TO CHISHOLM TRAIL W.C.S. — DOCUMENT NO. 9541444 (BLANKET TYPE)

10.g) RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENT — VOLUME 2010, PAGE 881 (DOES NOT AFFECT, EASEMENT NOT LOCATED ON THIS
TRACT)

10.h) ORDINANCE NO. 05-0-61 - DOCUMENT NO. 2005071499 (SUBJECT TO)

10.1) 15" WIDE EASEMENT ALONG THE NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE AS SHOWN ON THE PROPOSED PLAT (NOW
RECORDED AS DOC. #2015101931 (SUBJECT TO)

10.m) PROPOSED PLAT STATES "THE 15' P.U.E. SHOWN ABUTTING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PROPOSED R.O.W
SHALL ADJUST TO BE PARALLEL TO THE REVISED/FINAL R.OW. AS RECORDED.” (PROPOSED PLAT NOW RECORDED
AS DCC. # 2015101931 AND PROPOSED R.OW. NOW RECORDED AS DOC. # 2015091197) (SUBJECT TO)

10.n) ANY EASEMENTS, BUILDING LINES, COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, ETC. AS SET OUT ON THE
PROPOSED PLAT OR A FINAL RECORDED PLAT (DOC. # 2015101931) (SUBJECT T0)

JE\/

Scale: 17 = 100’

BEARINGS CITED HEREON BASED ON
TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
1983/93, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE.

ALL BEARING AND DISTANCES

SHOWN ARE RECORD PER THE PLAT

RECORDED AS DOC. # 2015101931,

LEGEND
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
WITH NO CaAP
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
o 1/2" IRON ROD SET W/PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "TLS INC.”
o FENCE POST
— X —[ WIRE FENCE
— | PAVEMENT
CFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

| 7" | COUNTY, TEXAS

ormwe| OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

o rwe | PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

& SIGN

) TELEPHCNE

C.MP. | CORREGATED METAL PIPE
A% CONC._| CONCRETE

JGmME S [VIosags
SI7-GS5& - 225K

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

SURVEY OF LOT 2, BLOCK A, VILLA OAKS SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, JOB NO: 14528
TEXAS AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2015101931 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  |DrRAWN: JRB

F:Cx 1GC

\ \ \

~

- S
\ / MARION SHIPMAN
-

CMP. IN CONC. “ BENCHMARK
< _ELEV: 897.62° (NAVDSS) _ DOCUM
BOX CUT ON i s /

= e
- ROAD 258 _._—z=m——),

W/ HEAD WALL

REFLECTOR
SIGN
'TELEPHONE”

AREA - DETERMINED T8 BE
SUBJECT-TO" THE A% CHANCE
FLOOD (100" YEAR FLOOD).~

: —R 7 S S ’2015091197

— WAM\ERE 52834 7 7, RECORDED .

B BEEINZNEL A o A L AT .
62.95] |- S 6728577 & S arss

D(.u,ﬂ % g . SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL, LLC
o SETGArES — (26.40 ACRES)
o DOCUMENT NO. 2014012340,
LOT 1 B = LOT 2 T O.P.R.W.C.
3.61 ACRES C;f-\ 3.00 ACRES MINIMUM F.F.E.: S 22°34’04" E
(157,163 sqg ft) O %' (130,678 sq ft) 896.5' 93.94 3/8" IRON ROD

\
\
G
/—’ —_ -
i ROBERT V. PHILLIPS &
DORETHA B. PHILLIPS ——
) - HIS AREA DOES APPEAR TO BE IN
_(1 2.00 ACRES) SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER THE
DOCUMENT NO. 2001071141, PLAT. FEMA'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
OPFQ\NC MAP #4B4Q1C0275E, DATED SEPT. 28,

2008, DOES NOT INDICATE A FLOOD
ZONE FOR THIS TRACT.THIS STATEMENT IS
NOT MADE IN LIEU OF AN ELEVATION
CERTIFICATE,

/

(3.4073 ACRES)
ENT NO. 2013092374,
O.P.R.W.C.

Fa

STATE OF TEXAS §

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §
THAT SURVEYOR FOR TEXAS LAND SURVEYING, INC., HAVE THIS DATE CAUSED TO BE PERFORMED AN ON-THE—GROUND
SURVEY UNDER MY SUPERVISION OF THE FOREGOING PLATTED TRACT OF LAND AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF THERE ARE NO DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, SHORTAGES IN AREA, ENCROACHMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS
IN_PLACE, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO AND FROM A DEDICATED ROADWAY, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON.

gZxas cEanc/- (Survgyz’ng, Ljnc.

38613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 — Georgetown, Texas 78628
(512) 930-1600/(512) 930—9389 fax
www.texas—Is.com
TBPLS FIRM NO.10056200

nE

TY¢ FROM

A i
Witness my hand and seal this the

30th Day of December, 2014 A.D.

© COPYRIGKT 20i4 BY TEXAS LAND SURVEYING, INC. THIS SURVEY PROVIDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE CURRENT PARTIES AND NO LICENSE HAS BEEN CREATED, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
TO COPY THE SURVEY EXCEFT AS NECESSARY IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE ORIGINAL TRANSACTION, WHICH SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE SURVEY.



* FOR CONTRACTORS INFORMATION ONLY (NOT A PAY ITEM).

0100 0110 0132 0160 0164 % 0166 0168 0247 0310 0316 0316 0316 0316 0340
6002 6001 6004 W01 WO05 6001 WCO1 6366 6027 5004 6005 6193 6224 6011
PREPARNG | EXCAVATION | EVBANKMENT| FURNISHING | SEEDING FOR | FERTILIZER | VEGETATIVE FLBS PRIME ASPH ASPH AGGR AGGR D-GR HMA
SHT. NO. STATION TO STATION ROW (ROADWAY) (FINAL) & PLACING EROSION WATERING | (CMPINPLO) COAT (TER ) (TIER ) (TY-D (TY-PB (SQ) TY-B
(DENS CONT) | TOPSOIL CONTROL (TY AGR5) | (MC-30 OR GR-5 GR-4 PG64-22
(TY B) (4" (TY 5) (FNAL POS) AE-P) SAC-B) SAC-B)
- STA CY CY SY SY AC MG CY GAL GAL GAL CY CY TON
CR 258
U8 BEGIN TO STA 73+00 3.75 3.263 3,263 97.9 567 340 215 11
U9 STA 73+00 TO STA 77+00 4.00 3.335 3,335 100.1 507 364 444 12
T00| STA 77+00 TO STA 81+00 4.00 3,085 3,085 925 607 364 444 12
07| STA 81+00 TO STA 85+00 4.00 3.479 3,479 104 4 807 364 444 12
T0Z| STA 85+00 TO STA 89+00 4.00 3.429 3,429 102.8 507 364 444 12
T03| STA 89+00 TO STA 93+00 4.00 3,220 3,220 96.7 670 402 491 13
T04| STA 93+00 TO STA 97+00 4.00 3.278 3,278 98.3 673 404 492 13
05| STA 97+00 TO STA 101+00 4.00 3,558 3,558 106.7 607 364 444 12
06| STA 101+00 TO STA 105+00 4.00 3,558 3,558 106.7 507 364 444 12
07 STA 105+00 TO STA 109+00 4.00 3,389 3,389 101.7 507 364 444 12
08| STA 109+00 TO STA 113+00 4.00 3.555 3.555 106.6 507 364 444 12
T08] STA 113+00 TO STA 117400 4.00 3,379 3,379 1014 507 364 443 12
T10] STA 117+00 TO STA 121+00 4.00 3,050 3,050 915 607 364 444 12
T11] STA 121+00 TO STA 125+00 4.00 3,447 3,447 1034 507 364 444 12
12| STA 125+00 TO STA 129+00 4.00 3,401 3,491 104.8 607 364 744 12
T3] STA 129+00 TO STA 133+00 4.00 3.314 3,314 994 507 364 244 12
T14| STA 133+00 TO STA 137+00 2.00 2.688 2.668 80.7 566 399 487 13
T15] STA 137+00 TO STA 141+00 4.00 3,131 3.131 930 507 364 444 12
T16] STA 141+00 TO STA 145+00 .00 2,804 2,894 86.0 630 384 467 13
17| STA 145+00 TO STA 149+00 4.00 7,255 2,255 64.7 507 354 444 12
T18] STA 149+00 TO STA 153+00 2.00 3263 3,263 98.0 807 364 443 12
716] STA 153+00 TO STA 157+00 4.00 3,385 3,385 1016 508 365 445 12
120] STA 157+00 TO STA 160+00 3.00 2473 2,473 742 534 320 392 10
121 STA 160+00 TO END 171 1,417 1417 425 340 204 250 7
RONALD REAGAN BLVD
125|STA 12+36.77 TO STA 16+00.00 3.63 465 10
126 |STA 16+00.00 TO STA 20+00.00 4.00 222 222 6.7 90 36 933 21 29
127 [STA 20+00.00 TO STA 21+50.00 150 254 254 76 41 16 287 6 12
PROJECT TOTALS 101.59 34.118 11,965 765,812 76.812 16 2272 14,540 2,604 1,685 10,543 284 37 41
0341 0432 0432 0459 0450 0460 0460 0464 0464 0467 0467 0467 0467 0467
5026 6010 6045 6007 6009 6010 5012 6005 6008 6395 6454 6525 8537 6560
D-GR HVA RIPRAP RIPRAP GABION CMPAR CMP AR CMP AR RC PPE RC PIPE SET(TY 1) SET(TY 1) SET(TY 1) SET(TY ) SET(TY 1)
SHT. NO. STATION TO STATION TY-C SAC-A (CONC) (MOWSTRP) | MATTRESS (GAL STL (GAL STL (GAL STL (cL ) (CL 1) (24 IN) (36 N) (DES 2) (DES 3) (DES 5)
PG70-22 (CL B) (4" (GALV) DES 2) DES 3) DES 5) (24 IN) (36 IN) (RCP) (RCP) (OMP) (CMP) (CMP)
(5 IN) (12" (6:1) (P) (6:1) (P) {6:1) (P) (6:1) (P) (6:1)(P)
— TON CY Cv SY TF TF i LF F EA EA EA EA EA
CR258
98 BEGIN TO STA 73+00 286
99| STA 73+00 TO STA 77+00 307 29 27 2 2
TOU| STA 77400 TO STA 81400 307 57 72 [ Pl
07| STA 81+00 TO STA 85+00 307 51 4
T0Z] STA 85+00 TO STA 89+00 307 49 4
03| STA 89+00 TO STA 93+00 330 g 50 45 2 4
T04|  STA 93+00 TO STA 97+00 339 33 37 2 2
05| STA 97+00 TO STA 101+00 307
06| STA 101+00 TO STA 105+00 307
T07] STA 105+00 TO STA 109+00 307 3 24 24 3 P
T08[ STA 109+00 TO STA 113+00 307
08| STA 113+00 TO STA 117+00 307 3 25 25 2 2
TI0| STA 117+00 TO STA 121400 307 13
TT1] STA 121+00 TO STA 125+00 307 14
T1Z| STA 125+00 TO STA 129+00 307 72 2
13| STA 129+00 TO STA 133+00 307 7] 30 7
14| STA 133+00 TO STA 137+00 337 16 54 94 38 2 B
15| STA 137+00 TO STA 141+00 307 4 - 225 48 4
T16| STA 141+00 TO STA 145+00 322 26 % 187 44 7 .}
T17| STA 145+00 TO STA 149+00 307 45 2 76 .9 210 ¢ a4 9 T 4 9
T18| STA 149+00 TO STA 153+00 307 9 A e
118] STA 153+00 TO STA 157400 307 25 2
120| STA 157+00 TO STA 160+00 271
121 STA 160+00 TO BEND 175
RONALD REAGAN BLVD
125 |STA 12+36.77 TO STA 16+00.00
126 |STA 16+00.00 TO STA 20+00.00 19
127 [STA 20+00.00 TO STA 21+50.00 8 x N A
— P AN AN
PROJECT TOTALS 7.313 109 Cﬁ:\" 676 370 [ 241 v 120 44 3 4 28 8 L2 o
T e S Wy

/\ ADDITION OF MOSNER'S DRIVEWAY

ML
ML
“

vc
" =
Blla o [§F
@(Blg Z il =
& |E|5 EEisd
3 o w =2 8l
Z12% <z -
c |a|5 Zhlza
©5C
Z0=Z
& o %l< £
§ g 4DEETJ
8 » >0n2
& |e|” G |a§
D: (TR
8= @
215(2
ol b
5|
d|u3
£ 38
[
z
=]
o]
5]
z
o]
| 3
| >
‘ H
z
3 \
bl | 2
: g

DATE:

NO.| 8Y.

OWNER: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS c/o CYNTHIA LONG, PRECINCT NO. 2 COMMISSIONER

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

FINAL
SUBMITTAL

@
&
o
3 &
<
E S
z [yp]
DE L
oD o
Uw —
& -
& o
w
22 I
on %
2 <
n
= i
z @
o
Q
w
x
A

12/13/2016

|19 or 265




A

0529 0530 0520 0540 0540 L 0540 0540 0540 0544 0552 0552 0552 0560 0560
6002 5004 6005 6006 6014 6015 6016 6018 6001 6001 8002 6006 6011 6013
CONC DRVEWAYS | DRVEWAYS | MIL BEAM SHORT DRVEWAY (| DOWNSTREAM| MTL BMGD | GUARDRAIL | WIRE FENCE | WIRE FENCE GATE MAILBOX MAILBOX
SHT. NO. STATION TO STATION CURB (CONC) (ACP) GD FEN RADIUS TERMINAL ANCHOR | FENTRANS BND (TY A) (TY B) (TY 2) INSTALL INSTALL-M
(TY 1 TRANS ANCHOR TERMNAL | (NON-SYM) | TREATMENT S-(TWW-POST)| (TWW-POST)
(THRE-BEAM) SECTION )| (DAT) SECTION (INSTALL) TY 4 TY 4
LF SY SY EA LF \ EA EA EA EA LF LF EA EA, EA
I{ e
o8 BEGIN TO STA 73+00 — 1
U9 STA 73+00 TO STA 77+00 2
100 STA 77+00 TO STA 81+00 5
07| STA 81+00 TO STA 85+00 1
T02| STA 85+00 TO STA 89+00 1
03] STA 89+00 TO STA 83+00 1
T04 | STA 93+00 TO STA 97+00 2
05| STA 97+00 TO STA 101+00
06| STA 101+00 TO STA 105+00
107 | STA 105+00 TO STA 109+00 1
108 STA 109+00 TO STA 113+00 1
108] STA 113+00 TO STA 117+00
110] STA 117+00 TO STA 121+00 1 1 1 1
711] STA 121+00 TO STA 125+00 1 1 1 1
12| STA 125+00 TO STA 126+00 1
113| STA 129+00 TO STA 133400 1 1
114 STA 133+00 TO STA 137+00 2
115| STA 137+00 TO STA 141+00 A A N a .
116] STA 141+00 TO STA 145+00 By P AL a1 ,5’/ P 3
117| STA 145+00 TO STA 149+00 L 2 v (25 71 ] a1l 72 (R
18| STA 149+00 TO STA 153+00 5 Y 1,0 (o " T ) 7
119 STA 153+00 TO STA 157+00 = g N 7 17
120 STA 157+00 TO STA 160+00
121 STA 160+00 TO END
RONALD REAGAN BLVD
125 |STA 12+36.77 TO STA 16+00.00 48
126 |STA 16+00.00 TO STA 20+00.00
127 [STA 20+00.00 TO STA 21+50.00 A A A
_ P = T e /‘»A
PROJECT TOTALS 48 277 (3367 Y| (5 ¢ { 50 7 X2 % 2 5 2 4.000 2,000 23 21 3
M s pa— — A
0658 0658 0666 0666 0666 0666 0666 0666 0566 0666 0666 0666 0666 0666
6014 6016 6036 6048 6054 6078 6099 6147 6170 6178 6182 6184 5192 6198
INSTL INSTL REFL PAV REFL PAV REFL PAV REFL PAV REFL PAV REFL PAV REF PAV REF PAV REF PAV REF PAV REF PAV REF PAV
SHT. NO. STATION TO STATION DEL ASSM DEL ASSM MRK TY | MRK TY | MRK TY | MRK TY | MRK TY | MRK TY | MRK TY I MRK TY Il MRK TY |l MRK TY | MRK TY Il MRK TY |l
(D-SW) SZ (DSW)SZ | (W) & (SLD) | (W) 24" (SLD)| (W)(ARROW) | (W)(WORD) | (W) 18" (YLD | (Y) 24" (SLD)| (W) 4" (SLD) | (W) 8" (SLD) | (W) 24" (SLD)| (W)(ARROW) | (W)(WORD) | (W) 18" (YLD
(BRF) CTB (Bl) | (BRF) GF1 (BI) | (100 ML) (100 ML) (100 MIL) (100 ML) | TRO(100ML) | (100 MIL) TRI)
EA EA LF LF EA EA EA LF LF LF LF EA EA EA
B BEGIN TO STA 73+00 750
99| STA 73+00 TO STA 77+00 800
T00| STA 77+00 TO STA 81+00 800
TUT| STA 81+00 TO STA 85+00 800
T0Z| STA 85+00 TO STA 89+00 800
T03| STA 89+00 TO STA 93+00 73 737 23
T04| STA 93+00 TO STA 97+00 19 744 19
T05 | STA 97+00 TO STA 101+00 800
106 | STA 101+00 TO STA 105+00 800
07| STA 105+00 TO STA 109+00 800
108 STA 109+00 TO STA 113+00 800
T08| STA 113+00 TO STA 117400 800
TT0] STA 117+00 TO STA 121+00 3 7 801
11T STA 121+00 TO STA 12500 3 802
TT2| STA 125+00 1O STA 125+00 800
113 STA 129+00 TO STA 133+00 765
T14| STA 133+00 TO STA 137+00 20 739 20
T15| STA 137+00 TO STA 141+00 801
T16] STA 141+00 TO STA 145+00 13 734 13
117 STA 145+00 TO STA 149+00 2 g 800
T18] STA 149+00 TO STA 153+00 2 501
T10| STA 153+00 TO STA 157+00 800
120 STA 157+00 TO STA 160+00 220 1 7 500 220 1 T
121 STA 160+00 TO END 280 12 1 7 7 346 260 12 1 1 7
RONALD REAGAN BLVD
125 [STA 12+36.77 TO STA 16+00.00 124 123 730 124
126 [STA 16+00.00 TO STA 20+00.00 107 74 1 1 107 676 107 74 i 7
127 |STA 20+00.00 TO STA 21+50.00 40 300
PROJECT TOTALS 10 8 687 285 3 3 7 270 19.956 587 285 3 3 7

/A, ADDITION OF MOSNER'S DRIVEWAY

ML
wL |
[T

DESIGNED BY
DRAWN BY.
CHECKED BY:

CONSULTANTS
REGISTRATION NO. F-2214

CIVIL ENGINEERING

E0362001

12/1372018
SCALE F‘L(’l% ;T:-T'ﬂ 40

PROJECT NO.
oATE

SURVEYING # 100410-00

REVISION

DATE.

NO.| By,
N

@
w
4
Q
7]
@
=
=
Q
O
o
o
z
-
)
=
o
o
2 >
2 :
2 <
£ fé( E
z
S s ] 5
o (i et
15 i | (=] 3
5 w 3] %)
z > E %
25 ¢
= < [e]
g O o
o z
o @
el =
o <
|
-
=
14
<
[s]
>
@gg
3
SGu
25 =
$20 8
a%% 2
TR
Y3
)—8 \\_
h
)
Y
s
<4
&2
S~
57
FINAL
SUBMITTAL

ISHEET NUMBER
D OF 265

(€) 2015 WILLIAMSON COUNTY




MATCHLINE STA. 73+00

— DVWYS (ACP]\
_EST@735Y

OF DRWY({A)
..... e e i

\ L
e 15 e )

STA 74493 CENTERLINE

oo END PaEErow =414

STA 75+44 snkevis

»

[

DVWYS (ACP)
/ EST @64 Y
CMP AR (GAL STL DEE 2)

= e EST@®E BOLF

225 CRES

r\_,.\

EF

(DES 2)
(CMP) (6:1) (P)

=3~ 5£T (TY I)(DES 2)
. . —_(CMPYENP) . . —_ . .

DATIVAN

EST@2EA

Wil
(30°%307)
STA 76498

/ o
QT.“\ 7 30 : ‘

00 N 68° 13 §7.58" £

/ Y45 o MAILBOX |NSTA§J

67651

= 76+00 WrE

S K

S

< C(W)4"(SLD)&
REFL PAV MRK TY Il
(W) 4" (SLD)

_ SUPERELEVATION TABLE
STATION LEFT%RIGHT%  COMMENTS
73-0000 | 200 | -2.00 NORMAL CROWN

7 AR VARE S A

:REPMWIRETREQTYT—V

b = EST @B00LF —<-

P g ‘
RE PM W/ ETREDTYI—/,' \
(Y)4" (SLD) &
REF PAVMRKTY Il
()4 (SLD) =g —

EST @ 800 LF
o oy SEEDING FOR EROSION
W/REFL PAV MRKR TY |I-A-A CONTROL (TY 1)

@4 C-C EST@20EA EST @ 1691 SY

PROP ROW

FLOWLINE NEEDS TO MATCH CROSS SECTIONS.

T W B G e — 8 M- S 8 e e B e 8 % e & s s

CMP AR (GAL STL DES 3)

STA 76+55

DVWYS (ACP)
EST @67 SY

EST@ 27 LF

SET (TY I{DES 3)
(CMP)E1)(P)
EST@2EA

MATCHLINE STA. 77+00

MAILEOX INSTALL
s-rrw/wmsn T4

PLAN VIEW LEGEND
EXISTING PAVEMENT

X — - - — APPARENTROW

—— - + = PROPOSEDROW
PROPOSED PAVEMENT EDGE
PROPERTY LINE
PROPOSED DITCH FLOWLINE
/ EXIST. CHAINLINK FENCE
Y EXIST. WIRE FENCE

LL L 2/ UMITS OF PAVING

EXIST. MAILBOX
PROP. MAILBOX (SINGLE)
PROP. MAILBOX (MULTIPLE)

TREES

PROP. DRIVEWAY NUMBER
(SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY
FOR DETAILS)

SIGN

SMALL SIGN DESIGNATION
(SEE SMALL SIGN SUMMARY
FOR DETAILS)

DELINEATOR
BORE LOCATION

PL

=)

LI

|»| B

Q¥ [+]

Curve RPC-1
P.1. Station 7740178 N
Deta = 1°09'5681"(RT)
Degree = 1°25'4376"
Tangent = 40.7966
Length = 81.5904
Radius = 4,010.0000
P.C. Station 76+60.98 N
P T Station TT+4258 N

1021

1019

1017

1015

1013

PROPOSED PGL

1011

1009

1007

1005

1003

1,008 48

1001

1,007 01

1,007 69
1,009.58
101013

1,012 68
1.012.92

1,014 44

LT PROFILE

VPT STA 7442500 / ELEV

IDENTICAL
- POINT

VPC STA 75+20.00 / ELEV = 1,020 38

1,011 23
101435
1,017.47
1.017 48
1,020.24
1,020 44

1,015.92
1.016.00
1,019.16
1.019.13
102239
102215

PROFILE VIEW LEGEND
—————— EXIST GROUND @ PGL
PROP CENTERLINE (PGL)
—— - —— PROPLEFTDITCHFL
—— = = =—— PROPRIGHT DITCHFL

VPISTA 76+50 00
ELEV = 1,026 50
6000VC
K=45

(+)0.50%

1.023.01
102302
1,024.95
1.024.30

102585
102467
1.028.01
1.026 63

AS-BUILT SHEET, NOT TO SCALE
1032 CAN BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD

IF NECESSARY.

1030

1028

HORZ.0 20 40 60

1026 VERT:0 2 4 [
SCALE IN FEET

Honz: 1" = 40°
Vert: 1" = 4'

1024 NOTES:

1 EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE
LOCATIONS AND AT ASSUMED DEPTHS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES (SHOWN OR
1022 NOT SHOWN) PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION

2. REPAIR/RECONNECT EXISTING UTILITIES DISCONNECTED OR
DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE

1020 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETURN THE GROUND AREA DISTURBED
BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION

MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

1018 4 EXISTING FENCES AND GATES TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS
AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

5 SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY FOR ASPHALT, CONCRETE, PIPE
AND SAFETY END TREATMENT QUANTITIES.

1016
6. SEE CROSS SECTIONS AND DITCH PROFILES FOR CHANNEL

1,026.43
1.025.58

AND SIDE SLOPE GRADING AND ELEVATION

7 REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT OUTSIDE LIMITS OF
PROPOSED ROADWAY TO BE PAID FOR AS ITEM 100,
‘PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY "

LT DITCH FL
RT DITCH FL

1014

1.028.74

% (102800

8 _CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADJACENT
PROPERTY AND INTERSECTING STREETS AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

EX GRND
PR PGL

1012

ML
ML
N

DESIONED BY

DRAWN BY

CHECKED AY
ERING

CONSULTANTS

CIVIL ENGINI
REGISTRATION NO_ ¥-2214

€036700°
SURVEYING # 1004 10-00

yiorote

SCALF PLOTAT +=4g

PROJECT NO
DATE

REVISION

DATE

ar

G, PRECINCT NO. 2 COMMISSIONER  (C) 2015 WALLIAMSON COUNTY

CR 258
PLAN AND PROFILE
STA. 73+00 TO STA. 77+00
SHEET 2 OF 24

OWNER: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS c/o CYNTHIA LON

o

RECONSTRUCTION OF COUNTY ROAD 258

:

THIS
1%

THE SEAL APPEARING ON
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY

R
SSE0F el
AL

FINAL
SUBMITTAL

73+00

74+00 75+00

76+00

-

SHEET NJIRTAR

99 oF 265




STA 78+00 — SEEDING FOR EROSION DVWYS (ACP) PLAN VIEW LEGEND 2lzl=
MAILBOX INSTALL IKE & WENDY PLfAK CONTROL (TY 1) EST @ 118 SY »;
S-(TWW.POST) TV 4 PROP ROW 1441 CR2S EST@159SY  CMPAR(GALSTL D;E?SLZF] EXISTING PAVEMENT . 2g
/ ovwrs (ACP) A : ' L gg}r'v'és sg\g(’) SET n; ﬂgDEs}?Jz — - - — APPARENTROW £ g 5 Ué gﬁ'é
[ JEST@B4sYy | A y )(6:1)(P) e T R A w z/Q
* CMP AR (GAL STCDES 2) | }\ \ RE)T-" o EST@2EA | PROPUSF AL HHH 28 o
A EST@LF )| < =W ) AR REFLPAVMRKTY I_~_mm PROPOSED PAVEMENT EOGE g0
SET ?gd g)]{(gﬁ?(gg F —STAT9+0 . _f. (W 4:@(51_0 Ol v _sTA#0+49 ———————— PROPERTY LINE Bl [e = 5§§
[= B o BN o - /= oty ek =g -t T/ "MATLBOX T @ 800LF MAILBOX INSTALL Jdo gl |7 ‘ ’é Olg
? EST@2EA / ~ o i RELOCATED FROM S-(TWW-POST) TY 4 12 Aerudss PROPRSEDDITHELONLAE Bls /s ° 23
- - = i > BlS T
~ N B STA 80+35 . RELOCATE MAILBOX TO STA 78499 — ot EXIST. CHAINLINK FENCE HE
~ N | = I ~ 77 REVIOVAL SUSSIOIARY T0 PREF ROW ROW_ N, 7] @ EXIST. WIRE FENCE &[5
&: - éf N W i S o = T I<_: LLL LS LMTSOF PAVING g|5(3
w 78400 % « 33" ! wm 79400 - N 68° 23 54.39" E 7 V80+00 - - . g4 N () EXIST. MAILBOX r
o e z
=z L - N 1 N g ' . UZJ 8] PROP. MAILBOX (SINGLE) 3
= S = 58 =
5 g} [ 2 , 2y . S ™ PROP. MAILBOX (MULTIPLE) 2
= e e m;a sk l_ T A R = T -
5 / _ { ) i) - ¥ \ / [ \ { ¥ 5 ( TREES g
= ) ‘ [ ;,_ Je B0\ N = PROP. DRIVEWAY NUMBER & g
< ‘ W 4 - STAB0+17 < ® (SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY ¢ s
< | 3 \ Nag / _“MAILBOX INSTALL = FOR DETAILS) g g
g -‘ . \ ) = gy & S ('TWW POSTJ TY 4 o SEGN * @
oA T - AN AN A A AN [ A (| Wl == == SMALL SIGN DESIGNATION
| [\ MAILBOX INSTALL . EXISTDVWY TO — : ] E (SEE SMALL SIGN SUMMARY "
/ | Fic) (ﬁvw A BE REMOVED FOR DETAILS) w
1 —————> §(TWW POST) (PREP ROW) @ @ z
N L B AT N A P TP AT AP SO SRR SRS .| N 5. AR . Fad DELINEATOR 3 2
r- . KARA MICHAL & ROBERT D BAXTER ~ PROPROW  [pvayys (acp) DVWYS (ACP) ,8 BORE LOCATION 5 2
\ : 1530 CR258 E£ST @ 66 SY EST @ 70 SY Z
\ o0 my—w—] Curve RPC-1 DL RE PM W/ RETREQTY | : 5
1. e Pl Staion 7740178 N SEEDING FOR EROSION (Y) 4" (SLD) & O AR ST g o
DVWYS (ACP)  / Deta = 1°09'5681"(RT)  CONTROL(TY 1) REFL PAV MRK TY Il ST @26 LF ~
EST@645Y Degree =  0°57'17.75° EST @ 1,566 SY (Y)4" (SLD) SET (TY I{DES 2) i
CMP AR (GAL STL DES 3) Tangent = §1.0423 EST @ 800 LF (CMP)(B:1)(P) =
EST@22LF Length = 1220804 - WI/REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A EST@2EA e
SET (TY I)(DES 3) Radius =  6,000.0000 @40 C-C EST@20EA SLPERELEVATION TABLE =
(CMP)(8:1)(P) PC. Station  76+40.74 N STATION | LEFT % [RIGHT % COMMENTS i
EST@2EA PT. Staion  77+62.82 N 7790000 | 200 | 200 | NORMALCROWN 2 &
\ PROFILE VIEW LEGEND o 8 czn
Driveway #4 built in place of Driveway#s, 1 —— ==~ EXRTGROUND & PoL s we [
! g - o
: ; ———————— PROP CENTERLINE (PGL € <
i therefore Driveway #4 location moved to replace A 1635 > o _|E
: ' ol . - PROP LEFT DITCH FL E o E =|E
Driveway #5. Driveway grades as-built in the field — - - — PROPRIGHT DITCH FL 2RET0Y 5
1033 and the pipe flow lines built per the x-section 105 SN a |C_) ™ 3‘:
4 .
rades. =3
g VP! STA 78+50.00 o OC<s n ?.‘
ELEV = 1,030.00 E = F 5|
1091 200,00 V.C. RT. PROFILE 103 g g ~ e
K=115 - . =
PROPOSED PGL E o< |3
—\ M HORZ:0 20 40 60 g 5 z
e ™ e =
1029 e = s S 1029 VERT:0 2 4 6 @ 2
= - R ' SCALE IN FEET & <
RT. PROFILE - ~ Horiz: 1" = 40 :
L ~ oriz: 1" = 40'
lf — T == B : o ) S e = - Ver 1 = 4' §
1027 = 1027 | NOTES: &
e e BT s % \ \ ';.?-‘~é-________ql ! g
L o = ] FRE = = 1, EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE
- - 8 = = LOCATIONS AND AT ASSUMED DEPTHS. CONTRACTOR SHALL |
= = 3 z VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES (SHOWN OR
1025 2 o @ 1025 NOT SHOWN) PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. <5
@ = £ 2, REPAIR/RECONNECT EXISTING UTILITIES DISCONNECTED OR £ej \
~ . 8 DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. S8u
8 2 EXIST WATER LINE 2 : e
1023 2 EXIST WATER LINE e 3 1023 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETURN THE GROUND AREA DISTURBED g <Y &
£ L = BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION. goz RS
< L EXIST WATER LINE 17 MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES DURING 23, a
= g _ £ CONSTRUCTION, dzs
e 3
1029 g 1021 4_EXISTING FENCES AND GATES TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS ¢3
AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. g s
w33
5. SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY FOR ASPHALT, CONCRETE, PIPE, Soaeia,
AND SAFETY END TREATMENT QUANTITIES. RO Syl
1019 1019 | , Fof  imi_ okl
. @ | 6. SEE CROSS SECTIONS AND DITCH PROFILES FOR GHANNEL Zof hAcie 2%
x % | AND SIDE SLOPE GRADING AND ELEVATION. 20 il HEZ
o2 88 28 3 5 5 2% e gl [B8 W\ igis 82
gl8 58 85 5 2 = 5E NN gls G6 | 7REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT OUTSIDE LIMITS OF OO =
07 Y2 ae 2= 8 S 8 g8 88 S1S 4047 |5 | PROPOSED ROADWAY TO BE PAID FOR AS ITEM 100, WS
el = A = T b b a5 L3 o bis *PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY * M
- nla ~ g = w el - r w 2 | 8 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADJACENT
g3 58 58 o3 82 3k =8 2B g|=2 £ 3 | PROPERTY AND INTERSECTING STREETS AT ALL TMES DURING FINAL
& &) & & oo SUBMITTAL
1015 ;48_ 88 88 qg 858 g8 88 88 818 1015 X CONSTRUCTION,
—— -—— —f— - — L -~ - = |- v o
ET =R
77400 78400 79400 80+00 81400 100 oF 265




KOGER] SEEDING FOR EROSION oAl VAW L EGEND g
V) ¥ CONTROL (TY 1)
) ¥ EXISTING PAVEMENT o
p—— e = = e w —', ® & e -"I-'-,—-- = s - = F- - — EST@1TE1 PROPRO‘-N E 1'= I gg
REPMWIRETREQTYl" { REPMWIRETREQTYI‘, —— - ° —— APPARENTROW £ ;g ég;g
L W)aSLDjs’ | AL LA (V)4 (SLD)8 =—— = = = PROPOSEDROW EH W Z S
| REFL PAVMRK TY 1l {\’ REFL PAV MRK TY Il | = PROPOSED PAVEMENT EDGE i
\ | (W) 4 (SLD) - (Y) 4 (SL0) | BEGIN SUPERELEVATIDN z - ) z ok =
EST @801 LF ¢ 2 /.| EST@BOOLF/) TRANSITION STA 140+00 ,\;\/ , S —— PROPERTYLIE E % 28 EE
- ¥ ﬁWn'REFL PAVMRKRTYHAA ¢ S5 ¥ f ) (it . . / AU = PROPOSED DITCH FLOWLINE olf 8 ;",’é
? R v e L e o e e T (S | s5i% w
E s A 1N ) .9 T EXIST. CHAINLINK FENCE e *
z e 5 . o ——t—n B EXIST. WIRE FENCE EI7[L
™ £} ™ LIMITS OF PAVING FEF
& gy ; £33
< _ P 5 (M) EXIST. MAILBOX e
[/2] e ekt 140+00 u”‘] w | £
Hi e — Ny = ® PROP. MAILBOX (SINGLE) | 3
z / § CR258 :é: { 4 ™ PROP. MAILBOX (MULTIPLE) g
T 7 ' = £ & TREES 3
5] — O PROP. DRIVEWAY NUMBER . S
L v ~ = ® (SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY H %
s B ol o e oy e o S ) =z g FOR DETAILS) £ H
E e SIGN i q
e £ T T .= ¢ i : » SMALL SIGN DESIGNATION
| = ¥ AT LA i R [4 (SEE SMALL SIGN SUMMARY
e s tons) O P L i g . FOR DETAILS) &
@ AR { Sl GABION MATTRESS (GALV) (12IN) 1t o w 3
o - EsT@acy /L _r:y\-,-}ﬂf\: nely outfay! 5(,_ on EST@2255Y 3 @
l 1 o ey R (2] BORE LOCATION = z
INA & SUSH g 8
DVWYS (ACP) PORTER ——
EST @ b5 SY 00 & 0 CRZ5E T 9
g;‘TP 3%’“ S}'lagfs[ o SEEDING FOR EROSION SUPERELEVATION TABLE 5
SET (TY II){DES 5) CONEISR‘I'OL q*;;g STATION | LEFT % |RIGHT %) COMMENTS -
(CMP)(B:1)(P) a 137+0000 | 200 | 200 NORMAL CROWN [
EST@4 EA 14090000 | 200 | 200 | BEGIN TRANSTION 2 o |&
PROFILE VI [ o~ S |yl
o + |z
~~~~~ EXIST GROUND @ PGL & w3 |8
919 PROP CENTERLINE (PGL) 919 [ E - |z
— =~ —— PROPLEFTDITCHFL £ < <|E
= O - o~ ;
— - - —— PROPRIGHT DITCHFL |3 @ X ;»ny|d
817 4 917 w N O
e sxz Cnld
5 \ z2 Og 8 W
S 5 zZ rt- Wy
915 . 915 2 9o £
y N " P LR I E = — 8
w (%] .
g s e W b1 PROPOSED PGL HORZ:0 20 W0 80 - o
ENEL L. 34y 8 = |a
813 TR T TR RT PROFILE 913 VERT:0 2 4 6 o w 2
RS R \ SCALE IN FEET x =
Te- L o Horiz: 1" = 40 =
I N <O 3 ey Verl: 1* = 4' s
N b - &
- S -....__._H”- 911 NOTES || %‘
Rl TR T e b 1. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE
B 075 v o s o o, st g £ S B S e e = LOCATIONS AND AT ASSUMED DEPTHS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
EXIST WATER LINE _/_ TR e = VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITES (SHOWN OR
909 EXIST GROUND @ PGL S s 3| 90 NOT SHOWN) PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION
e
T & 2. REPAIR/RECONNECT EXISTING UTILITIES DISCONNECTED OR
@ DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE .
507 8| s 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETURN THE GROUND AREA DISTURBED
8 BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION
£ MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES DURING
i CONSTRUCTION
805 5 o0s 4_EXISTING FENCES AND GATES TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS
& AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
5. SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY FOR ASPHALT, CONCRETE, PIPE. 25
AND SAFETY END TREATMENT QUANTITIES £
= % 12w | 6. SEE CROSS SECTIONS AND DITCH PROFILES FOR CHANNEL Zr
Z 5| AND SIDE SLOPE GRADING AND ELEVATION 78|
= [/
8 B a 8 e 8 ] 5 & 5G| 7REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT OUTSIDE LIMITS OF ';,'J;,&
01 |2 g & ] o = g g 8 g1 |5k | PROPOSED ROADWAY TOBE PAID FOR AS ITEM 100, "
5 3 s & & 5 & "PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY *
S | 8 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADJACENT FINAL
1] 28 g S5 -8 gie 25 23 gl= & T | PROPERTY AND INTERSECTING STREETS AT ALL TIMES DURING U .
pon I|E 2w S T S o S Sy g gz s00 CONSTRUCTION SUBMITTAL
> | o o o & [ o o o o [ =] (=] a E
137400 138400 139400 140+00 141400




REMOVE EXISTING DRIVEWAY PLAN VIEW LEGEND 33
RE PMW/ 'F\F]T{%?JYJ g%%ﬁguﬂﬁ;{g&% DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERMINAL(DAT)SECTION AND@F;$§ e EXISTING PAVEMENT e
B >
REFL PAV MRK T\Jf I EST@ 1,334 SY BT 150 (SUBSIDIARY TO PREP ROW) B8 o [Rg
(¥) 4" (SLD) MTLRM S0 FEN TRANS (HOR SYM) DRIVEWAY AND MAILBOX — - - — APPARENTROW - 2ol 2
e o
EST @ 800 LF RIPRAP (MOW ST (18) 70 BE RELOCATED O e H: HE
WIREFL PAV MRKR TY [I-A-A - TO STA 149+65.00 Zolz
EST@4CY ~———————— PROPOSED PAVEMENT EDGE 538y
@40°C-C EST@ 20EA .y : . G22
LN i i v e i et A NPROPROW | . PROPERTY LINE B 280
A Ao— ] B A — ,\/\/___ . ¥ g | A= PROPOSED DITCH FLOWLINE 8|2 ‘E ( )G §§
RE PM W/RET REQ TY | | (. - Ux EXIST. CHAINLINK FENCE ° § |5 «
8 REFL éﬁ'\’,ﬂéﬂ?ﬁ. ne.oeL sl - ‘BFE{F) % (BI) o EXIST. WIRE FENCE E|°|°
v 4"(SLD) oe JINSTL DEL AS$M (D-5W) 52 BRF CTB (s| e il LIMITS OF PAVING d &3
) " SD#V)@ sE) : Lg e A uf LLLLS £|3)2
< ; . 4 : — ™
- o : 'wm TR AL @ 5 SPAC\NG,, i B () EXIST. MAILBOX BRR £
- WTE " SRR Y4 -3 = ! i T I y z
< B WTR T Q) PROP. MAILBOX (SINGLE) L] | ‘ g
= 9 % Gl | | z
72 z = (M) PROP. MAILBOX (MULTIPLE) || !
&4 = s PSS, g EL. e oy
gr—t&tw & o - & TReEs 2
= 00— i ,4—~147+00~ L. _&_ . NB82" 233668 E — = 1430 PROP. DRIVEWAY NUMBER z
=l = e e = z z
ol i L 70328 7 ® (SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY g . S
& g 4 & =3y 5 BEGIN BRIDGE Z=- FOR DETALS) Il [ ] g
& = INSTL DELAsér; ga-éw) sz (sRF)bH B STA 1BILI > e SIGN ol lF ERRG
g " | N . \EST 8 1 EA. ~S§TA ¥i+153 OIS 47 RT Iy SMALL SIGN DESIGNATION ||
JEVIER . R [T (SEE SMALL SIGN SUMMARY {11 o
SEEDING FOR EROSION (T ol END BRIDGE . EOR BERLS] o || 2
. C%PETTR&EEYSL) - , STA 148+85.31 S0 DELINEATOR I g
3 o B [2] BORE LOCATION - e
el PROP CULVERT NO. 2 5 || s
== by STA 14845151 S g
i i STt . B-8'X4'MBC = ~
| GABION MATTRESS (GALY) (12IN) - . L 5 _ * . SEESHEET 161 a
T EST @ 210 ST e s . - e 2
[k & 7 (&)
SUPERELEVATION TABLE £ ~/DVWYS (ACP) 7 35?5154%]%3 :
STATION | LEFT % [RIGHT %, COMMENTS EST @ 80 8Y L : I_ e
14540000 | 200 | -200 | NORMAL CROWN CMP AR (GAlégp@?Effg =" = " "pROPROW — " " —™ = o
SET (TY I1)[DES 5) PROFILE VIEW LEGEND g 8 g
(%g}g: ; )Q ————— EXIST GROUND @ PGL s wi S
910 - PROP CENTERLINE (PGL) 910 o va £
i k. e
g MTL BEAM GD FEN TRANS GF(31) TR-14 —— - —— PROPLEFTDITCHFL E O of eS| 2
EST@ 1EA — - - — PROPRIGHT DITCHFL 2 o XIWu (5
5 MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) RADIAL RAIL Q 90
- & ( cppiny - /\ ADDITION OF DRIVEWAY 25A, S & Bungs|s
w DRIVEWAY TERMINAL ANGHOR SECTION PIPE CULVERTS AND RAILING, S % Ouw |2
o SEE STANDARD MBGF (SR-11) z O ZF9H|x3
= EST@1EA o] ozt |H
& RIPRAP (MOW STRIP)(4IN) & ZOEY|y
906 g EST@12CY ' A\ 906 5 g g
= FoooY o
w b, o Q
e HORZ:0 20 40 60 z . >
% ! 3 < |3
= L /—PROPOSED PGL 904 VERT: 0 SECALE & FEéT ] - 5 =
g
__Dos1% Hariz: 12240 2
02 502 NOTES: %
1, EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE >
e o LOCATIONS AND AT ASSUMED DEPTHS. %grurl_t;eégrgﬂ SHALL I
_____ S o VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES (SHOWN %
%00 | g EXIST GROUND @ PGL g 900 NOT SHOWN) PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. fo
- Bl e~ B
T — L %, - > 2. REPAIR/RECONNECT EXISTING UTILITIES DISCONNECTED OR é B
R T ——— B _ —| —I — gy DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 2Z
=T i e T
898 * 8 o] ess 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETURN THE GROUND AREA DISTURBED 2y |
I — = 8 BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION. 5%
f- 8 MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES DURING 25
_7‘ e | CONSTRUCTION. 28
1 = — W
896 RT. PROFILE - | £l s 4, EXISTING FENCES AND GATES TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS £8
a AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. by,
A e S ai il
- s B e 5. SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY FOR ASPHALT, CONCRETE, PIPE, P i SN
> = AND SAFETY END TREATMENT QUANTITIES. .:g,‘?/ Gy
894 894 : 2% %
i@ | 6. SEE CROSS SECTIONS AND DITCH PROFILES FOR CHANNEL EH@B( £izs
% 5| AND SIDE SLOPE GRADING AND ELEVATION. % \3\. 67
| = () H -4
e G 2 8 e 8 o 56| 7REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT OUTSIDE LIMITS OF ’c;’@,. ot ?@Q:
gez |8 2 ] 5 g @ 2 PROP CULVERT NO. 2 ga2 |5 | PROPOSED ROADWAY TO BE PAID FOR AS ITEM 100, AN LS
& = L] =) L < 6~EX4 MBC "PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY.*
- FL =89435
; 2 | 8 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADJACENT FINAL
o] B Fat] o ) gg @ = =8 9= el & © | PROPERTY AND INTERSECTING STREETS AT ALL TIMES DURING
800 =|E s a P poips b b g i SIS gep |2 | CONSTRUCTION. SUBMITTAL
B8 88 g8 g8 g8 g8 28 g8 gl 80K S
145400 146+00 147400 148400 149+00 117 oF 265




PLAN VIEW LEGEND FAFIE]
EXISTING PAVEMENT & Isg
|5 |E ‘ ,w 4
MATCHLINE ASEE DVWY NOTE RE PMW/RET REQTY | o e AR RO e EEGE
(¥) 4" (SLD) & Vi ERERE wzlS5
REFL PAV MRK TY I PRIEECHED A A 25z n
- A (Y) 4 (SLD) PROPOSED PAVEMENT EDGE T1 2300
b EST @ 800 LF —————— PROPERTY LINE B SBIEG
- MTL BEAM GD FEN TRANS GF(31) TR-14 W/REFL PAV MRKR TY Il-A-A 5 ? g 8 E E’
EST@1EA @40'C-C EST@20EA A AN PROPOSED DITCH FLOWLINE g lelr S 6%
MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) RADIAL RAIL s 5|2 x®
Eg\rv%wziﬂgmwm ANCHOR SECTION — RE PMW/ RETREQTY | EXIST. CHAINLINK FENCE ?, it
Tl (W) 4" (SLD) & EXIST. WIRE FENCE ]
SEE STAND ? ME
e EAARD MBGF (SR-11) . (F:S)Fbl?gl‘:'n?RK I /4 2/ / LMTSOFPAVING § ¢3
RIPRAP (MOW STRIP)(4IN) EST @ 801 LF M) EXIST. MAILBOX ' z
EST@SC PROP ROW . — paes E
P A S — Y ] / PROP. MAILBOX (SINGLE) 8
SEEDING FOR EROSION [ |
ngSTTL IZ;EEA ASS%(g PSA\‘é)I Sé (BRF). GF1 (_l_ . CONTROL(TY 1)\ \ (M) PROP. MAILBOX (MULTIPLE) [ | g
sl @1EA@ . ‘ — : . EST@1B1BSY O TREES ‘ . E
5 ‘ s ‘ { . — ; Y = e _ PROP. DRIVEWAY NUMBER g | §
=24 = ® (SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY g ' o
oL = = FOR DETAILS) z 2
= 3 “ o # | ©
< { ; - SIGN
= p—=R LUTATST%&B%’; SMALL SIGN DESIGNATION | ; '
[75] e (SEE SMALL SIGN SUMMARY | &
w Sl FOR DETAILS) = . w
% “ ) SUS DELINEATOR £ 9
= g BORE LOCATION = g
D 2 [TTTIT1
= [e]
< g | 5]
=| —> A o
> - EXIST. SIGN (TO BE e DVWY NOTE: o
: INSTL DEL ASSM (D-SW) SZ (BRF} GF1 (BI) _  RELOCATED BY OTHERS] =
EST@ 1 EA @ 50' SPACING - 6 A 1. SEE DRIVEWAY PLAN AND PROFILE (SHEET XXX) %)
e / FOR MORE DETAILS. g.
/ \ { %
. ) 3 2 o o
= DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERM!NAL(DAT)SECTION S ol ? |g
.| EST@1 A g2 @ |3
A3~ MTL BM GD FEN TRANS (NON-5YM)~ f\f\/—— _ N g Ho =
EST@ 1EA = T L - T |F
RIPRAP (MOW STRIP)(4 m) % . = : Y g r E-) & E
_EST@4C / : : =z &
, DENNIS 8 SHELLEY EBERWENN SurERELEVATION Toibl = A\ ADJUSTMENT TO MBGF AT DRIVEWAY 26. Sk « |5
m e e w - \ / /GRAIGENRD, STATION | LEFT % [RIGHT % COMMENTS Swao s
PROP ROW -_.--!_".--E--_" - — e n mmmm s m = R mm— o = A = o OR‘B
N = ) ~ 149+00.00 | -2.00 | -200 | START NORMAL CROWN 5w 2 F |2
; PROFILE VIEW LEGEND zO Z oy
vpé EEC 143+su.ao ————— EXIST GROUND @ PGL E > ? 55
=901.80 -
903 100.00 V.C. i ~————— PROP CENTERLINE (PGL) 903 § 5 @ E
K=58 —— - —— PROPLEFTDITCHFL = o< |3
() 051% " , —— - - —— PROP RIGHT DITCH FL HORZ:0 20 40 60 Z IS 2
225 Q 2
901 % . 001 VERT: 0 2 4 8 o w2
SCALE IN FEET o« Z
PROPOSED PGL ot S o
Vert: 1"= & 2
2 i
895 = 899 NOTES: §
= 1. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE S
iy LOCATIONS AND AT ASSUMED DEPTHS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
o VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES (SHOWN OR Wi
o - 897 NOT SHOWN) PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 28
(= HE
=) 2, REPAIRRECONNECT EXISTING UTILITIES DISCONNECTED OR 55 u
3 DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, SEENY e
———————— ~ — - — S = :.E s
BY5 By, Mmoot = 895 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL RETURN THE GROUND AREA DISTURBED Sof g
- & BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO EQUAL OR BETTER CONDITION, 8§55 y|2
£ MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES DURING 2t
_ CONSTRUCTION, EE
EXIST GROUND @ PGL x L 3L
833 N e~ S 893 4. EXISTING FENCES AND GATES TO BE RELOCATED BY OTHERS Fg
oz 2 S =S N ” AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ety
] = _‘_‘:‘. s _'..."" *=EK=B$‘ )
N 5. SEE DRIVEWAY SUMMARY FOR ASPHALT, CONCRETE, PIPE, S
ST = — AND SAFETY END TREATMENT QUANTITIES. /i
831 ’ 891 o Zy :
@@ | 6. SEE CROSS SECTIONS AND DITCH PROFILES FOR CHANNEL ;o[%g
T X | AND SIDE SLOPE GRADING AND ELEVATION. A \‘&‘K.
e f i
] ] 5 S5 | 7.REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT OUTSIDE LIMITS OF 'n;’f, i
889 2 o = 4 | PROPOSED ROADWAY TO BE PAID FOR AS ITEM 100, W2
@ g ®| 889 |7 | =pREPARING RIGHT OF WAY~ it
2 | 5 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ADJACENT EINAL
N 53 28 58 g5 38 S gl sl %O | PROPERTY AND INTERSECTING STREETS AT ALL TIMES DURING SUBMITTAL
o e o 0o ] i oW o > L -
se7 B[S 23 £8 28 ig gE 28 g8 E[Z ssr |l [ CONSTRUCTION T
149+00 150+00 151+00 152+00 153+00 l 118 oF 265 I




- COUNTY ROAD 258 DRVEWAY SUMMARY *®
DRVEWAY UPSTREAMDATA DOWNSTREAM DA TA 2] | e
: - 0401-6001 | 0530-6004 | 0530-6005 | |g &3 U‘g B
PLAN & D us. | os PAY DRIVEWAY = H E2lo8
PROFILE OR DRIVEWAY|SURFACE|  CULVERT DM | DM | DM [LENGTH STA OFFSET L STA OFFSET FL | PENETRATIONS| FLOWABLE |DRVEWAYS|DRVEWAYS| (=== = B3z
SHEET #| INTERSECTION STATION WIDTH | TYPE TYPE N - e "A" A "A” "B g "B BACKFILL (CONG) (ACP) TN e oy 1 E:
| FT LF F | CF LF LF CY SY sY i 1 ( )g ol 2
98 1 72+50.00 | LT 12 TYPE 64 g 58
98 1A 73+0000 | LT 12 TYPE 73 B l,lu
99 2 75+63.58 | LT 12 TYPEl | CMP (DESIGN2) | 16 30 46 29 76+79.58 47 102188 75+33.79 41 101934 5 64 £33
99 3 76+31.16 | RT 12 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN3) | 22 27 49 27 76+52.04 a1 1024.35 76+04.42 41 1023.13 g 67 ] 3
100 ] 77+20.84 | RT 12 TYPEI | CMP_(DESIGN3) | 19 24 | 43 22 77+39.51 21 1026.59 76+97.10 1 1025.50 5 64 || !
100 5 77+7363 | RT REMOVED 0 BERE -
100 5A 77+9393 | LT 12 TYPEI | CMP. (DESIGN2) | 18 22 40 24 78+11.79 47 1028.87 77+72.28 41 1027.99 Z] 64 |8
100 58 76+76.01 | LT 12 TYPE 64 S
100 6 80+00.00 | RT 12 TYPEN 66 S
100 7 80+7879 | RI 12 TYPEl | CMP (DESIGN2) | 20 20 40 26 80+59 23 41 102706 80+99.68 41 102657 ] 70 2 2
100 8 80+7387 | LT 24 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN2) | 26 26 52 i 80+48 81 41 1027.12 80+99.82 41 1026.50 3 118 o
101 g 81+31.00 | RT {7 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN2) | 20 20 | 40 25 E1+12.19 47 1026.35 81+51.26 41 1025.87 4 75
101 oA B84+5379 | RT 12 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN2) | 21 21 47 26 B4+3303 41 1021.92 84+74 35 41 1021.72 4 65 ”
102 10 864247 | RI 12 TYPEl | CMP (DESIGN2) | 19 19 38 23 B6+23.64 41 1019.64 B6+61.29 i 1019.38 ] 64 ] z
102 11 88+33.73 | RT 12 TYPET | CMP. (DESIGN2) | 20 20 40 26 88+14.60 41 1018 28 88+53.55 41 1017.93 3 7] 70 L 4 18
103 2 90+8188 | RT 12 TYPE! | CMP. (DESIGN2) | 20 20 40 25 50+62.20 41 1016.06 910228 41 1015.70 4 64 —
103 13 §2+00.16 | RT 12 TYPE! | CMP. (DESIGN2) | 20 20 40 25 91+81.27 47 7014.69 92+19.69 77 101464 3 71 CERRREEN
104 14 9442925 | RT 20 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN2) | 24 24 48 33 94+06 38 41 1012.87 94+5347 41 1012.25 5 101 d 1111 []8
107 15 105+94.36 | LT 12 TYPE! | CMP. (DESIGN2) | 18 22 40 24 105+76.76 41 986.20 106+16.30 41 985.23 4 64 5
707 16 106+85.64 | RT 12 TYPEI | CMP. (DESIGN3) | 20 25 | 45 24 106+6583 4 98398 107+10.73 Ly 982.85 6 65 z
709 17 113+2150 | RT 12 TYPEI | CMP. (D=SIGN3) | 18 28 45 25 113+03 24 41 960.18 T13+49.80 41 958.26 6 64 « 5
109 18 114+9337 | (7T 14 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGN2) | 16 24 40 25 114+77.24 41 953.03 115+17.82 41 951.36 4 73 = 5
112 19 128+3280 | LT 12 TYPEI | CMP_(DESIGN2) | 18 20 38 22 128+15.22 41 92669 128+52.64 41 926.07 3 64 - F ¢
113 20 130+68.12 | RT 2 TYPEI | CMP (DESIGNS) | 27 27 54 30 130+31.73 4 922.73 130+84.66 41 92247 8 65 s B %)
114 21 13342452 | RT 12 TYPEl |[CMP (2-DESIGN5)| 26 28 54 24 13249875 40 918.92 133+52.23 40 91836 16 67 2, _ |2
114 27A 135+34.49 | RT 14 TYPEI |C.MP (2-DESIGN5)| 26 26 52 23 135+08.30 37 916.17 135+60.57 37 51591 16 76 S % |2
115 22 137+14.91 | RT 12 TYPEI |CMP (2-DESIGNG)| 27 27 54 24 136+88.29 37 913.89 137+41.69 37 913.63 16 65 > S xelz
116 23 T42+84.56 | LT 12 TYPEN [ z Y Hule
116 24 143+5851 | LT 4 TYPEN 73 e g 23
116 25 144+86.04 | (T 14 TYPEN - | — Py N Ny . @ O |2
A NV OV VIV OV VIV VY VIV VIV IV V VY TV vV |V VIV Y]V Vv VvV VvV Vv Y Vv Vv VoV V[ vV VTV VT Y VYTV Vv LA A A LA S A e =~ OU’} LULLI§
117 25A 147+60.00 | RT 12 TYPEI [CMP (2-DESIGNS)| 27 27 54 22 14743295 51 896.30 147+491.00 51 895.57 12 16 80 5§ O OuWlu
A N oo AL M N KM AR A NI A M B b B e P P 0 s e AN I I I I i i AL AP i AP il B I P s P £ O <Zc s >
118 26 149+50.00 | LT 12 TYPEL 230 709 z uz" T |3
118 27 150+75.35 [ LT 12 TYPEN 64 LS © |8
119 28 155+28.06 | LT 12 TYPEl | CMP (DESIGNS) | 27 27 54 25 155+01.89 42 888.45 155+54.96 42 868.09 g 65 z 5 z
119 29 15543725 | RT 12 TYPE 64 g u §
o <
103 | ROCKHOUSE | 91+82.07 | LT 3% TYPEI 24" RCP 35 35 70 45 91+47 01 4 1014.31 92+16.27 41 1013.96 187 g =
104 | SUNNYSLOPE | 96+24.78 | LT 28 TYPEI 24"RCP 28 £ 62 37 9549641 41 1008.60 96+58.68 47 1007.11 186 =
714 | SAN GABREL | 133+2451 | LT 25 TYPE 24" RCP 2% 36 62 38 132+98 04 41 918.34 133+60.45 47 517 21 166 i
716 CRAIGEN | 142+1351 | RT 2 TYPE 2- 36 RCP 27 3 58 22 T41+86.07 40 905.92 142+44.17 40 90514 86 £
TOTALS 163 277 3367 ¥
x
* PAY LENGTHS FOR PIPE CULVERTS ARE GIVEN PER EACH PIPE DOUBLE QUANTITY FOR LOCATIONS WITH 2 PIPES, g i
~ DRIVEWAY PENETRATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF ITEM 0530-6005. QUANTITIES INCLUDE DRVEWAY . z =
*** FLOWABLE BACKFILL IS SUBSIDIARY TO 0530 [TBV AND SHOWN FOR CONTRACTOR INFORMATION ONLY . 2 =
< =
NOTE: 3
SEE MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY AND DRIVEWAY DETAILS SHEET 3 OF 3 FOR DRIVEWAY DIMENSION LOCATIONS. : ™~
SEE CROSS SECTIONS FOR LONGITUDINAL BREAKS AS THEY VARY THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT. e ]
/A\ ADDITION OF DRIVEWAY 25A, P
PIPE CULVERTS AND RAILING. Z4,
i
f":,&
FINAL
SUBMITTAL
SHEFT NUMB=R
1310F 265




y of ony
conversion

No warront

Act".

ponsibility for the
ng from its use.

ice
1

governed by the "Texos Engineering Practi
TxDOT ossumes no res

purpose whatscever.

y TxDOT for any
landard to other formots or for incorrect results or damoges result;

The use of this stondard is

kind is mode b

DISCLAIMER:
of this s

Toenail with one

L)

&
16d Galv. nail to l\q <
prevent block rolation ’ |2 1z " GENERAL NOTES
= S 20 Vs~ aVar 2¢
q ~ | 1. The type of (CRT) post (round wood post, or rectongulor wood post) will
: = :( ] 1~ 5" Button Heod be shown elsewhere in the plons. The exact position of MBGF shallbe
':\I € N Post Bolt with Nut and shown elsewhere in the plans or as directed by the Engineer.

7" Dia x 6'- 3"Lg. CRT S
Post w/2 /2" Dia.

'""'-h.(_’_-.\$N Holes.
= Finished

elements of 12 Y2 or 25 foot nominol lengths.

—B— £ o

Adjacent Troffic

174"0.D. Wosher. 1
| | lFb ! (5;:,, General Note 3) 2. Steeiposts ore not permitted ot CRT post positions,
(35 3. Roilelement shallmeet the requirements of ltem 540,"MetolBeom Guard
|:CL I| < Direction of Fence" except os modified on the plans. The Controctor may furnish rail
! I

\\ 6"x 8"x 6'Lg. CRT

4. Button head “"post” boits (ASTM A307) sholibe of sufficient length to extend

- 3" Round Wood CRT Post

DATE:
FILE

Post w/3 5" Dia. I
~ e i i g, JSotH H i through the full thickness of the nut (ASTM A563) and Type A (1 ¥ 0.D.)washer
\(;:ﬁ | roge ond not more thon 1" beyond it. Button heod "splice” bolts (ASTM A307) are
z >Q\ . | 8 ~ %" Bution Head 5%" x 1Y4" (or 2" long at triple roilsplices) with o %" double recessed
| W—leshed o | I WOOD BLOCK TO Splice Bolts ond Nuts nut (ASTM A5B3).
| | Grode Ty | —_— = (See GeneralNote 3)
I ! . = (I ROUND WOOD (CRT) POST 5. Fittings (bolts, nuts, and washers) shallbe golvonized in cccordance with
| L | Ngﬁ:'akawoy T ~ | Showing the required Item 445, "Golvonizing.” Fitlings shallbe subsidiory to the bid item.
o ! ‘K\/gk 2 3" Die. holes. R PLI TAl
S Tl :;\tglfge{coitgn?:jtp?r?:?liel J T AL STLICE DETAR 6. Crown shallbe widened to accommodate the MetolBeom Guord Fence.
I to tongent of curve (See 42 ne)
i 7. The loteral r h to th ord fence, shallhove o slope rate of not more
\/\V\ CRT Post Detail) iz Oig MBGF or MBGF \ ﬁmztﬁvngﬁ? e E e s g E =
WOOD BLOCK TO RECTANGULAR Transition . r
B. Unless otherwise shown in the plans, guard fence ploced in the vicinity of curbs
w e shall be positioned so that the face of curb is located directly below or behind
Shllavnng.the required the fece of the block. Rail placed over curbs shallbe instolled so thot the post
3 V3" Dia. holes. bolt is locoted approximately 21inches cbove the gutter pon or roodwaoy surfoce.
End MBGF or 0 9. If solid rock is encountered within 0 to 18" of the finished grode, drila 22"
6"x B"x 14" Treated Do nol use MBGF Transition dia. hole, 24" into the rock, or drilltwo 12" dio. front to back overlopping
Wood Block Washer begin MBGF(SR) holes, 24" into the rock. If solid rock is encouniered below 18".drilla 12" dia.
g between Bolt See Rail hole, 12" into the rock or to the standard embedment depth, whichever is less.
] | Heod ond - Splice Detail Any excess post length, after meeting these depths, moy be field cut to ensure
5" Button Heod Rail Element I ~ proper guardroilmounting height. Backfill with o cohesionless material.
Post Bolt with 4 ) .
w;ts:e;(z’;;ogéneral = [See GeneralNote 10 10. Guordrail posts sholinot be set in concrete, of ony depth.
Note 3). /4" Dio. =IF 11, Special rail fobrication willbe required at installations having o curvoture of
hole in post & block. : e less thon 150 ft. rodius. The required radius shallbe shown on the plons.
s o =
3 N 2 wo i 12. The terminalonchor section (TAS) post shalibe set in Class A concrete
Varies n CRT Posts spaced f‘“ 6- 3 {unless otherwise shown in the plans) in accordonce with Item 421,"Hydroulic
W o = See CRT Post Detail Cement Concrete." Concrete shallbe subsidiary to the bid item requiring
yP o & 2 construction of the terminal anchor section (TAS). Terminal anchor post to
| i 3 Stondard MBGF Posts be galvanized in occordance with ltem 445, "Golvanizing.”
¥ & & & - , " = . :
© See Rail 13. Unless otherwise shown in the plans, ¢ composite maoteriol post ond/or
2 Y2" Dia. holes | | B / \/_ Splice Detoil block thot meets the requirements of DMS-7210,"Composite Maotericl Posts
(required w/7" Dia. e § [ i ond Blocks for MetalBeom Guord Fence" moy be substituted for posts
round post) are to be = - f, ond/or blocks of similor dimensions. The Construction Division, TxDOT
oriented parallel [ B W / maintoins o Materiol Producer List (MPL) for producers of materials
to tongent of curve I ¥ 3 - conforming to DMS-7210. Only producers on the MPL con furnish compoesite
« materiol posts and/cr blocks.
| | % Begin Poyment
| | L] for MBGF
0 5 End MBGF(5R)
e Roadway
or
Drivewa
(CRT) POST DETAL ¢
CONTROLLED RELEASE TERMINAL POST PLAN VIEW
Two or more wood CRT posi(s) are required ot any radius SHOWING TYPICAL RADIUS /A\ STANDARD ADDED TO THE PLANS.
installation locoted at intersecting roadwaoys or drivewoys. The required rodius is shown elsewhere on the plans.
"DRIVEWAY" TERMINAL ANCHOR SECTION
Only for use within drivewoy locations, where o standard
Drivewoy(TAS)EA.) Stendard MBGF (FT.) (TAS) Terminal Anchor Section con not be instolled.
6- 0" 6~ 3" 6- 3"
-J1 | /\/"h Finished s T
o ) ; Grade 2 Vo
il 7 J 5'
Hi v n— = Jor
! 2 2 5; v, o l Texas Department of Transportation Standard
_/ e —B"i == 4
Jl\i, Finished y 1 @ }-_JD zl .
Grade ,j\L =
(3~ 0"MWB x 1B) Anchor Post, AL L% = METAL BEAM GUARD FENCE
set 18" into concrete footing. Slots  Ufgx 1 —L (SHORT RADIUS)
ELEVATION LAYOUT PLATE WASHER FOR METAL BEAM Plate Washer
GCENERAL NOTES {Galvonized ofter fabrication) 2" x B ¥ x ¥ MBGF(SR) 11
1. The “Driveway" Terminal Anchor Section is ONLY to be used
within drivewoay locations, where the ROW is limited and W8 x 18 54" x 2" Anchor Bolts
o stondord 25 fL.(TAS)Terminol Anchor Section,is too long. (3~ ;--1 with 1¥," 0.D.wosher T@[ mbg!sri.dgn o TxBOT  [ox AW Jow:BD [ex v
i . and hex nut RAIL ADAPTER Tx0OT  June 2010 CONT |sEcT 08 HGHWAT
2. Terminol anchor post éhul}be set in E.:Ioss. A concrete. ANCHOR POST u S e ] T /r\ v/
3. N;zéierldsohn%llebii?:mgrr\;‘zeg:glﬁ&;ﬁg:iﬂz?:;ﬂﬂ in (Galvanized ofter fabricolion) M/ v S—eolury SHEET NO.
12 B




SVX3AL 'OINOLNV NVS . ' o/o . i
T O DTS TD HINOISSINWOD Z "ON LONID3dd '9NOT VIHLNAD \ SVX3L "ALNNOD NOSAVITIIM ¥3nMo ‘nnmv
SINVLIINSNOD
ONRIFINIONT TAID 09+/¥L V1S OL 09+.%l V1S ~
L# H3AH0 JONVYHD =
SNOILDO3S SSOHD "
852 AYOX ALNNOD s Sves '%
Aagmod0] 0=k UVI0W TV 11 ISVHd SLNIWIAOHWI IDYNIVEA ANV AVAMAYOH e b
bl o 85 Av¥Od ALNNOD 40 NOILONMLSNOOIY SIHL NO ONIHV3ddY T¥3S 3HL i
A8 OINDISIA 000¢9E03  ONIIIQUdLa o, —, OIS 2va A8 ['ON o
VT 206 6] YT ¥ Y,
0669
<
82
=
<L
S WO IO Wm, 3
© W m
ms
Qs
v
s =y
ey m.m 0. &
fes] prd o <]
['2] SW 3 AI_
O.R
=5
2 &
3 @
& S
= 2
|
H,
|
B W, =
- [ o o
o 1 i W o
£ w..“ G2 =
| % 2
g pESL
|
|
m 1
% |
Fom a.-© | o
o F L] &
<t
ez \
\
&
(=] | o,
- i b ol
& &
i
E.0l
<
25
53
A<
= o =
o ! &
1) i 0
~+-—N\
T4
!
!
|
— _ =)
©




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017
15IFB102 CR 245 Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

20.

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 2 in the amount of -$35,569.89 for CR
245, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

Background

This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract quantities
on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. It
also adds Item 169-2001 Soil Retention Blanket to the contract which replaces the 3” Erosion
Control Compost due to the unavailability of the compost material. The underruns documented
by this Change Order result in a cost savings for the County. Ten (10) days will be added to the
Contract on this Change Order for the lead time for the fabrication of the pressure release valve
vault for the City of Georgetown waterline added by Change Order #1.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [

Acct No. [| Description (|

Amount |

151FB102 CR 245 CO No 2

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Dawn Haggard
Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Started On: 02/23/2017 10:34 AM




Rcccived  Received

FEB 22 2017 FEB 14 2017
WILLIAMS@N:-GOUINTY; TEXAS HNTB Corporation

CHANGRORBERMMBER: 2 Round Rock
1. CONTRACTOR: Kwest Group Project: 15IFB102
2. Change Order Work Limits: Sta. 0+45 to Sta. 12+50 Roadway: CR 245
3. Type of Change(on federal-aid non-exem pt projects): Minor (Major/Minor) Purchase Order
Number:
4. Reasons: 2E (3 Max. - In order of importance - Primary first)

5. Describe the work being revised:

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(ltem 9). This
Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract quantities on the project as a result of addressing
field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. The underruns documented by this Change Order result in a cost savings for
the County. This Change Order adds Item 169-2001 (Soil Retention Blanket (Ty 1)(Cl A)) which replaced the 3" Erosion Control
Compost due to the unavailability of the compost.

6. Work to be performed in accordance with Items: See Attached
7. New or revised plan sheet(s) are attached and numbered:
8. New Special Provisions to the contract are attached: O Yes No

9. New Special Provisions to Iltem__N/A _No. _ N/A__, Special Specification Item __ N/A are attached.
Each signatory hereby warrants that each has the authority to execute this Change Order (CO).

: ing i ion i
The contractor must sign the Change Order and, by doing so, agrees to waive The foﬂowmg information must be provided

any and all claims for additional compensation due to any and all other

expenses, additional changes for time, overhead and profit; or loss of Time Ext. #: 1 Days added on this CO: 10
compensation as a result of this change. G B S .

THE CONTRACTOR Date

| [6 [ Amount added by this change order: ($35,569.89)

S

Typed/Printed Name %] 5“&_6@@
Typed/Printed Title Duiglon mabsGusz -

RECOMMENDED FOR EXECUTION:

Z"___/— County Commissioner Precinct 1 Date
PE. &//5747 O APPROVED O REQUEST APPROVAL

Project Manager Date
Construction Observer

County Commissioner Precinct 2 ] Date
N/A [J APPROVED [0 REQUEST APPROVAL
Design Engineer Date
/
% P County Commissioner Precinct 3 Date
7 sl O APPROVED O REQUEST APPROVAL
Program Manager Date
Design Engineer's_-éeal:
County Commissioner Precinct 4 Date
O APPROVED [0 REQUEST APPROVAL
N/A
a County Judge Date

APPROVED



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2 Project # 15IFB102
TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock
LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE
TABLE B: Contract ltems
ORlelNAéEt/EiiVIOUSLY ADD or (DEDUCT) NEW
OVERRUN/
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST UNDERRUN
WC105-001 BIODEGRADABLE EROSION CONTROL LOG LF $5.26 2,065.00 $10,861.90 172.00 2,237.00 $11,766.62 $904.72
160-WCO01 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY $2.64 5,597.00 $14,776.08 1,556.00 7,153.00 $18,883.92 $4,107.84
164-WC02 3" EROSION CONTROL COMPOST (ECC) SY $0.76 5,597.00 $4,253.72 (4,797.00) 800.00 $608.00 ($3,645.72)
169-2001 SOIL RETENTION BLANKET (CL-1)(TY A) SY $1.38 0.00 $0.00 4,550.00 4,550.00 $6,279.00 $6,279.00
666-2053 REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) (ARROW) (090MIL) EA $99.43 6.00 $596.58 (2.00) 4.00 $397.72 ($198.86),
666-2068 REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) (DBL ARROW)(090MIL) EA $169.61 1.00 $169.61 1.00 2.00 $339.22 $169.61
666-2095 REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) (WORD)(090MIL) LF $134.52 6.00 $807.12 (2.00) 4.00 $538.08 ($269.04)
666-2131 REFL PAV MRK TY | (Y) 24" (SLD)(090 MIL) LF $6.27 129.00 $808.83 329.00 458.00 $2,871.66 $2,062.83
1093-2001 TREE PROTECTION FENCE LF $1.81 726.00 $1,314.06 (726.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($1,314.06)
1122-2002 ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL)(TY 2) LF $24.56 270.00 $6,631.20 (194.00) 76.00 $1,866.56 ($4,764.64)
1122-2009 ROCK FILTER DAMS (REMOVE) LF $10.53 270.00 $2,843.10 (270.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($2,843.10)
1122-2016 CONTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL) (TY 1) SY $10.24 200.00 $2,048.00 (88.89) 111.11 $1,137.77 ($910.23)
1122-2019 CONTRUCTION EXITS (REMOVE) SY $9.36 200.00 $1,872.00 (88.89) 111.11 $1,039.99 ($832.01)
1122-2027 BACKHOE WORK (EROSION & SEDM CONT) HR $167.62 20.00 $3,352.40 (20.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($3,352.40)
3267-2011 D-GR HMA (SQ) TY-B PG64-22 TON $80.42 986.00 $79,294.12 (98.28) 887.72 $71,390.44 ($7,903.68)
3267-2048 D-GR HMA (SQ) TY-C SAC-B PG70-22 TON $107.97 657.00 $70,936.29 (14.76) 642.24 $69,342.65 ($1,593.64)
509S-1 TRENCH EXC. SAFETY PROTECTION SYSTEMS LF $0.96 1,216.00 $1,167.36 (1,186.00) 30.00 $28.80 ($1,138.56)
510-AW6" C900, DR-14 PVC WATER PIPE, 6" DIAMETER LF $39.60 924.00 $36,590.40 16.00 940.00 $37,224.00 $633.60
999-WC01 FORCE ACCOUNT DOL $1.00 25,000.00 $25,000.00 (20,961.55) 4,038.45 $4,038.45 ($20,961.55)
TOTALS $263,322.77 $227,752.88 ($35,569.89)




CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

1. Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E
1B. Other
2. Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

(unforeseeable)

2B.

Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)
2D. Environmental remediation
2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(ltem 9)
2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature
2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)
2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)
2l.  Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)
2J. Other
3. County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)
3B. Public relations improvement
3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding
3D. Achievement of an early project completion
3E. Reduction of future maintenance
3F. Additional work desired by the County
3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies
3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction
3l.  Implementation of improved technology or better process
3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)
3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision
3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County
3M. Other
4. Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment
4B. Third party requested work
4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)
4D. Other
5. Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan
5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work
5C. Payment for Partnering workshop
5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor
5E. Other
6. Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)
6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)
6C. Utilities not clear

6D.

Other




Williamson County Road Bond Program

CR 245
Williamson County Project No. 15IFB102

Change Order No. 2
Reason for Change

This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract
guantities on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in
the original plans. It also adds Item 169-2001 Soil Retention Blanket to the contract
which replaces the 3” Erosion Control Compost due to the unavailability of the compost
material. The underruns documented by this Change Order result in a cost savings for
the County.

Ten (10) days will be added to the Contract on this Change Order for the lead time for
the fabrication of the pressure release valve vault for the City of Georgetown waterline
added by Change Order 1.

A new item was required for this Change Order.

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy UNIT
169-2001 | SOIL RETENTION BLANKET (CL 1)(TY A) | 4550.00 SY

This Change Order results in a net decrease of $35,569.89 to the Contract amount, for
an adjusted Contract total of $583,687.75. The original Contract amount was
$589,829.11. As a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $6,141.36 has been
deducted from the Contract, resulting in a 1% net decrease in the Contract cost. Ten
(10) days will be added to the Contract as a result of this Change Order for a total of
one hundred sixty (160) days.

HNTB Corporation

James Klotz, P.E.



26'6ZL'0L% 32npag -abugyD Jo apmjubey IVLOL
95'EVL'EES ‘anjep, PeIUCY pasinay A3d
8YELV'rPS ‘Pig aseg |euifio ad
B 1INN Q3SIA3H SHOANIA OL V'L 40 ¥3NAILINW Y 03ddY  02°056  § bEel & 0% a1 . 600Z-ZZh} :PasIARY [E1OL TVLOL
0Z0ss $§ ve8lL $ 0Ot 41 (SAQW3H) SWYA H3L7I4 00N 50022241 ASd
(orevs's)§ €50 ¢ 0iz- A (3AOWZY) SWYQ Y¥3LT1d ¥O0H 600Z-ZZh) ATY
OL'EPE'Z § £50L $ 0.T Fl (SNOW3H) SWvQ ¥3L7Id Y00 60022241 ag
‘ . T ogs' s sevz S 09 A - . © Z00Z-ZZL) :PasIARY (B30 V101
(09is5L'g) s 9sve § olz- Eyl (Z ALXTIVLSNI SWYQ W31 ¥00d  200Z-Z2L) ATY
0Z'leg's § 95¥2 $ 0i2 Eil (Z AL{TIVLSNI SIWYA Y3114 OO0  200Z-22Lh a9
S . $ 181 S0 I L00Z-£601 :PaSIAGY [EI0L IVLIOL
(oeszi' s 1L § 9zL- Epl (21LS¥1d IDNYHO) IINI4 NOILO3LONd I3H1  1002-€601 AZY
SOPIE'L 8 LB'L $ 9CL 41 (D1L8Y1d IONVHO) 3ONI NOILDILONd IIHL  100Z-E60L =]
© LINNQ3SIAJY SYOAN3AOL L'} 40 ¥3MEIINA ¥ 03Nddv 9255’6 $. B’k § 2589 AS 90069} pasiAvY [BOL Wi0L
9.'5sv'6 $ BEL $ ¢S89 AS (4 AL (2 19) 13%Nv18 NOILNILIN 105 S00Z-691 LEE]
(oo'ses'sl § 0oL  § sszu- AS (4 AL (2 710) 13X¥NVYIE NOILNIL3M 1108 9002691 A3H
00'8€S'6 § 09L  § §6ZL AS (4 AL (2710) L13¥NVI8 NOLLNILIY 1I0S  S00Z-694 as
S 7 zees'v § Lz0 S zsmlz AS YOOM-F9} PIsIAaY |EjOL V1oL
1502 A30aV¥ ON HLIM NOLLYTIVASNI OL O33HOY HOANIA "PaPNIdY| S| JazZijuad aseR|aY MOIS EL-EL-EL 4O VIR0 AZY
£87/86'2 3 120 § £ZETL AS Aug paas iseopecig(Ny3d) A33S ¥ 3dAL-Y 31GYL FODM-PIL ASH
BELOOT $ 120 S 6SS6 AS AlUQ peas iseapecig(Wy3d) 033S ¥ 3dALF I18YL POIM-PIL ag
~ '030¥1d ONY 03830130 343 SOYOT Sv ONIDRId NI ASSLE SNIAVET ¥OON3A O¥'6ES $ 940§ S8 AS . ZOOM ‘PoSIARY [€)0L ZOOMPIL  TVLOL
(zeveg'e) § 920  § zeiv- AS (2203) LSOdINOD TOELNOD NOISOX3 £ ZOOMPIL AZY
TLESTY § 8L0  § /685 AS (003) LSOdWOD TOYLNOD NOISOH3 .£ ZOOM-¥alL as
- LINN G3SIA3Y SHOAN3A OL 14 40 ¥31dILTNW ¥ G3NddY §8'280'S § 88°Z80'SS s7 LOOM-F9L ‘POSIASY [BI0L LODM-¥9L  TVLOL,
ey ey QIXIN ANY O3AIZOZH AQYIE TV
hl N 2, |
LS3ND3y 313730 ALNNOY OL WOIHd HOANIA A8 03AIZ03Y ONY Q3NIAHO IVIN3LYW BE'ZB0'S S §9°280'SS | $1 SHIM LVHL SOIIS - Z18VL 40 ITvS “vinalvy FOOMTaL AZY
(Liv20'2) 8 4SO § gEeTi- AS AluQ paag iseopeoig(Ny3d) AZ3S | SAL L 318VL LOOMPIL A3Y
HY20L S IS0 § £ZETl AS AU paag iseopeciB(WY3d) O33S L 3dAl-l 318VL LODMPSL as
S ‘ 0S'99E'LLS 92§ § suzZ A SOMOMIPaSIASY [BIOL  SOLOM  TV1OL
09F0L'L § 9TS  § 012 41 (mens) .02 D07 IOELNOD NOISOXS QVNDIT0IE  SOLOM A3
06°158'0LS 2SS 5902 Fa (Mens) .0Z DOTI0HLNOD NOISONS QVHOIQOIE  SOLOM a8
SILON/SINIWWOD | somdna [ aomdam [saLiNvio | LINN | NOLLJI¥D53a [ #wan [ 3daL

$301Q43S [VIUIULUOLAUT PUY HOLIINAISUOD) (131D

dNOYDH) LSIAD]
N




CK QS
/g/KCE ACCOUUT‘ *%frck up

@\wq’) ,
42040 435 =F2uis x 115 = QA:”IZ;
% EcecT I AC ﬂf’%“/‘?%/;}g |
%‘3% S8 x /_,Q(WW:M) - #’ SN &7
3) FLECALTY TJoow
4 25.a9x | 1cWev) = 29 25

H) Ececmriea MaTeris @GFU“b)

B0 60 x 1)) = (@' (277, /9)
5) OJASHED ?ock;
t 229y« /.iq@w“*") = ¥ 2753

CO) ?{fr:’r_—‘ ey

7) é(_CiJ PLCCC)CJ‘FTIO/\J
4 7LILI.OOXJ./§W'“”) - f 35S 60




Jeeuibug sasy 8)1iL pue eunjeubls |
AN 0l
Jopoadsuyj i

277 driows) szﬁ

7 2 AVINSE_G2ved ZUVIEAN
Aueng wain uoduose(y
31vd SIHL 430¥1d ATIVNLOV STIVINIALYA 40 INTFWILVLS

Eol g0l

Lo By o “Bay

awmgN
Ny ajey SINOH pue uojiEyisse|D) oLy apy §IH uoqct] s3]

HOEYT AN3ZWdIND3
HOBY1 ANV INIWCINDI 40 INIWILYLS

VAN s NG s Il VAT affy o
‘A myby = ir80 !’@.T\m \w_@ aPeford T 0&«&—3*3 Awnogy
Za i obeg
(as/zq aey)
9LE wd
sy o
‘ON H3AHO FONVYHD NO .l_\

HHOM LNNODOV 30H04 40 140dIH AV =



Wd 90:T1 S10Z/8/01

} otieq

Prived

e

[jo1

ey slupuimiog [BURN %T) QUOL Jed 562 JO B U |0 [SUBlU] 100G (848 BjUNOKR NP (99 jy "sAop
U 1€ PONTS| 90 10U 1A SOIOAN] [DMAUDL) 10§ peLD) “SARP OE VI PaOdBI G j30ul TIOND 3{oau|

%
\- .Nu_ X e 2010 QOF .
LA ANNOWY BIHL AVd 38Y3Td
AL ] S3DUYHO TYLOL
bT'e6Ls AVLSIVE
00'SLES SIDUVHI IWIL-ANO
00°0%0'zS IVAQL TVLNTY LNAWCINDI 100" 1008 20 S0Z81S
000548 005L z 2 sagdnpnd|  §1BLE0
00'948 00'SL i I WB0Ide) pug spieaq ebassew vaoi)  §1/4L80
000518 00°5L [4 z Bujwasbaud pue L13a580|  §1/04/90
== SIOUVHI FWIL-INO ——
0008 000 > 1 g | szw0 auso 1FUEVE HLUM 360 H04 SN 3B ShouE0
0008 000 o€ 11 § | ozmo o1e0 13UV OLAVHL DIISYId|  SHME0
00'0Z0'LS.  |OD0S i i L | 680 0Le0 BCLH B - H1HL JOVSSIW HYIOSIOINOULITI|  9HOMES
000ZY'sS. 0008 Fa3 4t b ]9ewo owe 092 # B - KL FOVESIN HVIOSIOINOYIDITA|  §1/0L00
SIVINIY
ol aoyg SHu afeg aj - tioag uopdioseg LTI}
SERIRIEFIE oGO S102/9¢/8 - 91G¢A1B 302919 — TV 3 992 8O D153
HoUOY ] DlBH uBWaII Y PXBAO] poliod "N O'd — "ON 90 2
:Aunog AemytiH
W3OV Id3H 582 ¥O nefaid
umojabloeg)
UMOIABIORE) O 15OM B2 HS PUs GbZ HD 15567 HO ‘Bingedueg
BRANXO PBRIUOO ST WD @l Juowald 9088
946682 QI 9O Iepuapo "y ueky
dnoip 1SIMM
SR RLEN L ¥002-96L-012 X84 ,
[Cvoweamn | siouin_| VS2rBeL0L 9561 pupreen !
[ omaerenn | aieg exnan | TIZBL X1 ‘oluojuy ueg 8 EuE&_:dm ._u—_nm_u_
3DI0ANI 1£9Z4 %08 °0'd ’

g7l .\wﬁ..uﬁa_,m\/

gy und/saoamosajoun yoads oo dnosdiso sy apy: sdiy



SO NG NIL AR
CPAMIILANN 31 A0 Y00 DLWG UppIA A4 GoLitinxa
I LYY G ! Sl oy Y2 ABUNSHEN

seauBuy eary ajj1| pue amjeulls |

=aAFCW Y nd -
-

Jopadsu| JojRnuany

AV 1IN

: =
La bz ¥ m\_q 9L ZARVIZAY
&

L2 ¥ Whtalanl ATV |

Aueng N uofdpasaq Y

ALVA SIHL A30V1d ATIVNLOV STIVIHALVIN 40 INTWILVLS

LIETN lejoL

| o

ENGE A
G| Yervude 2 QOHANG L]
porn Aog |
@ My , & \_._Q.sb\w ﬁ_r..ﬁ..ﬁ
Lawarn 7S aaz
10 “Bay ‘L'o “Bay
owepn
unowy alay Bnap| PpuE UC{EIYESDID unowy eley “BIH uojdiaseq
Hoav ANFNDINDI

HOEVT ANV INIWJIND3 40 LNIW3LVLS

mﬂ.,oé \ﬁj&R_‘ “ugjieis o u.r‘_nu_h\\\._mw\\w_ﬁ_\_z_ @ UOREIS “\*\ F\\@ -areq
‘Remybiy rso & T@ éﬂ‘ 112aford | N0 27y 1) ___5 ‘Aunog
Tio | abeg
(01720 nay)
9UE Wuod
pntans v
‘ON HIAYO IONYHI NO .l\

HHOM LNNODIY A0 40 1HO4IH ATV 4=



'.vf
/ PARCO HOME\CENTER, T, [
(512) d§3-4505 :
THAM YOU FOR smppgs AT BaRCD 141
[ ke APFRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS )
RN A 54 Sffs
j oo E&t g, gLs £4
|5 THFE STLVER 30 wa \
| oy . A AT &
! = e x ] i | WHISK BRODOH ExD ;LL CORN 6%
o z PR ORIEUE . : 10523 Ex ‘-asssa
s = "8 Fed s-~oief : BRO3 CORY JANITOR E N s
2 £ y I 3 i \ 1017565 12 EA %.99 g4
F28 o o i s 5B < | &CE ORG MRK SPRay gEw Y s
" o fs S : & iE ' 8050 19398 &
[ ) BE%l g 8¢ : 3 5I | FIRE EXTHG FIRe ik -o=c T
=35 wE B eadg™ T B = - X
SR @ 8 £ ¢ "’f w 548 ;g8 1 8 : - SUB-TOTAL: 14337 S AL
: SEto~E R FRI % = TAL
| 8 '2 ‘éx?si cEs | ?&‘- - - TE = BK CaRD aMT: 155,14 }J’
i\gé hp! ETE  m Ex gz = I3 | B CARDE: : _ f
= ' w 28! oFE . 4. B iw g y
=y = S| o 2 Do, : = Total Item: 13 | 3
'eﬁ“‘g 8 Rl Fgs g i BioE i
= S ! 2& 2 z = g3 1t :
[ BEiBc8: -3 & : inﬁﬁ!lﬂﬂ!ylﬂﬂflﬂfill:! Y
= JkNLsEMIg =%
CUST 55 1
us;cﬂgr Copy !

' THIS RECEIR 1 Ratﬁmau FOR RETURN
| WITHIN 30/



wa a2 som o AX3NNO GANNUNOD e
S3[  TINd 67002 140099 Oe-1¢ v I opelsaal L
9561 val oass L |0
s2 FdVL LONA OAVSXE-6E6E WE 09Z6EGENAN
* z z L
52°6¢ a| ose
08659 SO|  LNANOD 0F-3TINAIHIS NIT Ind { weana
(113 Q| vas'LeL
SO| LINONOD Or-3INAIHIS NIE DAL &\ ocond P
%2 val osvy L mw
44 MOB13-aNo - -
o 03-0/-Q06-NI-Z Ond 06002713:4Ad AdDD ¥IMOLEND
9 va| osi'v Ly
3 713 ANOD Q06 Wi DA DBOOETIAAL ol X
9152 ol oszoLs 89 0pEY LHY 3788
B D7dD LINANOD NI*E DA 00Ed04Ad
[A] | aizee aujiuo 14poy
- o0 una " padins yapoy Ashu3
uoisUNg - [ W/n|Ba1ag 3iup) MPIAROOT zo..uz_...obn 002dDdAd 196999 1epe) ddy
- - bl g aoa w1} = ~ 202000 ty 42iva
TIVD .H_.._Hz_ ! tooo EEIT T
T S0ESTS [ 6w [ 667 I KXRKXRXXHRA 10¥Y3
e losl e *0d JaiEng i RO
__E __ __m __ ; T
a 0du¥d 110342
NEIdYZ £nSEC uosaed
coGvER o ARSI, HAOLH NAOLIDUOED 1t BEacraNZYZ
N ISWO3END  HEVD-TEE z::mn.zu;zoazcz e 22199090 1011
SHY0/80 s3va 1epao L N MEVD-TzE PSZIF2200000000 sarn
o F BYI rTe? cEreaitl Qr0z/p0-80
00-2/6E86p ~°F 3%WRL 0o’ EQQ ﬁ\w AT
T - 00E8aZ3IBL X1 ‘NAQLIIDHOAD
oBug wer LAMOIL MOId ven memammp X¥d 9Z9BL XL Jnb 8NV0 HOSIOFH 001
«» ALVIIdNA ALeEIs UAV Sy 6®8 61810373 SHATWAO
vy Add —
B So72%|g Addns eapy
B ] n,
—99OTE BINaPUbT ELLN)
e ‘
110z0L
s 3| oige 34 ©1d0 LINANCD NIE IAd 0024D4Ad i uf
% bz BN 57140 LINUNOD NIS DAd 0QEdDHAd gy a0 ¥3uoLsnd
7
80§k a| ooese so|  LnGNOD DFAINAZHOS NIZ OAd 6020Nd \QQ& X .
, 090414 LY OKN43:
55792 of vss'Lel 50| ANANGD Dy-3INATHIS NI-E DNd 00EDAd
o N rosssssviareraiss| s 8911440 rapos
-~ poy RaU
weuw IS3N0 | . |m03HD. QIO - A8INOTAY L peging P e aa
P 15 Q8L000 1 wu_“unw“
Y 1000
uogsuONg ¢ L w13dEie0 . G6ZINHAKKKKNRNK 10UV
06¥ LLGEEGD 13
P Tiens [ i peddiys. - p 04 el | Bl NN434 R3NY
== = _' 9 guyd L10383
L
d 4 BEBEPIRIF
XL NHOLEDUOED § P e
Na1dvz snsdp uosieddetes B »92 11200000000 11
LO6Y8B  TOR FPweIsTI v Hewo B - p21E0180 3102/20/8
—————TigEO HEWD —  GI ey G0 ¢ S
G1/£0/80 waznuww_w“w. S 20082384 X1 ¢HADLIBA0I
& "ON InY SHUO,HDSLGUR 001
OO Omaﬁmmﬂ_ 0098-L9L X¥d w.nw.m.... XL 6k 14318 ouwh_mwu._c.uo
ser LANOIL N0 sns 0008-£9£-CTS it m.ium”m_ e 40
cmun e ALYOITdNA $0100 77 407,51 <l [ddns [8aLL
.
- i t—




COWPLY ) 1l
GRVHLSN | NG (VT 2gy N - PA Vs Col AV

Jeeuibul eesy 8jiLL pue sunjeub|g ,
oy 7 = T
AEGQrwi ol g A
10j0edsu) sopenioy -~

VAR gy

Ayuengy W uoyduasag
31va SIHL d30V1d ATIVNLOV SIVINILVIN 40 LINTWILVLS

1eloL 1810,
DY)
5 % BNap W]
D CLVNH) A=
T p VU 0 G'b /] E . >nm
pranti) A3 pop LA Ry
N . v e ol )
2 B A g'l o
AN S0P HIDGL A
L0 By 1o Gay
BN
JunoLuy sley 8inoH pus GojeussHiY Uy ey SIH UOjidpIseq
HOEYT ANIWdIND3

HOBY ANV INIWAIND3 40 INTWILVLS
T AT TV s oI AG)BLNT. o Sl S ™
Kemyliy 50 O\K T [§ A_Gﬁqsuﬂ._.ﬂﬁll “Ayunag

o} slig
lov/zo wou)
PIE w0y

‘ON H3QHO JONYHI NO il..a\
HHOM LNNOJDY J9H04 40 LHOIH AV =




<oy Up)piA

< 20?177 VoS OmrvLes W SR @i _J..Hl [ .\\A.Q\\t \v\wsm,—

mi.\taw}. S AN LS

¢ QrrevaazZl lypg)oixa Cl¢ W) %3

Joouwbuz ealy afl|L pue aunjeudls |
TNABVON pld e M
J0padsy) E_um_.r:mw e
) iy )5y
Ayueng wn uonduasag
A1V0A SIHL G30%1d ATIVNLOY STIVINALYIN 40 INIWILVLIS
B0y |ejoL
Pt | VRPEFAY
2 2 TR e
“DANTAAG ) ALY
gl 8 g i
VOIS JS0KI0 A A% L4}
9 2 [RVEUEr =) 7 i
Lavaootiss Aoy U i aiioid
o Boxy Lo Bay
awen
Junowy aley SINOH PUB UOREYISSED NGy ajey SuH LTl ThETg )
HOaY1 ANIWAINDI
HOEY1 ANV LNIWIND3I 40 INIWILVIS
<dRUL mng “uopeig 0 NOVDIATHDLNE wes mﬁ \ 7) \Q 218

AemuB rso @.S 2h L e T/ AP T 3| “Anunog

\
20 1 bieg

(0120 oy)
BIE u0d

‘ON HIGHO JONVHD NO ﬁ}‘
HHOM LNNODOV J9H0L 40 LHO4IY ATIva =



Senpv g TIvid
<
S

™

ANALE Galaym QANVLS VL
H9d Vng oy oWl Tamoim Qi

YRrYRLeiv 7 PIZENA <,@0A4 8 Clangnl, 2]

1e0uibug BaLY Bjjj), pue eunjeudls
ZYaunpw NG = ﬂU\\.\uﬂ Aq
1010045} E_m.ﬂlﬂ\ﬂw\\l\ﬁ\\
I A JeAH|
R A ) ST CBHE Y]
LM A AR TR0 L R vl I R A W N A A
Ayeng un uonduaseq
3LYd SIHL a30V1d ATTVNLOY STVIMILYIN 40 ANINILYLS
18101 2oL
|NA =AY )
AL L )
ﬂ v A - .
Lo xt7404 ¢ | A dnapy
Lo “bey ‘Lo Bey
unoWwy alpy BINORY pue :Q._ﬁ”_iwio Junouy ey Sl uojtpaseg
HOEY] INAWIND3
HOBYT ONY LNIWINDI 40 INIWILVLS

T CHROE VI, seesa wopeig ST-1-2 2100
Aemyty rsa %N %’ﬁmﬁ& Jﬂdﬂgl huney

2o 1 sbug

{otzo wen)

RIE oy

— oy o
‘ON 430 JONVHO NO =y
HYOM LNNODJOV 3004 40 1M¥0d3IY ATIVa

m



C b DL e

TV Ay W

.

—

FADLR S

Mgz

vkl vl 7 Aivapds

Wl

C

2wl ey glaisd  FOeS

= S UOTRUI W 3

YOl 14

01, O AN

L) —padnnwisy L)

Jeaubug eesy 8{l1| pue Binjeubis ,
By LU A A== o fq
sopadsu| Jojpelue]y [
VU NG J )
Aueng np wondusss(
31¥ad SIHL G302V 1d ATIVNLIY STVINILYIN 40 LNFWILVLS
(8oL el
v T A0A) uT \N_qsi \_ﬂaﬁ
AN e b Gy
_T HOTERAq T —yazad
S ) g-q4 Ly7
m Tlelviyg v ATH7Y) Veq
VR S aty Lv?
W _45...3.&5 m_
RIS ThI MWIEL AT
10 "Gy 10 Bay
QuweN
Junowy gy noH PUE ugjiERysser) nowy dey SiH uoydgseq
Hoavi LNIWCIND3
HOBY ONY LNIWINDI 40 INSWILVLS
CEn@E g b TERTI0RE, voins o COTLT LIS s o) \ ] \ Hia
eyl S0 m.\\__ — WN \ﬁ\w J28f0id ._é_\\?e. ’\,1:3 :Aunog
Co L abeg
{at/zo »au)
1% wwod

'ON Y3040 FONYHO NO
HHOM LNRODDY J2UO04 40 14043l ANVa



Jay e 2| 2ppank ey adgangIR Qg

e e R L R

Jasubug eesy

Wljgx “VET Al prdey

10j98dsy)

8|if], pue aunjeubls |

LIV Al >

i

._ouum___pwo L

VNG R

%723 {2

“HILIVAWTT ITNAA AN MU

Aiueng napn

vonduasa()

31vd SIHL @39v1d ATTVNLOV STVINILYIN 40 LINIWILVLS

e 8oL
NN F1LVeN
D | L 14
| N0
- AN 47 W7
2 ~ALNAGANT) 8 A I
FNap THE) az Lv7
LY “HAGVYE)
! o !
SN B |y senes il wiavy Loy
f V)] \
| 2| "
= Lyt Ao b NG Ay
Lo Doy Py ‘Bay
lunowy ajey SINOH pue :N._”Muﬁ&n_ Junowy aey ‘SIH uonduaseq
yoav1 ANIWdIND3
HOBV ONY INJWCIND3 40 INJW3LVLS

KO == woliEs o G L2 I5ALNT vanes _sifl7 \% ‘eeq
I — T l“w_ _“.\N .mcv “jsfoig Y LW —_JD shuney
Z)o | 8beg
(gL/za “Aow)
QIE Loy
— "ON HIQHO FONVHD NO ....a..l\w

HHOM LNNODOV 30HO4 40 LH04IH ATV S=




[RIL )

oy pogsod s1 Koo Aoijod pejuar sy

[y saranod uatudinbajooywos speuaidyS e sadiy
1& a|qupieAl 0S| st A0 ] [BINAY A1 |k
[aU[2)UOD S SUONIPUOD PUL SWED] [T 0] 5221TL JOWAISND “ULIO) S|

07 958102 13 ooy e pepig g oy
|SSBUISNY INOJ, 104 NOA YUy |
0008 - iengiunowy| [ ez, lawdeg ST2LS XNV SO IE
GE248 IR JUNOWY| IwALIg i | ooy odAL
SELLG €101 J8psQ) s vonst o
S5¥8 e _
08'¢L$) Jejel ang | BINEUDIS JOWO0ISNY
B3] Uonosioid ebeweq siepung psory X
oo ejua wdp:p - weg-g Aepinies
‘salieyg jejuay w0’ - wogg's Avpyd - Avpuopy
SHNOH
[3310auy a0 1apan pasala Jjo Aed 55%a)d - soTaLYD 0D 1oaial 10U ABWI Uoplo ad0)]
WSHAAUO NIJOW NO AV LON O] :SI3Wo)sn)) junody uoyuayy
HWVN LN

14O 211 18 DYQE[IRAY DUE JOJUNOD
Juudis Lg1

15w J8pIQ

WY §6.6 S10Z/2LR @180 8O
ca RIUBY 3>

APREEOFTREM
WV 5.8 SL0Z/LLM Bl8Q 18y
FO0-Z£S000 Q1 Wi

4apig uedQ

[ 002E15°E

]

00693 ~ ouses 90 12pS o0EsIS auses vt L ¥ SVINOA ‘MO 1DVAWOD LV 1d
FRpuBjxy ?z«.ﬁ»ﬂ 1 ed _ Apfiuowy _ ANOOM _ Axeq _ ul MiD — g KD _ waduTE e
| i | [ I 2459
aweN uwmnaEm_ wugy u0sog SofES| 4 duoyd eiuag| awep peuaD pazuouny| g 1awolsn|
[ 1 seso-gie (vi2)] %1 £L529062] —
L # auoyy xe4| ' #.0u0il:) 490 - BSUs0N | ssenQ s8woisn| win dng) 15052 XL Tiemyaoy
i wwngelad zegy
NI [samy
Lo U0 BLLIOJU| JU0IEND
0y djug
i 1)
‘#0d - o
1ol SN (N I Xvd SL9E-E98 (T45)
Wisor ug 9na| . SULAL 1aPIC 7, =aA =a . 88LE-BIE (245)
‘aleq wnjey VR 2D BZ984 XL 'umojabiiosn
WV 598 S10Z/2HE ‘o1eq eng PROY HIOUS PESZ
WV S5 5100/148]  O1eQ ey SO = EHes oy Ayl



Jeauibul eayy

8111 pue esmeubls |

Jopedsu|

—pE gyt Aid]

R e Te)

7T SonEy TSRy

29'9zd i [ANE)

AL TGS (Gad) ~Maz L7046 Jo 39049 mesddl 7|

Apjueng N

volduoseq)

3.L1Va SIHL 032V1d ATIVNLOV STIVINALYIN 40 INFWILVLS

KoL lejoL
Lo “Bay ¥0 Gay
awey
Junowy Biey SN0 Pus uolEY SR WnowY aey SIH uojdiRsaq
Hoavi ANINdIND3
HOAYT ONV INIWCINDI 40 INIWILYLS
—_— -Iamwﬁl’.N_ wapers 0) oGt a wapnelg AOVDTN @ea
‘AemyBi HEcte) m_ T\h .N_w ‘osfaig HAQW\_ZEJ\_ __,) Aunay
NDSACL L, 7

"ON H3aHO IDNVHI NO
HYOM LNNODIV FOHOL 40 LHOdIH ANVA

210 L eboy

{0120 wow)
QUE uud

=7
Lmu



Sve W) [ --- [--
‘on arwnoin [ gor "135 “LNDD
NOSHY171M = SVX3l
ALhNad usia uvis
Tee 9
"ON 133F0id OIY WH3013 58 o
534 1d¥ 42 1ND IR MO W N | $102/210 134vg

H o 102+11 23135

€30 1 133ns

SNQILO3S SSOMD
d3s0doyd

LIN3ANSIIVIY Sk2 u)
ALNNOD NOSAYITTIM

ur\n oozs

009 =) waol

e R A
VLS

UXWOQ..P =, L %00l
- Q9¢ otos?
L NLS

.:_.M.QQ_I =l Jm\CDA
95¢ a) o5l
v
Yeaoet =21 ¥, 000

QG a9y 05
m‘_nm\

Q1B

Sl6

0Ze

016

1

016

516

016"

o5

op [+]% 02 ol 0 ol 0z

1 0070G+E

% — IR

- 00°00+p

08T oF oL oz et ot or 0e

€ 02 o o o oz or or oo 09

EERELITEF]
EERTE]

-00°0G6+0

3INIENGT
J3rodan

d\STIEVINSASTONVIS A
€02 A¥ $9802\.900Z S)

3 IVISAVEG AN
21 103 wHY €

UBE S 43sug SSXANSFZEINSON I MYNIN (. 002

T 050 003"

TH2ATHO 107d
03UINTHd

SO\ AIDI0 TE\EDODUBIS KB | JUBE™ 1]

WMd S0:SC:r @ §102/21/1

AR R B o ez ot or oS 09

TR




2

KWEST GROUP

Civil Construction and Environmental Services

Attn: Ryan Rivera November 20, 2015
HNTB

14 Galloping Road

Round Rock, TX 78681

Via email: rrivera@HNTB.com

RE: 15IFB102 CR 245 — Sign Relocation Change Request

Mr. Rivera:

We appreciate the opportunity to provide pricing on this project. Per the telephone conference
call earlier. We propose to relocate tow SM RD SN UP & AM TY TWT (1) WS (P).

1. Kwest group has not made allowances in the proposed budget for survey, or location of
new signs, please provide grade lath at each location.

Please provide an additive change order in the amount of: $855.60

Thank you for providing us this opportunity. We look forward to performing this work. Please
let us know when the work is approved, so we may release our subcontractor.

If we can provide any additional information, please feel free to contact the undersigned mobile
phone at (214) 316-6895

Sincerely,

Rob Schackart — Division Manager

cc: 515205 — project file

Regional Office Main Office Regional Office
5650 Blazer Parkway, Suite 179 8305 Fremont Pike 20 Noble Court, Suite 145
Dublin, Ohio 43017 Perrysburg, Ohio 43551 Heath, TX 75032
p: 614.734. 4664 p: 419.874.4284 p: 972.722.3874
f: 614.734.1734 f: 419.847.4306 f: 972.722.3875

An Equal Opportunity Employer



Environmental Safety Services, Inc.

14101 W Highway 290 Sulte #400C, Austin, Texas 78737
(Phone) 512.989.2259 - (Fax) 512.372.9375 stacey@essitx.com

** CERTIFIED HUB / DBE / MBE CONTRACTOR **
COA/TXDOT MBE/DBE #: VS0000012711, NCTRCA #: HMMB49674N0712, SCTRCA #: 210109005, HUB #: 1260203041800

Bid Date: October 27, 2015 Proposal #: 1015165C.0.
Project: CR 245 Redlignment
Owner: Williamson County

EnvVIronmenriai >arery dervices proposes 10 proviae ail ne mareriais, 1Iapor, equipment and supervision necessary 1o
perform the following work at the above referenced project per plans and specifications.

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITIES BID PRICE EXT. PRICE
644-2059 [RELOCATE SM RD SN SUP § AM TY TWT (1)WS(P) EA 2.00 $297.00 $594.00
ADD  [Mobilization due to separate move-in to do this work. LS 1.00 $150.00 $150.00
TOTAL $744.00
Notes:

All lane closures and traffic control are excluded.

All layout is excluded.

General Contractor to provide access and staging area for ESSI materials & equipment.

All maintenance is excluded.

All clearing, topsoil, soil preparation/ammendments, herbicide, mowing, weeding & watering are excluded.

Sign prices are based on installs & relocates in one/same move-in, or a $150,00 mobilization
charge will apply. No temporary signs, covering or turning of signs, solar or electrical is included.
Sign relocation pricing reflects new stubs only. If new posts or signs are needed, additional
charges will apply.

Pricing is good for thirty (30) days.

== All bid prices are negoftiable *****

Respectfully submitted,
Stacey Reinhart, Estimator/Project Manager

Accepted Date:




Sv2 ¥ | --- [ --
"o Avendin | eor “1a35
NOSAVI 1TIM -
cg ALNNGD ‘1519
s | "N 193r0ua 1Y wu3011 o

$3d 14T H3H XD WE WO W@ NG | §102/2171 11V

A LO1s1 €40 2 133ms
H .Q2s.1 13W2S

SNOILJ3S SS0HD
a380d0oyd

LNIANI IV Sp2 8D
ALNNOY NOSAYI11IM

13221 43DILS ;

Q\M Q.&..&

Q\mQQF._H =kt X,00
: 094y 01 0549
V15
JFa0z'z =22 w00
L TN
...u.\mO..UD_N ~072.X.,00| 016
agtL et 0644

350091 =9 ¥,qq
dfs Qa0 = 0ty ,aQl e
ogEg 0t gy, o

WLs

Qstn op 05t 05

09’

05"

1 i

0l

al

oz

0g

or

oy

0§

0g

09

09

08

or

0t

S gz

ol

or

0z "

T og

oF

05

09"

:378YVINd
¥4

ASNATIINIBN T
2 S1330OHen 1

ASAYEONRI NS TIBVINSQavany
(2002 100 Wl BIEZ mE (220218200

50 190100+ 2.

817

AT¥0 i01d
02LIN1¥d

143,

+16 S3101 I8 A 10| G ES IODUCTENRB T10e0

NSONTMTHO

LBD “S438uUS » SKASHZED

Nd B1:50:p @ SID2s2./1



S¥2 83 |

= _ i g

|

sor  [hass

ey

NOSHVITIIW |-

S¥X3L

ALNND3

‘1510 RILIH

9

13345 | oM 193r0ud alv Ivy303s

S3d 1d¥ Hdu (43 WY D T8 D

9

CHAIG |
)

SI0L/LI/1 1AUYD

A

Ol
H .02=.1 137725

E 10 €

SNOLLO3S SS0HD

d3s0doyd

IN3ANI[TV3E Sp2 u)
ALNNOY NOSHYIITIM

13348

I oarz

i .u_\m [ele7}

=1 X
EISARCITS

;001

09 oS

006~

506

006 -

406

Vg
.u\m%ﬁ =Ly ael
coG x|l @ 9ol

ViZ

CYaGel Ey R Gt

agitol. 4. Qo1l,.

=

09 0s

or 0f oz ool

o1

02

g

[¢1

05"

)

s

0s

ap -

0z

Q1

-00°05+6

0 ol

00 "0S+ 11

i =
1T VP I B30T

0z of ov 05 09

S06

T 006

S06

IN38N =

Wi BETZ WY (98028002 S1D370HEN

O\NINSITAVINSOUVONVIS YA

006"

JBPUTTENAE 130 EN T

2/21 71

4107335 UT G A0 C | Ovs,
Wd 10:50%r & SIG:

817000180 1007 5 VaSAYE

ubp TS403USKSKNGP2YINSONIMVEON (1002} (O

HEINIB0 107e

=

FO3UNTYd



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

CR 101 Preconstruction Notification

Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding a Preconstruction Notification to the U.S. Army Corps.
Of Engineers required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on CR 101, a Road Bond Project
in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background

The CR 101 project requires U.S. Army Corps of Engineers approval of the Preconstruction Notification under
Nationwide Permit 14 prior to construction. The permit authorizes activities required for the construction, expansion,
modification, or improved of linear transportation projects in Waters of the U.S. on CR 101 needed to satisfy
Environmental Due Diligence requirements. A Permit Application and Authorized Agent Form is required to
authorize an employee of HDR, the environmental consultant, to submit the needed Preconstruction Notification for
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers review and approval on behalf of the County.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
CR 101 Preconstruction Notification

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 02/23/2017 10:40 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
Fort Worth District

Nationwide Permit (NWP) Pre-Construction Notification (PCN) Form
This form integrates requirements of the Nationwide Permit Program within the Fort Worth District, including
General and Regional Conditions. Please consult instructions included at the end prior to completing this form.

Contents
e Description of NWP 14
e Part I: NWP Conditions and Requirements Checklist
0 General Conditions Checklist
o0 NWP 14-Specific Requirements Checklist
0 Regional Conditions Checklist
e Part II: Project Information Form
Part 111: Project Impacts and Mitigation Form
Part 1V: Attachments Form

e Instructions
DESCRIPTION OF NWP 14 — LINEAR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS

Activities required for the construction, expansion, modification, or improvement of linear
transportation projects (e.g., roads, highways, railways, trails, airport runways, and taxiways) in waters
of the United States. For linear transportation projects in non-tidal waters, the discharge cannot cause
the loss of greater than 1/2-acre of waters of the United States. For linear transportation projects in
tidal waters, the discharge cannot cause the loss of greater than 1/3-acre of waters of the United
States. Any stream channel modification, including bank stabilization, is limited to the minimum
necessary to construct or protect the linear transportation project; such modifications must be in the
immediate vicinity of the project.

This NWP also authorizes temporary structures, fills, and work necessary to construct the linear
transportation project. Appropriate measures must be taken to maintain normal downstream flows and
minimize flooding to the maximum extent practicable, when temporary structures, work, and
discharges, including cofferdams, are necessary for construction activities, access fills, or dewatering of
construction sites. Temporary fills must consist of materials, and be placed in a manner, that will not
be eroded by expected high flows. Temporary fills must be removed in their entirety and the affected
areas returned to pre-construction elevations. The areas affected by temporary fills must be
revegetated, as appropriate.

This NWP cannot be used to authorize non-linear features commonly associated with
transportation projects, such as vehicle maintenance or storage buildings, parking lots, train stations,
or aircraft hangars.

Notification: The permittee must submit a pre-construction notification to the district engineer
prior to commencing the activity if: (1) the loss of waters of the United States exceeds 1/10-acre; or
(2) there is a discharge in a special aquatic site, including wetlands. (See general condition 31.)
(Sections 10 and 404)

Note: Some discharges for the construction of farm roads or forest roads, or temporary roads
for moving mining equipment, may qualify for an exemption under Section 404(f) of the Clean Water
Act (see 33 CFR 323.4).

Page 1 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



Part I: NWP Conditions and Requirements Checklist

To ensure compliance with the General Conditions (GC), in order for an
authorization by a NWP to be valid, please answer the following questions:

1.

Navigation (Applies to Section 10 waters [i.e. navigable waters of the U.S.], see

instruction 4 for link to list):

a. Does the project cause more than a minimal adverse effect on navigation?
[1yes [INo [XIN/A

b. Does the project require the installation and maintenance of any safety lights and signals
prescribed by the U.S. Coast Guard on authorized facilities in navigable waters of the U.S.?
[Iyes [INo [XIN/A

c. Does the Applicant understand and agree that if future operations by the U.S. require the
removal, relocation, or other alteration of the structure or work herein authorized, or if, in the
opinion of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work
shall cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the
Applicant will be required, upon due notice from the USACE, to remove, relocate, or alter the
structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the U.S.; and no claim
shall be made against the U.S. on account of any such removal or alteration?

[lvyes [INo [XIN/A

If you answered yes to question a. or b. above, or if you answered no to question c. above,
please explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project
would require an individual permit application:

Aquatic Life Movements:

a. Does the project substantially disrupt the necessary life cycle movements of those species of
aquatic life indigenous to the waterbody, including those species that normally migrate
through the area? [ ] Yes [X] No

b. Is the project's primary purpose to impound water? [ ] Yes [X] No

c. Will culverts placed in streams be installed to maintain low flow conditions to sustain the
movement of those aquatic species?

Mlves [No [IN/A

If you answered yes to question a. or b. above, or if you answered no to question c. above,
please explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project
would require an individual permit application:

Spawning Areas:

a. Does the project avoid spawning areas during the spawning season to the maximum extent
practicable? D] Yes [INo []N/A

b. Does the project result in the physical destruction (e.g., through excavation, fill, or
downstream smothering by substantial turbidity) of an important spawning area?

Tyes [XINo [IN/A

If you answered no to question a. above, or if you answered yes to question b. above, please
explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project would
require an individual permit application:

Page 2 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



4. Migratory Bird Breeding Areas:
a. Does the project avoid waters of the U.S. that serve as breeding areas for migratory birds to
the maximum extent practicable? X] Yes [ [No [ ]IN/A

If you answered no to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

5. Shellfish Beds:
a. Does the project occur in areas of concentrated shellfish populations? [ ] Yes [X] No

If you answered yes to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

6. Suitable Material:
a. Does the project use unsuitable material (e.g., trash, debris, car bodies, asphalt, etc.)?
[1yes [X No
b. Is the material used for construction or discharged in a water of the U.S. free from toxic
pollutants in toxic amounts (see Section 307 of the Clean Water Act)? X Yes []No

If you answered yes to question a. above, or if you answered no to question b. above, please
explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project would
require an individual permit application:

7. Water Supply Intakes:
a. Does the project occur in the proximity of a public water supply intake? [ ] Yes X No

If you answered yes to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

8. Adverse Effects From Impoundments:
a. Does the project create an impoundment of water? [ ] Yes X No
b. If you answered yes to question a. above, are the adverse effects (to the aquatic system due
to accelerating the passage of water, and/or restricting its flow) minimized to the maximum
extent practicable? [ ]Yes [JNo [XIN/A

If you answered no to question b. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

9. Management of Water Flows:

a. Does the project maintain the pre-construction course, condition, capacity, and location of
open waters to the maximum extent practicable, for each activity, including stream
channelization and storm water management activities? Xlyes [ ]No

b. Will the project be constructed to withstand expected high flows? DX Yes []No

c. Will the project restrict or impede the passage of normal or high flows? [ ] Yes [X] No

If you answered no to question a. or b. above, or if you answered yes to question c. above,

please explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project
would require an individual permit application:

Page 3 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Fills Within 100-Year Floodplains:
a. Does the project comply with applicable FEMA-approved state or local floodplain management
requirements? D] Yes [ INo []JN/A

If you answered no to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

Equipment:
a. Will heavy equipment working in wetlands or mudflats be placed on mats, or other measures
be taken to minimize soil disturbance? X Yes [ INo []N/A

If you answered no to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

Soil Erosion and Sediment Controls:

a. Will the project use appropriate soil erosion and sediment controls and maintain them in
effective operating condition throughout construction? [X] Yes [ ] No

b. Will all exposed soil and other fills, as well as any work below the ordinary high water mark or
high tide line, be permanently stabilized at the earliest practicable date?
Xl yes [ ]No

c. Be aware that if work will be conducted within waters of the U.S., Applicants are encouraged
to perform that work during periods of low-flow or no-flow.

If you answered no to question a. or b. above, please explain how the project would be in
compliance with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit
application:

Removal of Temporary Fills:

a. Will temporary fills be removed in their entirety and the affected areas returned to pre-
construction elevations? < Yes [ INo []N/A

b. Will the affected areas be revegetated, as appropriate? IZ Yes D No D N/A

If you answered no to question a. or b. above, please explain how the project would be in
compliance with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit
application:

Proper Maintenance:
a. Will any authorized structure or fill be properly maintained, including maintenance to ensure
public safety? X] Yes [ ] No

If you answered no to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

Single and Complete Project:
a. Does the Applicant certify that the project is a “single and complete project” as defined
below? X Yes []No

Single and complete project: Single and complete linear project: A linear project is a
project constructed for the purpose of getting people, goods, or services from a point of origin

Page 4 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



to a terminal point, which often involves multiple crossings of one or more waterbodies at
separate and distant locations. The term “single and complete project” is defined as that portion
of the total linear project proposed or accomplished by one owner/developer or partnership or
other association of owners/developers that includes all crossings of a single water of the
United States (i.e., a single waterbody) at a specific location. For linear projects crossing a
single or multiple waterbodies several times at separate and distant locations, each crossing is
considered a single and complete project for purposes of NWP authorization. However,
individual channels in a braided stream or river, or individual arms of a large, irregularly shaped
wetland or lake, etc., are not separate waterbodies, and crossings of such features cannot be
considered separately.

Single and complete non-linear project: For non-linear projects, the term “single and complete
project” is defined at 33 CFR 330.2(i) as the total project proposed or accomplished by one
owner/developer or partnership or other association of owners/developers. A single and
complete non-linear project must have independent utility (see definition of “independent
utility”). Single and complete non-linear projects may not be “piecemealed” to avoid the limits
in an NWP authorization.

Independent utility: Defined as a test to determine what constitutes a single and complete
non-linear project in the Corps regulatory program. A project is considered to have independent
utility if it would be constructed absent the construction of other projects in the project area.
Portions of a multi-phase project that depend upon other phases of the project do not have
independent utility. Phases of a project that would be constructed even if the other phases
were not built can be considered as separate single and complete projects with independent
utility.

16. Wild and Scenic River:
There are no Wild and Scenic Rivers within the geographic boundaries of the Fort Worth District.
Therefore, this GC does not apply.

17. Tribal Rights:
a. Will the project or its operation impair reserved tribal rights, including, but not limited to,
reserved water rights and treaty fishing and hunting rights? [ ]Yes []No X N/A

If you answered yes to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

18. Endangered Species (see also Box 8 in Part I11):

a. Is the project likely to directly or indirectly jeopardize the continued existence of a threatened
or endangered species or a species proposed for such designation, as identified under the
Federal Endangered Species Act (ESA), or will the project directly or indirectly destroy or
adversely modify the critical habitat of such species? []Yes [X] No

b. Might the project affect any listed species or designated critical habitat? [ ] Yes X No

c. lIs any listed species or designated critical habitat in the vicinity of the project?

[ 1yes [XNo

d. If the project “may affect” a listed species or critical habitat, has Section 7 consultation
addressing the effects of the proposed activity been completed?
[dves [dNo XIN/A

Page 5 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

If you answered yes to question a. or b. or c. above, or if you answered no to question d. above,
please explain how the project would be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the project
would require an individual permit application:

Migratory Birds and Bald and Golden Eagles:
Does the project have the potential to impact nests, nesting sites, or rookeries of migratory birds,
bald or golden eagles? [ ]Yes [XINo []N/A

If you answered yes to question above, you are responsible for contacting the appropriate local
office of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to obtain any “take” permits required under the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service's regulations governing compliance with the Migratory Bird Treaty Act or
the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act.

Historic Properties (see also Box 9 in Part 111):

a. Does the project have the potential to cause effects to any historic properties listed,
determined to be eligible for listing on, or potentially eligible for listing on the National
Register of Historic Places, including previously unidentified properties?

Tyes [XINo [IN/A

If you answered yes to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC or be aware that the project would require an individual permit application:

Discovery of Previously Unknown Remains and Artifacts:

If you discover any previously unknown historic, cultural or archeological remains and artifacts
while accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately notify the
district engineer of what you have found, and to the maximum extent practicable, avoid
construction activities that may affect the remains and artifacts until the required coordination
has been completed. The district engineer will initiate the Federal, Tribal and state coordination
required to determine if the items or remains warrant a recovery effort or if the site is eligible for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places.

Designated Critical Resource Waters:

a. Will the project impact critical resource waters, which include NOAA-designated marine
sanctuaries, National Estuarine Research Reserves, state natural heritage sites, and
outstanding national resource waters or other waters officially designated by a state as having
particular environmental or ecological significance and identified by the district engineer after
notice and opportunity for public comment? [ JYes [X] No

If you answered yes to question a. above, be aware that discharges of dredged or fill material
into waters of the U.S. are not authorized by NWP 14 for any activity within, or directly affecting,
critical resource waters, including wetlands adjacent to such waters.

Mitigation (see also Box 10 in Part 111):
a. Will the project include appropriate and practicable mitigation necessary to ensure that
adverse effects on the aquatic environment are minimal? ] Yes [ ]No []N/A

If you answered no to question a. above, please include an explanation in Box 10 of why no
mitigation would be necessary in order to be in compliance with this GC or be aware that the
project would require an individual permit application.

Page 6 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Safety of Impoundment Structures:
a. Has the impoundment structure been safely designed to comply with established state dam
safety criteria or has it been designed by qualified persons? [ ]Yes [ JNo [X]N/A

If you answered yes to question a above, non-federal applicants may be required to provide
documentation that the design has been independently reviewed by similarly qualified persons
with appropriate modifications to ensure safety. If you answered no, please include an
explanation in Box 10 of why the structure is exempt from state dam safety criteria or be aware
that the project may require an individual permit application.

Water Quality (see also Box 11 in Part I11):

a. Ifin Texas, does the project comply with the conditions of the TCEQ water quality certification
for N\WP 142 X]Yes [ INo [ IN/A

b. If in “Indian Country,” does the project comply with the conditions of the EPA water quality
certification for NWPs? [ ] Yes [ INo [X]N/A

c. If in Louisiana, does the project comply with the conditions of the LAEQ water quality
certification for NWP 14? [ JYes [ JNo [XIN/A

If you answered no to question a. or b. above, please be aware that the project would require an

individual permit application.

Coastal Zone Management:
The Fort Worth District does not cover any Coastal Zone; therefore, this GC does not apply.

Regional and Case-By-Case Conditions:
See the Regional Conditions checklist below to ensure compliance with this GC.

Use of Multiple Nationwide Permits:

a. Does the project use more than one NWP for a single and complete project?
[1yes [XNo

b. If you answered yes to question a. above, be aware that unless the project’s acreage loss of
waters of the U.S. authorized by the NWPs is below the acreage limit of the NWP with the
highest specified acreage limit, no NWP can be issued and the project would require an
individual permit application.

If you answered yes to question a. above, please explain how the project would be in compliance
with this GC and what additional NWP number you intend to use:

Transfer of Nationwide Permit Verifications:

a. Does the Applicant agree that if he or she sells the property associated with the nationwide
permit verification, the Applicant may transfer the nationwide permit verification to the new
owner by submitting a letter to the appropriate USACE district office to validate the transfer?

Xl yes [ ]No

Compliance Certification:

a. Does the Applicant agree that if he or she receives the NWP verification from the USACE, they
must submit a signed certification regarding the completed work and any required mitigation
(the certification form will be sent by the USACE with the NWP verification letter)?

Xl yes [ ]No

Page 7 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



31. Pre-Construction Notification:
a. Reason for notification
D The loss of waters of the United States exceeds 1/10-acre; or
XI There is a discharge in a special aquatic site, including wetlands

b. Does the Applicant agree that he or she will not begin the project until either:
1) He or she is notified in writing by the district engineer that the activity may proceed under
the NWP with any special conditions imposed by the district or division engineer; or
2) 45 calendar days have passed from the district engineer’s receipt of the complete PCN and
the prospective permittee has not received written notice from the district or division
engineer. However, if the permittee was required to notify the Corps pursuant to general
condition 18 that listed species or critical habitat might be affected or in the vicinity of the
project, or to notify the Corps pursuant to general condition 20 that the activity may have the
potential to cause effects to historic properties, the permittee cannot begin the activity until
receiving written notification from the Corps that there is “no effect” on listed species or “no
potential to cause effects” on historic properties, or that any consultation required under
Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (see 33 CFR 330.4(f)) and/or Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation (see 33 CFR 330.4(g)) has been completed. DX Yes []No

c. Does the Applicant agree that if the district or division engineer notifies the Applicant in
writing that an individual permit is required within 45 calendar days of receipt of a complete
PCN, the Applicant cannot begin the activity until an individual permit has been obtained?

Xl yes [ ]No

Page 8 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



NWP 14-specific requirements checklist:

1.

Does the project involve the construction, expansion, modification, or improvement of a linear
transportation project? X Yes [ ] No

If you answered no to question 1. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by a
NWP 14 and may require an individual permit application.

Does the project cause the loss of greater than 1/2-acre non-tidal waters of the U.S. at any
crossing considered a single and complete project? [ ] Yes [X] No

If you answered yes to question 2. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP 14 and would require an individual permit application.

If the project involves any stream channel modification, including bank stabilization, is it limited to
the minimum necessary to construct or protect the linear transportation project, and are such
modifications in the immediate vicinity of the project? DX Yes [ INo [ ]N/A

If you answered no to question 3. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by a
NWP 14 and may require an individual permit application.

If the project involves non-linear features commonly associated with transportation projects, such
as vehicle maintenance or storage buildings, parking lots, train stations, or aircraft hangars,
would it use this NWP to authorize these features? [ ] Yes [X] No

If you answered yes to question 4. above, be aware that the non-linear features of the project
would not be authorized by a NWP 14 and may require an individual permit application.

Does each activity/crossing considered a single and complete project have independent utility?

Klves [INo [IN/A

If you answered no to question 5. above, be aware that the project may require an individual
permit application.

a. Will any temporary structures, fills, and work necessary to construct the project meet the
criteria for maintaining flows, minimizing flooding, and withstanding high flows?

DXIves [INo [IN/A

b. Will temporary structures and fills be removed in their entirety, and the affected areas be
returned to pre-construction elevations and revegetated, as appropriate?

Klves [INo [IN/A

If you answered no to question 6a. or 6b. above, be aware that the project would not be
authorized by a NWP 14 and may require an individual permit application.

Page 9 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



REGIONAL CONDITIONS CHECKLIST

To ensure compliance with the Regional Conditions within the Fort Worth District,
in the State of Texas, in order for an authorization by a NWP to be valid, please
answer the following questions (for projects in Texas only):

1.

Will the project include required compensatory mitigation at a minimum one-for-one ratio for all
special aquatic sites that exceed 1/10 acre and require pre-construction notification, and for all
losses to streams that exceed 300 linear feet and require pre-construction notification (unless the
appropriate District Engineer determines in writing that some other form of mitigation would be
more environmentally appropriate and provides a project-specific waiver of this requirement)?

XlYes [JNo []N/A

If you answered no to question 1 above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by a
NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Does the project involve a discharge into habitat types that are wetlands (typically referred to as
pitcher plant bogs) that are characterized by an organic surface soil layer and include vegetation
such as pitcher plants (Sarracenia sp.), sundews (Drosera sp.), and sphagnum moss (Sphagnum
sp.) or wetlands (typically referred to as bald cypress-tupelo swamps) comprised predominantly
of bald cypress trees (7axodium distichum), and water tupelo (Nyssa aquatica), that are
occasionally or regularly flooded by fresh water with common associates including red maple
(Acer rubrum), swamp privet (Forestiera acuminata), green ash (Fraxinus pennsylvanica), water
elm (Planera aquatica), lizard’s tail (Saururus cernuus), water mermaid weed (Proserpinaca spp.),
buttonbush (Cephalanthus occidentalis), and smartweed (Polygonum spp.)? [ 1Yes [X] No

If you answered yes to question 2. above, notification of the District Engineer is required in
accordance with NWP GC 31, and the USACE will coordinate with other resource agencies as
specified in NWP GC 31(d).

Is the project in the area of Caddo Lake within Texas that is designated as a “Wetland of
International Importance” under the Ramsar Convention? [Jyes [XNo

If you answered yes to question 3. above, notification of the District Engineer is required in
accordance with NWP GC 31, and the USACE will coordinate with other resource agencies as
specified in NWP GC 31(d)

a. Is the project in an area of Dallas, Denton, or Tarrant counties that is within the study area of
the “Final Regional Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), Trinity River and Tributaries” (May
1986)? []Yes [X] No

b. If Yes, does the project meet the criteria and follow the guidelines specified in Section Il of
the Record of Decision for the Regional EIS, including the hydraulic impact requirements?

Tyes [No [XInN/A

If you answered no to question 4b. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Would the proposed work result in the modification or alteration of any completed Corps of
Engineers projects that are either locally or federally maintained or if work would occur within the
conservation pool or flowage easement of any Corps of Engineers lake project? [_] Yes X No

Page 10 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



If you answered yes to question 5 above, the applicant shall notify the Fort Worth District
Engineer in accordance with NWP GC 31. PCNs are not deemed complete until such a time as the
Corps has made a determination relative to 33 USC Section 408, 33 CFR Part 208, Section
208.10, 33 CFR Part 320, Section 320.4. If you answered yes to question 3. above, notification of
the District Engineer is required in accordance with NWP GC 31, and the USACE will coordinate
with other resource agencies as specified in NWP GC 31(d)

Is there is the risk of transferring invasive plants to or from your project site? [ | Yes  [X] No

If you answered yes to the question above, information concerning state specific lists of invasive
species and threats can be found at: http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/unitedstates/tx.shtml.
Best management practices can be found at Information concerning state specific lists and
threats can be found at: http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/unitedstates/tx.shtml. Known zebra
mussel waters within can be found at: http://nas.er.usgs.gov/queries/zmbyst.asp.

Would your project meet the scope of work and conditions of NWPs 51 or 52? [ ] Yes  [X] No

If you answered yes, the Corps will provide the PCN to the US Fish and Wildlife Service as
specified in NWP General Condition 31(d)(2) for its review and comments.

To ensure compliance with the Regional Conditions within the Fort Worth District,
in the State of Louisiana, in order for an authorization by a NWP to be valid, please
answer the following questions (for projects in Louisiana only):

1.

Does the activity cause the permanent loss of greater than 1/2 acre of seasonally inundated
cypress swamp and/or cypress-tupelo swamp? [ ] Yes [ ] No

If you answered yes to question 1. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Does the activity cause the permanent loss of greater than 1/2 acre of pine savanna, pine
flatwoods, and/or pitcher plant bogs? [ ] Yes [ ] No

If you answered yes to question 2. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Has the activity been determined to have an adverse impact upon a federal or state designated
rookery and/or bird sanctuary? [ ]Yes [ ]No

If you answered yes to question 3. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP 14 and would require an individual permit application.

Does the activity fell or impact by soil compaction any existing den or candidate den trees within
areas known to be occupied by the threatened Louisiana black bear? (Existing den trees are those
known to be used or have evidence of being used by a denning Louisiana black bear, regardless
of size, species, or proximity to water. Candidate den trees are defined as bald cypress and/or
tupelo gum with visible cavities, having a minimum diameter-at-breast-height of 36 inches, and

Page 11 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14


http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/unitedstates/tx.shtml
http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/unitedstates/tx.shtml
http://nas.er.usgs.gov/queries/zmbyst.asp

associated with rivers, lakes, streams, bayous, sloughs, or other waterbodies.) Additionally, does
the activity involve clearing within Louisiana black bear critical habitat? D Yes D No

If you answered yes to question 4. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by
a NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Does the project involve instream activities in the following waterways: Abita River and
tributaries; Abita River and tributaries; Amite River (LA Highway 37 at Grangeville to Port
Vincent); Bayou Bartholomew in Morehouse Parish; Bayou Boeuf and Bayou Rapides Tributaries
in Rapides Parish: (Bayou Clear, Brown Creek, Burney Branch, Castor Creek, Clear Creek, Haikey’s
Creek, Little Bayou Clear, Little Brushy Creek, Loving Creek, Little Loving Creek, Long Branch,
Mack Branch, Patterson Branch, Valentine Creek, and Williamson Branch), Bayou Rigolette
tributaries in Grant Parish (Beaver Creek, Black Creek, Chandler Creek, Clear Branch, Coleman
Branch, Cress Creek, Cypress Creek, Glady Hollow, Gray Creek, Hudson Creek, James Branch,
Jordon Creek, Moccasin Branch, and Swafford Creek); Bogue Falaya River and Tributaries, Bogue
Chitto River and Tributaries, Lake Borgne, Lake Ponchartrain and its tributaries, Lake Saint
Catherine, Little Lake, Tchefuncta River, Little Tchefuncta River, the Rigolets and West Pearl
River? [ ]Yes [ ]No

If you answered yes to question 5. above, notification of the District Engineer is required in
accordance with NWP GC 31 due to the occurrence of threatened or endangered species.

To the best of the applicant’s knowledge, is any excavated and/or fill material to be placed within
wetlands free of contaminants? [ ] Yes [ JNo [ ]N/A

If you answered no to question 6. above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by a
NWP 14 and would require an individual permit application.

Regional Condition 7 applies to work within the Louisiana Coastal Zone and/or the Outer
Continental Shelf off Louisiana, and therefore does not apply in the USACE Fort Worth District.
Work in these areas may require coordination with the USACE Galveston or New Orleans districts.

Does the activity adversely affect greater than 1/10 acre of wetlands, and/or adversely impact a
designated Natural and Scenic River, a state or federal wildlife management area, and/or refuge?

[Clyes [INo

If you answered yes to question 8. above, notification of the District Engineer is required in
accordance with NWP GC 31.

For activities involving the installation of a culvert, is twenty percent (20%) of the culvert
diameter (20 percent of the height of elliptical culverts) installed below the natural grade of the
stream. [ | Yes [ ]No

If you answered no to question 9 above, be aware that the project would not be authorized by a
NWP and would require an individual permit application.

Be aware that NWP 14, via disavowal of Coastal Zone certification by the Louisiana Department
of Natural Resources, is considered denied without prejudice within the Louisiana Coastal Zone.
Individual requests for approval under NWP 14 will be conditioned to require the applicant to

Page 12 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



obtain a Louisiana Department of Natural Resources determination/certification before the NWP is
valid.

Note: This specific regional condition for NWP 14 applies to work within the Louisiana Coastal
Zone and/or the Outer Continental Shelf off Louisiana, and therefore does not apply in the USACE
Fort Worth District. Work in these areas may require coordination with the USACE Galveston or
New Orleans districts.

Additional Discussion:

Page 13 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



Part 11: Project Information (Project No. SWF- )

Box 1 Project Name: Applicant Name

County Road 101 — US 79 to Chandler Road

Applicant Title Applicant Company, Agency, etc.
Williamson County, Texas

Mailing Address Applicant’s internal tracking number if any)

3151 S. E. Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX 78626

Work Phone with areacode | HOome Phone with area code | Fax # E-mail Address

512-943-3300

Relationship of applicant to property:
[ ]Jowner [ JPurchaser [ ]Lessee [X] Other: Owner's representative

Application is hereby made for verification that subject regulated activities associated with subject project qualify
for authorization under a USACE nationwide permit or permits as described herein. | certify that | am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, such
information is true, complete, and accurate. | further certify that | possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. | hereby grant to the agency to which this application is made the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed, in-progress, or completed work. | agree to start work only
after all necessary permits have been received.

Signature of applicant Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Box 2 Authorized Agent/Operator Name and Signature: (ran agent is acting for the applicant
during the permit process)

James Thomas, PWS, CWB

Agent/Operator Title Agent/Operator Company, Agency, etc.
Vice President HDR Engineering, Inc.

Mailing Address
4401 West Gate Blvd., Suite 400, Austin, TX 78745

E-mail Address
james.thomas@hdrinc.com

Work Phone with area code Home Phone with area code | Fax # Cell Phone #
512-912-5129 512-912-5158

I hereby authorize the above-named agent to act in my behalf as my agent in the processing of this application and to furnish,
upon request, supplemental information in support of this permit application. | understand that I am bound by the actions of
my agent, and | understand that if a federal or state permit is issued, I, or my agent, must sign the permit.

Signature of applicant Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

I certify that | am familiar with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, such information is true, complete, and accurate.

Signature of authorized agent Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Box 3 Name of property owner, if other than applicant:
D<] Multiple Current Owners (See Attachment H)

Owner Title Owner Company, Agency, etc.

Page 14 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Mailing Address

Work Phone with area code Home Phone with area code

Box 4 Project location, including street address, city, county, state, and zip code
where proposed activity will occur: County Road 101 between US 79 and Chandler Road
approximately 3-4 miles west of Taylor, Williamson County, Texas 76574 and 78634.

Nature of Activity (pescription of project; include all features; see instructions)
Roadway expansion and improvements.

PI’Oj ect Purpose (Description of the reason or purpose of the project; see instructions)
To provide safe and effective transportation and enhance mobility for the growing population
in Williamson County.

Has a delineation of waters of the U.S., including wetlands, been completed? (see instructions)
X] Yes, Attached [ ] No

If a delineation has been completed, has it been verified in writing by the USACE?

|:| Yes, Date of approved or preliminary jurisdictional determination (mm/dd/yyyy): USACE Project:

X] No

Are color photographs of the existing conditions available? X Yes, Attached [ | No
Are aerial photographs available? X] Yes, Attached [ ] No

|X| Multiple Single and Complete Crossings (If multiple single and complete crossings, check here and
complete the table in Attachment C)

Waterbody(ies) (if known; otherwise enter “an unnamed tributary to”):
Little Mustang Creek, Mustang Creek, North Fork Mustang Creek

Latitude & longitude (pecimal Degrees): Little Mustang Creek: 30.573 N, -97.4926 W; Mustang
Creek: 30.5847 N; -97.4977; North Fork Mustang Creek: 30.6016 N, -97. 5042.

USGS Quad map name(s): Taylor, Texas and Hutto, Texas

Watershed(s) and other location descriptions, if known: San Gabriel Watershed - 12070205

Directions to the project location: From Round Rock, Texas travel east on US 79 for
approximately 12 miles to County Road 101. From Taylor, Texas proceed west on US 79 for
approximately 3 miles to County Road 101.

Part I11: Project Impacts and Mitigation

Box 5 Reason(s) for Discharge into waters of the U.S.:
Temporary and permanent fill for roadway construction.

Type(s) of material being discharged and the amount of each type in cubic yards:
111 yds® of structural concrete and 967 yds® of embankment fill

Total surface area (in acres) of wetlands or other waters of the U.S. to be filled: 0.455

Page 15 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Indicate the proposed impacts to waters of the U.S. in ACRES (for wetlands and impoundments) and LINEAR
FEET (for rivers and streams), and identify the impact(s) as permanent and/or temporary for each waterbody
type listed below. For projects with multiple single and complete crossings, the table below should indicate the
cumulative totals of those single and complete crossings that require notification as outlined in Part I, GC
question 31, and would not determine the threshold for whether a project qualifies for a NWP. The table below is
intended as a tool to summarize impacts by resource type for planning compensatory mitigation and does not
replace the summary table of single and complete crossings in Attachment D for those projects with multiple
single and complete crossings.

Permanent Temporary
Waterbody Type Acres Linear feet Acres Linear feet
Non-forested wetland | 0.329 -- --
Forested wetland 0 -- 0 --
Perennial stream 0 0 0 0
Intermittent stream 0.126 238 0.335 898
Ephemeral stream 0 0 0 0
Impoundment 0 -- 0 --
Other: 0 0 0 0
Total: 0.455 238 0.335 898

Potential indirect and/or cumulative impacts of proposed discharge (if any):
N/A

Required drawings (see instructions):

Vicinity map: [X] Attached

To-scale plan view drawing(s): X Attached

To-scale elevation and/or cross section drawing(s): [X] Attached

Is any portion of the work already complete? [_] Yes X No
If yes, describe the work:

Box 6 Authority: (see instructions)
Is Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act for projects affecting navigable waters applicable?
|:| Yes |E NO (see Fort Worth District Navigable Waters list)

Is Section 404 of the Clean Water Act applicable? [X] Yes [ ]No

Box 7 Larger Plan of Development:

Is the discharge of fill or dredged material for which Section 10/404 authorization is sought
intended for a linear transportation project which is part of a larger plan of development?

|:| Yes |E NO (/17 yes, please provide the information in the remainder of Box 7)

Does the linear transportation project have independent utility in addition to the larger plan of
development (e.g., major arterial, through connection, etc.)? [ Yes [ ] No
If yes, explain: N/A

Page 16 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




If discharge of fill or dredged material is part of development, name and proposed schedule
for that larger development (start-up, duration, and completion dates): N/A

Location of larger development (If discharge of fill or dredged material is part of a plan of
development, a map of suitable quality and detail for the entire project site should be
included): N/A

Total area in acres of entire project area (including larger plan of development, where applicable): N/A

Box 8 Federally Threatened or Endangered Species (see instructions)
Please list any federally-listed (or proposed) threatened or endangered species or critical habitat
potentially affected by the project (use scientific names (i.e., genus species), if known):

None anticipated, see Attachment E.

Have surveys, using U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) protocols, been conducted?
[ ]Yes, Report attached  [X] No (explain): No suitable habitat so none necessary.

If a federally-listed species would potentially be affected, please provide a description and a
biological evaluation.
[ ] Yes, Report attached  [X] Not attached

Has Section 7 consultation been initiated by another federal agency?
[ ] Yes, Initiation letter attached [X] No

Has Section 10 consultation been initiated for the proposed project?
[ ] Yes, Initiation letter attached [X] No

Has the USFWS issued a Biological Opinion?
[ ] Yes, Report attached  [X] No
If yes, list date Opinion was issued (mm/dd/yyyy):

Page 17 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Box 9 Historic properties and cultural resources

Please list any historic properties listed (or eligible to be listed) on the National Register of Historic
Places which the project has the potential to affect:

To meet the requirements of the Texas Antiquities Code (Antiquities Permit No. 7694), a full
Phase 1 intensive pedestrian survey of the project area was conducted on 25-26 July 2016. A
review of the Texas Historic Commission’s (THC) Archeological Sites Atlas (Atlas) indicates
that, within a one-mile buffer zone, there have been three archaeological surveys conducted,
and one archaeological site (41WM767) has been recorded (Attachment F). According to the
Atlas, no Official Texas Historical Markers, Recorded Texas Historic Landmarks, previous
structure inventories, cemeteries, SALs, or NRHP eligible or listed resources or districts are
located within one mile of the project area. Authorization by SHPO for project to proceed was
received on 11/10/16.

Object . Comments/
ID Agency Report Title Contractor | Year Recommendations

19831 | TxDOT Intensive Archeological Survey of the Horizon ESI | 2011 TAC# 5788
Farm-to-Market Road 1660 Realignment
Project, Hutto, Williamson County,
Texas

4241 TDHPT = — 1976 —

13275 — — — = No survey information
available

Has an archaeological records search been conducted?
X Yes, Report attached in Attachment F [ ] No (explain):

Are any cultural resources of any type known to exist on-site?

[ Jyes [X]No

Has an archaeological pedestrian survey been conducted for the site?
X Yes, Report attached [ ] No (explain): Phase 1 report in production

Has Section 106 or SHPO consultation been initiated by another federal or state agency?
X Yes, Initiation letter attached [ ] No

Has a Section 106 MOA been signed by another federal agency and the SHPO?
[ ]Yes, Attached [X] No
If yes, list date MOA was signed (mm/dd/yyyy):

Box 10 Proposed Conceptual Mitigation Plan Summary (see instructions)

Measures taken to avoid and minimize impacts to waters of the U.S. (if any):
Stream crossings are to be spanned by bridges; temporary impacts will be restored.

Applicant proposes combination of one or more of the following mitigation types:
X Mitigation Bank [ ] On-site [ ] Off-site (Number of sites: ) [ ]None

Applicant proposes to purchase mitigation bank credits: <] Yes [_] No
Mitigation Bank Name: Steele Creek Mitigation Bank
Number of Credits: 1.30

Page 18 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Indicate in ACRES (for wetlands and impoundments) and LINEAR FEET (for rivers and streams) the total quantity
of waters of the U.S. proposed to be created, restored, enhanced, and/or preserved for purposes of providing
compensatory mitigation. Indicate mitigation site type (on- or off-site) and number. Indicate waterbody type
(non-forested wetland, forested wetland, perennial stream, intermittent stream, ephemeral stream,
impoundment, other) or non-jurisdictional (uplands®).

Mitigation
Site Type and Waterbody Type Created Restored Enhanced Preserved
Number

N/A

Totals:

! For uplands, please indicate if designed as an upland buffer.

Summary of Mitigation Work Plan (Describe the mitigation activities listed in the table above):
N/A; Proposed purchase of mitigation credits.

If no mitigation is proposed, provide a detailed explanation of why no mitigation would be
necessary to ensure that adverse effects on the aquatic environment are minimal: N/A

Has a conceptual mitigation plan been prepared in accordance with the USACE regulations and
guidelines?
X Yes, Attached [ ] No (explain):

Mitigation site(s) latitude & longitude (pecimal | USGS Quad map name(s):
Degrees): 31.2439° N, 96.3381° W Marquez, Texas

Other location descriptions, if known:
Lower Brazos River basin in northeast Robertson County.

Directions to the mitigation location(s): Steele Creek floodplain, approximately 5 miles west of
the City of Marquez, in Robertson County, Texas.

Box 11 Water Quality Certification (see instructions):

For Texas:

Does the project meet the conditions of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) Clean Water Act Section 401 certification for NWP 14? & Yes D No

Does the project include soil erosion control and sediment control Best Management Practices

(BMPs)? X Yes [ ]No

Does the project include BMPs for post-construction total suspended solids control?

Xyes [ INo

For Louisiana:
LDEQ has issued water quality certification for NWP 14 without conditions.

For Tribal Lands (*Indian Country™):
Does the project meet the conditions of the EPA water quality certification for NWPs?

[ Iyes [ ]No

Page 19 of 21 SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Box 12

List of other certifications or approvals/denials received from other
federal, state, or local agencies for work described in this application:

2016

Approval Identification . Date .
Agency Type? No. Date Applied Approved Date Denied
Texas Historical | Email from THC | Texas ‘222\25)1} ?&1 6
Commission / Hard copy Antiquities May 16, 2016 15 2016 (hgrd N/A
(THC) from THC Permit No. 7694 ’
copy
. . . Report
Texas _Hls_torlcal Email from THC Tex_as N Submitted NV a0
Commission / Hard copy Antiquities November 10 2016 N/A
(THC) from THC Permit No. 7694 '

2 Would include but is not restricted to zoning, building, and floodplain permits

Page 20 of 21

SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14




Part 1V: Attachments

Delineation of Waters of the U.S., Including Wetlands
Color Photographs

Summary Table of Single and Complete Crossings
Required Drawings/Figures

Threatened or Endangered Species Information
Historic Properties and Cultural Resources Information
Conceptual Mitigation Plan

. Other: List of Adjacent Landowners

TOMMOOw>

End of Form

Included

DA

Page 21 of 21

SWF Recommended Application Form - NWP 14



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Quitclaim Deed

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the County Judge to execute a Quitclaim Deed
abandoning a portion of CR 266.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount
Attachments

Quitclaim Deed
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM

Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/23/2017 10:41 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



QUITCLAIM DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS "
" KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON "

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER LICENSE NUMBER

That WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter referred to as Grantor, whether one or more,
for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable
consideration to Grantor in hand paid by the Larkspur Community Development, Inc., a Texas
corporation, whose address is 9111 Jollyville Road, Suite 111, Austin, Travis County, Texas 78759,
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is retained, either expressed or
implied, has Quitclaimed and does by these presents Bargain, Sell, Release and forever Quitclaim
unto Larkspur Community Development, Inc., a Texas corporation, hereinafter referred to as
Grantee, all of Grantor’s right, title, interest, claim and demand in and to those certain tracts or
parcels of land, situated in the County of Williamson, State of Texas, more particularly described in
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for any and all purposes.

This Quitclaim is made subject to the continued rights of existing utilities, if any, as provided by law,
and any required adjustment will be at no cost to the Grantor unless otherwise agreed between
Grantor and Grantee in writing. In addition, this Quitclaim is subject to all matters of public record
and to all easements, leases, agreements or licenses, or other interests which affect the property, and
to any matter which would be disclosed by title examination, survey, investigation or inquiry,
including but not limited to the rights of parties in possession.

THIS QUITCLAIM OF THE PROPERTY IS MADE ON AN “AS IS” BASIS, WITH ALL
FAULTS AND WITH ANY AND ALL LATENT AND PATENT DEFECTS. BY ACCEPTANCE
HEREOF, GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED UPON ANY
COVENANT, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, ORAL OR WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, BY GRANTOR OR BY ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF GRANTOR WITH RESPECT
TO THE PROPERTY, AND THAT NEITHER GRANTOR NOR ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF
GRANTOR HAS MADE ANY COVENANT, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, ORAL OR
WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF MERCHANTABILITY, MARKETABILITY,
PHYSICAL CONDITION, PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, VALUATION,
UTILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE. GRANTEE
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT GRANTEE HAS INSPECTED THE PROPERTY AND
THE PHYSICAL AND TOPOGRAPHIC CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY AND ACCEPTS
QUITCLAIM TO THE PROPERTY AS IS IN ITS EXISTING PHYSICAL AND TOPOGRAPHIC
CONDITION AND THAT GRANTEE ISRELYING ON GRANTEE’S OWN EXAMINATION OF
THE PROPERTY.

{W0728026.2}



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD for said purposes together with all and singular the rights, privileges,
and appurtenances thereto in any manner belonging unto Grantee forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the day of :
2017.

GRANTOR:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Dan A. Gattis
County Judge
STATE OF TEXAS b
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON b
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2017,

by Dan A. Gattis, Williamson County Judge, in the capacity and for the purposes and
consideration recited herein.

Notary Public, State of Texas

After recording, return to:

Larkspur Community Development, Inc.
9111 Jollyville Road, Suite 111

Austin, Texas 78759

{W0728026.2}



EXHIBIT “A”

Page 1 of 14

Land Surveyors, Inc.
8333 (Cross Park Drive
Austin, Texas 78754
Ofﬁce: 512.374.9722
Fax; 512.873-9743

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

BEING 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM H. MONROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 453, AND THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 269, BOTH IN
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIMASON COUNTY
ROAD 266 (R.O.W. VARIES), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 1/2” rebar found for the northeast corner of a 230.70 acre tract of land
conveyed to Caughfield Ranch Lid. by instrument of record in Doc. No. 2014074560 of the Official
Public Records of Williamson County, the southeast corner of Lot 2, Hamilton Subdivision, a
subdivision of record in Doc. No. 1993014740 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,
Texas, the northeast corner of a 4.01 acre tract of land conveyed to David Harp and Cynthia Marie
Caughfield Harp by instrument of record in Doc. No. 1996021719 of the Official Public Records of
Williamson County, and being in the westerly right-of-way line of said Williamson County Road
266, from which a 1/2” rebar found for an angle point in the north line of said 230.70 acre tract and
the south line of said Lot 2, Hamilton Subdivision, bears South 72°09°38” West a distance of 259.54
feet (record - South 72°09°38” West a distance of 259.54 feet) [Point of Commencing Coordinates:
Northing=10,202,718.53; Easting= 3,075,492.25];

THENCE North 58°49°44” East, crossing through the right-of-way of Williamson County Road 266,
a distance of 35.72 feet to a 1/2” rebar found for the northwest corner of a 3.16 acre tract of land
conveyed to the Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. by instrument of record in Doc. No.
2006040305 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, the southwest corner of a
5.94 acre tract of land conveyed to Carolyn Miller and Leonard Miller by deed of record in Volume
681, Page 342 of the Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas, and being in the easterly right-of-
way line of Williamson County Road 266,

THENCE South 10°30°51” East (record - South 10°30°51” East), along the west line of said 3.16
acre tract and the easterly right-of-way line of Williamson County Road 266, a distance of 30.38 feet
(record - 30.38 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found for the southwest corner of the 3.16 acre tract and the
northwest corner of a 1.43 acre tract of land conveyed to Chisholm Trail Special Utility District by
instrument of record in Doc. No. 2012071092 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,
Texas;

THENCE South 12°46°29 East (record - South 12°46°29” East), along the west line of said 1.43
acre tract and the easterly right-of-way line of Williamson County Road 266, a distance of 25.23 feet
(record - 25.23 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found for the southwest corner of the 1.43 acre tract and the
northwest corner of a 327.79 acre tract of land conveyed to Caughflield Ranch Ltd. by said
instrument of record in Doc. No. 2014074560 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,
Texas;

THENCE along the westerly line of said 327.79 acre tract and the easterly right-of-way line of
Williamson County Road 266, the following fifty one (51) courses:

{W0728026.2}
Exhibit A — Page 1 of 14



Page 2 of 14

1. South 12°46°29” East (record - South 12°46°29” East) a distance of 55.69 feet to steel fence
post found for corner;

2. South 13°15°16™ East a distance of 67.93 feet (record - South 13°15°16” East a distance of
67.93 feet) to al/2” rebar found,

3. South 17°57°38” East a distance of 192.26 feet (record - South 17°57°38 East a distance of
192.26 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

4. South 26°13°46 East a distance of 46.09 feet (record - South 26°13°46” East a distance of
581.24 feet) to a 1/2” rebar set with plastic cap which reads “Baseline Inc” for the POINT
OF BEGINNING [Point of Beginning Coordinates: Northing=10,202,337.87; Easting=
3,075,641.49];

5. South 26°13°46” East a distance of 535.15 feet (record - South 26°13°46” East a distance of
581.24 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

6. South 27°50°09” East a distance of 386.84 feet (record - South 27°50°09” East a distance of
386.84 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

7. South 29°06°17” East a distance of 437.83 feet (record - South 29°06°17” East a distance of
437.83 feet) to a 60d nail found;

8. South 36°52°51” East a distance of 53.64 feet (record - South 36°52°51” East a distance of
53.64 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

9. South 45°39°04” East a distance of 174.54 feet (record - South 45°39°04” East a distance of
174.54 feet) to a 60d nail found;

10. South 49°47°23” East a distance of 101.30 feet (record - South 49°47°23" East a distance of
101.30 feet) to a 60d nail found;

11. South 58°44°40” East a distance of 240.81 feet (record - South 58°44°40™ East a distance of
240.81 feet) to a 60d nail found;

12. South 61°47°42” East a distance of 242.11 feet (record - South 61°47°42” East a distance of
242.11 feet) to a 60d nail found;

13. South 62°46°02” East a distance of 79.62 feet (record - South 62°46°02> East a distance of
79.62 feet) to a 60d nail found;

14. South 63°36°05 East a distance of 22.35 feet (record - South 63°36°05” East a distance of
22.35 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

15. South 71°12°58> East a distance of 218.95 feet (record - South 71°12°58” East a distance of
218.95 feet) to a 60d nail found;

16. South 60°15°04” East a distance of 55.78 feet (record - South 60°15°04> East a distance of
55.78 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 2 of 14



17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22,

23;

24.

25

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Page 3 of 14
South 60°47°05” East a distance of 115.69 feet (record - South 60°47°05” East a distance of
115.69 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 54°51°18” East a distance of 71.89 feet (record - South 54°51°18” East a distance of
71.89 feet) to a 60d nail found;

South 57°20°46” East a distance of 51.68 feet (record - South 57°20°46” East a distance of
51.68 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 57°27°15” East a distance of 160.15 feet (record - South 57°27°15" East a distance of
160.15 feet) to a 60d nail found;

South 60°08°02” East a distance of 116.38 feet (record - South 60°08°02” East a distance of
116.38 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found,;

South 58°09°02” East a distance of 178.14 feet (record - South 58°09°02> East a distance of
178.14 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 58°37°10” East a distance of 215.17 feet (record - South 58°37°10” East a distance of
215.17 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 59°02°12” East a distance of 88.23 feet (record - South 59°02°12” East a distance of
88.23 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 58°49°06” East a distance of 139.71 feet (record - South 58°49°06” East a distance of
139.71 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 54°16°13” East a distance of 57.61 feet (record - South 54°16°13* East a distance of
57.61 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found,;

South 53°44°13” East a distance of 101.89 feet (record - South 53°44°13” East a distance of
101.89 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 36°08°55” East a distance of 82.59 feet (record - South 36°08°55” East a distance of
82.59 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 37°05°41” East a distance of 94.55 feet (record - South 37°05°41> East a distance of
94.55 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 36°40°10” East a distance of 136.61 feet (record - South 36°40°10” East a distance of
136.61 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 38°45°21” East a distance of 234.78 feet (record - South 38°45°21”" East a distance of
234.78 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 29°55°12” East a distance of 263.41 (record - South 29°55’12” East a distance of
263.41) feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 21°53°31” East a distance of 108.62 feet (record - South 21°53°31> East a distance of
108.62 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 3 of 14



34.

35,

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

Page 4 of 14
South 08°52°38” East a distance of 59.36 feet (record - South 08°52°38” East a distance of
59.36 feet) to a 60d nail found;

South 03°12°51” East a distance of 41.32 feet (record - South 03°12°51” East a distance of
41.32 feet) to a 60d nail found;

South 00°25°19” West a distance of 51.00 feet (record - South 00°25°19” West a distance of
51.00 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 09°04°57” West a distance of 84.09 feet (record - South 09°04°57” West a distance of
84.09 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 09°03°35” West a distance of 325.14 feet (record - South 09°03°35” West a distance
0f 325.14 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 04°18°06 West a distance of 59.61 feet (record - South 04°18°06™ West a distance of
59.61 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 03°58°46™ West a distance of 154.32 feet (record - South 03°58°46” West a distance
of 154.32 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 03°28712” West a distance of 45.34 feet (record - South 03°28°12” West a distance of
45.34 feet) to a 1/2” rebar set with plastic cap which reads “Baseline Inc”;

South 70°13°23” East a distance of 14.05 feet (record - South 70°13°23” East a distance of
14.05 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 00°48°25 West a distance of 132.62 feet (record - South 00°48°25” West a distance
of 132.62 feet) to a 60d nail found;

South 03°09°58” West a distance of 127.35 feet (record - South 03°09°58” West a distance
of 127.35 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 03°09°03” West a distance of 177.62 feet (record - South 03°09’03” West a distance
of 177.62 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

South 03°21°57” West a distance of 152.83 feet (record - South 03°21°57” West a distance
of 152.83 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 08°13°20” East a distance of 152.73 feet (record - South 08°13°20” East a distance of
152.73 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

South 08°37°57” East a distance of 75.27 feet (record - South 08°37°57" East a distance of
75.27 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 14°23°15” East a distance of 103.26 feet (record - South 14°23°15” East a distance of
103.26 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

South 17°11°25% East a distance of 443.82 feet (record - South 17°11°25” East a distance of
443.82 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree,

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 4 of 14



51

Page 5 of 14

South 24°25°57” East a distance of 93.03 feet (record - South 24°25°57” East a distance of
93.03 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

THENCE South 57°43°42” West, crossing through the right-of-way of Williamson County Road
266, a distance of 118.98 feet to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree in the westerly right-of-way of
Williamson County Road 266 and the easterly line of the 230.70 acre tract, from which a calculated
point in the approximate centerline of the South San Gabriel River, for the southeast corner of the
230.70 acre tract, and being in the north line of Lot 47, South San Gabriel Ranches, a subdivision of
record in Volume B, Pages 86-87 of the Plat Records of Williamson County, Texas, bears South
29°51°22” West (record - South 29°51°22” West), passing at a distance of 84.99 feet (record - 84.99
feet) a 1/2” rebar found, and continuing for a total distance of 200.88 feet (record — 200.88 feet);

THENCE along the easterly line of the 230.70 acre tract and the westerly right-of-way line of
Williamson County Road 266, the following fifty three (53) courses:

1.

10.

11.

North 13°14°54” West a distance of 286.23 feet (record - North 13°14°54” West a distance
of 286.23 feet) to a calculated point;

North 14°47°56” West a distance of 32.45 feet (record - North 14°47°56” West a distance of
32.45 feet) to a calculated point;

North 10°38°15” West a distance of 12.99 feet (record - North 10°38°15” West a distance of
12.99 feet) to a 60d nail found;

North 14°23°21” West a distance of 158.55 feet (record - North 14°23°21” West a distance
of 158.55 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

North 20°38°34” West a distance of 141.41 feet (record - North 20°38°34” West a distance
of 141.41 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

North 01°07°22” West a distance of 173.37 feet (record - North 01°14°59” West a distance
of 173.37 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 02°17°45” East a distance of 378.35 feet (record - North 02°17°45” East a distance of
378.35 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

North 00°33°19” East a distance of 242.63 feet (record - North 00°33°19” East a distance of
242.63 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 02°40°01” East a distance of 280.55 feet (record - North 02°40°01” East a distance of
280.55 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 67°58°02” East a distance of 11.20 feet (record - North 67°58°02” East a distance of
11.20 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 08°51°22” East a distance of 377.06 feet (record - North 08°51°22” East a distance of
377.06 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

12. North 04°05°37” West a distance of 39.38 feet (record - North 04°05°37” West a distance of

39.38 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 5 of 14



Page 6 of 14

13. North 12°10°36™ West a distance of 37.58 feet (record - North 12°10°36” West a distance of
37.58 feet) to a cotton spindle found;

14. North 12°11°02” West a distance of 25.73 feet (record - North 12°11°02” West a distance of
25.73 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

15. North 18°45°47” West a distance of 48.38 feet (record - North 18°45°47” West a distance of
48.38 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

16. North 24°39°36™” West a distance of 130.90 feet (record - North 24°39°36” West a distance
0f 130.90 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

17. North 32°09°56” West a distance of 298.43 feet (record - North 32°09°56” West a distance
of 298.43 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

18. North 43°21°48” West a distance of 165.76 feet (record - North 43°21°48 West a distance
of 165.76 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

19. North 33°10°54” West a distance of 89.81 feet (record - North 33°10°54” West a distance of
89.81 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

20. North 36°25°01” West a distance of 31.64 feet (record - North 36°25°01” West a distance of
31.64 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

21. North 33°36°25” West a distance of 99.11 feet (record - North 33°36°25” West a distance of
99.11 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

22. North 47°28°03” West a distance of 36.60 feet (record - North 47°28°03” West a distance of
36.60 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

23. North 51°53°59” West a distance of 181.09 feet (record - North 51°53°59” West a distance
of 181.09 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

24. North 56°53°38” West a distance of 47.23 feet (record - North 56°53°38” West a distance of
47.23 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

25. North 59°52°58” West a distance of 163.67 feet (record - North 59°52°58” West a distance
of 163.67 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

26. North 57°23°18” West a distance of 77.00 feet (record - North 57°23°18” West a distance of
77.00 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

27. North 55°41°55” West a distance of 36.69 feet (record - North 55°41°55” West a distance of
36.69 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

28. North 58°42°01” West a distance of 93.89 fect (record - North 58°42°01” West a distance of
93.89 fect) to a fence post found for corner;

29. North 58°00°16” West a distance of 134.29 feet (record - North 58°00°16” West a distance
of 134.29 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found;

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 6 of 14



30.

31.

32

33.

34.

35.

36.

37,

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

Page 7 of 14

North 57°57°23” West a distance of 40.97 feet (record - North 57°57°23” West a distance of
40.97 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 60°27°34” West a distance of 152.96 feet (record - North 60°27°34” West a distance
of 152.96 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 58°31°02” West a distance of 75.55 feet (record - North 58°31°02> West a distance of
75.55 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 57°33°51” West a distance of 25.25 feet (record - North 57°33°51” West a distance of
25.25 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 62°33°40” West a distance of 51.72 feet (record - North 62°33°40” West a distance of
51.72 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 57°47°47” West a distance of 84.10 feet (record - North 57°47°47” West a distance of
84.10 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 53°30°45” West a distance of 86.57 feet (record - North 53°30°45” West a distance of
86.57 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 65°26°10” West a distance of 64.92 feet (record - North 65°26°10” West a distance of
64.92 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 70°24°29” West a distance of 156.42 feet (record - North 70°24°29” West a distance
of 156.42 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 66°38°03” West a distance of 317.51 feet (record - North 66°37°21” West a distance
of 317.49 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 64°45°50” West a distance of 78.12 feet (record - North 64°45°50” West a distance of
78.12 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 62°17°41” West a distance of 75.26 feet (record - North 62°17°41” West a distance of
75.26 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 57°01°45” West a distance of 75.98 feet (record - North 57°01°45” West a distance of
75.98 feet) to a steel fence post found for corner;

North 51°43°04” West a distance of 165.73 feet (record - North 51°43°04” West a distance
of 165.73 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 51°52°18” West a distance of 50.97 feet (record - North 51°52°18” West a distance of
50.97 feet) to a 60d nail found in the base of a tree;

North 46°20°23” West a distance of 88.67 feet (record - North 46°20°23 West a distance of
88.67 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 41°51°07” West a distance of 79.68 feet (record - North 41°51°07” West a distance of
79.68 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 7 of 14



47.

48.

49.

50.

51,

52,

3.

Page 8 of 14

North 37°14°52” West a distance of 72.04 feet (record - North 37°14°52” West a distance of
72.04 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 34°23°40” West a distance of 77.70 feet (record - North 34°23°40” West a distance of
77.70 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 31°21°15” West a distance of 55.73 feet (record - North 31°21°15” West a distance of
55.73 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 29°39°15” West a distance of 485.42 feet (record - North 29°39°15” West a distance
of 485.42 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 24°35°10” West a distance of 227.32 feet (record - North 24°35°10” West a distance
of 227.32 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 26°04°17” West a distance of 148.94 feet (record - North 26°04° 17 West a distance
of 148.94 feet) to a fence post found for corner;

North 27°41°59” West a distance of 394.10 feet (record - North 27°41°59 West a distance
of 394.10 feet) to a 1/2” rebar found for the southeast corner of said 4.01 acre tract, from
which a 1/2” rebar set with plastic cap which reads “Baseline Inc” for an angle point in the
east line of the 4.01 acre tract and the westerly right-of-way line of Williamson County Road
266, bears North 28°15°32 West a distance of 33.11 feet (record - North 28°15°32” West a
distance of 33.11 feet);

THENCE North 63°46°14” East, crossing through the right-of-way of Williamson County Road 266,
a distance of 46.09 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

This tract contains 7.113 acres of land, more or less, out of the William H. Monroe Survey, Abstract
Number 453, and the Henry Garmes Survey, Abstract no. 269, both in Williamson County, Texas.

Bearing Basis: Texas State Plane Coordinates, Central Zone, NAD 83\96CORS.

S/Aw—/é-«.d #1shg

J. Scott Laswell Date
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
State of Texas No. 5583

File: S:\Projects\Caughfield Tract\Docs\Field Notes\County Road 266_fn.doc

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 8 of 14



LoT 2

(6.00 ACRES)
HAMILTON SUBDIVISION
DOC. glg, 1993014740

.......

N:10,202,718.53
E:3,075,492.25

POINT OF
COMMENCING)
______/‘—'_\_ﬁ%?ﬂ%;&

— /7 —

l

5.94 ACRES
CAROLYN MILLER
LEONARD MILLER

VOL. 681, PG. 342

D.R.W.C.T.

23.33 ACRES
CAROLYN MILLER
DOC. NO. 2007015006

O.P.RW.C.T.

3. S
ICHISHOLM TRNL“S\;E&T?JHUTY DISTRICT] meNAngc'aigP?E.‘oEo%%‘%;“E =
e SR
CYNTHIA MARIE CAUGHFIELD HARP
I DOC. NO. 1996021719
0.P.R.W.C.T. -
! =
g 9
. 59
! B2 8%
46.09' g/
L L E50756445 Fras
- s(&?-;lz'os'wﬂ*-‘ﬂ ,: POINT OF
2 BEGINNING
a V]
> ]
E ) 2% 327.79 ACRES
:"*__‘ 45,"5 CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.
Ch 30 DOC. NO. 2014074560
Z mE 0.P.R.W.C.T.
gm
230.70 ACRES i
CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD. ol
DOC. NO. 2014074560 7.113
0.P.R.W.C.T. . = 1 acrEs
S
2452
gSg = GRAPHIC SCALE
“ 12 I — e —
s = 2 200 100 0 200 o
s aaenlls IN FEET 5
s EERR B ¥
#. e Jm'u e E ]
A Do a X3
ot 488 “ 1z len
"
k4
'ul"’
S
— - - _ steer 9 MATCHLINE
SHEET 10
w
ke
SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.
OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM MRS T
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND i e el A
THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. Firm Registration Certificate #10015100
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, scott-baseline@austin.7.com
AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY | e iroecicuonedovgicn 6 whd T
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Scale (For): __1'=700 | Scale (vert): 09 of 14
Date:  04/19/16 | Checked By: RLW [ Drawn By: JSL

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 9 of 14



CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.
DOC. NO. 2014074560
0.P

(]
4 W
|
z? _:%
z i {
mm
28
et
3}
(=3
%
3
-
¢ 5
)
30
=
- o
E)
N
-]
-
3
230.70 ACRES

?
200 100 0 200
IN FEET §
(5
7.113
ACRES
<

— sueer o MATCHLINE
SHEET 10

GRAPHIC SCALE

327.79 ACRES
CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.

DOC. NO. 2014074560

0.P.R.W.C.T.
<,
AN 2
vvvvvvv e %%‘
2z %,
E4 S, 7
B \G.%,
Q) % 17) ‘ﬁ'! ] M,‘y
PN L
N4 NS Ak eI
M@ﬁ & 4:‘%) i?/i Wﬁ g5
s p 2,
wtt s N\ e,
# B <%
e 52
ST 70N
5%
Py )
2> S
LEGEND e A 2
e 53 TN 4
o 1/2" REBAR FOUND f’%b'é;’fe- » z
A NAIL FOUND %y &N
o] FENCE POST FOUND FOR CORNER of
o 1/2" REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP o) A
WHICH READS “BASELINE INC” k4 3.

A CALCULATED POINT s %

() RECORD INFO. PER DOC. NO. 2013046424, O.P.R.WC.T, ‘Go 4
DRWCT.  DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS MATCHLINE sheer 10 5 ,?
PRWCT.  PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS SHEET 1 T e &
ORWCT.  OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS &

OPRWCT.  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS @
O\ N\l

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.

OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM Pﬂgj’;isgggfmt:gﬁvimmmsmwcs
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND kil elidondlon i
THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. Firm Registration Certificate #10015100
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, scott-basaline@austin. r.com
AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY ﬁ:;ﬁm‘“@*”‘w‘mfm”{;r SHEET
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Scale (Hor): __1"=200' | Scale (Vert): 10 of 14
Date: 04/19/16 [ Checked By: RLW | Drawn By: 1L

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 10 of 14




9

MATCHLINE srieer 10
SHEET

286
11 “

E— e
200 100

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 200
IN FEET

327.79 ACRES

CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.

DOC. NO. 2014074560
0.P.R.W.C.T.

S
\{'s\r
AN 4
%3 %’b.o?\
7 AN
NN
2\ %o s, -
CAUGHFIELD. RANGH, LTD R
DOC. NO. 2014074560 O J.Loﬂ”& 489
OPR. T2 N\ 1, b o368 xo-
.%@;L.@ 2 Wit 459
SN
)
3 ,’3‘ %
970, _
fios
s % E
7.113 %0
ACRES| 4!
T
A e
y A@
5 . W
yott %’gﬂ& %ﬂﬁ‘-ﬁé U?‘i?ﬂ
s “@\ie
=\e %
_______ APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE 2% 14 ';‘,:—’"
wo
2 ]
s x0- ERA R
st G
1 st
MATCHLINE st 11 e
SHEET 12 T 4
o
B |
SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.
OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM PR N SRR e S e
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND R
THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. Firm Registration Certificate #10015100
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, scot-baseline@austin.r.com
AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY | Prosicughieaiona 56 nediivg e
] | Layer State:
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Scole (or. =200 | Sce (vert: 11 of 14
Date: 04/19/16 |Ched:sd5y:RLW |DrawnBy:.19L
{W0728026.2}

Y

Exhibit A — Page 11 of 14



I
3 4

o XY4 3
(w'eet

MATCHLINE sheer 11
—  "SHEET 12

230.70 ACRES
CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.
DOC. NO. 2014074560

il

Yty
s

S
A

OP.RW.C.T. e
¥ GRAPHIC SCALE
?
200 100 0 200
IN FEET
S
327.79 ACRES
CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.
DOC. NO. 2014074560
OP.RW.C.T.
,csl":f,gﬁ-*
LEGEND
o 1/2" REBAR FOUND
A NAIL FOUND
0 FENCE POST FOUND FOR CORNER
o 1/2" REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP
WHICH READS "BASELINE INC”
A CALCULATED POINT
() RECORD INFO. PER DOC. NO. 2013046424, O.P.RMW.C.T.
DR.WCT.  DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
PRWCT.  PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
ORWCT.  OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
OPRWCT.

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

__ sHeer 12 MATCHLINE
SHEET 13

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES

OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND
THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,

BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES
8333 CROSS PARK DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78754
OFFICE: 512.374.9722 FAX: 512.873.9743
Firm Registration Certificate #10015100

scott-baseline@austin.rr.com
AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY [ ek ""'""C"Ifw"f;;z__@ SHEET
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Saale (Hor): __1=200 | Saale (vert): 12 of 14
Date: 04/19/16 | Checked By: RLW | Drawn By: J5L

{W0728026.2}
Exhibit A — Page 12 of 14




__ sHeer 12MATCHLINE
SHEET 13

SsN g R
& &
W’U g i
259 -4 —_— —_
ﬂ&ﬂy %ﬁt% N
43% S
33
5] .
Y. I~J]7.113
230.70 ACRES S;:«a E ACRES
CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD. T N
. DOC. NO. 2014074560 L4 € |35
OP.RW.C.T. o -
o & I3 327.79 ACRES
49 % CAUGHFIELD RANCH, LTD.
g [mm DOC. NO. 2014074560
>3 O.P.RWC.T.
E . ’
o8
N
§

/ ;
\

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RANCHES]
VOL. B, PG. B6—87
P.R.W.C.T.
/

LOT 45

200

/

/
/

/

10.00 ACRES
A.S. EVENT CENTER
DOC. NO. 2003090619

GRAPHIC SCALE

ey —
200

100 0
IN FEET

A

LOT 44 \

&
Al

BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES
OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES
8333 CROSS PARK DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78754
OFFICE: 512.374.9722 FAX: 512.873.9743
Firm Registration Certificate #10015100
scott-baseline@austin.rr.com

THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY ;’;:A}Dm”“s‘a"?“ﬁe”‘w‘“‘lf”‘“’-“‘? SHEET
3 yer State:
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Scale (Hor.): __1'=200 | Scole (Vert): 13 of 14
Date: 04/19/16 | Checked By: RLW [ Drawn By: J5L

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 13 of 14



LINE TABLE LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH LINE BEARING LENGTH
L N 58°49'44" A L4 | s 0837'57" € 75.27
L2 S 10'30'51" 30,38 | (41) [s 0837'57" E 75.27"
L2 S 1030°51° € 30.38" 42 | 5142315"E | 103.26'
L2 S 12'46'20" E 25,23 L42) 15" 103.26"
L3) |5 1246'20" E 25.23' L43_ | s 2425'57°E | 9303
L4 S 1246'20" E 55,69" (L43) [ s 24928'57" € 93,03'
L4) | 51246'20" € 2 | L44 [sS574342" w | 11898
L S 1315'16" E 67.93 L45_ | N 14'47'56" W 32.45'
L5) 5 131516" E 67,93 L45) | N 14'47'56" W 3245
L S 175738 E | 192.26' L46 | N 1038°15" W 12.99"
16) | s175738" £ | 192.26' [ (C48) "N 103815" w | 1200 |
L S 3652'51" E 53.64° L47 N 14723'21" W 158.55" |
7) S '51" 53.64' | (L47) | N 142321" w | 158,55
LB S 45739'04" E f L48 '34" W | 141417
j.gi S 4539'04" E | 174,54’ [N 2038°34" W | 141 401._
L S 49" N .30' | N 67'58'02° E 11.2¢
.19 S 40°47°23" 101.30' - N 67'58'02" € 11.20'
L S 58'44'40" E | 240.81' | 37 ]
L10) [ 5 5844’40 240.81" (L50) | N 0405'37" W | 39.38'
] S 624802 79.62 51| N1Z1056 ;
L) | s 6246'02" E 79.62' L51) | N 1210'36" W :
L S 8336'05" ! L52 N 1241'02" W 25.73"
) [ S 6336'05" E 22.35' [(52) [ n1z1102" w 25.73'
L S 6015°04" E 55.78" L53 47" W 48,38"
L13) | s 6015'04" 55.78' [ (53] | N 1e45'47” W | 4838
L14 [ s 604705" E | 115.69° L54 [ N 24730'36" W { 130.90' |
Li .) S 60°47°05" £ | 115.69" _(j;! N 24'39'36" W | 130.90'
s T .89 331054 :
[ {L15) [ s 545118 E 71.89" [ (055) [N 3310'54" w | Bo.81
L18 S 57°20'46" E 51.68' L56 N _36%25'1" W 3
L16) | S 67'20'46" £ | 51.68° | (56) | N 3e25" W | 3164
L17 S 572715" E 160,15 L57 N 33'36'25" W 99.11'
[ ;) S 5727'15" E 160.15" ﬁ:) 25" 99,11"

L | S 60'08'02" E | 2 4728°03" W | 36.60° |
(018 s 600802 E | 38" [ (ts8) | w3660 |
L9 | S 5809'02" E | 178.14 L59 '38" 47.23
(L18) | s 58°00°02" € | 17814 [ ((58) |'n se53'38" w | 4703
(30| 5 590212 € ; 60 i 7700

S 5902'12" E ! N 5723'18" 77.00"
L21 S 58'49'06" E | 139.71° L61 | N 56'41'56" W | 36.69"
L21 s 40" O™ v L_:;) N 4P EE" [ 69"
(53 P £ : ST 09
) T e eazorw s |
L23 S 53'44'13" E 101.89' | L83 N 580016" W | 134.29' |
L23) | s 534413" E 101.89' L63) | N 58'0016" W [ 134.20"
(24| s 36'08'55" 82.50" L64 | N 575723 W |  40.97
L24) |s '55" 82.59" L64) | N 57'57'23" W 40.97'
L25 S 3705'41° E 94.55° | L6S S 58'31'02° E 75.55'
[25) | s 3708 94,55" [ (Les, 3t ;
26| 5 36'40'10° E 136.61" L66 | N 5733'51" W | 25.25
126) | s 136,61° L66) | N 57:33'51" W 3
L27 31 108.62" 167 | N 623340° W | 5172
127) S 21I3¥N" E | 108.62' L6: N 62'33'40" W 51.72'
L28 59,36' | L6B | N 574747° W
(28) | s os5238" E 59.36" | (LBB) | N 574747° W | 84.10°
L29 51" 41,32" L68 N 53'30°45" W -
29) | s 032's”" € 41.32' [(LB9) [ N 5330°45" w 86.57"
130 | s 00725'19" W ' L70 | N 6526'10° W 64.92"
(L30) '19" W 51.00' (L70) | N 85%26'10" 3
[¥]] S 090457 W 84,09 L71 | N B4'45'50° W | 7812
L31) i 84,09 L71) | N 84'45'50" W 782"
132__| 5 0418°08" W 59,61" L7 N 41" W | 75.26'
[ (32) [ s oa8'os” w 61 L7 N 821741" W | 752¢'
L33 48" W | 154.32° L7 N 57°0145" W | 75.08"
[T(33) ['s 0358746 W | 154,32 L7 N 570145" W | 75.08"
L34 S 032812" W 45,34' L74 N 51°43'04" W 3
[ (L34) [s o32812" w 45.34" L74) [ N 5143'04" W 165.73"
L35 | s 70M3%23" € 14,05 L75 N 51'52'18" W 50.07"
[ (35] | s 701323 € 14,05" L75) | N 515218" W | 50.97
L36_ | 5 00'48'25" W 1 L76 | N 462023 W | 88.67
jg! 48" 132.62' -;:i N 43-20'2;';_' W1 a7
S 03'09'58" W 127.35' L N 4151'07" W 79.68'
L37) 03'09'58" 35" L77) | N 915107 W y
138 | 5 0309'03" W | 177.82° L78 ; ;
" {38) s o3os'03" w | 177.62° [ {78 's2” W | 72.04
L39 ¥ 152.83' 79 | N 342340° W | 7770
(39) | s o32r's7” w | 15283 j:;: N 342340° W | 77.70
L40 ] 152,73 g 1
S 081320° € | 15273 :(g! 15" 3
{8) | N 2815'32" w 3311
LB2 | N 634614° E 46,00"

[BEARING BASIS: TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD 83/96 CORS]

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD

NOTES

OF 7.113 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE WILLIAM
H. MUNROE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 453 AND
THE HENRY GARMES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.
269, BOTH IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,

BASELINE LAND SURVEYORS, INC.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES
8333 CROSS PARK DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78754
OFFICE: 512.374.9722 FAX: 512.873.9743
Flrm Registration Certificate #10015100
scolt-baseline@austin.rr.com

AND BEING A PORTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY | e Vrojecsicaghfieliong|CR 266 Mo dvg SHEET
. | Layer State:
ROAD NO. 266 (R.0.W. VARIES). Scal (or):___1°=200 | Scale (Vert): 14 of 14
Date: _0/19/16___| Checked By: RLW | Drawn By: J5L

{W0728026.2}

Exhibit A — Page 14 of 14




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

PEC Easement

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a PEC Utility Easement
relocating a PEC electric line approximately 6' north of existing line.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

Attachments
PEC Utility Easement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/23/2017 10:44 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



UTILITY EASEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS 8
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 8

That WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, a political subdivision, for and in consideration of ONE
DOLLAR ($1.00) in hand paid by PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. of Johnson City,
Texas, has granted, sold, and conveyed and by these presents does grant, sell, and convey unto Pedernales
Electric Cooperative, Inc. an easement and right-of-way as hereinafter described for the purpose of an
electric distribution line consisting of variable number of wires, and all necessary or desirable
appurtenances (including poles made of wood, metal or other materials, telephone and cable television
wires, props, guys, and anchors) over, across and upon the following described lands located in
Williamson County, Texas, to-wit:

Being 74.18 acres of land, more or less, in Williamson County, Texas, as described
on instrument recorded in Volume/Document No 2015056154, Official Property
Records of Williamson County, Texas.

Location of right-of-way and easement hereby conveyed shall be limited to a strip of land twenty (20) feet
in width, being ten (10) feet on each side of the centerline of the facilities as built, with guying easements
as needed, as generally shown on the area included on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated
herein for all pertinent purposes. Exhibit “A” is provided for general illustrative purposes; easement
location shall be determined upon construction.

Together with the right of ingress and egress over Grantor’s adjacent lands to or from said right-of-way
for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, hanging new wire on, maintaining
and removing said lines and appurtenances; the right to relocate within the limits of said right-of-way; the
right to remove from said lands all trees and parts thereof, or other obstructions which endanger or may
interfere with the efficiency of said lines or their appurtenances.

Grantor warrants that Grantor is the owner of said property and has the right to execute this easement.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described easement and rights unto Pedernales Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and their successors and assigns, until said easement and rights shall be relinquished.

Grantor, Grantor’s heirs and legal representatives do hereby bind themselves to warrant and forever
defend all and singular the above described easement and rights unto Pedernales Electric Cooperative,

Inc. their successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof.

[signature page follows]

371541bk

"ON 199B4/PUD [eNUIA

'ON J8pJO YI0M

ON 190V

:aweN JaumQ Auadoid



WITNESS my hand this day of , 20

GRANTOR:

Williamson County

By:

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dan A. Gattis,
Williamson County Judge, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein
expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of

, 201

Notary Public in and for
The State of

Please Return to:

371541bk



EXHIBIT A

DAM 7 MODERNIZATION
PEC OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

\\\\\\\\\\\ s -
WCAD NO. R407590 <= AT
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

B\

1
)

Will Wilson
Property

11
]
4

Pole 428216

—=  [to be removed
Williamson

: County Property

)’/ / /
/

/fj

Golf Course
EXISTING 100-YEAR PI’Operty

FLOODPLA\N\

UBCWCID
Property

[/
//g/ﬁ

=

/
)
/

\%x\ VAN — T N~

LEGEND: A 0 50" 100’
e e e—]
N SCALE IN FEET
—oe———— PROPOSED OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
— — — — PROPOSED PEC CENTERLINE EASEMENT (10° OFFSET)
— w———— EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE
——————— EXISTING PEC EASEMENT (ASSUMED 10’ OFFSET)

PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF CHRISTINA STANARD P.E.
TEXAS NO: 110327 ON DATE: 12/5/2015

IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING_OR_PERMIT_PURPOSES.




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

District Attorney Emergency Requests
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on multiple emergency requests for the District Attorney's Office.

Background

The DA is requesting:

1) Salary increases for three new positions approved by the court for FY 17

2) One full time Discovery Clerk

3) Authorization to move money from Law Enforcement Unallocated to OT to allow Investigators additional work
time on cases

Total funding impact is $49,705.39 (please see attached for breakdown)

All items effective and prorated as of April 1st, 2017.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
DA Emerg Request

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:59 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 02/23/2017 11:20 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



SALARY INCREASES FOR THREE POSITIONS:

PCN

Current

Reguested Start Date Difference

Prorated 1/2 year

B40 1319 $93,505.01 $100,831.12 2/1/2017 $7,326.11 $3,663.06
B37 71 $80,665.09 $100,831.36 3/1/2017 $20,166.27 $10,083.14
B36 1321 $76,789.46 $85,000.00 4/1/2017 $8,210.54 $4,105.27
$35,702.92 $17,851.46
FICA $1,365.64
RETIREMENT $2,386.74
Total requested for Salary Increases $21,603.84
NEW POSITION REQUEST:
Unallocated Total Prorated 1/2 year
B18 Discovery Clerk S 31,521.23 S 7,879.77 S 39,401.00 S 19,700.50
FICA S 1,507.09
Bottom of the grade is $31,521.23; requesting additional unallocated RETIREMENT S 2,633.96
to bring this salary up to 539,401 INSURANCE S 4,260.00
Total Requested for New Position ) 28,101.55
OVERTIME REQUEST:
Requesting Overtime Monies to work three investigators 8 hours every weekend between now and September 30th
If approved a transfer would be made from unallocated law enforcements salaries to the overtime line item
Total Requested for Overtime $ -

TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST FROM COURT:

$49,705.39




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff

Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement with Wellspring United Methodist Church (traffic control at Church on Williams Dr.)

Background
This agreement gives permission for Wellspring UMC to contract County Deputies in a private capacity.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Wellspring UMC

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:08 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 02/22/2017 04:24 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



STATE OF TEXAS § VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
§ AGREEMENT WITH

§ NON-GOVERNMENTAL

§ ORGANIZATION

§ REGARDING OFF-DUTY

§

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON CONTRACTING OF COUNTY DEPUTIES

This Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Non-Governmental Organization
Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County Deputies (hereinafter, the “AGREEMENT”)
is entered into by and between the company/organization set forth on the signature page
below (hereinafter, “NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION”) in the State of
Texas, and Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County Law Enforcement Agency set forth on
the signature page below (hereinafter, “LEA”).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION to contract in a private capacity DEPUTIES of
the LEA (hereinafter “DEPUTIES”), while DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the
COUNTY, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. It is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, the DEPUTIES’ primary responsibility
is the enforcement of Federal and State laws and COUNTY Ordinances or
Regulations to protect life and property and to keep the peace. The DEPUTIES
are not allowed to enforce NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION policies
or rules. DEPUTIES are at all times subject to the rules and policies of the LEA.
NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION expressly acknowledges and
agrees that such DEPUTIES are at all times independent contractors of the
NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION when contracted by the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION.

2. It is understood by the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION that the
COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any time its permission for the
DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity (including the right to terminate
this agreement at any time). If the permission of the COUNTY is withdrawn,
the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to terminate its
contracting relationships with DEPUTIES. The NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, as part of this AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and hold
harmless the COUNTY from any liability or claim for damages in the event such
permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY.

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES contracting with the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL  ORGANIZATION, the NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION shall obtain a comprehensive general liability insurance policy

1



from a company authorized to do business in the State of Texas with minimum
amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per occurrence for property damage,
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per person, and Three Hundred

Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence for personal injury. COUNTY
SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

4. The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on the_ Ml 1 2007 .
20 and shall terminate on September 30, 20/ / . Any extension of this
AGREEMENT must be set forth in writing and signed by both parties.

5. State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work
must be both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec.
1702.322(A) & (B)(i). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not
conduct “off-duty” work.'

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with
automobile liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance
with Section 612.005(b) of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable
laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION for the
reimbursement amounts for deputy vehicle usage at the rate of $12.00 per hour
per vehicle (to cover NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION’s fair share of
costs for fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance).

8. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to log and maintain all times
that vehicles are allotted to off-duty work, whether actually used or parked, for
each vehicle used by DEPUTIES on a monthly basis. NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION shall provide such vehicle time records to COUNTY and LEA
no later than the last day of the end of each month in which vehicle usage occurs.
COUNTY will invoice based on the total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph
7, and NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION will pay such invoice within
ten (10) days of the invoice date. Reporting must be submitted to:

LEA: At the address set forth on signature page below.

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Finance Director
710 Main Street, Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

9. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees that it shall pay deputies
directly and file 1099 forms with the Internal Revenue Service.

't is the commissioners court that sets what compensation (and benefits) deputies are entitled to, which affects
eligibility for off-duty work. Tex. Local Gov't Code § 152.011.
2



10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall
act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures
or associates of one another.

11.Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any
legal defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers,
employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third
party. COUNTY does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the
availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State
of Texas and of the United States.

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:

Name of Organizatjon: //4/{,,52’:, ’Q’L’“”L’/’ Lo, ded /}Z,_‘\/'}’, 2 AT 54 wreh
/

: — 7
Printed Name: /\'/)g, ). Tedllong St
7
/)
Title: [ a8

Date: i/ 8 ,2077

WILLIAMSON COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY:

Name of Office: _ ey §E

Printed Name of Official: ooty X Q)(\oc\\{
Signature of Official: /= (%/

Date:  2-74-)7) .20

Address of Office: 508 S. Rock St.
Georgetown , TX 78626




WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

By:
Dan A. Gattis,
Williamson County Judge &

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 Main Street, Suite 105

Georgetown, Texas 78626




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff

Submitted For: Robert Chody Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement with Austin White Lime Company (Plant property on McNeil Rd.)

Background
This agreement gives permission for Austin White Lime Company to contract County Deputies in a private capacity.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Austin White Lime Company

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:08 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 02/22/2017 04:37 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



STATE OF TEXAS §  VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
§  AGREEMENT WITH

§ NON-GOVERNMENTAL

§  ORGANIZATION

§  REGARDING OFF-DUTY

§

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON CONTRACTING OF COUNTY DEPUTIES

This Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Non-Governmental Organization
Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County Deputies (hereinafter, the “AGREEMENT”)
is entered into by and between the company/organization set forth on the signature page
below (hereinafter, “NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION”) in the State of
Texas, and Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County Law Enforcement Agency set forth on
the signature page below (hereinafter, “LEA”).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION to contract in a private capacity DEPUTIES of
the LEA (hereinafter “DEPUTIES”), while DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the
COUNTY, it is hereby agreed as follows:

L. Tt is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, the DEPUTIES’ primary responsibility
is the enforcement of Federal and State laws and COUNTY Ordinances or
Regulations to protect life and property and to keep the peace. The DEPUTIES
are not allowed to enforce NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION policies
or rules. DEPUTIES are at all times subject to the rules and policies of the LEA.
NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION expressly acknowledges and
agrees that such DEPUTIES are at all times independent contractors of the
NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION when contracted by the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION.

2. Itis understood by the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION that the
COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any time its permission for the
DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity (including the right to terminate
this agreement at any time). If the permission of the COUNTY is withdrawn,
the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to terminate its
contracting relationships with DEPUTIES. The NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, as part of this AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and hold
harmless the COUNTY from any liability or claim for damages in the event such
permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY.

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES contracting with the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL  ORGANIZATION, the NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION shall obtain a comprehensive general liability insurance poiicy

1




from a company authorized to do business in the State of Texas with minimum
amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per occurrence for property damage,
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per person, and Three Hundred

Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence for personal injury. COUNTY
SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

4. The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on the February14,
2017 and shall terminatc on September 30, 2017 . Any extension of this
AGREEMENT must be set forth in writing and signed by both parties.

5. State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work
must be both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec.
1702.322(A) & (B)(i). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not
conduct “off-duty” work.’

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with
automobile liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance
with Section 612.005(b) of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable
laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION for the
reimbursement amounts for deputy vehicle usage at the rate of $12.00 per hour
per vehicle (to cover NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION’s fair share of
costs for fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance).

8. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to log and maintain all times
that vehicles are allotted to off-duty work, whether actually used or parked, for
cach vehicle used by DEPUTIES on a monthly basis. NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION shall provide such vehicle time records to COUNTY and LEA
no later than the last day of the end of each month in which vehicle usage occurs.
COUNTY will invoice based on the total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph
7, and NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION will pay such invoice within
ten (10) days of the invoice date. Reporting must be submitted to:

LEA: At the address set forth on signature page below.

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Finance Director
710 Main Street, Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

9. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees that it shall pay deputies
directly and file 1099 forms with the Internal Revenue Service.

!t is the commissioners court that sets what compensation (and benefits) deputies are entitled to, which affects
eligibility for off-duty work. Tex. Local Gov't Code § 152.011.

2




10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall
act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures
or associates of one another.

11.Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any
legal defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers,
employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third
party. COUNTY does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the
availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State
of Texas and of the United States.

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:

Name of Organization: Austin White Lime Company

Signature: sa;,/,ub ﬂm

Printed Name: Sue Ridew

Title: Re [/ Rasi, ﬂ\magaf“

Date: )ré_bm/\ar\(/ ¥ ,20 17

WILLIAMSON COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY:

Name of Office: - SNe i\ £
Printed Name of Official: ’?O‘D\f )V Q)(\O é\\\
Signature of Official: ﬂ ( //)

Date: ] - ,1);' / 7 , ZOQ

Address of Office: 508 S. Rock St.
Georgetown , TX 78626




WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

By:
Dan A. Gattis,
Williamson County Judge &

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 Main Street, Suite 105

Georgetown, Texas 78626




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Sheriff's Office Retention

Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the Sheriff's Office to increase the budgeted salary amount
for the position of Quartermaster, Position # 1235, in the Sheriff's Office and discuss (1) the reason for the payment
in excess of the budgeted amount is being offer to the employee, including the public purpose that will be served
by making the excess payment; and (2) the exact amount of the excess payment, the sources of the payment, and
the terms for distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served by making the
excess payment.

Background

The retention policy allows a Department Head or Elected Official to increase the salary of a position up to 10% for
retention if approved by Commissioner's Court following a public hearing.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
S0 1235

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:09 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 02/22/2017 08:03 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Retention Request

An increase in pay that is awarded to an employee as an incentive to retain them in their current position
when the employee has received a bona-fide job offer from another department or employer or there is a
high risk that the employee will be recruited or seek employment for a similar position with another
employer/department with a higher salary.

Commissioners Court

Position Number 1235 02/28/2017

Date
Position Title Quartermaster
Department Department/Office
Head/Elected Robert Chody Sheriff Office
Official
Budgeted Salary |37,995.64
Requested
Salary 41,795.21

Total Increase 3799.564
Total Percent

0,
Increase 10%
Source of unallocated
Payment
Terms of
Distribution added to salary

REASON THE PAYMENT IN EXCESS OF THE BUDGETED AMOUNT IS BEING OFFERED TO THE
EMPLOYEE, INCLUDING THE PUBLIC PURPOSE THAT WILL BE SERVED BY MAKING THE EXCESS
PAYMENT

Employee has received a job offer from another agency for a similar position. Retaining the employee in this position
will ensure continuation of services without the need to train a new employee.


kaylan.diederich
Typewritten Text
Retention Request

kaylan.diederich
Typewritten Text


Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Sheriff's Office Retention

Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Sheriff’s Office to increase the budgeted salary
amount for the position of Quartermaster, position # 1235, in the Sheriff's Office from the budgeted annual salary
amount of $37,995.64 to the increased salary amount of $41,795.21.

Background

The retention policy allows a Department Head or Elected Official to increase the salary of a position up to 10% for
retention if approved by Commissioner's Court following a public hearing.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
S0 1235

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:09 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 02/22/2017 08:10 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Retention Request

An increase in pay that is awarded to an employee as an incentive to retain them in their current position
when the employee has received a bona-fide job offer from another department or employer or there is a
high risk that the employee will be recruited or seek employment for a similar position with another
employer/department with a higher salary.

Commissioners Court

Position Number 1235 02/28/2017

Date
Position Title Quartermaster
Department Department/Office
Head/Elected Robert Chody Sheriff Office
Official
Budgeted Salary |37,995.64
Requested
Salary 41,795.21

Total Increase 3799.564
Total Percent

0,
Increase 10%
Source of unallocated
Payment
Terms of
Distribution added to salary

REASON THE PAYMENT IN EXCESS OF THE BUDGETED AMOUNT IS BEING OFFERED TO THE
EMPLOYEE, INCLUDING THE PUBLIC PURPOSE THAT WILL BE SERVED BY MAKING THE EXCESS
PAYMENT

Employee has received a job offer from another agency for a similar position. Retaining the employee in this position
will ensure continuation of services without the need to train a new employee.


kaylan.diederich
Typewritten Text
Retention Request

kaylan.diederich
Typewritten Text


Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

PSA Trauma Event Response

Submitted For: Dan Gattis
Department: County Judge

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge

29.

Information

Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Professional Services Agreement for Training and Traumatic
Event Response for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office between Williamson County and Tania Glenn &
Associates, PA; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County
Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under

Tex. Loc. Gov't Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Background

Chief Tim Ryle will be present to answer any questions relating to this agreement.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No.

Description | |

Amount

Attachments
Professional Services Agreement for Training and PSA for Training and Traumatic Event Response

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco
Form Started By: Hal Hawes

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017

Date
02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Started On: 02/23/2017 09:51 AM




PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
FOR TRAINING AND TRAUMATIC EVENT RESPONSE
FOR
THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

This Professional Services Agreement for Training and Traumatic Event Response for the
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office (“Agreement”) is entered into between Williamson County,
Texas, hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, and Dr. Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS acting by
and through Tania Glenn & Associates, PA, hereinafter referred to as PROVIDER, for the purpose
of providing professional services in the form of training and traumatic event response for the
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office, which the Commissioners Court finds serves a public purpose
and serves the public welfare of the citizens of Williamson County.

L
SCOPE OF SERVICES

PROVIDER shall provide, upon request by the Williamson County Sheriff or his designee, the
training and traumatic event response services set forth in the Scope of Services attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”. All services provided by PROVIDER shall be performed according to the regularly
accepted standards of a psychiatrist that provides such psychiatric care and services in the State of
Texas.

PROVIDER shall have a duty to immediately notify the Williamson County Sheriff of any
complaint, investigation, or adverse action taken against PROVIDER concerning his/her ability to

practice in the State of Texas. PROVIDER will be under no obligation to provide services which
are beyond PROVIDER’s expertise.

II.
TERM

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below and
continue until September 30, 2017 (the “initial term”), unless terminated sooner as authorized
herein. Following the initial term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for one (1) year
terms commencing on October Ist of each year and continuing thereafter until the following
September 30™, unless otherwise terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof.




1.
COST AND PAYMENT

The basis of compensation for the services of PROVIDER shall be based on the Rate Schedule set
forth in the attached Exhibit “B”. The maximum amount payable under this Agreement, without
modification, during the initial term and during any renewal term shall be Twenty-Five Thousand
Dollars ($25,000.00) (the “Compensation Cap”), provided that any amounts paid or payable shall
be solely pursuant to a validly issued request for training and traumatic event response services by
the Williamson County Sheriff or his designee. In no event may the aggregate amount of
compensation during any term of this Agreement exceed the Compensation Cap. The
Compensation Cap shall be revised equitably only by written amendments executed by both parties
in the event of a change to the overall Scope Services set forth in Exhibit “A”.

PROVIDER shall be reimbursed for actual non-labor costs incurred in the performance of the
services under this Agreement in accordance with the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement
Policy set forth under Exhibit “C”. Invoices requesting reimbursement for costs and expenditures
(reimbursables) must be accompanied by copies of the PROVIDER’s invoice and comply with the
Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy. The copies of the PROVIDER’s invoice must
evidence the actual costs billed to PROVIDER without mark-up.

Should the actual costs of all fees and non-labor costs (reimbursables) rendered under this
Agreement be less than the above stated Compensation Cap during the initial term or any renewal
term thereafter, then PROVIDER shall receive compensation for only actual fees and non-labor
costs (reimbursables) actually rendered and incurred, which may be less than the above stated
Compensation Cap.

COUNTY’s payment for services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government
Code. Invoices shall be paid by COUNTY within thirty (30) days from the date of the Williamson
County Auditor’s receipt of an invoice. Interest charges for any late payments shall be paid by
COUNTY in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the
rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of
COUNTY s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September
1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or
Sunday. In the event that a discrepancy arises in relation to an invoice, such as an incorrect amount
on an invoice or a lack of documentation that is required to be attached to an invoice to evidence
the amount claimed to be due, COUNTY shall notify PROVIDER of the discrepancy. Following
COUNTY’s notification of any discrepancy as to an invoice, PROVIDER must resolve the
discrepancy and resubmit a corrected or revised invoice, which includes all required support
documentation, to the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office. COUNTY shall pay the invoice within
thirty (30) days from the date of the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office’s receipt of the corrected
or revised invoice. COUNTY’s payment of an invoice that contains a discrepancy shall not be
considered late, nor shall any interest begin to accrue until the thirty-first (31%) day following the
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office’s receipt of the corrected or revised invoice.



Any violation of the provisions of this Agreement by PROVIDER shall be grounds for withholding
payment by the COUNTY until the violation is resolved to the satisfaction of the COUNTY.

IV.
AGENCY-INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Neither the COUNTY nor any employee thereof is an agent of PROVIDER and neither
PROVIDER nor any employee thereof is an agent of the COUNTY. This agreement does not and
shall not be construed to entitle either party or any of their respective employees, if applicable, to
any benefit, privilege, or other amenities of employment by the other party. The parties agree and
acknowledge that PROVIDER is acting as an independent contractor under this Agreement.

V.
ASSIGNMENT; SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

Neither party may assign, in whole or in part, any interest it may have in this Agreement without
the prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

VL
THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY EXCLUDED

No person not a party to this Agreement may bring a cause of action pursuant to this Agreement
as a third-party beneficiary. This Agreement may not be interpreted to waive the sovereign
immunity of any party to this Agreement to the extent such party may have immunity under Texas
law.

VIL
FORCE MAJEURE

If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal
authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said
party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance of this Agreement. The
burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform. To obtain
release based on force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the
other party.

VIIL
TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated, with or without cause, by either party by providing written
notice to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination.



IX.
NOTICE

Any notice or other writing required by this Agreement shall be deemed given when personally
delivered or mailed by certified or registered United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as
follows:

COUNTY: Williamson County Judge
Dan A. Gattis (or successor)
710 Main Street, Ste. 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

with copy to: Williamson County Sheriff
Robert Chody
508 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

PROVIDER: Tania Glenn & Associates, PA
Attn: Dr. Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS
4412 Spicewood Springs Road
Suite 701
Austin, Texas 78759

X.
SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof,
but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or
unenforceable provision or provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be
construed and enforced in accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of
this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each
that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum extent
practicable, give effect to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed to be validated and
enforceable.

XI.
VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW

Each party to this Agreement hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any
suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with this Agreement shall lie
exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. Furthermore, except to the extent that this Agreement



is governed by the laws of the United States, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules.

XIIL.
NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITIES

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available
at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers, employees, or agents or employees,
nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. COUNTY does not waive,
modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity
under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

XIII.
COUNTY’S RIGHT TO AUDIT

PROVIDER agrees that COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration
of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine
and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of PROVIDER which are directly
pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. PROVIDER agrees that COUNTY shall have access
during normal working hours to all necessary PROVIDER facilities and shall be provided adequate
and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this
section. COUNTY shall give PROVIDER reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

XIV.
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

COUNTY believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Agreement. PROVIDER understands and agrees that the COUNTYs
payment of amounts under this Agreement is contingent on the COUNTY receiving appropriations
or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the COUNTY, in the exercise of reasonable
administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Agreement.

XV.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of and between the parties and supersedes all
prior representations and prior agreements between the parties. This Agreement may not be varied
orally, but must be amended by written document of subsequent date duly executed by these
parties.



Executed by the parties on the date referenced below to be effective as of the date of the last
party’s execution.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Dan A. Gattis
Williamson County Judge

Date: ,20

PROVIDER:

NIA GLENN & ASSOCIATES, PA

WY A~

" Dr. Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS

Date: \;M/) AL 200 %




EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES
1.0 Scope of Services Overview

This Scope of Services outlines the creation and coordination of an independent contractor
relationship between an outside clinical advisor, Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW of Tania Glenn &
Associates, PA (as referenced in the Agreement as “PROVIDER”), and the Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office. The role of the clinical advisor would be to provide necessary education and
traumatic event response for both groups and individuals within the Williamson County Sheriff’s
Office.

2.0 Background
2.1 General History

Occasionally in the line of duty, first responders encounter events that are not considered within
the normal scope of our day-to-day duties. Sometimes these types of events touch their lives in
ways that they do not expect, and personnel are left with the lasting impact (both negative and
positive) that shapes their professional and sometimes personal lives.

These types of events are called critical incidents — they are sudden and extreme, and can
overwhelm the usual coping mechanisms of those dedicated to serve. At any given point, even the
most experienced and seasoned emergency personnel can be affected by an incident. This is
because it is human nature to have a coping capacity or threshold, beyond which a person no longer
tolerates stress in a productive manner. Over time, one’s definition of a critical incident can change
or evolve as he or she grows and experiences life. In other words, events that didn’t affect someone
at age 22 might really bother the same person at age 32, 42 or 52.

The most debilitating type of critical incident is obviously a line of duty death. The range and type
of impact that this has on pilots is powerful and very painful. In addition to a line death, many
employees are also impacted by the suicide of a coworker, injuries to coworkers, the death of a
child, mass casualty incidents, events with known victims, the accidental wounding or killing of a
citizen and any other event which is unusual and outside the range of what is considered “normal.”

Some common reactions to critical incidents include nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, pupil dilation,
headaches, indigestion, tremors, muscle aches, increased smoking, insomnia, nightmares, social
isolation, anger, depression, an increased startle response, restlessness, increased use of alcohol,
and many others. These reactions can be confusing and quite unsettling to affected personnel. Once
these reactions are normalized through training, employees typically know how to manage these
reactions and prevent them in the future.

The other area of concern in the aftermath of a major incident is the impact on the workplace,
which often serves as a reminder for what has occurred. Employees may sometimes manifest their



ongoing issues with an event by behaving in was that are different. Management is often left
wondering why a previously stellar performer is now behaving negatively or displaying a
problematic attitude. Through understanding the effects of a trauma on employees and by
proactively addressing the effects of an incident on both the individual and company levels,
leadership is able to get ahead of the curve and prevent ongoing negative ripple effects of an
incident. This, of course, takes training and education, along with the ability to tap into resources
to guide management through this process.

2.2 Scope of Services of Training and Intervention Elements Provided

Provider will provide the following Scope of Services when and as requested by the
Williamson County Sheriff or his designee:

CE Training shall consist of:

Types of stress

Effects of stress

Stress management strategies

Methods for coping in the aftermath of a critical incident — at individual,
team and department levels

Compassion fatigue and burnout

o Advanced training on Posttraumatic Stress Disorder

Peer Support Training shall consist of:

o Listening skills

o Problem solving

o Interventions — suicide, depression, LODD
o Referral process

Interventions shall consist of:

o Individual and group debriefings — each case is incident specific and
carefully triaged to provide the correct service to the appropriate employees
at the right time

3.0 Key Personnel

3.1 Dr. Tania Glenn

Dr. Tania Glenn is the President of Tania Glenn and Associates, PA, a clinical private practice in
Austin, Texas. Dr. Glenn has served as a clinician for over twenty-five years and specializes in
treating anxiety and trauma. Dr. Glenn has done extensive work with public safety and military
individuals, couples and families. She specializes in trauma and is a Certified Trauma Specialist.
In her practice, Dr. Glenn has worked with law enforcement, fire, EMS, military and aviation



professionals, and has helped many individuals with their recovery from Posttraumatic Stress
Disorder. She has developed the traumatic stress management program and now serves as the
Traumatic Stress Management Coordinator for Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical
Services, Lake Travis Fire/Rescue, and the Killeen, Cedar Park and Round Rock Police
Departments. Dr. Glenn is a faculty member and trained trainer for the International Critical
Incident Stress Foundation. Her prior experience includes work as an Emergency Room Medical
Social Worker at Brackenridge Hospital in Austin for ten years.

Dr. Glenn also has extensive experience as a consultant and trainer. The Trauma Defense Team of
Tania Glenn & Associates provides trauma-based prevention and intervention services, workplace
violence prevention and intervention, crew resource management, workplace cultural analyses and
team building. Dr. Glenn’s experience as a public speaker comes through in lively, interactive,
relevant and fun presentations that capture audiences. Participants frequently comment that Dr.
Glenn’s presentations are one of the best they have ever seen.

Dr. Glenn is the Clinical Director of the PHI Air Medical, Southwest Airlines, Customs and Border
Protection and Border Patrol Critical Incident Response Teams. Her background experience
includes providing traumatic stress management services after the Oklahoma City bombing in
1995, the Jarrell tornado in 1997, the attacks on the World Trade Center in 2001, Hurricanes
Katrina and Rita in 2005 and numerous other incidents including line of duty deaths and suicides
of emergency personnel. Dr. Glenn has written numerous articles and is a regular contributor to
Air Beat, the journal of the Airborne Law Enforcement Association. In 2006 she was featured in
“Between Iraq and a Hard Place,” a documentary on traumatic stress in the military.

Dr. Glenn currently serves as an Advisory Board Member for the Brattleboro Hospital Uniformed
Services Worker’s Retreat in Brattleboro, VT. She has served as a member of the Safety
Committee for Austin’s air medical and air rescue program, STAR Flight. Dr. Glenn is also a
previous Board Member of the Association of Traumatic Stress Specialists.

Dr. Glenn received her Bachelor’s and Master’s Degrees from The University of Texas in Austin,
and her Doctorate from California Coast University. She also attended the Austin Police Academy
in 1998. Dr. Glenn has completed ten marathons, including the Boston Marathon.



EXHIBIT “B”

RATE SCHEDULE
Phone Interventions | Crisis Intervention | Peer Support
and Individual and Response to Training
Therapy Incidents
$70.00 per hour $70.00 per hour $800.00 per day
(870 per hour to

assist with set up)

10




EXHIBIT “C”

Williamson County
Vendor Reimbursement Policy

The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide clear
guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding allowable
reimbursable expenditures and required backup. The Policy will also minimize conflicts related to invoice
payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is considered a guideline and is not a contract.

This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, by action
of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this Policy, as imposed by
applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be deleted. Any revisions to this Policy
will be distributed to all current vendors doing business with the County.

1. Invoices and Affidavits

1.1  Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and include all
required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, receipts detailing
expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the Williamson County Auditor. Invoices
that do not adequately describe the goods or services provided to County or contain backup that
is satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions and the
provision above relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control as to the
required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County.

1.2 Inthe event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services or any other
rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or individuals in performing
services, whether the charges are being billed directly to the County or whether they are the
basis of invoices from subcontractors for which the vendor seeks reimbursement from the
County, the charges shall be accompanied by an affidavit signed by an officer or principal of the
vendor certifying that the work was performed, it was authorized by the County and that all
information contained in the invoice that is being submitted is true and correct.

1.3 Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor must swear
and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers and material in
full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in connection with services and work
performed for County and, further, vendor must swear and affirm that vendor is not aware of
any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or causes of action by any of its subcontractors, laborers,
suppliers, or material for or in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or both, for
services and work performed for County.

2. Travel Reimbursement

2.1 The County will only cover costs associated with travel on vendors outside a 50 mile radius
from Williamson County, Texas.

2.2 The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for County. If a
vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be split in proportion to
the amount of work actually performed for County and the other client. The only allowable
travel expense will be for the specific days worked for Williamson County.

Version January 18, 2017 Page 11



EXHIBIT “C”

2.3 No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel expenditure
may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred and vendor has provided
the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and required backup.

2.4 Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full. Specifically,
a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel reimbursement expenses relating
to a particular trip for which vendor seeks reimbursement. Partial travel reimbursement requests
will not be accepted (i.e. vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then the next
month submit rental car and airfare). If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete, the
invoice will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to submit
in full.

2.5  Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of transportation
(i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs will only be reimbursed if
rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as compared to travel by air).

2.6 The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional charges due to
personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling.

2.7  The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of mileage
reimbursement.

2.8 Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. Saturday night
stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would be less than the cost of additional expenses
(lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not been extended. Documentation
satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be required to justify expenditure.

2.9  County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. no spouse,
friends or family members). ,

2.10  Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all expenses. If a
receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense from the vendor may be
substituted for the receipt.

2.11  Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed. Sales tax on
goods purchased will not be reimbursed. A sales tax exemption form is available from the
Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request.

2.12 The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the responsibility of
the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the County.

3. Meals

3.1 Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $50.00 per day on overnight travel. On day
travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal reimbursements are limited to a
maximum of $20.00 per day. The travel must be outside the Williamson County, Texas line by
a 50 mile radius.

3.2 Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day amount stated
for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor can request per diem (per
diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot combine per diem and meal receipts. Only
one method shall be allowed.

3.3 Meals are reimbursable only for vendors who do not have the necessary personnel located within
a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas that are capable of carrying the vendor’s
obligations to County. Meals will not be reimbursed to vendors who are located within a 50
mile radius of Williamson County, Texas.

3.4  County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages.

3.5  Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance

3.6  No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed.

m
Version January 18, 2017 Page 12




EXHIBIT “C”
3.7 Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt.

4. Lodging

4.1  Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging receipt should
include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or services for each individual
charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the occupant(s). Credit card receipts or any
other form of receipt are not acceptable.

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If a single
room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that a single room was
not available in order to justify the expense over and above the single room rate. A vendor may
also be required to provide additional documentation if a particular room rate appears to be
excessive.

4.3 Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed.

S. Airfare

5.1  The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel.

5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or personal
convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. early bird check in, seat preference charges, airline
upgrades, etc. will not be an allowable reimbursement)

5.3 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an itinerary with
actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, vendor must submit a copy
of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket was issued.

5.4  Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor must
provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a County
department head providing authorization for the change.

5.5  The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles.

6. Car Rental

6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than other
transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such as buses or subways.

6.2  Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed. Any
rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be adjusted.

6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less than the
mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of origin to Williamson
County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car.

6.4  Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental agreement to
avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges. )

6.5  Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for the request
for reimbursement.

6.6  Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed.

6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees on Tolls
will not be reimbursed.

7. Personal Car Usage
7.1 Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage rate
allowed by the IRS.
7.2 Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part IX, Section
274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following:

m
s —
Version January 18, 2017 Page 13



EXHIBIT “C”
7.2.1.1 Date
7.2.1.2 Destination
7.2.1.3 Purpose
7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s)
7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense

7.3 The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel to/from, number
of miles traveled and purpose of trip.

7.4 Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route.

7.5  Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare.

7.6 Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual place of
work.

7.7 Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their residence,
whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling to Williamson County,
Texas for vendors who are located outside of Williamson County, Texas by at least a 50 mile
radius.

7.8 When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim mileage
reimbursement.

7.9  Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is
not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for reimbursement
(administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed).

7.10  Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For vendors who
contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of business, Williamson County
will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of its contracted visitor parking fees. Rather,
Williamson County will reimburse Vendor for visitor parking on an individual basis for each
time a visitor uses Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a
receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for
reimbursement.

7.11  Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as parking tickets,
traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not reimbursable.

8. Other Expenses
8.1  Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper original receipt.

9. Repayment of Nonreimbursable Expense.

Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed expenses
whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation finds that such
expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson County reserves the right
to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in order to collect any inappropriately
reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid.

10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses
In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a non-
exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County:

10.1  Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products
10.2  Personal phone calls

10.3 Laundry service

10.4  Valet service (excludes hotel valet)

M
Version January 18, 2017 Page 14




EXHIBIT “C”
10.5 Movie rentals
10.6 Damage to personal items
10.7  Flowers/plants
10.8  Greeting cards
10.9  Fines and/or penalties
10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services
10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities
10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental
10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available
10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags
10.15 Auto repairs
10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees
10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities
10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees
10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services
10.20 Hand tools
10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.)
10.22 Office Supplies
10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association
10.24 Donations to other entities
10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning
10.26 Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item
10.27 Sales tax on goods purchased
10.28 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be inappropriate
or unnecessary expenditures.

m
Version January 18, 2017 Page 15




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Wilson Courthouse Lease

Submitted For: Dan Gattis Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a District Office Lease Contract between Representative Terry M.
Wilson, a Member of the House of Representatives of the State of Texas; the Committee on House Administration
of the Texas House of Representatives of the State of Texas, as Lessee; and Williamson County, Texas, as
Lessor, for the office space located at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Suite 242, Georgetown,
Texas 78626.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Rep Wilson Office Lease

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 02/22/2017 01:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



State of TWexag
Bouge of Wepresentatives

DISTRICT OFFICE LEASE CONTRACT

This leage i3 entered into between Willlamaon County . harain referred to as Lessor, and
the Committae on House Administration of the Texas House of Representatives of the State of Texas, hersin referred to as
Lessea, for the benefit of Tarry M. Wiison , 8 Member of the House of

Reprasentatives of the State of Texas, herein referred to as Member.

For and in consideration of the covenants, conditions, and provisions containad in this instrument, Lessor hereby leasss to

Lesaae the follawing daseribad property located in Williamson County, Texas.
The address of the leased property ia:
710 Main Street Suite 242 Georgetown 78626
Street Address, Suite, etc. City Zip Code
(which includes approximately 100 square feet of floor space), with sll the rights easements, and appurtenances

belonging therato and usually had and enjoyad therewith, on the terms and condition contained herein,
I

The term of this leese begins 2/28/2017 and ends 12/31/2018 but
(Month Day, Year) [Leass must snd on or prior to January 8, 2019)

the Lessor understands and agraes that the Lesaee may cancel this lease, without penalty, if funds for its continuetion
are not provided for the next fiacal peried or if the Member, for whose benafit this lease is made, ceases to beé a Member of
thé House of Representativas.

Il.

Lesses has the option to renew this lease for an additional period of 12 Months for the same monthly
rental and under the same conditions, covenants, and provisions applicable under this lease during the primary t&rm. To
axarcize the option, Lesses must give written notice of it election to do so to Lessor not latér than 30 days before the expiration
of the primary tarm of the lease.

Az rental for the leased premises, Lessee will pay Lessor the sum of $ 200.00 per month, which
shall b paid solaly from the funds of the House of Representatives. Howevar, the Lessor agraas that the [labllity of the House
of Rapresantativas to pay tha rental is ilmited to the amount of money in the Mamber's operating account. If the Membear's
account is depleted, the House of Rapresentatives may immediately notify the Lessor in writing. Until further notice, naither the
Houze of Representatives nor the State of Texas is responsible for any rent that accrues after the date of the notice. The
Lessor may thersupon, terminate the lease or allow the Member to continue to occupy the leasehold on terms mutually
agreeable to the Lassor and the Mambear,

V.

Tha ieasad premises will be used by the Member of the House of Representatives named herein as an office to be used in
cennactlan with his offlclal business as a State Repressntativa,

v,

Although this lease is for the purpose of providing office space for the Member named in this Instrument, no tifie, cradits,
allowancas, premiums, or anything of value shall inure to the benefit of the Member at any time because of this
agresment. (Under Art. Ill, Sec 18, of the Texas Canstitution, nelther tha legislator nor his firm may contract with the State of
Texas if the subject of the contract was authorized or funded by a laglzlature of which the Individual was a membar.) The
Marmber named in this lease is not related in the first degrae by marriage, or through blood relationship, to anyone who has
a financial interest,



aither directly or Indirectly, in the propery leased by the House of Representatives for this eaid Mamber. Any agraament
contrary to thls paragraph renders the lease null and void and renders Lessor liable for the rafund of all payments paid
hereunder together with interast on that at 10 percent annum, reascnable attormey's faes for the collection of that amount, and
all costs incurrad with sald collaction.

VL.

Either party may terminate this lease at any time for fallure of the other to comply with the covenants, conditions, and
provigions of the lease, Also, either party may terminate this lease by providing the other party with writtan notlca 30 days prior

to date of termination.
Vil

The follawing additional cavenants, and provisions ara further agread to by Lessor and Lesses:

A Cost of Electricity and Janitorial Services, It iz agreed and acknowledgad that the rental amount set forth under Section Il
of the Diatrict Office Leasa Contract includas the costa of electricity and jenitorial services,
B. Additiona! Considaration. In addition to tha sonslderation set forth under Saction | of the District Office Lease Contract,

Membar shall maintain a District Office at the property described in the District Offlca Lease Contract and provide constituent
servicas to Willamson County Citizens.

C. Phone and Internet Services. Lessee agrees fo provide any phone and internet services ugsead by tha Mamber.

D. Public Purpose, The parties to this District Office Leasa Contract agree and acknowledge that a public purpose shall be
promoted and sarved by this tenancy in that it provides Williamson County Citizens with greater access to both its local and state
officialz and all partles will work in conjunction with one another to promota and maintain such public purposa.

VL

The covenants and condifions In this Instrument are the full and complete tams of this leasa. No alterations, amendments or
modifications of those terms are binding unless reduced to writing and signad by the parties to tha leasa.

Lessor's Company Name (type or print) Date

Lessor's Name {type or print) Date

Lessor's Signature {1 lL.essor's Slgnatory's Title (1}
Lessor's Address Telephone Number

Lessor's Type of Organization {2 Lessor's Tax ID Number (3)
/:?,, N /2017
Date

Signa}ﬁ of Rap/esentative (4)

Signature of Chalman {5 Data

Note: |

1. Must be signed by lessor or person authorized to contractually bind said individual, parthership, company
ar corporation,

2, Lessor's type of organization (law firms, realtor firn, scle proprietorship, dantal firm, etc.).

3. The applicable tax identification number for individual, partnership, or corperation for reporting rent payments 10 the
Internal Revenue Service.

4. Mambaer of the Texas House of Raimsantatives whose offica oierating account is to be charged. (I EEGTGTGNGEGD

& Chairman of Committes on House Administration or person authorized to sign such agrésmants.
-

REV. 10-21-2014



I Tarry M. Wilgon do not have an interest

Narne of Membor

in the described property that T have requested the Texas House of Representatives to

enter into a district office lease contract. Furthermore, I hereby state that [ am not related
in the first degree by marriage or through blood relationship to anyone who has a
financial interest either directly or indirectly in the property leased by the House of
Representatives for this said member. If I should acquire an interest in said property, I
will advise the Chair of the Committee on House Administration in writing and terminate

my district office lease immediately at no expense to the House of Representatives.

j7 bl

AMbara S1ghalung

2/02/20/7

Diate




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Legislative Update and Discussion

Submitted For:  Cynthia Long Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Hear update and discuss bills filed during the 85th Texas Legislative Session.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 01/19/2017 08:40 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 01/18/2017 05:55 PM

Final Approval Date: 01/19/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Awarding of Animal Shelter CMAR to Vaughn Construction RFP 1610-115

Submitted For: Randy Barker Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFQ 1610-114 and RFP 1610-115 Construction
Manager At Risk, (CMAR), for the Williamson County Animal Shelter Expansion project, to the best overall

respondent, Vaughn Construction, and authorizing the County Judge to execute the Agreement between Owner
and CMAR.

Background

This RFP 1610-115 was the second step in the two-step CMAR selection process. Three firms submitted
proposals and were interviewed. Vaughn Construction was the highest ranking firm, and, is therefore,
recommended for award.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Animal Shelter CMAR Vaughn Construction

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 02/22/2017 07:24 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER
AND
CONSTRUCTIONMANAGER-AT-RISK

The Owner: Williamson County, Texas
710 Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

and Construction Manager: J T. Vaughn Construction, LLC
3920 N. Interstate 35
Austin, Texas78751

for the Project: Williamson County, Texas
Animal Shelter Expansion Project
RFQ 1610-114 & RFP 110-115
Architect: Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Blvd Ste. 210

Houston, Texas 77005
Attention: Martha T. Seng, FAIA, Principal

Owner’s Designated

Representative or

Project Manager: Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities
Department

Page 1 of 37



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

2 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS FOR PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES
5 COMPENSATION FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

6 COST OF THE WORK FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE

7 PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

8 INSURANCE AND BONDS

9 DISPUTERESOLUTION

10 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

11 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

12 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

The Owner and the Construction Manager agree as follows:

This Construction Management-at-Risk Agreement (hereinafter called “Agreement”) is entered into
effective as of the latest date of the signatories indicated at the conclusion of this document and all
attachments (the “Effective Date”), by and between Williamson County, a political subdivision of the State

of Texas (hereinafter called the “Owner’) and J.T.Vaughn Construction, LLC, (hereinafter

called "Construction Manager”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to retain Vaughn Construction, as Construction Manager for the
Williamson County Animal Shelter Expansion Project, RFQ 1610-114 and RFP 1610-115 (hereinafter called
the “Project”),

WHEREAS, the Owner desires a Construction Manager who will render, diligently and competently in
accordance with the highest standards used in the profession, all Construction Manager services which
shall be necessary or advisable for the expeditious, economical and satisfactory completion of the
Project, and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

§ 1.1 The Contract Documents

The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, the Uniform General Conditions for Williamson County
(“General Conditions”), the Supplementary or other Conditions, if any, the Drawings, Specifications,
Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement, other documents listed in this Agreement,
and Modifications issued after the execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract and are as
fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement. Upon the Owner's acceptance of the
Construction Manager's Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, the Contract Documents will also include
the documents described in Section 2.2.3 and identified in the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment
and revisions prepared by the Architect and furnished by the Owner as described in Section 2.2. The

Page 2 of 37



Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Parties hereto and supersedes
prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. If anything in the other Contract
Documents, other than a Modification, is inconsistent with this Agreement, this Agreement shall govern. To
the extent of any direct conflict or inconsistency between any of the Contract Documents, the Construction
Manager shall immediately notify Owner and seek clarification from the Owner and the Architect.

§ 1.2 Relationship of the Parties

The Construction Manager accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement
and shall cooperate with Owner and Architect and exercise the Construction Manager's skill and judgment
in furthering the interests of the Owner; to furnish efficient construction administration, management
services and supervision; to furnish at all times an adequate supply of workers and materials; and to perform
the Work in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the Owner’s interests.

§ 1.3 General Conditions
The term “Contractor” as used herein or in the Uniform General Conditions for Williamson County shall
mean the Construction Manager.

ARTICLE 2 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Construction Manager’'s Preconstruction Phase responsibilities are set forth in Sections 2.1 and 2.2.
The Construction Manager’'s Construction Phase responsibilities are set forth in Section 2.3. The Owner
and Construction Manager may agree, in consultation with the Architect, for the Construction Phase to
commence prior to completion of the Preconstruction Phase, in which case, both phases will proceed
concurrently. The Construction Manager shall designate a representative authorized to act on behalf of the
Construction Manager with respect to the Project.

§ 2.1 Preconstruction Phase
§ 2.1.1 The Construction Manager shall provide a preliminary evaluation of the Owner's program, design
criteria, schedule, and construction budget requirements, each in terms of the other.

§ 2.1.2 Consultation

The Construction Manager shall schedule and conduct meetings with the Architect and Owner to discuss
such matters as procedures, progress, coordination, and scheduling of the Work. Frequent meetings are
anticipated prior to the Owner's acceptance of the GMP and during the completion of the Contract
Documents. The Construction Manager shall advise the Owner and the Architect on proposed site use and
improvements, selection of materials, and building systems and equipment. The Construction Manager
shall also provide recommendations in writing consistent with the Project requirements to the Owner and
Architect on constructability; availability of materials and labor; time requirements for procurement,
installation and construction; and factors related to construction cost including, but not limited to, costs of
alternative designs or materials, preliminary budgets, life-cycle data, and possible cost reductions.

§ 2.1.3 PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE

§ 2.1.3.1 When Project requirements described in Section 3.1.1 have been sufficiently identified, the
Construction Manager shall prepare, and periodically update, a preliminary Project schedule for review and
approval by the Owner and Architect. The Construction Manager shall coordinate and integrate the
preliminary Project schedule with the services and activities of the Owner, the Architect, and Construction
Manager. As the design proceeds, the preliminary Project schedule shall be updated by Construction
Manager to indicate proposed activity sequences and durations, milestone dates for receipt and approval
of pertinent information, submittal of a Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, preparation and processing
of shop drawings and samples, delivery of materials or equipment requiring long-lead-time procurement,
Owner’'s occupancy requirements, showing portions of the Project having occupancy priority, and the
proposed date of Substantial Completion. If preliminary Project schedule updates indicate that previously
approved schedules may not be met, the Construction Manager shall make recommendations to the Owner
and Architect in writing.

Page 3 of 37



§ 2.1.3.2 The Construction Manager shall, at Owner's request, attend public meetings and hearings
concerning the development and schedule of the Project.

§ 2.1.3 When Project requirements in Section 3.1.1 have been sufficiently identified, the Construction
Manager shall prepare and periodically update a Project schedule for the Architect’s review and the Owner’s
acceptance. The Construction Manager shall obtain the Architect’s approval for the portion of the Project
schedule relating to the performance of the Architect’s services. The Project schedule shall coordinate and
integrate the Construction Manager's services, the Architect’s services, other Owner consultants’ services,
and the Owner's responsibilities and identify items that could affect the Project’s timely completion. The
updated Project schedule shall include the following: submission of the Guaranteed Maximum Price
proposal; components of the Work; times of commencement and completion required of each
Subcontractor; ordering and delivery of products, including those that must be ordered well in advance of
construction; and the occupancy requirements of the Owner.

§ 2.1.4 Phased Construction

The Construction Manager shall provide recommendations in writing with regard to accelerated or fast-
track scheduling, procurement, or phased construction. The Construction Manager shall take into
consideration cost reductions, cost information, constructability, provisions for temporary facilities and
procurement and construction scheduling issues.

§ 2.1.5 Preliminary Cost Estimates

§ 2.1.5.1 Based on the preliminary design and other design criteria prepared by the Architect, the
Construction Manager shall prepare preliminary estimates of the Cost of the Work or the cost of program
requirements using area, volume or similar conceptual estimating techniques for the Architect’s review and
Owner’s approval. If the Architect or Construction Manager suggest alternative materials and systems, the
Construction Manager shall provide cost evaluations of those alternative materials and systems in writing.

§ 2.1.5.2 As the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents are developed, the Construction
Manager shall prepare and update, at appropriate intervals agreed to by the Owner, Construction Manager
and Architect, estimates of the Cost of the Work of increasing detail and refinement and ailowing for the
further development of the design until such time as the Owner and Construction Manager agree on a
Guaranteed Maximum Price for the Work. Such estimates shall be provided for the Architect’s review and
the Owner’s approval. The Construction Manager shall inform the Owner and Architect when estimates of
the Cost of the Work exceed the latest approved Project budget and make recommendations for corrective
action in writing.

§ 2.1.6 Subcontractors and Suppliers
The Construction Manager shall develop bidders’ interest in the Project.

§ 2.1.7 The Construction Manager shall prepare, for the Architect’s review and the Owner's acceptance, a
procurement schedule for items that must be ordered well in advance of construction. The Construction
Manager shall expedite and coordinate the ordering and delivery of materials that must be ordered well in
advance of construction as required to meet the Project schedule. If the Owner agrees to procure any items
prior to the establishment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Owner shall procure the items on terms
and conditions acceptable to the Construction Manager. Upon the establishment of the Guaranteed
Maximum Price, the Owner shall assign all contracts for these items, if any, to the Construction Manager
and the Construction Manager shall thereafter accept responsibility for them.

§ 2.1.8 Extent of Responsibility

The Construction Manager shall exercise reasonable care in preparing schedules and estimates. The
Construction Manager, however, does not warrant or guarantee estimates and schedules except as may
be included as part of the Guaranteed Maximum Price. The Construction Manager is not required to
ascertain that the Drawings and Specifications are in accordance with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances,
codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, but the Construction Manager shall
promptly report to the Architect and Owner any questions or suspected nonconformity discovered by the

Page 4 of 37



Construction Manager as a request for information in such form as the Owner or Architect may require.

§ 2.1.9 Notices and Compliance with Laws

The Construction Manager shall comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to its performance under this Contract, and
with equal employment opportunity programs, and other programs as may be required by governmental
and quasi-governmental authorities for inclusion in the Contract Documents.

§ 2.2 Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal and Contract Time

§ 2.2.1 At a time to be mutually agreed upon by the Owner and the Construction Manager and in
consultation with the Architect, the Construction Manager shall prepare a Guaranteed Maximum Price
proposal for the Owner’s review and acceptance. The Guaranteed Maximum Price in the proposal shall be
the sum of the Construction Manager’s estimate of the Cost of the Work, including contingencies described
in Section 2.2.4, and the Construction Manager’s Fee.

§ 2.2.2 To the extent that the Drawings and Specifications are anticipated to require further development
by the Architect, the Construction Manager shall provide in the Guaranteed Maximum Price for such further
development consistent with the Contract Documents and reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further
development does not include such things as changes in scope, systems, kinds and quality of materials,
finishes or equipment, all of which, if required, shal!l be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 2.2.3 The Construction Manager shall include with the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal a written
statement of its basis, which shall include the following:

A A list of the Drawings and Specifications, including all Addenda thereto, and the Conditions
of theContract;
2 A list of the clarifications and assumptions made by the Construction Manager in the

preparation of the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, including assumptions under
Section 2.2.2, to supplement the information provided by the Owner and contained in the
Drawings and Specifications;

3 A statement of the proposed Guaranteed Maximum Price, including a statement of the
estimated Cost of the Work organized by trade categories or systems, allowances,
contingency, and the Construction Manager's Fee;

4 The anticipated date of Substantial Completion upon which the proposed Guaranteed
Maximum Price isbased.

§ 2.2.4 In preparing the Construction Manager’s Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, the Construction
Manager shall include a Construction Contingency to cover those costs considered reimbursable as the
Cost of the Work but not included in a Change Order. The Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal shall also
include an Owner’s Contingency, which amount shall be developed in consultation with the Owner.

§ 2.2.5 The Construction Manager shall meet with the Owner and Architect to review the Guaranteed
Maximum Price proposal. In the event that the Owner and Architect discover any inconsistencies or
inaccuracies in the information presented, they shall promptly notify the Construction Manager, who shall
make appropriate adjustments to the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, its basis, or both.

§ 2.2.6 If the Owner notifies the Construction Manager that the Owner has accepted the Guaranteed
Maximum Price proposal in writing before the date specified in the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal,
the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal shall be deemed effective without further acceptance from the
Construction Manager. Following acceptance of a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Owner and
Construction Manager shall execute the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal amending this Agreement.
The Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal shall set forth the agreed upon Guaranteed Maximum Price with
the information and assumptions upon which it is based.

Page 5 of 37



§ 2.2.7 The Construction Manager shall not incur any cost to be reimbursed as part of the Cost of the Work
prior to the commencement of the Construction Phase, unless the Owner provides prior written
authorization for such costs.

§ 2.2.8 The Owner shall authorize the Architect to provide the revisions to the Drawings and Specifications
to incorporate the agreed-upon assumptions and clarifications contained in the Guaranteed Maximum Price
Proposal. The Owner shall cause the Architect to promptly furnish those revised Drawings and
Specifications to the Construction Manager as they are revised. The Construction Manager shall notify the
Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal and the
revised Drawings and Specifications.

§ 2.2.9 The Construction Manager shall include in the Guaranteed Maximum Price all sales, consumer, use
and similar taxes for the Work, if applicable.

§ 2.3 Construction Phase

§ 2.3.1 General

§ 2.3.1.1 For purposes of Section 8.1.2 of the General Conditions, the date of commencement of the Work
shall mean the date of commencement of the Construction Phase.

§ 2.3.1.2 Following Owner's acceptance of the Construction Manager's Guaranteed Maximum Price
proposal, the Construction Phase shall commence upon the Owner’s issuance of a Notice to Proceed
with the Construction Phase.

§ 2.3.1.3 The Construction Manager shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents and
reasonably inferable to provide the resuits intended by the Contract Documents except to the extent
specifically indicated in the Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others. The Construction
Manager shall render, diligently and competently in accordance with the highest standards used in the
profession, all of Construction Manager's services which shall be necessary or advisable for the
expeditious, economical, and satisfactory completion of the Project.

§ 2.3.1.4 The Construction Manager shall furnish only skilled and properly trained staff for the performance
of the Work. Key members of the Construction Manager’s staff shall not be changed without the written
consent of the Owner, unless such person becomes unable to perform any required duties due to death,
disability, or termination of employment with the Construction Manager. During the performance of the
Work, the Construction Manager shall keep a competent superintendent at the Project site while active
construction is underway, fully authorized to act on behalf of the Construction Manager, unless such
requirement is expressly waived by Owner. Similarly, the Construction Manager shall keep a competent
Project Manager at the Project site while active construction is underway, fully authorized to act on behalf
of the Construction Manager, unless such requirement is expressly waived by Owner. Written notice from
the Owner or the Architect to the Construction Manager’'s Designated Representative or its Project Manager
in connection with defective Work, or instruction for performance, shall be considered notice of such issues
to the Construction Manager.

§ 2.3.2 Administration

§ 2.3.2.1 Those portions of the Work that the Construction Manager does not customarily perform with the
Construction Manager’s own personnel shall be performed under subcontracts or by other appropriate
agreements with the Construction Manager in accordance with the Contract Documents including without
limitation, the requirements of Section 2269.255 and 2269.256 of the Texas Government Code. The Owner
may designate specific persons from whom, or entities from which, the Construction Manager shall obtain
bids. The Construction Manager shall obtain bids from Subcontractors and from suppliers of materials or
equipment fabricated especially for the Work and shall deliver such bids to the Owner as required by the
Contract Documents.

§ 2.3.2.2 If the Guaranteed Maximum Price has been established and when a specific bidder (1) is
recommended to the Owner by the Construction Manager, (2) is qualified to perform that portion of the
Work, and (3) has submitted a bid that conforms to established criteria and the requirements of the

Page 6 of 37



Contract Documents without reservations or exceptions, but the Owner requires that another bid be
accepted, then the Construction Manager may request that a Change Order in accordance with Section
5.2.1.1 of the General Conditions.

§ 2.3.2.3 Subcontracts or other agreements shall conform to the applicable payment provisions of this
Agreement, the Uniform General Conditions for Williamson County, the laws of the State of Texas including,
without limitation, the Texas Local Government Code, and shall not be awarded on the basis of cost plus a
fee without the prior consent of the Owner.

§ 2.3.2.4 If the Construction Manager recommends a specific bidder that may be considered a “related
party” according to Section 6.10, then the Construction Manager shall promptly notify the Owner in writing
of such relationship and notify the Owner of the specific nature of the contemplated transaction, according
to Section 6.10.2.

§ 2.3.2.5 The Construction Manager shall schedule and conduct meetings to discuss such matters as
procedures, progress, coordination, scheduling, and status of the Work. The Construction Manager shall
prepare and promptly distribute minutes to the Owner and Architect.

§ 2.3.2.6 Upon the execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, the Construction Manager shall
prepare and submit to the Owner and Architect a construction schedule for the Work and submittal schedule
in accordance with the Contract Documents.

§ 2.3.2.7 The Construction Manager shall record the progress of the Project. On a monthly basis, or
otherwise as agreed to by the Owner, the Construction Manager shall submit written progress reports to
the Owner and Architect, showing percentages of completion and other information requested or required
by the Owner. The Construction Manager shall also keep, and make available to the Owner and Architect,
a daily log containing a record for each day of weather, portions of the Work in progress, number of workers
on site, identification of equipment on site, problems that might affect progress of the work, accidents,
injuries, and other information required by the Owner.

§ 2.3.2.8 The Construction Manager shall develop a system of cost control for the Work, including regular
monitoring of actual costs for activities in progress and estimates for uncompleted tasks and proposed
changes. The Construction Manager shall identify variances between actual and estimated costs and report
the variances to the Owner and Architect and shall provide this information in its monthly reports to the
Owner and Architect, in accordance with Section 2.3.2.7 above.

ARTICLE 3 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

§ 3.1 Information and Services Required of the Owner

§ 3.1.1 The Owner shall provide information with reasonable promptness, regarding requirements for and
limitations on the Project, including a written program which shall set forth the Owner’s objectives,
constraints, and criteria, including schedule, space requirements and relationships, flexibility and
expandability, special equipment, systems sustainability and site requirements.

§ 3.1.2 The Owner shall establish and periodically update the Owner’s budget for the Project, including
(1) the budget for the Cost of the Work, (2) the Owner's other costs, and (3) reasonable contingencies
related to all of these costs. If the Owner significantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for the
Cost of the Work, the Owner shall notify the Construction Manager and Architect.

§ 3.1.3 The Owner will secure the services of surveyors, soils engineers, existing facility surveys, testing
and balancing, environmental surveys or other special consultants to develop such additional information
as may be necessary for the design or construction of the Project. The Owner shall arrange and pay for
materials, structural, mechanical, chemical and other laboratory tests as required by the Contract
Documents.

§ 3.1.4 During the Construction Phase, the Owner shall furnish information or services required of the
Owner by the Contract Documents with reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other

Page 7 of 37



information or services under the Owner’s control and relevant to the Construction Manager’s performance
of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the Construction Manager’s written request for
such information or services.

§ 3.2 Owner’s Designated Representative

The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Owner with respect to the
Project. The Owner’s representative shall render decisions promptly and furnish information expeditiously,
so as to avoid unreasonable delay in the services or Work of the Construction Manager. The term “Owner”
means the Owner or the Owner’s Designated Representative.

§ 3.2.1 Legal Requirements. The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including
auditing services that may be reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner's needs
and interests.

§ 3.3 Architect
The Owner shall retain an Architect to provide services, duties and responsibilities as described in the
agreement between the Owner and Architect.

ARTICLE 4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS FOR PRECONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

§ 4.1 Compensation

§ 4.1.1 For the Construction Manager’'s Preconstruction Phase services, the Owner shall compensate the
Construction Manager as follows:

§ 4.1.2 For the Construction Manager’'s Preconstruction Phase services described in Sections 2.1 and 2.2,
Owner shall compensate Construction Manager either a lump sum amount described in § 4.1.2.1 below, or
as described in § 4.1.2.2 below:

A The Owner shall pay Construction Manager the Iump sum amount of
$20,000.00 for pre-construction services.

2 Intentionally deleted
§ 4.1.3 Intentionally deleted

§ 4.2 Payments
§ 4.2.1 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services
performed.

§ 4.2.2 Payments are due and payable in the time provided in §7.1.3 below. Amounts unpaid after the date
on which payment is due shall bear interest at the annual rate of one percent (1.0%) above Prime Rate as
published by the Wall Street Journal.

ARTICLE 5 COMPENSATION FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

§ 5.1 For the Construction Manager’s performance of the Work as described in Section 2.3, the Owner shall
pay the Construction Manager the Contract Sum in current funds for the Construction Manager's
performance of the Contract. The Contract Sum is the Cost of the Work as defined in Section 6.1.1 plus the
Construction Manager's Fee.

§5.1.1 The Construction Manager's Fee: 3.45% of that portion of the Cost of the Work that is incurred by
the Construction Manager.

§ 5.1.2 The method of adjustment of the Construction Manager’s Fee for changes in the Work: For changes
in the Work, the Construction Manager’'s Fee shall not be adjusted and shall remain equal to 3.45% of the
Cost of the Work directly attributable to any such change that is incurred or paid by the Construction Manager
during performance of the Work.

Page 8 of 37



§ 56.1.3 A Subcontractor’'s overhead and profit for increases in the cost of its portion of the Work shall not
exceed 10%.

§ 5.1.4 Rental rates for Construction Manager-owned equipment shall not exceed the standard rate paid
for the same or similar equipment in Williamson County, Texas.

§ 5.2 Guaranteed Maximum Price

§ 5.2.1 The Construction Manager guarantees that the Contract Sum shall not exceed the Guaranteed
Maximum Price set forth in the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment, as it is amended from time to
time. To the extent the Cost of the Work exceeds the Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Construction
Manager shall bear such costs in excess of the Guaranteed Maximum Price without reimbursement or
additional compensation from the Owner. The Guaranteed Maximum Price is subject to adjustment for (i)
scope changes, as described in Paragraph 5.3, and (ii) Change Orders, authorized in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents. The difference, as of the date of final completion, between

(i) the total aggregate sum of the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor's Fee and (ii) the Guaranteed
Maximum Price upon final completion of the Work (such difference referred to as the “Savings”) shall inure
to the benefit of the Owner. Except for Construction Manager’'s Fee stated above, Construction Manager
shall not be entitled to any compensation from the Savings, unused contingency, or otherwise.

§ 5.2.2 The Guaranteed Maximum Price is subject to additions and deductions by Change Order as
provided in the Contract Documents and the Date of Substantial Completion shall be subject to adjustment
as provided in the Contract Documents.

§5.2.3 Although the Contract Sum is based upon the Cost of the Work plus the Fee subject to a Guaranteed
Maximum Price, as may be adjusted, the Owner agrees to make progress payments to the Construction
Manager on a percentage of completion according to a Schedule of Values provided in Article 7 of this
Agreement.

§ 5.3 Changes in the Work

§ 5.3.1 The Owner may, without invalidating the Contract, order changes in the Work within the general
scope of the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions. The Owner shall issue such
changes in writing. The Architect may make minor changes in the Work as provided in Section 7.4 of the
General Conditions. The Construction Manager shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the Contract
Time as a result of changes in the Work.

§ 5.3.2 Adjustments to the Guaranteed Maximum Price on account of changes in the Work subsequent to
the execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment may be determined by any of the methods
listed in Section 7.3.3 of the General Conditions.

§ 5.3.3 In calculating adjustments to subcontracts (except those awarded with the Owner’s prior consent
on the basis of cost plus a fee), the terms “cost’ and “fee” as used in Section 7.3.3.3 of the General
Conditions and the term “costs” as used in Section 7.3.7 of the General Conditions shall have the meanings
assigned to them in the General Conditions and shall not be modified by Sections 5.1 and 5.2, Sections 6.1
through 6.7, and Section 6.8 of this Agreement. Adjustments to subcontracts awarded with the Owner’s
prior consent on the basis of cost plus a fee shall be calculated in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, unless the Owner has furnished the Construction Manager with prior written approval of the
form and substance of a subcontract, in which case such adjustment shall be calculated in accordance with
the terms and conditions of that subcontract.

§ 5.3.4 In calculating adjustments to the Guaranteed Maximum Price, the terms “cost” and “costs” as used
in the above-referenced provisions of General Conditions shall mean the Cost of the Work as defined in
Sections 6.1 to 6.7 of this Agreement and the term “fee” shall mean the Construction Manager’s Fee as
defined in Section 5.1 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE
§ 6.1 Costs to Be Reimbursed

Page 9 of 37



§ 6.1.1 The term Cost of the Work shall mean costs necessarily incurred by the Construction Manager in
the proper performance of the Work. Such costs shall be at rates not higher than the standard paid at the
place of the Project except with prior consent of the Owner. The Cost of the Work shall include only the
items set forth in Sections 6.1 through 6.7.

§ 6.1.2 IT IS THE LEGAL DUTY OF THE OWNER’S AUDITOR (THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AUDITOR) TO
EXAMINE AND EITHER APPROVE OR NOT APPROVE THE LAWFULNESS OF ALL CLAIMS, BILLS, AND ACCOUNTS
AGAINST OWNER BEFORE SUCH CLAIM, BILL OR ACCOUNT MAY BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER’S GOVERNING BODY
(THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT) FOR APPROVAL OF PAYMENT. WHERE ANY COST IS SUBJECT
TO THE OWNER’S PRIOR APPROVAL, THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SHALL FIRST OBTAIN THIS APPROVAL FROM
OWNER’S AUDITOR PRIOR TO INCURRING THE COST. THE PARTIES SHALL ENDEAVOR TO IDENTIFY ANY SUCH
COSTS PRIOR TO EXECUTING GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE AMENDMENT.

§ 6.2 Labor Costs
§ 6.2.1 Wages of construction workers directly employed by the Construction Manager to perform the
construction of the Work at the site or, with the Owner's prior approval, at off-site workshops.

§ 6.2.2 Wages or salaries of the Construction Manager's supervisory and administrative personnel when
stationed at the site with the Owner's prior approval.

(If it is intended that the wages or salaries of certain personnel stationed at the Construction Manager's
principal or other offices shall be included in the Cost of the Work, identify in Section 11.5, the personnel to
be included, whether for all or only part of their time, and the rates at which their time will be charged to the
Work.)

§ 6.2.3 Wages and salaries of the Construction Manager’s supervisory or administrative personnel engaged
at factories, workshops or on the road, in expediting the production or transportation of materials or
equipment required for the Work, but only for that portion of their time required for the Work.

§ 6.2.4 Costs paid or incurred by the Construction Manager for taxes, insurance, contributions,
assessments and benefits required by law or collective bargaining agreements and, for personnel not
covered by such agreements, customary benefits such as sick leave, medical and health benefits, holidays,
vacations and pensions, provided such costs are based on wages and salaries included in the Cost of the
Work under Sections 6.2.1 through 6.2.3.

§ 6.2.5 Bonuses, profit sharing, incentive compensation and any other discretionary payments paid to
anyone hired by the Construction Manager or paid to any Subcontractor or vendor, with the Owner’s prior
approval.

§ 6.3 Subcontract Costs

Amounts properly billed by Subcontractors for Work which has been approved by the Construction Manager
and the Owner and which otherwise satisfies all requirements of the subcontracts and the Contract
Documents. Except for preservation of the Construction Manager's right to make receipt of payment from
the Owner a condition precedent to the Construction Manager's obligation to pay subcontractors, vendors,
and other contractees of the Construction Manager, subcontractors, and other agreements otherwise shall
conform to all applicable payment provisions of Texas law and this Agreement, and shall not be awarded
on the basis of cost plus fee without the Owner’s written consent.

§ 6.4 Costs of Materials and Equipment Incorporated in the Completed Construction
§ 6.4.1 Costs, including transportation and storage, of materials and equipment incorporated or to be
incorporated in the completed construction.

§ 6.4.2 Costs of materials described in the preceding Section 6.4.1 in excess of those actually installed to
allow for reasonable waste and spoilage. Unused excess materials, if any, shall become the Owner's
property at the completion of the Work or, at the Owner’s option, shall be sold by the Construction
Manager. Any amounts realized from such sales shall be credited to the Owner as a deduction from the
Cost of the Work.

Page 10 of 37



§ 6.5 Costs of Other Materials and Equipment, Temporary Facilities and Related Items

§ 6.5.1 Costs of transportation, storage, installation, maintenance, dismantling and removal of materials,
supplies, temporary facilities, machinery, and equipment not customarily owned by construction workers
that are provided by the Construction Manager at the site and fully consumed in the performance of the
Work. Costs of materials, supplies, temporary facilities, machinery, and equipment that are not fully
consumed shall be based on the cost or value of the item at the time it is first used on the Project site less
the value of the item when it is no longer used at the Project site. Costs for items not fully consumed by
the Construction Manager shall mean fair market value.

§ 6.5.2 Rental charges and repair assessments for temporary facilities, machinery and, equipment for
machinery not customarily owned by construction workers that are provided by the Construction Manager
at the site and costs of transportation, installation, dismantling and removal. The total rental cost of any
Construction Manager-owned item may not exceed the purchase price of any comparable item. Rates of
Construction Manager-owned equipment and quantities of equipment shall be subject to the Owner’s prior
approval.

§ 6.5.3 Costs of removal of debris from the site of the Work and its proper and legal disposal.

§ 6.5.4 Costs of document reproductions, facsimile transmissions and long-distance telephone calls,
postage and parcel delivery charges, and telephone service at the site which are related to the Work.

§ 6.5.5 Subject to the Owner’s prior approval, that portion of the reasonable expenses of the Construction
Manager's supervisory or administrative personnel incurred while traveling in discharge of duties
connected with the Work.

§ 6.5.6 Costs of materials and equipment suitably stored off the site at a mutually acceptable location,
subject to the Owner’s prior approval.

§ 6.6 Miscellaneous Costs

§ 6.6.1 Premiums for that portion of insurance and bonds required by the Contract Documents that can
be directly attributed to this Contract. Self-insurance for either full or partial amounts of the coverages
required by the Contract Documents, with the Owner’s prior approval.

§ 6.6.2 Sales, use or similar taxes imposed by a governmental authority that are related to the Work and
for which the Construction Manager is liable; provided, however, Owner is a body corporate and politic
under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax
Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and the services and materials subject hereof are being secured for
use by Owner. Exemption certificates will be provided to Construction Manager upon request. As a
precondition to the Owner reimbursing Construction Manager for allowable sales and use taxes,
Construction Manager must, on its own, first attempt to use such tax exemption certificates in order to assert
the exemption. In the event Construction Manager efforts to use the tax exemption certificate is
unsuccessful and provided that under the laws of the State of Texas an exemption from sales and use
taxes is allowed, Owner will reimburse Construction Manager for such sales and use taxes upon
Construction Manager providing sufficient and satisfactory documentation to the Williamson County
Auditor.

§ 6.6.3 Fees and assessments for the building permit and for other permits, licenses and inspections for
which the Construction Manager is required by the Contract Documents to pay.

§ 6.6.4 Fees of laboratories for tests required by the Contract Documents, except those related to defective
or nonconforming Work for which reimbursement is excluded by Section 13.5.3 of the General Conditions
or by other provisions of the Contract Documents, and which do not fall within the scope of Section 6.7.3.

§ 6.6.5 Royalties and license fees paid for the use of a particular design, process or product required by
the Contract Documents; the cost of defending suits or claims for infringement of patent rights arising from
such requirement of the Contract Documents; and payments made in accordance with legal judgments

Page 11 of 37



against the Construction Manager resulting from such suits or claims and payments of settlements made
with the Owner's consent. However, such costs of legal defenses, judgments and settlements shall not be
included in the calculation of the Construction Manager’s Fee or subject to the Guaranteed Maximum Price.
If such royalties, fees and costs are excluded by the last sentence of Section 3.17 of the General Conditions
or other provisions of the Contract Documents, then they shall not be included in the Cost of the Work.

§ 6.6.6 Costs for electronic equipment and software, directly related to the Work with the Owner’s prior
approval.

§ 6.6.7 Deposits lost for causes other than the Construction Manager's negligence or failure to fulfill a
specific responsibility in the Contract Documents.

§ 6.7 Other Costs and Emergencies
§ 6.7.1 Other costs incurred in the performance of the Work if, and to the extent, approved in advance in
writing by the Owner.

§ 6.7.2 Costs incurred in taking action to prevent threatened damage, injury or loss in case of an emergency
affecting the safety of persons and property, as provided in Section 10.4 of the General Conditions.

§ 6.7.3 Costs of repairing or correcting damaged or nonconforming Work executed by the Construction
Manager, Subcontractors or suppliers, provided that such damaged or nonconforming Work was not
caused by negligence or failure to fulfill a specific responsibility of the Construction Manager and only to
the extent that the cost of repair or correction is not recovered by the Construction Manager from insurance,
sureties, Subcontractors, suppliers, or others.

§ 6.7.4 The costs described in Sections 6.1 through 6.7 shall be included in the Cost of the Work,
notwithstanding any provision of the General Conditions which may require the Construction Manager to
pay such costs, unless such costs are excluded by the provisions of Section 6.8.

§ 6.8 Costs Not To Be Reimbursed
§ 6.8.1 The Cost of the Work shall not include the items listed below:
A Salaries and other compensation of the Construction Manager's personnel stationed at the
Construction Manager’s principal office or offices other than the site office, except as
specifically provided in Section 6.2, or as may be provided in Article 11;

2 Expenses of the Construction Manager’s principal office and offices other than the site
office;

3 Overhead and general expenses, except as may be expressly included in Sections 6.1 to
6.7;

4 The Construction Manager’s capital expenses, including interest on the Construction

Manager's capital employed for the Work;

5 Except as provided in Section 6.7.3
of this Agreement, costs due to the
negligence or failure of the
Construction Manager,
Subcontractors and suppliers or
anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them or for
whose acts any of them may be
liable to fulfill a specific
responsibility of the Contract;

.6 Any cost not specifically and expressly described in Sections 6.1106.7;

7 Costs, other than costs included in Change Orders approved by the Owner, that would
cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded;

.8 Costs for services incurred during the Preconstruction Phase; and

.9 Any expenses or costs that are not allowed or incurred pursuant to the Williamson County

Vendor Reimbursement Policy, which is incorporated herein by reference and of which
Page 12 of 37



Construction Manager acknowledges prior receipt of said policy.

§ 6.9 Discounts, Rebates and Refunds

§ 6.9.1 Cash discounts obtained on payments made by the Construction Manager shall accrue to the Owner
if (1) before making the payment, the Construction Manager included them in an Application for Payment
and received payment from the Owner, or (2) the Owner has deposited funds with the Construction
Manager with which to make payments; otherwise, cash discounts shall accrue to the Construction
Manager. Trade discounts, rebates, refunds and amounts received from sales of surplus materials and
equipment shall accrue to the Owner, and the Construction Manager shall make provisions so that they
can be obtained.

§ 6.9.2 Amounts that accrue to the Owner in accordance with the provisions of Section 6.9.1 shall be
credited to the Owner as a deduction from the Cost of the Work.

§ 6.10 Related Party Transactions

§ 6.10.1 For purposes of Section 6.10, the term "related party” shall mean a parent, subsidiary, affiliate or
other entity having common ownership or management with the Construction Manager; any entity in which
any stockholder in, or management employee of, the Construction Manager owns any interest in excess of
ten percent in the aggregate; or any person or entity which has the right to control the business or affairs
of the Construction Manager. The term “related party” includes any member of the immediate family of any
person identified above.

§ 6.10.2 If any of the costs to be reimbursed arise from a transaction between the Construction Manager
and a related party, the Construction Manager shall notify the Owner of the specific nature of the
contemplated transaction, including the identity of the related party and the anticipated cost to be incurred,
before any such transaction is consummated or cost incurred. If the Owner, after such notification,
authorizes the proposed transaction, then the cost incurred shall be included as a cost to be reimbursed,
and the Construction Manager shall procure the Work, equipment, goods or service from the related party,
as a Subcontractor, according to the terms of Sections 2.3.2.1, 2.3.2.2 and 2.3.2.3. If the Owner fails to
authorize the transaction, the Construction Manager shall procure the Work, equipment, goods or service
from some person or entity other than a related party according to the terms of Sections 2.3.2.1,2.3.2.2
and2.3.2.3.

§ 6.11 Accounting Records

The Construction Manager shall keep fuli and detailed records and accounts related to the cost of the Work
and exercise such controls as may be necessary for proper financial management under this Contract and
to substantiate all costs incurred. The accounting and control systems shall be satisfactory to the Owner.
The Owner and the Owner’s auditors shall, during regular business hours and upon reasonable notice, be
afforded access to, and shall be permitted to audit and copy, the Construction Manager's records and
accounts, including complete documentation supporting accounting entries, books, correspondence,
instructions, drawings, receipts, subcontracts, Subcontractor's proposals, purchase orders, vouchers,
memoranda and other data relating to this Contract. The Construction Manager shall preserve these
records for a period of three years after final payment, or for such longer period as may be required by law.

ARTICLE 7 PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

§ 7.1 Progress Payments

§ 7.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Architect by the Construction Manager and
Certificates for Payment issued by the Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of
the Contract Sum to the Construction Manager as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract
Documents.

§ 7.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the
last day of the month.

§ 7.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Owner and the Architect not later than

Page 13 of 37



the 1st day of a month, the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Construction Manager
not later than the 30th day after the Owner’s auditor receives the Certificate for Payment issued by the

Architect. If an Application for Payment is received by the Owner or the Architect after the 1*day of the
month, payment shall be made by the Owner not later than thirty-one (31) days after the Owner’s auditor
receives the Certificate for Payment issued by the Architect.

§ 7.1.4 With each Application for Payment, the Construction Manager shall submit payrolls, petty cash
accounts, receipted invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required
by the Owner or Architect to demonstrate that cash disbursements aiready made by the Construction
Manager on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed progress payments already received by the
Construction Manager, less that portion of those payments attributable to the Construction Manager’s Fee,
plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment. In addition to other required
items, if requested by Owner, each Application for Payment shall be accompanied by the following, all in a
form and substance satisfactory to the Owner and in compliance with applicable statutes of the State of
Texas:

@ With each Application for Payment: a current Sworn Statement from the Contractor setting
forth all Subcontractors and all material suppliers with whom the Contractor has
subcontracted, the amount of each such subcontract, the amount requested for any
Subcontractor or material supplier in the Application for Payment, and the amount to be
paid to the Contractor from such progress payment (as required by Texas Property Code
§53.085) (Bills-Paid Affidavit);

(i) With each Application for Payment: a duly executed Conditional Waiver and Release on
Progress Payment from the Contractor and Subcontractors establishing receipt of
payment or satisfaction of the payment requested by the Contractor in the current
Application for Payment (as required by Texas Property Code §53.284).

iii) Commencing with the second Application for Payment submitted by the Contractor, a duly
executed Unconditional Waiver and Release on Progress Payment from Contractor
and all Subcontractors, material suppliers and, where appropriate, lower tier
subcontractors that have billed more than $5,000 on a single application of payment,
establishing receipt of payment or satisfaction of payment of all amounts requested on
behalf of such entities and disbursed prior to submittal by the Contractor of the current
Application for Payment;

(iv) With the Final Application for Payment: Contractor shall submit a Conditional Waiver
and Release on Final Payment as required by Texas Property Code 53.284. Upon
receipt of final payment, Contractor shall submit an Unconditional Waiver and Release
on Final Payment as required by Texas Property Code 53.284,; and

(v) Such other information, documentation, and materials as the Owner, or the title insurer
may require in order to ensure that Owner’s property is free of lien claims. Such other
documents may include, without limitation, original copies of lien releases suitable for
filing with the Williamson County Clerk in the county where the Project is located.

§ 7.1.5 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by
the Construction Manager in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall
allocate the entire Guaranteed Maximum Price among the various portions of the Work, except that the
Construction Manager’s Fee shall be shown as a single separate item. The schedule of values shall be
prepared in such form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Owner or the Architect
may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Owner or Architect, shall be used as a basis for
reviewing the Construction Manager’s Applications for Payment.

§ 7.1.6 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of compietion of each portion of the Work-as

of the end of the period covered by the Application for Payment. The percentage of completion shall be the
percentage of that portion of the Work which Construction Manager has actually been completed.

§ 7.1.7 Subject to other provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of each progress payment shall

Page 14 of 37



be computed as follows:

A Take that portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price property allocable to completed Work
as determined by multiplying the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work by
the share of the Guaranteed Maximum Price allocated to that portion of the Work in the
schedule of values. Pending final determination of cost to the Owner of changes in the
Work, amounts not in dispute shall be included as provided in Section
7.3.9 of the General Conditions;

2 Add that portion of the Guaranteed Maximum Price properly allocable to materiais and
equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the
Work, or if approved in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location
agreed upon inwriting;

.3 Add the Construction Manager's Fee, less retainage of five percent (§%). The
Construction Manager’s Fee shall be computed upon the Cost of the Work at the
rate stated in Section 5.1 or, if the Construction Manager’s Fee is stated as a fixed
sum in that Section, shall be an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed-sum fee as
the Cost of the Work bears to a reasonable estimate of the probable Cost of the Work upon
its completion;

4 Subtract retainage of five percent (5%) from that portion of the Work that the Construction
Manager self-performs;

5 Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner;

.6 Subtract the shortfall, if any, indicated by the Construction Manager in the documentation

required by Section 7.1.4 to substantiate prior Applications for Payment, or resulting from
errors subsequently discovered by the Owner’s auditors in such documentation; and

7 Subtract amounts, if any, for which the Owner or the Architect has withheld or nullified a
Certificate for Payment as provided in Section 9.5 of the General Conditions.

§ 7.1.8 Except with the Owner’s prior approval, payments to Subcontractors shall be subject to retention of
not less than five percent (5%). The Owner and the Construction Manager shall agree upon a mutually
acceptable procedure for review and approval of payments and retention for subcontracts.

§ 7.1.9 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Construction Manager shall not make advance
payments to suppliers for materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site.

§ 7.1.10 In taking action on the Construction Manager's Applications for Payment, the Owner and the
Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of the information furnished by the
Construction Manager. Review or approval of Construction Manager’s Applications for Payment by Owner
or the Architect shall not constitute a representation that either the Owner or the Architect has made a
detailed examination, audit or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted by Construction
Manager; made exhaustive or continuous inspections of the Work; or whether Construction Manager has
properly paid its Subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, equipment providers or others how provided labor or
materials to the Project. Such examinations, audits and verifications, if required by the Owner, the Contract
Documents, or applicable law, will be performed by the Owner’s auditors acting in the sole interest of the
Owner.

§ 7.2 Final Payment
§ 7.2.1 Final payment shall be made by the Owner to the Construction Manager when
A the Construction Manager has fully performed the Contract except for the Construction
Manager’s responsibility to correct Work as provided in Section 12.2.2 of the Generai
Conditions, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend beyond final payment;

2 the Construction Manager has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work and a
final Application for Payment; and

3 a final Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect; and

4 the requirements of Section 9.10 of the General Conditions have been satisfied.

The Owner’s final payment to the Construction Manager shall be made no later than 30 days after the

Page 15 of 37



issuance of the Architect’s final Certificate for Payment, or as otherwise provided in the Contract Documents
or by applicable law.

§ 7.2.2 The Owner’s auditors will review and report in writing on the Construction Manager’s final accounting
within 30 days after delivery of the final accounting to the Owner by the Construction Manager. Based upon
such Cost of the Work as the Owner’s auditors report to be substantiated by the Construction Manager’s
final accounting, and provided the other conditions of Section 7.2.1 have been met, the Architect will, within
seven days after receipt of the written report of the Owner's auditors, either issue to the Owner a final
Certificate for Payment with a copy to the Construction Manager, or notify the Construction Manager and
Owner in writing of the Architect's reasons for withholding a certificate as provided in Section 9.5.1 of the
General Conditions. The time periods stated in this Section supersede those stated in Section 9.4.1 of the
General Conditions. The Architect is not responsible for verifying the accuracy of the Construction Manager’s
final accounting.

§ 7.2.3 If the Owner’s auditors report the Cost of the Work as substantiated by the Construction Manager’s
final accounting to be less than claimed by the Construction Manager, the Construction Manager shall be
entitled to request mediation of the disputed amount without seeking an initial decision pursuant to Section
15.2 of the General Conditions. A request for mediation shall be made by the Construction Manager within
30 days after the Construction Manager’s receipt of a copy of the Architect’s final Certificate for Payment.
Failure to request mediation within this 30-day period shall result in the substantiated amount reported by
the Owner's auditors becoming binding on the Construction Manager. Pending a final resolution of the
disputed amount, the Owner shall pay the Construction Manager the amount certified in the Architect’s final
Certificate for Payment.

ARTICLE 8 INSURANCE AND BONDS
For all phases of the Project, the Construction Manager and the Owner shall purchase and maintain
insurance, and bonds as set forth below, in the Contract Documents, or as required by law.

§ 8.1 Upon execution of this Agreement, Construction Manager shall provide a security bond in the amount
of 5% of the Owner’s budget, as specified in the Request for Qualifications/Request for Proposals. The
surety for a security bond shall meet the same requirements as set forth for payment and performance
bonds.

§ 8.2 Upon acceptance by the Owner of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, Construction Manager
shall provide performance and payment bonds on forms acceptable to the Owner. The penal sum of the
payment and performance bonds shall be equal to the Guaranteed Maximum Price. If construction is
phased or staged with different Guaranteed Maximum Prices established at different times, the penal sum
of the bonds shall be increased at the start of each stage or phase based on the cumulative total value of
all Guaranteed Maximum Prices in effect.

§ 8.3 The Construction Manager shall not commence Work under the Agreement until it has obtained all
required insurance and until evidence of the required insurance has been reviewed and approved by the
Owner. Owner’s review of the insurance shall not relieve nor decrease the liability of the Construction
Manager. Prior to commencing any Work under this Agreement, Construction Manager shall provide
evidence of the following insurance coverages:

A Pre-Construction Phase: Employer’'s Liability, Workers’ Compensation, Comprehensive
General Liability and Comprehensive Automobile Liability in the amounts as set forth in the
Request for Qualifications/Request for Proposal, attached as an Exhibit, in the Uniform
General Conditions, or as otherwise specified or required by the County;

2 Construction Phase: In addition to the coverages required during the Pre-Construction
Phase, Builder's Risk and Owner’s Protective Liability in the amounts as set forth in the
Request for Qualifications/Request for Proposal, attached as an Exhibit, in the Uniform
General Conditions, or as otherwise specified or required by the County;

3 Prior to commencing any construction work, Construction Manager shall provide evidence

Page 16 of 37



of Builder's Risk coverage as set forth in the Request for Qualifications/Request for
Proposal, attached as an Exhibit, in the Uniform General Conditions, or as otherwise
specified or required by the County, which coverage shall remain in full force and
effect throughout the term of the Project and shall be increased as necessary for
each separate bid package, phase, change order, or Stage of construction prior to
the commencement of construction for that package, phase, or Stage; and

4 Construction Manager shall include required insurance information in trade packages and
indicate on bid/proposal forms the insurance that bidders/proposers are to include in their
base bids/proposals.

§ 8.4 The Construction Manager shall not cause or allow any of its required insurance to be canceled, nor
permit any insurance to lapse during the term of the Agreement or as required in the Agreement. If the
Construction Manager fails to obtain, maintain or renew any insurance required by the Agreement, the
Owner may obtain insurance coverage directly and recover the cost of that insurance from the Construction
Manager.

§ 8.5 The Owner reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this Section 8 during
the effective period of the Agreement and to make reasonable adjustments to the insurance coverages and
their limits when deemed necessary and prudent by the Owner based upon changes in statutory law, court
decisions, or the claims history of the industry as well as the Construction Manager.

§ 8.6 The Owner shall be entitled, upon request, and without expense, to receive complete copies of the
policies with all endorsements and may make any reasonable requests for deletion, or revision or
modification of particular policy terms, conditions, limitations, or exclusions, except where policy provisions
are established by law or regulation binding upon the Parties or the underwriter of any of such polices.
Damages caused by the Construction Manager failing to purchase and maintain the insurance required by
the Contract Documents shall be paid by the Construction Manager.

§ 8.7 The cost of premiums for any additional insurance coverage desired by the Construction Manager in
excess of that required by this Agreement or the Contract Documents shall be borne solely by the
Construction Manager out of its fees and not included in the GMP Proposal as a Direct Construction Cost.

ARTICLE 9 DISPUTE RESOLUTION
§ 9.1 Any Claim between the Owner and Construction Manager shall be resolved in accordance with the
provisions set forth in this Article 9 and the Uniform General Conditions for Williamson County.

§ 9.2 Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, the Owner and Construction Manager shall work
together in good faith to resolve any controversy, dispute or claim between them which arises out of or
relates to the Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager, whether stated in tort, contract,
statute, claim for benefits, bad faith, professional liability or otherwise ("Claim"). If the parties are unable to
resolve the Claim within thirty (30) days following the date in which one party sent written notice of the Claim
to the other party, and if a party wishes to pursue the Claim, such Claim shall be addressed through non-
binding mediation. A single mediator engaged in the practice of law, who is knowledgeable about subject
matter of the Agreement between Owner and Construction Manager. Any mediation under the Agreement
between Owner and Construction Manager shall be conducted in Williamson County, Texas. The mediator's
fees shall be borne equally between the parties. Such non-binding mediation is a condition precedent to
seeking redress in a court of competent jurisdiction. This provision shall survive the termination of the
Agreement.

ARTICLE 10 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 10.1 Termination Prior to Establishment of the Guaranteed Maximum Price

§ 10.1.1 Prior to the execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, the Owner may terminate this
Agreement upon not less than seven days’ written notice to the Construction Manager for the Owner’s
convenience and without cause, and the Construction Manager may terminate this Agreement, upon not
less than seven days’ written notice to the Owner, for the reasons set forth in the Uniform General

Page 17 of 37



Conditions for Williamson County.

§ 10.1.2 In the event of termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 10.1.1, the Construction Manager
shall be equitably compensated for Preconstruction Phase services performed prior to receipt of a notice
of termination. In no event shall the Construction Manager's compensation under this Section exceed the
compensation set forth in Section 4.1.

§ 10.1.3 If the Owner terminates the Contract pursuant to Section 10.1.1 after the commencement of the
Construction Phase but prior to the execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, the Owner shall
pay to the Construction Manager an amount calculated as follows, which amount shall be in addition to any
compensation paid to the Construction Manager under Section 10.1.2:

A Take the Cost of the Work incurred by the Construction Manager to the date of termination;

2 Add the Construction Manager's Fee computed upon the Cost of the Work to the date of
termination at the rate stated in Section 5.1 or, if the Construction Manager's Fee is stated
as a fixed sum in that Section, an amount that bears the same ratio to that fixed- sum Fee
as the Cost of the Work at the time of termination bears to a reasonable estimate of the
probable Cost of the Work upon its completion; and

3 Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner for Construction Phase
services.

The Owner shall also pay the Construction Manager fair compensation, either by purchase or rental at the
election of the Owner, for any equipment owned by the Construction Manager which the Owner elects to
retain and which is not otherwise included in the Cost of the Work under Section 10.1.3.1. To the extent
that the Owner elects to take legal assignment of subcontracts and purchase orders (including rental
agreements), the Construction Manager shall, as a condition of receiving the payments referred to in this
Article 10, execute and deliver all such papers and take all such steps, including the legal assignment of
such subcontracts and other contractual rights of the Construction Manager, as the Owner may require for
the purpose of fully vesting in the Owner the rights and benefits of the Construction Manager under such
subcontracts or purchase orders. All Subcontracts, purchase orders and rental agreements entered into by
the Construction Manager will contain provisions allowing for assignment to the Owner as described above.

If the Owner accepts assignment of subcontracts, purchase orders or rental agreements as described
above, the Owner will reimburse or indemnify the Construction Manager for all costs arising under the
subcontract, purchase order or rental agreement, if those costs would have been reimbursable as Cost of
the Work if the contract had not been terminated. If the Owner chooses not to accept assignment of any
subcontract, purchase order or rental agreement that would have constituted a Cost of the Work had this
agreement not been terminated, the Construction Manager will terminate the subcontract, purchase order
or rental agreement and the Owner will pay the Construction Manager the costs necessarily incurred by the
Construction Manager because of such termination.

§ 10.2 Termination Subseguent to Establishing Guaranteed Maximum Price

Following execution of the Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment and subject to the provisions of Section
10.2.1 and 10.2.2 below, the Contract may be terminated as provided in the Uniform General Conditions
for Williamson County,

§ 10.2.1 If the Owner terminates the Contract after execution of the Guaranteed Price Amendment, the
amount payable to the Construction Manager pursuant to Sections 14.2 and 14.4 of the General Conditions
shall not exceed the amount the Construction Manager would otherwise have received pursuant to Sections
10.1.2 and 10.1.3 of this Agreement.

§ 10.2.2 If the Construction Manager terminates the Contract after execution of the Guaranteed Maximum
Price Amendment, the amount payable to the Construction Manager under Section 14.1.3 of the General
Conditions shall not exceed the amount the Construction Manager would otherwise have received under
Sections 10.1.2 and 10.1.3 above, except that the Construction Manager's Fee shalf be calculated as if

Page 18 of 37



the Work had been fully completed by the Construction Manager, utilizing as necessary a reasonable
estimate of the Cost of the Work for Work not actually completed.

§ 10.3 Suspension

The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14 of the General Conditions. In such
case, the Guaranteed Maximum Price and Contract Time shall be increased as provided in Section

14.3.2 of the General Conditions, except that the term “profit” shall be understood to mean the Construction
Manager's Fee as described in Sections 5.1 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 11 MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS
§ 11.1 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in the Uniform General Conditions
for Williamson County.

§ 11.2 No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign
immunity by Williamson County.

§ 11.3 Governing Law

This Agreement and all of the rights and obligations of the parties and all of the terms and conditions shall
be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced under the laws of
the State of Texas without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. Williamson County shall be the sole
place of venue for any legal action arising from or related to this Agreement or the Project in which the
Owner is aparty.

§ 11.4 Assignment
The Owner and Construction Manager, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns
and legal representatives to this Agreement. The Construction Manager shall not assign this Agreement
without the written consent of the Owner. If Construction Manager attempts to make an assignment without
Owner's consent, Construction Manager shall nevertheless remain legally responsible for all obligations
under this Contract.

§ 11.5 Other provisions:

§11.5.1The Construction Manager represents and warrants the following to the Owner (in addition to any
other representations and warranties contained in the Contract Documents), as an inducement to the Owner
to execute this Agreement, which representations and warranties shall survive the execution and delivery
of this Agreement, any termination of this Agreement, and the final completion of the Work:

) that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they mature,
and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and perform all
obligations hereunder;

(i) that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor required to
complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder;,
(iii) that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by all

necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having jurisdiction over it
and over the Work and the project;

(iv) that its execution of this Agreement and its performance thereof is within its duly authorized
powers;

(v) that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, familiarized himself
with the local and special conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and
correlated its observations with the requirements of the Contract Documents; and

(vi) that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business administration,
construction, construction management, and superintendence of projects of the size,
complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will perform the Work with the care,
skill, and diligence of such a contractor.

Page 19 of 37



§11.5.2 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. The Construction Manager acknowledges and recognizes that the
Owner is entitled to full and beneficial occupancy and use of the completed Work following expiration of the
Contract Time and that the Owner has entered into, or will enter into, binding agreements upon the
Construction Manager’s achieving Substantial Completion of the Work within the Contract Time. The
Construction Manager further acknowledges and agrees that if the Construction Manager fails to complete
substantially or cause the Substantial Completion of any portion of the Work within the Contract Time, the
Owner will sustain extensive damages and serious loss as a result of such failure. The exact amount of
such damages will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Therefore, the Owner and the Contractor agree as
set forthbelow:

§11.5.2.1 Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not
achieved by the date specified above or by such date to which the contract time may be extended,
the Contract Sum shall be reduced by one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per day as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, until the date of Substantial Completion. Force majeure shall apply
relative to both rain/snow delays (acts of nature) and/or supply delays over which Construction
Manager has no control, and such force majeure delays shall not be subject to such reduction of
the Contract Sum.

§11.5.2.2 The Owner may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts
then or thereafter due the Construction Manager under this Agreement. Any liquidated damages
not so deducted from any unpaid amounts due the Construction Manager shall be payable by the
Construction Manager to the Owner at the demand of the Owner, together with the interest from
the date of the demand at a rate equal to the prime interest rate as published by the Wall Street
Journal on the first business day after such amounts are demanded.

§11.5.3 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if the Owner is unable to recover any
portion of liquidated damages in accordance with the terms and conditions herein because it is found to be
unenforceable or invalid as a penalty or otherwise, then, the Owner shall be entitled to recover from the
Contractor all of the Owner’s actual damages in connection with the failure by the Construction Manager to
achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within the Contract Time, including, without limitation, direct,
indirect, or consequential damages.

ARTICLE 12 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

§ 12.1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the
Construction Manager and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written
or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Owner and
Construction Manager.

§ 12.2 The following documents comprise the Agreement:

A This Agreement between Owner and Construction Manager-at-Risk;
2 Uniform General Conditions for Williamson County;
3 Other documents:

Exhibit A — Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, if executed by Owner
Exhibit B — Minimum Insurance Coverages and Minimum Coverage Amounts
Exhibit C - Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy, which is
incorporated herein by reference and of which Construction Manager
acknowledges prior receipt of said policy.

Page 20 of 37



BY SIGNING BELOW, the Parties have executed and bound themselves to this Agreement as of the
Effective Date.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS JT. \Zu’iHN CON Faicno 28 c/
By: By: J / {\'

Tile: Printed Name:
J. Thomas Vaughn, CEG

Date: , 20 Title:

——

Date: /=< [ ! i 20!_7

Page 21 of 37



Exhibit A
(FORM: TO BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED FOLLOWING SUBMISSION TO AND ACCEPTANCE
OF PROPOSAL BY OWNER)

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE PROPOSAL

(the “Construction Manager”) hereby submits to
Williamson County, Texas (the “Owner”) for the use and benefit of Owner pursuant to the
provisions of the Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager-at-Risk dated

, 20____ (the “Agreement”), a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)

proposal for the construction of

, (the “Project”, as defined in the Agreement), based on the
Contract Documents (as defined by the Agreement) developed for the Project, as follows:

1. A not-to-exceed amount for the Cost of the Work pursuant to the Agreement:

$

2. A not-to-exceed amount for the Construction Contingency pursuant to the Agreement:

$

3. A not-to-exceed amount for the Owner’s Contingency pursuant to the Agreement (This is an
amount from which changes are to be paid in accordance with the Uniform General
Conditions for Williamson County (“General Conditions”), the Supplementary or other
Conditions. Any unused amount will be deducted from the Guaranteed Maximum Price by
Change Order.):

$

4. A lump sum amount for the Construction Manager's Fee pursuant to the Agreement:

$

5. TOTAL OF ITEMS 1 THROUGH 4:
The total sum of the above Items 1-4, which is set forth below, is the Guaranteed Maximum
Price (GMP) which the Construction Manager hereby guarantees to the Owner for
constructing the Project complete in place and operational in accordance with the Contract
Documents. All attached breakdowns shall total this GMP amount.

GMP: $

Construction Manager hereby guarantees to the Owner not to exceed the GMP amount,
subject to additions or deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. Except for
additions or deductions as provided in the Contract Documents, costs which would cause
the GMP to be exceeded shall be paid by the Construction Manager without reimbursement
by the Owner.



Contract Time

The date for achieving Substantial Completion of the Project shall be:

calendar days from Notice to Proceed with Construction.

This GMP Proposal may not be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of
receipt of this offer by the Owner.

The Construction Manager further agrees to pay, as Liquidated Damages, to Owner the sum of
One Thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per calendar day for failure to complete the work within the
contracted time in accordance with the Agreement.

All terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby adopted and incorporated into this GMP
Proposal. Any exceptions to or modifications of the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall
not be effective unless they are expressly stated and conspicuously identified in this GMP
Proposal and are specifically accepted and approved by the Owner. Otherwise, proposed
revisions or modifications to the language, terms or conditions of the Agreement will not be
accepted.

BY SIGNING BELOW, Construction Manager and Owner have executed and bound themselves
to this Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Proposal.

ACCEPTED AND EXECUTED this day of , 20

OWNER: CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
a political subdivision of the state of Texas

By: By:
Printed Name: Dan A. Gattis Printed Name:
Title: Williamson County Judge Title:

Page 23 of 37



1.

GUIDELINES FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE

GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE PROPOSAL

CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS:

Refer to Article 2 of the Agreement. The provisions of the GMP are defined here and
other related requirements are included throughout the Agreement. In the event of
irreconcilable conflict between the GMP Proposal and the Agreement, the interpretation
that provides for the higher quality of material and/or workmanship, in Owner’s sole
opinion, shall prevail.

The GMP Proposal shall adopt and incorporate all of the terms and conditions of the
Agreement. Any exceptions to or modifications of such terms and conditions proposed
shall not be effective unless they are expressly stated and conspicuously identified in the
GMP Proposal and are specifically accepted and approved by the Owner. In general,
proposed revisions or modifications to the language, terms or conditions of the
Agreement will not be accepted.

PRE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:

A. Scope Definition: Prior to GMP submittal, the Construction Manager shall
thoroughly review the GMP construction document package with the Owner and
determine if the scope is sufficiently defined and identify those areas requiring
additional scope definition. As a minimum the following should be defined:
Program building size, site limits and access, utility systems (existing and new),
complete building systems descriptions, materials outline by division, MEP
systems descriptions including materials, MEP system options shall be defined
and accepted.

B. Estimated Construction Cost. Cost estimates shall be updated concurrently with
the construction document development.

C. Schedule: The anticipated Notice to Proceed with Construction and Substantial
Completion dates for Construction shall be coordinated and approved by the
Owner.

D. Value Engineering (VE): Proposed value engineering items included in the GMP

shall be updated from previously submitted value engineering and should reflect
the “final acceptance” of VE items, which are part of the scope of work. The VE
schedule shall identify current acceptance and the date of acceptance in an
adjacent column. VE items must be resolved and accepted by the Owner prior to
GMP submittal.



3.

E. Pre-submittal Conference: The Construction Manager shall schedule a conference
with the Project Manager no later than one (1) week prior to submitting the GMP
to the Owner. Issues regarding the required materials to be included in the GMP
should be reviewed so that there is a clear understanding of the format and
contents of each division of work to be submitted. The Construction Manager shall
obtain a copy of the “Standard Schedule of Values Format” from the Owner.

CONSOLIDATION OF REVIEW COMMENTS:

The Owner, the Owner’s Architects and Engineers, and the Project Manager, shall provide
review comments. The Construction Manager shall consolidate all responses to those
groups into TAB 8 of the document. Each Owner comment shall have a corresponding
answer directly below the original comment. A reply to each Owner comment is required
even if only a clarification is required. Each reply shall state where in the GMP Proposal
the corresponding information may be located.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

The GMP Proposal shall be submitted at the phase specified by the Owner. The GMP
Proposal shall be submitted in the format described below. Proposals substantially
deviating from the organization’s format will be returned to the Construction Manager for
re-submittal. Proposals not in compliance with the format, which result in substantial
delay, will be the responsibility of the Construction Manager and may not extend the
construction duration or substantial completion date.

GMP PROPOSAL PACKAGE:

The GMP Proposal shall be bound in 3-ring notebook or spiral notebook and entitled
“Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal”. Below it the following items shall be shown:

Submittal number (i.e. Submittal #1)
Date of Submittal

Project Name

Project Number

Since several submittal revisions may be submitted, always state which submittal number
is currently being submitted.

All pages within each tab shall be numbered.



The proposal shall be organized in the order described below:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List all the following items. Provide a brief summary of the major components
within each Tab.

TAB 1 — Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal

Refer to the GMP Proposal document herein above. Type in the cost amounts
and sign, date and seal the form.

In addition to the bound notebooks, provide two (2) loose original executed copies.
(Do not bind into spiral notebooks.)

Do not alter any language from the original document without prior approval from
the Owner.

Do not electronically alter the document.

Each line item cost must exactly match the corresponding cost summary shown
on the TAB 6 GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown.

Provide a Corporate Resolution or Articles of Organization, stating individual's
authorization to execute contracts on behalf of the corporation, for any individual
signing the GMP, who is not the President or CEO of the firm.

TAB 2 - Executive Project Summary

State any amended services or scope changes included in the Proposal.

Provide a brief project summary defining the scope of work associated with the
construction phase of work included in this GMP Proposal.

Include the description of building type, size, character and general materials.
Summarize any relationship with existing structures, unusual site conditions, utility
issues, or conditions effected by other governmental agencies (i.e. right-of-way
issues)

State the anticipated Notice to Proceed with Construction date and Substantial
Completion date.

TAB 3 - Project Team

List the various teams and the team members, in graphic and written form, for
including names, titles, job responsibilities, and contact information.
Identify all consultants.

TAB 4 - List of Documents

Drawings Index — provide detailed listing of each sheet number, sheet title, original
date of drawing, revised date of drawing

Specification Index:

Provide a detailed listing of each specification section required by the Owner as
identified in the Agreement.

Provide a detailed listing of all other spec sections describing the project.



Specifications shall be organized by CSI Division format. State the name, original
date of issue, and a column for revision date.

TAB 5 - Qualifications and Value Engineering

Qualifications — A summary of all qualifications and assumptions organized by
drawing sheet number or by specification sections to match those in TAB 4.
Exclusions — A summary of exclusions organized by drawing sheet number or by
specification section.

Substitutions — A summary of substitutions to materials or systems described by
drawing sheet number or by the specifications listed in TAB 4. Organize by
specification section.

Value Engineering Recommendations - List all items proposed to date and for each
item identify if the item is accepted by the Owner and included in the GMP. State
the date of acceptance. In addition identify those VE items not currently accepted.
State if the price is good for a limited time period.

TAB 6 - GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown

Provide an Estimated Construction Cost breakdown on the Standard Schedule of
Values Format for Cost of the Work based on anticipated subcontracts organized
by CSI Division format, Cost of the Work, Construction Contingency, Construction
Manager's Fee, and Owner's Construction Contingency as identified by the Owner.

The Construction Manager shall provide a detailed initial Total Project Construction
Cost Estimate using standard estimating industry practices, utilizing the CSI
Division format, with any additional cost breakdown as required by the Project
Manager.

TAB 7 - Master Project Schedule (Summary Level)

The Summary Level schedule shall be submitted electronically on a CD and on
paper bound with the GMP Proposal.

Summary Schedule Requirements

The schedule shall comply with the requirements of and shall form the basis for
the “Detail” schedule, which shall be submitted within sixty (60) days following
Notice to Proceed with Construction for Construction Services.

The schedule shall be a computer generated CPM schedule developed in
Primavera Project Planner software.

The schedule shall be presented in “bar chart” form and contain detailed activities
for all events and milestones included in Pre-construction (Part I) Services

The schedule shall include detailed, logic driven activities for all Construction
Service activities scheduled to commence during the first ninety (90) days following
the Notice to Proceed with Construction. The remaining construction activities
(those commencing after the first 90 days) may be summarized by trades and may
have longer durations than the “detailed” activities mentioned above.



Exhibit B
Minimum Insurance Coverages and Minimum
Coverage Amounts



A. All policies of insurance provided by the Contractor must comply with the requirements of this
Exhibit, the Contract Documents and the laws of the State of Texas.

B. The Contractor shall provide and maintain, until the Work covered in the Agreement Between
Owner and Construction Manager-at-Risk is completed and accepted by the Owner, the minimum
insurance coverages in the minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on
an occurrence basis by companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas
and rated A- or better by A.M. Best Company, or otherwise acceptable to Owner.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
1. Worker's Compensation Statutory

2. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

3. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual
liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following

amounts:

COVERAGE PER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive

General Liability $1,000,000

(including premises,
completed operations
and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000

4. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired,
leased and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including death)

Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

5. Builder’s Risk Insurance (all risks)

An all risk policy, in the amount equal at all times to 100% of the Contract Price or
Contract Sum. The policy shall include coverage for loss or damage caused by
certified acts of terrorism as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The
policy shall be issued in the name of the Contractor and shall name its
Subcontractors as additional insureds. The Owner shall be named as a loss payee
on the policy. The builders risk policy shall have endorsements as follow:

a. This insurance shall be specific as to coverage and not considered as
contributing insurance with any permanent insurance maintained on
the present premises. If off-site storage is permitted, coverage shall
include transit and storage in an amount sufficient to protect property
being transported or stored.



b. For renovation projects and or portions of work contained within an
existing structure, the Owner waives subrogation for damage by fire
to existing building structure(s), if the Builder's Risk Policy has been
endorsed to include coverage for existing building structure(s) in the
amount described in the Special Conditions. However, Contractor
shall not be required to obtain such an endorsement unless
specifically required by the Special Conditions in the Contract
Documents. The aforementioned waiver of subrogation shall not be
effective unless such endorsement is obtained.

6. Flood insurance when specified in Supplementary General Conditions or Special
Conditions.

7. Umbrella coverage in the amount of not less than $5,000,000.

C. Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage:

a.

Definitions:

) Certificate of coverage ("certificate") - A copy of a certificate of insurance,
a certificate of authority to seif-insure issued by the Texas Workers'
Compensation Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-81,
TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or TWCC-84), showing statutory workers'
compensation insurance coverage for the person's or entity's employees
providing services on a project, for the duration of the Project.

(2) Duration of the Project - includes the time from the beginning of the work
on the Project until the Contractor's/person’'s work on the Project has
been completed and accepted by the Owner.

3) Coverage — Workers’ compensation insurance meeting the statutory
requirements of the Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44).

4) Persons providing services on the Project ("subcontractor”) - includes all
persons or entities performing all or part of the services the Contractor
has undertaken to perform on the Project, regardless of whether that
person contracted directly with the Contractor and regardless of whether
that person has employees. This includes, without limitation,
independent contractors, subcontractors, leasing companies, motor
carriers, owner-operators, employees of any such entity, or employees
of any entity which furnishes persons to provide services on the Project.
"Services" include, without limitation, providing, hauling, or delivering
equipment or materials, or providing labor, transportation, or other
service related to a project. "Services” does not include activities
unrelated to the Project, such as food/beverage vendors, office supply
deliveries, and delivery of portable toilets.

b. The Contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes
and payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory
requirements of Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44) for all employees of the Contractor
providing services on the Project, for the duration of the Project.

¢. The Contractor must provide a certificate of coverage prior to execution of the
Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager-at-Risk, and in no event



later than ten (10) days from Notice of Award. Failure to provide the insurance
in a timely fashion may result in loss of Contractor’s bid bond.

if the coverage period shown on the Contractor's current certificate of coverage ends
during the duration of the Project, the Contractor must, prior to the end of the coverage
period, file a new certificate of coverage with the Owner showing that coverage has been
extended.

The Contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, and provide
to the Owner:

)] a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the Project, so
the Owner will have on file certificates of coverage showing coverage for all
persons providing services on the Project; and

2) no later than seven days after receipt by the Contractor, a new certificate of
coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the
current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project.

The Contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration of the
Project and for one year thereafter.

The Contractor shall notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within
10 days after the Contractor knew or should have known, of any change that materially
affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the Project.

The Contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and manner
prescribed by the Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission, informing all persons
providing services on the Project that they are required to be covered, and stating how a
person may verify coverage and report lack of coverage.

The Contractor shall contractually require each person with who it contracts to provide
services on a project, to:

(1 provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and
payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets
the statutory requirements of Texas labor Code, Section 401.011(44)
for all of its employees providing services on the Project, for the duration
of the Project;

(2) provide to the Contractor, prior to that person beginning work on the
Project, a certificate of coverage showing that coverage is being
provided for all employees of the person providing services on the
Project, for the duration of the Project;

3 provide the Contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a new
certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage
period shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the
duration of the Project;

4) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide to
the Contractor:

a. a certificate of coverage, prior to the other person beginning work
on the Project; and
b. a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage,

prior to the end of the coverage period, if the coverage period
shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the
duration of the Project;



(5) retain all required certificate of coverage on file for the duration of the
Project and for one year thereafter;

6) notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within
10 days after the person knew or should have known, of any change
that materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing
services on the Project; and

(7) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform as
required by paragraphs (1)-(7), with the certificates of coverage to be
provided to the person for whom they are providing services.

J- By signing the Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager-at-Risk or
providing or causing to be provided a certificate of coverage, the Contractor is
representing to the Owner that al! employees of the Contractor who will provide services
on the Project will be covered by workers' compensation coverage for the duration of the
Project, that the coverage will be based on proper reporting of classification codes and
payroll amounts, and that all coverage agreements will be filed with the appropriate
insurance carrier or, in the case of a self-insured, with the commission's Division of Self-
Insurance Regulation. Providing false or misleading information may subject the
Contractor to administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil
actions.

k. The Contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of contract by
the Contractor which entitles the Owner to declare the Agreement Between Owner and
Construction Manager-at-Risk void if the Contractor does not remedy the breach within
ten days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner.

If insurance policies are not written for the amounts specified in this section, Contractor shalil carry
Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts specified. If Excess Liability
insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of primary coverage.

The furnishing of the above listed insurance coverage, as may be modified by the Contract
Documents, must be tendered prior to execution of the Agreement Between Owner and
Construction Manager-at-Risk, and in no event later than ten (10) days from Notice of Award.
Failure to provide the insurance in a timely fashion may result in loss of Contractor’s bid bond.

Owner shall be entitled, upon request and without expense, to receive copies of the policies and
all endorsements as they apply to the limits set out in this section.

. Contractor shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all of the insurance coverages
required under this section. Contractor further agrees that for each claim, suit or action made
against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all matters for which the Contractor is
responsible hereunder, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all deductibles and self-insured
retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions over $75,000 in the Contractor’'s insurance
must be declared and approved in writing by Owner in advance.



EXHIBIT C

Williamson County
Vendor Reimbursement Policy

The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy™) is to provide
clear guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding
allowable reimbursable expenditures and required backup. The Policy will also minimize
conflicts related to invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is
considered a guideline and is not a contract.

This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors,
by action of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this
Policy, as imposed by applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be
deleted. Any revisions to this Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business
with the County.

1. Invoices and Affidavits

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and
include all required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets,
receipts detailing expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the
Williamson County Auditor. Invoices that do not adequately describe the goods or
services provided to County or contain backup that is satisfactory to the Williamson
County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions and the provision above
relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control as to the
required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County.

In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services
or any other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or
individuals in performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to
the County or whether they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which
the vendor seeks reimbursement from the County, the charges shall be accompanied
by an affidavit signed by an officer or principal of the vendor certifying that the work
was performed, it was authorized by the County and that all information contained
in the invoice that is being submitted is true and correct.

Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor
must swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers,
suppliers and material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in
connection with services and work performed for County and, further, vendor must
swear and affirm that vendor is not aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or
causes of action by any of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers, or material for or
in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or both, for services and work
performed for County.

Travel Reimbursement

The County will only cover costs associated with travel on vendors outside a 50 mile
radius from Williamson County, Texas.

The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for
County. If a vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be



23

24

25

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

2.10

2.11

2.12

Meals
3.1

32

EXHIBIT C

split in proportion to the amount of work actually performed for County and the other
client. The only allowable travel expense will be for the specific days worked for
Williamson County.

No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel
expenditure may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred
and vendor has provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and
required backup.

Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full.
Specifically, a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel
reimbursement expenses relating to a particular trip for which vendor seeks
reimbursement. Partial travel reimbursement requests will not be accepted (i.e.
vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then the next month submit
rental car and airfare). If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete, the invoice
will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to
submit in full.

Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of
transportation (i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs
will only be reimbursed if rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as
compared to travel by air).

The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional
charges due to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling.

The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of
mileage reimbursement.

Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e.
Saturday night stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would be less than the
cost of additional expenses (lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not
been extended. Documentation satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will
be required to justify expenditure.

County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e.
no spouse, friends or family members).

Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all
expenses. If a receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense
from the vendor may be substituted for the receipt.

Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed.
Sales tax on goods purchased will not be reimbursed. A sales tax exemption form is
available from the Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request.

The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the
responsibility of the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the
County.

Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $50.00 per day on overnight
travel. On day travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal
reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $20.00 per day. The travel must be
outside the Williamson County, Texas line by a 50 mile radius.

Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day
amount stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor



6.1

6.2

EXHIBIT C

can request per diem (per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot
combine per diem and meal receipts. Only one method shall be allowed.

33 Meals are reimbursable only for vendors who do not have the necessary personnel
located within a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas that are capable of
carrying the vendor’s obligations to County. Meals will not be reimbursed to
vendors who are located within a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas.

3.4  County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages.

3.5 Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance

3.6  No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed.

3.7  Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt.

. Lodging

4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging
receipt should include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or
services for each individual charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the
occupant(s). Credit card receipts or any other form of receipt are not acceptable.

42  Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If
a single room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that
a single room was not available in order to justify the expense over and above the
single room rate. A vendor may also be required to provide additional documentation
if a particular room rate appears to be excessive.

43 Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed.

. Airfare

5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel.

5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or
personal convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. early bird check in, seat
preference charges, airline upgrades, etc. will not be an allowable reimbursement)

53 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an
itinerary with actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website,
vendor must submit a copy of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket
was issued.

5.4  Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor
must provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a
County department head providing authorization for the change.

5.5  The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer

miles.

. Car Rental

Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive
than other transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such
as buses or subways.

Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be
reimbursed. Any rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be
adjusted.



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6
6.7

7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

EXHIBIT C

Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less
than the mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of
origin to Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car.

Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental
agreement to avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges.

Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for
the request for reimbursement.

Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed.

Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees
on Tolls will not be reimbursed.

. Personal Car Usage

Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage
rate allowed by the IRS.

Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitie A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part
[X, Section 274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following:
7.2.1.1 Date

7.2.1.2 Destination

7.2.1.3 Purpose

7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s)

7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense

The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel
to/from, number of miles traveled and purpose of trip.

Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route.
Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare.
Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual
place of work.

Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their
residence, whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling
to Williamson County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of Williamson
County, Texas by at least a 50 mile radius.

When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim
mileage reimbursement.

Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a
receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted
for reimbursement (administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed).

Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For
vendors who contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of
business, Williamson County will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of
its contracted visitor parking fees. Rather, Williamson County will reimburse
Vendor for visitor parking on an individual basis for each time a visitor uses
Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is not
obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for
reimbursement.

Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as
parking tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not
reimbursable.



EXHIBIT C

8. Other Expenses
8.1 Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper
original receipt.

9. Repayment of Nonreimbursable Expense.

Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed
expenses whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation
finds that such expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson
County reserves the right to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in
order to collect any inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid.

10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses
In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a
non-exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County:

10.1  Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products

10.2  Personal phone calls

10.3  Laundry service

10.4  Valet service (excludes hotel valet)

10.5 Movie rentals

10.6  Damage to personal items

10.7 Flowers/plants

10.8  Greeting cards

10.9 Fines and/or penalties

10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services

10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities

10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental

10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available

10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags

10.15 Auto repairs

10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees

10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities

10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees

10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services

10.20 Hand tools

10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.)

10.22 Office Supplies

10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association

10.24 Donations to other entities

10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning

10.26 Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item

10.27 Sales tax on goods purchased

10.28 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be
inappropriate or unnecessary expenditures.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Contract with Austin Materials for resurface on University Blvd IFB 1611-130

Submitted For: Randy Barker Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the construction service agreement with
Austin Materials for the resurfacing of University Blvd. Lowest quote approved under IFB 1611-130 on February 14,
2017, item 26.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Austin Materials contract

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:08 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 02/22/2017 08:38 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Agreement for Construction Services

Texas, a political subdivision of the State of

This Agreement (“Agreement”) between Williamson County,
5 “Contractor”™) is entgred into in accordance

Texas (“Owner”) and
with the following terins and conditions:

—

ARTICLE 1 SCOPE OF WORK: The Owner desires to retain Contractor to provide the construction
services described herein. The Contractor shall have the overall responsibility for and shall provide
complete construction services and furnish all materials, equipment, tools and labor as necessary or reasonably
inferable to complete the following described construction services, or any phase of such services, in
accordance with the Owner’s requirements and the terms of this Agreement (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Work™):

As described in the Invitation for Bid Solicitation, IFB 1611-130 Resurface, Milling and Overlay on
University Blvd, including the specifications set forth therein, which is incorporated herein as if
copied in full.

ARTICLE 2 CONTRACT PRICE: Owner agrees to pay to the Contractor, for the satisfactory
performance of the Work, the not-to-exceed amount of +

Sixely -

(8100 Mo =) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. £ ;g\u- Toflacs TIMN'” -One (ents

ARTICLE 3 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS: The Work shall be performed pursuant to and in
accordance with the following described plans and specifications, as well as any revisions made thereto:

As described in the Invitation for IFB 1611-130 including the specifications set forth therein,
which is incorporated herein as if copied in full.

Additional Work: Should Owner choose to add additional work, such additional work shall be described
in a separate written amendment to this Agreement wherein the additional work shall be described
and the parties shall set forth the amount of compensation to be paid by Owner for the additional
work. Contractor shall not begin any additional work and Owner shall not be obligated to pay for any
additional work unless a written amendment to this Agreement has been signed by both parties.

ARTICLE 4 SUBSTANTIAL AND FINAL COMPLETION:

41 Commencement of Work. Contractor shall commence the Work upon instruction to do so from
the Owner and Construction shall be deemed to have commenced on the date of such instruction.

4.2 Substantial Completion. “Substantial Completion” means the stage in the progress of the Work
when the Work, or designated portions thereof, may still require minor modifications or adjustments but,
in the Owner’s opinion, the Work has progressed to the point such that all parts of the Work under
consideration are fully operational and usable for intended purposes, as evidenced by a Certificate of
Substantial Completion approved by the Owner. If a Certificate of Occupancy is required by public
authorities having jurisdiction over the Work, said certificate shall be issued before the Work or any



portion thereof is considered substantially complete. When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a
portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor
shall notify Owner’s Designated Representative (sometimes referred to as the “ODR”) and request a
determination as to whether the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete. If the ODR
does not consider the Work substantially complete, the ODR will notify the Contractor giving reasons
therefore. Failure on the Owner’s part to list a reason does not alter the responsibility of the Contractor
to complete all Work in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. After satisfactorily completing
items identified by Owner’s Designated Representative, the Contractor shall then submit another request
for the ODR to determine Substantial Completion. If The ODR considers the Work substantially complete,
The ODR will prepare and deliver a certificate of Substantial Completion which shall establish the date of
Substantial Completion, shall include a punch list of items to be completed or corrected before final
completiof and final payment, shall establish the time within which thg Contractor shall finish the punch
list, and shall establish responsibilities of the Owner and the Ctmlmcl%j' for security, maintenance, heat,
utilities, damage to the Work, warranty and insurance. Failure to include an item on the punch list does
not alter the responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. The certificate of Substantial Completion shall be signed by the Owner and
the Contractor to evidence acceptance of the responsibilities assigned to them in such certificate.

Substantial Completion (as defined in this agreement) for all stages of the Work shall be achieved on or
before the following Substantial Completion date:

DATE FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: TBD

Under no circumstances will the time for Substantial Completion exceed this date without a written
amendment to this Agreement. THE TIMES SET FORTH IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ARE AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT. TIME LIMITS STATED IN THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

4.3 Final Completion. The Work shall be fully and finally completed on or before TBD; provided,
however, Owner may extend said time period in the event bad weather affects the progress of the Work.
Owner shall, at its sole discretion, determine when the Work has been fully and finally completed to its
satisfaction.

44 Liquidated Damages. For each consecutive calendar day after the date of Substantial
Completion that the Work is not Substantially Complete, the Owner may deduct the amount of Two
Hundred Dollars per day ($200/day) from any money due or that becomes due the Contractor, not as a
penalty but as liquidated damages representing the parties' estimate at the time of contract execution of
the damages that the Owner will sustain for late completion. The parties stipulate and agree that
calculating Owner’s actual damages for late completion of the Work would be impractical, unduly
burdensome, and cause unnecessary delay and that the amount of daily liquidated damages set forth is
reasonable.

ARTICLES PAYMENT:

Contractor shall have a duty to submit to the ODR by the end of each month a statement showing
the total value of the Work performed during such month. The statement shall also include the
value of all sound materials delivered on the Work site and to be included in the Work and all
partially completed Work, whether bid as a lump sum or a unit item, which in the opinion of the
ODR is acceptable. The ODR shall examine and approve or modify and approve such statement.
The Owner shall then pay the Contractor pursuant to Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government



Code (“Texas Prompt Payment Act”), as set forth in Article 11.1 of this Agreement, the total
amount of the approved statement less all previous payments and all further sums that may by
retained by the Owner under the terms of this Agreement or under the law. Statements are not
considered “received” until reviewed by the ODR and an approved statement is submitted to
the Williamson County Auditor’s Office; therefore, Contractor must ensure timely delivery
of statements for review and processing.

At any time following the completion of all Work, including all punch list items, cleanup, and the
delivery of record documents, the Contractor shall submit a certified application for final payment,
including all sums held as retainage if any, to the ODR for its review and approval. Contractor
shall submit, prior to or with the application for final payment, final copies of all close out
documents, including maintenance and operating insu'u::}.ions, guarantees and warranties,
certificates, and all other items required by this Agreement. Contractor shall also submit consent of
surety to final payment, an affidavit that all payrolls, bills for materials and equipment,
subcontracted work and other indebtedness connected with the Work, except as specifically noted,
have been paid or will be paid or otherwise satisfied within the period of time required by Chapter
2251, Texas Government Code. Contractor shall furnish documentation establishing payment or
satisfaction of all such obligations, such as receipts, releases and waivers of claims arising out of
the Agreement. Owner is entitled to rely upon this affidavit and the Contractor may not submit a
claim on behalf of a subcontractor or vendor if that claim has not been noted as an exception in the
affidavit.

Owner may deduct from the final payment all sums due from Contractor for any reason,
Liquidated Damages and all other deductions authorized by this Agreement.

Final payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims by the Contractor except those specifically
identified in writing and submitted to the ODR prior to the application for final payment. Provided,
however, that the Work shall not be deemed fully performed by the Contractor and closed until the
expiration of all warranty pertods.

ARTICLE 6 CONTRACTOR’S GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND COVENANTS:

6.1 Contractor shall perform all services specifically allocated to it hereunder, as well as those
services reasonably inferable and necessary for completion of the Work. The Contractor shall keep the
Owner informed of the progress and quality of the Work. Contractor agrees and acknowledges that
Owner is entering into this Agreement in reliance on Contractor's represented expertise and ability to
provide the Work described in this Agreement. Contractor agrees to use its best efforts, skill, judgment,
and abilities to perform its obligations in accordance with the highest standards used in the profession and
to further the interests of Owner in accordance with Owner’s requirements and procedures. Contractor’s
duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any approval by the
Owner nor shall the Contractor be released from any liability by reason of such approval by the Owner, it
being understood that the Owner at all times is ultimately relying upon the Contractor’s skill and
knowledge in performing the services required hereunder.

6.2 Contractor is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and
programs in connection with the Work. The safety program shall comply with all applicable requirements
of the current federal Occupational Safety and Health Act and all other applicable federal, state and local
laws and regulations.



6.3 Contractor shall be an independent contractor under this Agreement and shall assume all of the
rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any provisions
in this agreement which may appear to give Owner the right to direct Contractor as to details of doing the
Work herein covered of to exercise a measure of control over the Work shall be deemed to mean that
Contractor shall follow the desires of Owner in the results of the Work only. Owner shall not retain or
have the right to control the Contractor’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Contractor’s
performance of the Work described herein, nor shall Owner have the power to direct the order in which
Contractor’s Work is performed under this agreement. Owner and Contractor hereby agree and declare
that Contractor is an Independent Contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an Independent
Contractor under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, that the
Contractor is not an employee of Owner for purposes of this Agreement, and that the Contractor and its
employees, agents and sub-subcontractors shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any
other type of insurance coverage held by Owner)

6.4 As part of Contractor obligation to coordinate the Work, Contract shall:

a. cooperate with the ODR and endeavor to further the interests of the Owner and the Work;

b. provide an on-site, full-time superintendent for the duration of the Work;

c. visit the Work site and inspect the existing facilities, systems and conditions to insure an
accurate understanding of the existing conditions as required;

d. at Owner’s request, attend public meetings and hearings concerning the development of the
Work;

e. review all drawings, specifications, and other plans as they are developed by the Owner
and/or its architect and advise Owner of any error, inconsistency or omission discovered in
the drawings, specifications, and other plans;

f. review the drawings, specifications, and other plans for compliance with all applicable laws
and code requirements;

g. advise Owner of any tests that should be performed;

h. organize and maintain a competent, full-time staff at the Work site with clearly defined lines
of authority and communication as necessary to coordinate construction activities, monitor
and direct progress of the Work;

i. attend Owner’s regularly scheduled Work progress meetings and fully advise the ODR of the
Work status including schedule, costs, quality and changes;

j. assist Owner in obtaining building permits and obtain special permits for permanent
improvements as required by law; and

k. shall coordinate, monitor and inspect the Work of subcontractors to ensure conformance with
the drawings, specifications, other plans and with the terms of this Agreement.

6.5 Contractor shall identify every subcontractor it intends to use for the Work to the Owner in
writing at least ten (10) days before entering into any subcontract. Contractor shall not use any
subcontractor to which Owner has a reasonable objection. If Owner does not object to a particular
subcontractor with said ten (10) days, such subcontract may be considered acceptable to Owner. Following
Owner’s acceptance of a subcontractor, that subcontractor shall not be changed without Owner’s written
consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

6.6 Contractor’s designated representative, which is set forth below Contractor’s signature herein
below, shall be responsible for the day-to-day management of the Work on behalf of Contractor. The
designated representative shall be the Owner’s primary contact during the Work and shall be available as
required for the benefit of the Work and the Owner. The contractor’s designated representative shall be
authorized to act on behalf of and bind the Contractor in all matters related to the Work including, but not
limited to, execution of Change Orders.



6.7 NO ALTERATIONS OR CHANGES SHALL BE MADE, HOWEVER, EXCEPT UPON
THE WRITTEN ORDER OF THE OWNER, OR THE ODR.

6.8 Contractor shall promptly correct any defective Work at Contractor’s sole expense, unless the
Owner specifically agrees, in writing, to accept the Work.

6.9 Contractor shall maintain and deliver the close out documents that describe changes or deviations
from the original drawings, specifications and plans that occurred during construction and that reflect the
actual “As Built” conditions of the completed Work.

COMMISSIONING AND WARRANTY RESPONSIBILITIES

6.10  Contractor shall provide commissioning, starting and check-out services for the systems|installed
as a part of the Work prior to completion and acceptance. Operation manuals and instructions will be
provided to the Owner, the systems will be demonstrated and training provided to Williamson County’s
operators upon completion and prior to acceptance.

6.11  Contractor hereby warrants that the materials and equipment provided for the Work will be of
good quality and new unless otherwise required or permitted by the Owner; that the construction will be
free from faults and defects; and that the construction will conform with the requirements of the plans,
specifications, drawings and the terms of this Agreement.

6.12  Contractor shall provide warranty services for the Work for a full 18 months (30 months for
Work involving mechanical services, if any) following Final Completion and final payment. Just before
the warranty period expires, Contractor shall attend an on-site meeting with the Owner to ensure that ail
warranty issues have been identified and properly remedied.

ARTICLE7 OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

7.1 The Owner shall:

a. provide the general schedule for the Work provided Owner is of the opinion such schedule is
necessary. The general schedule will set forth the Owner’s plan for milestone dates and
completion of the Work;

b. identify a person as its ODR who is authorized to act in the Owner's behalf with respect to the
Work. The ODR shall examine the documents submitted by the Contractor and shall render
decisions on behalf of the Owner to the extent allowed by Texas law;

c. at Owner’s cost, will secure the services of surveyors, soils engineers, existing facility surveys,
testing and balancing, environmental surveys or other special consultants to develop such
additional information as may be necessary for the design or construction of the Work;

d. furnish required information and services and shall render approvals and decisions as
expeditiously as is consistent with reasonable skill and care and the orderly progress of the
Contractor's services and of the Work;

e. shall have the right to reject any defective Work. Should Contractor refuse or neglect to
correct any such Work within a reasonable time after notice, Owner may have the Work
corrected and recover all expenses incurred from Contractor on demand; and

f.  Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a sufficient number of plans, drawings and specifications
sets.



ARTICLE8  INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY

8.1 Insurance. The Contractor shall carry insurance in the types and amounts indicated below for
the duration of the Agreement, which shall include items owned by Owner in the care, custody and
control of Contractor prior to and during construction. Contractor must also complete and file the declaration
pages from the insurance policies with Owner whenever a previously identified policy period expires
during the term of the Agreement, as proof of continuing coverage. Contractor shall update all expired
policies prior to submission of any payment requests hereunder. Failure to update policies shall be reason
for payment to be withheld until evidence for renewal is provided to the Owner.

8.1.1 The Contractor shall provide and maintain, until the Work covered in this Agreement is
completed and accepted by the Owner, the minimum insurance coverage in the minimum amounts as
described below. C{vcrugc shall be written on an occurrence basis by compdnies authorized and
admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by A.M. Best Company or
otherwise acceptable to Owner.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory
b. Employer's Liability
Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit
c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and

contractual liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages
in the following amounts:

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive

General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000

(including premises,

completed operations
and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $1,000,000

Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned,
hired, leased and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including death)

Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

Builder’s Risk Insurance



(all risks)

An all risks policy shall be in the amount equal at all times to 100% of the
Contract Sum. The policy shall include coverage for loss or damage caused
by certified acts of tetrorism as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.
The policy shall be issued in the name of the Contractor and shall name his
Subcontractors as additional insureds. The Owner shall be named as a loss
payee on the policy. The builders risk policy shall have endorsements as
follow:

1. This insurance shall be specific as to coverage and not
considered as contributing insurance with any permanent
insurance maintained on the pregent premises. If off-site storage
is permitted, coverage shall indlude transit and storage in an
amount sufficient to protect property being transported or stored.

2. For renovation projects and or portions of work contained within
an existing structure, the Owner waives subrogation for damage
by fire to existing building structure(s), if the Builder’s Risk
Policy has been endorsed to include coverage for existing
building structure(s) in the amount described in the Special
Conditions. However, Contractor shall not be required to obtain
such an endorsement unless specifically required by the Special
Conditions., in this Agreement. The aforementioned waiver of
subrogation shall not be effective unless such endorsement is
obtained.

f.  Umbrella coverage in the amount of not less than $1,000,000.

8.1.2 The above insurance requirements are not intended to be compounded with the Contractor's
standing insurance policies. If the Contractor already has in force insurance policies which provide the
required coverage, there is no need to purchase duplicate coverage for this Work.

8.1.3 Policies must include the following clauses, as applicable.

a.

“This insurance shall not be canceled, limited in scope or coverage, or non-renewed
until after thirty (30) days prior written notice, or ten (10) days for non-payment of
premium, has been given to Williamson County.”

“It is agreed that the Contractor’s insurance shall be deemed primary with respect to
any insurance or self insurance carried by Williamson County for liability arising out
of operations under the Agreement with Williamson County.”

“Williamson County, it officials, directors, employees, representatives, and
volunteers are added as additional insured as respects operations and activities of, or
on behalf of the named insured performed under Agreement with the Owner.” This
is not applicable to the workers’ compensation policy.

“The workers’ compensation and employers’ liability policy will provide a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Williamson County.”

8.14 Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage:




In the event that Contractor employs any individual to perform any portion of the Work, Contractor
shall comply with Texas Labor Code, §406.096, which requires workers' compensation insurance
coverage for all employees providing services on a building or construction project for a
governmental entity.

a. Definitions:
N Certificate of Coverage ("certificate”) - A copy of a certificate of insurance, a
certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the Texas Workers' Compensation
Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-81, TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or TWCC-84),
showing statutory workers' compensation insurance coverage for the person's or entity's
employees providing services on a project, for the Duration of the Work.
(2) Duration of the Work - includes the tine from the beginning of the Work until the
Work has been completed and accepted by the Dwner.
(3) Coverage — Workers’ compensation ifisurance meeting the statutory requirements
of the Texas Labor Code, §401,01 1(44).
@ Persons providing services relating to the Work (“subcontractor”) - includes all
persons or entities petforming all or part of the services the Contractor has undertaken to
perform the Work, regardless of whether that person contracted directly with the Contractor
and regardless of whether that person has employees. This includes, without limitation,
independent contractors, subcontractors, leasing companies, motor carriers, Owner-
operators, employees of any such entity, or employees of any entity which furnishes
persons to provide services in relation to the Work. "Services" include, without limitation,
providing, hauling, or delivering equipment or materials, or providing labor, transportation,
or other service related to a project. "Services" does not include activities unrelated to the
Work, such as food/beverage vendors, office supply deliveries, and delivery of portable
toilets.
b. The Contractor shall provide Coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes
and payroll amounts and filing of any Coverage agreements, which meets the statutory requirements
of Texas labor Code, §401.011(44) for all employees of the Contractor providing services in
relation to the Work, for the Duration of the Work.

c. The Contractor must provide a Certificate of Coverage to the Owner prior to or
contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement.
d. If the Coverage period shown on the Contractor’s current Certificate of Coverage ends

during the Duration of the Work, the Contractor must, prior to the end of the Coverage period, file a
new Certificate of Coverage with the Owner showing that Coverage has been extended.
e. The Contractor shall obtain from each person providing services in relation to the Work,
and provide to the Owner:
€)) a Certificate of Coverage, prior to that person beginning any of the Work, so the
Owner will have on file Certificates of Coverage showing Coverage for all persons providing
services in relation to the Work; and
2 no later than seven days after receipt by the Contractor, a new Certificate of
Coverage showing extension of Coverage, if the Coverage period shown on the current
Certificate of Coverage ends during the Duration of the Work.

f. The Contractor shall retain all required Certificates of Coverage for the Duration of the
Work and for one year thereafter.
g. The Contractor shall notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery,

within 10 days after the Contractor knew or should have known, of any change that materially
affects the provision of Coverage of any person providing services in relation to the Work.

h. The Contractor shall post on the Work site a notice, in the text, form and manner prescribed
by the Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission, informing all persons providing services in
relation to the Work that they are required to be covered, and stating how a person may verify

8



Coverage and report lack of Coverage.

i. By signing this Agreement or providing or causing to be provided a Certificate of Coverage,
the Contractor is representing to the Owner that all employees of the Contractor who will provide
services in relation to the Work and all persons providing services in relation to the Work will be
covered by workers' compensation coverage for the Duration of the Work, that the coverage will
be based on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts, and that all coverage
agreements will be filed with the appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a self- insured,
with the commission's Division of Self-Insurance Regulation. Providing false or misleading
information may subject the Contractor to administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil
penalties, or other civil actions.

] The Contractor’s failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of Agreement
by the Contractor which entitles the Ownler to declare the Agreement void if the Contractor does
not remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner.

8.1.5 The furnishing of the above listed insurance coverage must be tendered prior to execution
of the Agreement, and in no event later than ten (10) calendar days from Notice of Award.
Failure to provide .the insurance in a timely fashion may result in loss of Contractor’s bid
bond.

8.1.6 The Contractor shall not cause or allow any of its required insurance to be canceled, nor
permit any insurance to lapse during the term of the Agreement or as required in the Agreement. If
the Contractor fails to obtain, maintain or renew any insurance required by this Agreement, the
Owner may, among other remedies available hereunder or at law, obtain insurance coverage directly
and recover the cost of that insurance from the Contractor or declare this Agreement void if the
Contractor does not remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from the
Owner.

8.1.7 The Owner reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth in this
Article during the effective period of the Agreement and to make reasonable adjustments to the
insurance coverage and their limits when deemed necessary and prudent by the Owner based upon
changes in statutory law, court decisions, or the claims history of the industry as well as the Contractor.

8.1.8 The Owner shall be entitled, upon request, and without expense, to receive complete
copies of the policies with all endorsements and may make any reasonable requests for deletion, or
revision or modification of particular policy terms, conditions, limitations, or exclusions, except
where policy provisions are established by law or regulation binding upon the Parties or the
underwriter of any of such polices. Damages caused by the Contractor and not covered by insurance
shall be paid by the Contractor.

8.1.9 Contractor shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all of the insurance
coverages required under this Agreement. Contractor further agrees that for each claim, suit
or action made against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all matters for which
the Contractor is responsible hereunder, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all
deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions over
$50,000 in the Contractor’s insurance must be declared and approved in writing by
Owner in advance.

8.1.10 The Contractor shall contractually require each person or entity with whom it
contracts to provide services in relation to the Work, to comply with each and every insurance



requirement that Contractor must comply with hereunder. More specifically, each person or
entity with whom Contractor contracts to provide services on the in relation to the Work must
comply with each insurance requirement under this Article 8 just as if such person or entity was
the Contractor. Thus, every reference to Contractor under each insurance requirement of this
Article 8 shall mean and include each person or entity with whom Contractor contracts to
provide services in relation to the Work. If any such person or entity with whom Contractor
contracts to provide services in relation to the Work fails to obtain, maintain or renew any
insurance required by this Agreement, the Owner may, among other remedies available
hereunder or at law, obtain insurance coverage directly and recover the cost of that insurance
from the Contractor or declare this Agreement void if the Contractor does not remedy the
breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner.

8.2 INDEMNITY.

8.2.1 INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL
OF OWNER’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS OWNER, AND OWNER’S EMPLOYEES,
AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY,
THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY
(OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR
ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY
EMPLOYEE OF THE CONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER
ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED
TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF THE WORK. CONTRACTOR HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE
EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN
CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT
LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE
LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE
POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

8.2.2 INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS. TO THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND
(WITH COUNSEL OF OWNER’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS OWNER, AND
OWNER’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND
DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”’) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS,
DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES,
ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE
NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS OF CONTRACTOR OR ITS
SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY
MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS OR
EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER.

8.3 Except for the obligation of Owner to pay Contractor the Contract Price pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement, and to perform certain other obligations pursuant to the terms and conditions explicitly
set forth herein, Owner shall have no liability to Contractor or to anyone claiming through or under
Contractor by reason of the execution or performance of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any obligation
or liability of Owner to Contractor, no present or future partner or affiliate of Owner or any agent, officer,
director, or employee of Owner, Williamson County, or of the various departments comprising

10



Williamson County, or anyone claiming under Owner has or shall have any personal liability to Contractor
or to anyone claiming through or under Contractor by reason of the execution or performance of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE9 BONDS

9.1 Performance Bond. Upon execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall provide a Performance
Bond in the amount of 100% of the Contract Price. The surety for a Performance Bond shall meet the
requirements of Texas law.

9.2 Payment Bond. Upon execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall provide a Payment Bond in
the amount of 100% of the Contract Price, as security for the trug and faithful payment in full of all
subconfractors and persons performing labor, services, materials, machinery, and fixtures in connection
with th¢ Work. The surety for a Payment Bond shall meet the requirements of Texas law.

9.3 Warranty Bond. Upon execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall provide a Warranty Bond
in the amount of 20% of the Contract Price, as security for the true and faithful performance of all
warranties set forth in Bid Documents and this Agreement.

ARTICLE 10 TERMINATION

10.1 Termination for Cause. If either party commits an Event of Breach (a breach of any of the
covenants, terms and/or conditions of this Agreement), the non-breaching party shall deliver written
notice of such Event of Breach to the breaching party. Such notice must specify the nature of the Event
of Breach and inform the breaching party that unless the Event of Breach is cured within three (3)
business days of receipt of the notice, additional steps may be taken to terminate this Agreement. If the
breaching party begins a good faith attempt to cure the Event of Breach within three (3) business days,
then and in that instance, the three (3) business day period may be extended by the non-breaching party,
so long as the breaching party continues to prosecute a cure diligently to completion and continues to
make a good faith attempt to cure the Event of Breach. If, in the opinion of the non-breaching party, the
breaching party does not cure the breach within three (3) business days or otherwise fails to make any
diligent attempt to correct the Event of Breach, the breaching party shall be deemed to be in breach and
the non-breaching party may, in addition to seeking the remedies available hereunder and under the law,
terminate this Agreement.

10.2 Termination for Convenience. The Owner may terminate this Agreement for convenience and
without cause or further liability upon thirty (30) days written notice to Contractor. In the event of such
termination, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to Contractor for goods, commodities
and/or services provided and expenses incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and
payable. No penalty will be assessed for Owner’s termination of this Agreement for convenience.

ARTICLE 11 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11.1  Interest and Late Payments. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, Owner’s payment
for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. Interest
charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Owner in accordance with Texas Government Code
Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in
effect on September 1 of Owner’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect
on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the
Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or
Sunday.

11



In the event that an error appears in an invoice/application for payment submitted by Contractor, Owner
shall notify Contractor of the error not later than the twenty first (21*) day after the date Owner receives
the invoice/application for payment. If the error is resolved in favor of Contractor, Contractor shall be
entitled to receive interest on tHe unpaid balance of the invoice/application for payment submitted by
Contractor beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice/application for payment became
overdue. If the error is resolved in favor of the Owner, Contractor shall submit a corrected
invoice/application for payment that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth above. The
unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if the
corrected invoice/application for payment is not paid by the appropriate date.

112  Assignment; Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is a personal service contract for the
services of Contractor, and Contractor’s interest in this Agrdement, duties hereunder and/or fees due hereunder
may not be assigned or delegated to a third party. This Ajgreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

113  Captions. The captions of paragraphs in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not
be considered or referred to in resolving questions of interpretation or construction.

114  Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement and all of the rights and obligations of the parties
and all of the terms and conditions shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and
governed by and enforced under the laws of the State of Texas without reference to its conflicts of law
provisions. Williamson County where the Work site is located shall be the sole place of venue for any
legal action arising from or related to this Agreement or the project in which the Owner is a party.

11.5  Waivers. No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right or power arising from
non-compliance or failure of performance by the other party with any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall impair or constitute a waiver of any such right or power. A waiver by either party of any covenant
or condition of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of that or of
any other covenant or condition of the Agreement.

11.6  Interpretation. In the event of any dispute over the meaning or application of any provision of
the Contract Documents, the Contract Documents shall be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither
more strongly for or against any party, regardless of the actual drafter of the Contract Documents.

11.7  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and
their respective permitted assigns and successors.

11.8  Appointment. Owner hereby expressly reserves the right from time to time to designate by
notice to Contractor a representative(s) to act partially or wholly for Owner in connection with the
performance of Owner's obligations. Contractor shall act only upon instructions from the designated
representative(s) unless otherwise specifically notified to the contrary.

11.9  Audits. Contractor agrees that Owner or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the
expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to
examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Contractor which are
directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Contractor agrees that Owner shall have access during normal
working hours to all necessary Contractor facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work
space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Owner shall give
Contractor reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

12



11.10  Severability. Should any term or provision of this Agreement be held invalid or unenforceable in
any respect, the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected and this Agreement shall be construed
as if the invalid or unenforceable term or provision had never been included.

1111 No Waiver of Immunities. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify or
amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to Owner, its past or present officers, employees, or
agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Owner does not waive,
modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under
the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

11.12 Current Revenues. Under Texas law, a contract with a governmental entity that contains a claim
against future revenues is void; therefore, eac{i party paying for the performance of governmental functions
or services must make those payments from clirrent revenues available to the paying party.

11.13  Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or
tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of this Agreement, including, without limitation, Worker’s
Compensation laws, minimum and maximum salary and wage statutes and regulations, licensing laws
and regulations. When required, Contractor shall furnish the County with certification of compliance with
said laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified.

11.14 Sales and Use Tax Exemption. Owner is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State
of Texas and claims exemption from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as
amended.

11.15 Texas Public Information Act. To the extent, if any, that any provision in this Agreement is in
conflict with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall
be of no force or effect. Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Owner, its officers and
employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas in
regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any information or data furnished to Owner
whether or not the same are available to the public. It is further understood that Owner, its officers and
employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and
that Owner, its officers and employees shall have no liability or obligation to Contractor for the disclosure
to the public, or to any person or persons, of any software or a part thereof, or other items or data
furnished to Owner by Contractor in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General
of the State of Texas.

11.16 Force Majeure. If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of
war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or
negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance of this
Agreement. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform.
To obtain release based on force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with
the other party.

11.17 Equal Opportunity in Employment. The parties to this Agreement agree that during the
performance of the services under this Agreement they will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The parties to this
Agreement will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are
treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such
action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;

13



termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

11.18 Reports of Accidents. Within 24 hours after Contractor becomes aware of the occurrence of any
accident Or other event which results in, or might result in, injury to the person or property of any third
person (other than an employee of the Contractor), whether or not it results from or involves any action or
failure to act by the Contractor or any employee or agent of the Contractor and which arises in any
manner from the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor shall send a written report of such
accident or other event to the County, setting forth a full and concise statement of the facts pertaining
thereto. The Contractor shall also immediately send the County a copy of any summons, subpoena,
notice, or other documents served upon the Contractor, its agents, employees, or representatives, or
received by it or them, in connettion with any matter before any court arising in any manner from the
Contractor’s performance of wor{under this Agreement. N‘

11.19 Relationship of the Parties. Each party to this Agreement, in the performance of this Agreement,
shall act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of
one another. The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees
or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.

1120 Appropriation of Funds by Owner. Owner believes it has sufficient funds currently available
and authorized for expenditure to finance the costs of this Agreement. Contractor understands and agrees
that the Owner’s payment of amounts under this Agreement is contingent on the Owner receiving
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the Owner, in the exercise of reasonable
administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Agreement.

11.21 Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which,
when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute
one and the same document.

11.22 Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the
parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written.
This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by each party to this Agreement. NO
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE OWNER HAS ANY
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT
PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE WILLIAMSON
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

BY SIGNING BELOW, the Parties have executed and bound themselves to this Agreement to be effective as
of the date of the last party’s execution hereof (Effective Date).

OWNER: CONTRACTOR:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
a political subdivision of the state of Texas

By: By: M/ V
Printed Name: Printed Name: ALQL_ELD&

Title: Title: qSﬁﬂLQLQ@jﬁd_Mﬂhﬂﬁf‘f




Date:

Party Representatives

Owner’s Designated Representative (“ODR”):

Phone
Fax

15

Dat

Contractor’s Designated Representative:

2/20/17

on W)
) A

590 1 Contal 05T Foa

Bung\czso



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES FOrRM 1295

lafl

Complete Nos, 1 - 4 and & il there are interested pariies, OFFICE USE ONLY

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, S, and § if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity’s place Certificate Number:

of business, 2017-166597

Austin Materials LLC

Austin, TX United States Date Filed:
Z Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form Is 02/14/2017

being filed.

Williamson County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

Bid #1611-130 - CR110 to SH130
Resurface, milling and overlay on University Blvd CR110 to SH 130

Nature of interest

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country {place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling | Intermediary

§ Check only If there is NO Interested Party. .

) swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, thal the above disclosure is true and correct.

ETHEL NGUYEN ’
My Commission Expires !
May 7, 2019 z

Signature of adthorized agent of contracting business entity

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Swom lo and subscribed before me, by the said Pa ‘IM dia- f/vpﬂ.hszk { . this the , L‘/-k day of @ nﬁ%/

to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

W?}fa/ el Mg Ul

Signature ol ofh? dmibistering oath Printed name of o@w&wnmmnng oath Titte of uli@ administering oath

Forms provided by Tewe§ Etfics Commissian www.ethics.state.Ix.us Version v1.0.277



) @
ACORD
[

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
0171172017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER cgugu\cr
Marsh USA, Inc. PHONE FAX
1166 Avenue of the Americas Exty; {AIC, No):
New York, NY 10036 ﬁ'ﬁdnﬂryéss
Attn: NewYork.Certls@marsh.com Fax: 212-948-0500 =
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
- INSURER 4 : ACE American Insurance Company ] 22667
INSURED . Indemnity insurance Company of North America 43575
Austin Materials LLC NSURERD: Y Bay
9020 N. Capital of TX Highway INSURER C : NA N/A
Building 11, Suite 250 )
Austin, TX 76759 INSURER D
INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC-0086528227-04 REVISION NUMBER:4

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NG ADDL[SUBR] POLICY EFF_| POLICY E
T;.sg TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) ;mmmnTwﬁl LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY *HDO G27661039 12/31/2016 1213112017 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
| DAMAGE TO RENT
|| CLAIMS-MADE [7 | OCCUR PREMISES [Ea Qr;_cj'?ﬂncal $ 1,000,000
| MED EXP {Any one person) | $ 10,000
o PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § _2/000,000
'GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
| X | PoLicy fEC Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 4,000,000
OTHER: :
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY *ISA H09053293 12/3112016 12131/2017 '%ELQEEHSWGLE L|N1|T— $ 5,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
RS L e BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X X_| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | (Per accident)
SIR 3 500,000
UMBRELLA LIAB OGCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION § $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION *WLR C49106476 (AOS) 121312016 1203112017 X | FER ‘ OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN . D P STATUTE | LER
A | ANy PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE SCF C49106518 (W) 311201 ! E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatory in NH) E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yos, describe under T
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddItional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Austin Materials

Attn: Angel VannWalres

9020 N. Capital of Tx Hwy Suite 250
Austin, TX 78759

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc.

Rudy P. Milfort

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Ratify the emergency services contract with MTech for repairs to the boilers at the Jail facility

Submitted For: Randy Barker Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to ratify the emergency services contract with MTech for the
unanticipated necessary repairs to one of the two boilers at the Jail facility, in the amount of $15,200.00 under TIPS
cooperative 1032615.

Background

Currently, both boilers at the Jail facility are leaking. One is under warranty, and awaiting repairs; however, the
second one is older and leaking. If either completely malfunctions, the facility will be without hot water and in
violation of Jail Standards.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
MTech Service agreement and quote

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 08:08 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 02/22/2017 11:55 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

SERVICES CONTRACT

FOR BOILER REPAIRS

(Williamson County Jail)
(TIPS 1032615)

THIS SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered
into by and between Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter “The County”), a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and
MTech Comfort Systems USA (hereinafter “Service Provider”). The County agrees to
engage Service Provider as an independent contractor, to assist in providing certain
operational services pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions:

L

Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor
pursuant to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service
Provider expressly acknowledges that he, she or it is not an employee of The County.
The services include, but are not limited to the following items in order to complete the

project:

A. As described in the attached Statement of Work/Quotation, dated
February 20, 2017 and marked Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein

as if copied in full.

Should The County choose to add services in addition to those described in Exhibit
“A”, such additional services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this
Contract wherein the additional services shall be described and the parties shall set forth
the amount of compensation to be paid by The County for the additional services. Service
Provider shall not begin any additional services and The County shall not be obligated to
pay for any additional services unless a written amendment to this Contract has been

signed by both parties.
IL.

Effective Date and Term: This contract shall be in full force and effect when
signed by all parties and shall continue for a reasonable time period for the specific project




and shall terminate upon project completion or when terminated pursuant to paragraph X
below.

III.

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based
on a fixed sum for the specific project herein. The not-to-exceed amount under this
agreement is $15,200.00 unless amended by a change order and approved by the
Williamson County Commissioners Court. Payment for goods and services shall be
governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed
overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date The County receives the goods under
the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed;
or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or
services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by The County in
accordance with Texas Govemment Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate
of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The
County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on
September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1 % ); and (2) the prime rate
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year
that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

IV.

Insurance: Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered
in this Contract is completed and accepted by The County, the minimum insurance
coverage in the minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an
occurrence basis by companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of
Texas and rated A- or better by A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to The
County and name The County as an additional insured.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory

b. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual
liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following
amounts:



COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE

Comprehensive

General Liability $ 500,000 $ 500,000
(including premises,

completed operations

and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $1,000,000

Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an
“Independent Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code,
Section 406.141, and must provide its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s
compensation coverage. Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage
or any other type of insurance coverage held by The County.

Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide The County with
insurance certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this

Contract.
V.

Entire Contract & Incorporated Documents: This Contract constitutes the
entire Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a

written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if
copied in full) into this Contract include the following:

A. As described in the attached Statement of Work/Quotation, dated
February 20, 2017 and marked Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein
as if copied in full; and

B. Any required insurance certificates evidencing required coverages.

The County reserves the right and discretion (pursuant to public policy and Texas
Constitutional principles) to determine applicable provisions where there is any conflict
between this Contract and any of the above-referenced contract documents/exhibits or

incorporated documents.
VI.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that

Service Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with The
County, nor shall Service Provider hold himself out as an agent or official representative
of The County unless expressly authorized to do so by a majority of the Williamson
County Commissioners Court. Service Provider shall be considered an independent
contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall in no manner incur any expense or

3



liability on behalf of The County other than what may be expressly allowed under this
Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage, whether
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any
acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being provided.

VII.

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND
LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY
CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY
EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER
ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO
HAVE OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE
WORK. SERVICE PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT
THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE
SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY
INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES,
COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS
COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED
TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED
HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS OF
SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE
FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM,
DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED
HEREUNDER.

VIIL

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be

deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of The County, the
Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.



IX.

Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with any
and all local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered.

X.

Termination: This Contract may be terminated at any time at the option of either
party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon giving thirty (30) days
written notice thereof.

XL

Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County,
Texas, and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions.

XII.

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract
shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such
invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this
Contract and this Contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable
provision had never been contained in it.

XIII.

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that The County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Service Provider agrees that The County shall
have access during normal working hours to all necessary Service Provider facilities and
shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in
compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give Service Provider
reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

XIV.

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental
setting for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any
unauthorized areas or access confidential information and he or she will not disclose any

information to unauthorized third parties, and will take care to guard the security of the
5



information at all times.
XV.

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the
performance of this Contract.

XVL
No Assignment: Service Provider may not assign this Contract.
XVIL

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental
setting for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any
unauthorized areas or access confidential information and he or she will not disclose any
information to unauthorized third parties, and will take care to guard the security of the
information at all times.

XVIIL

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding

officer of The County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by
order duly recorded may execute this Contract on behalf of The County.

WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s
execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:
e
Authorized Signature orized Signdture
(% 1 Z /f -‘/7
Printed Name Prifited Name
Date: , 2017 Date: l—}b_,u.«x/q 22,2017



Exhibit “A”
Statement of Work/Quotation



teclr Proposal

o - mmxf m er
COMFOAT SYSTEMS UGA

|Phone: 512.929.7090| 1720 Royston Lane, Round Rock, TX 78664 | TACLA0020760C| M-18971 | TECL 29725|

Date: January 26,2017 Proposal Number: 2017-1351
Customer: Williamson County Attention:  Toby Bennet
Location: Williamson County Jail House 1. .
405 MLK Bivd. Email: TBonnet@wilco.org
Phone: 512-943-1612

Project Name: Heat Exchanger Replacement - Tip # 1032615

Scope of Work:
e  Mtech will Provide labor and material to remove the existing heat exchanger and install a
new heat exchanger for the west boiler
e Once complete with install Mtech will start up boiler and confirm proper function
Includes:
®» Heat Exchanger
e Labor
Exclusions: No Overtime and any additional work outside of scope, Taxes where applicable
Quoted Price .........cccocouevverereeeiennnas $15,200.00 (excludes tax)
Prepared by:
Paul Wilson Acceptance of Proposal:
Email; Paul.Wilson@csusa.us The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
) and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as
Phone: 512-680-2878 specified.

Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, PO Box 12157, Austin, TX. 78711 1.800.803.9202, 512.463.6599 Licensed by the Texas
State Board of Plumbing Examiners, License #M-18971, Curtis Novinger, RMP. Correspondence with this Board should be directed to PO Box 4200, Austin,

TX 78767. 512.458.2145
COMFORT
SOMESRIUGA.
A Comfort Systems USA Company = i




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Authorize the Renewal of Asphalt Cement

Submitted For: Randy Barker Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Asphalt Cement, Contract #15IFB120,
for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract for the term of June 1, 2017 — May 31, 2018,
with Martin Asphalt Company.

Background

This is the second extension of two (2) possible, one (1) year renewal options. Per our Vendor Performance Report
Tracking System, this Vendor scored an average of 3 out of 5 based on their quality of work, timeliness and
customer support (among various other measured qualities). Based on the Vendor meeting our requirements, the
User Department wishes to renew.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
1 - Renewal
2 - Form 1295

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 02/22/2017 01:37 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



or i

WILL
c

<
o
Z

2
>

‘“’Ill
e il
EZ “—i’]lfl

Summary Agreement for Renewal of Williamson County Contract

Purchase/Contract Type: Commodity Department: Road & Bridge
Vendor Name: Martin Asphalt Company
Vendor Address: 3 Riverway Suite 1250, Houston, Texas 77056

Purpose/Intended Use of Product or Service (summary):

Asphalt Cement

P.0./Contract Number: 15IFB120 Effective Date: 06/01/2017
Purchaser/Contract Specialist: Sydney Richardson Expiration Date: 05/31/2018
Requested By: Terron Everston, Department Director

Detailed description of renewal of product and/or service.

o Williamson County wishes to extend this bid/proposal for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing
contract.
e PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

- COMPLETED 1295 FORM; AND
- RENEWED INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IF IT WAS REQUIRED IN BID/PROPOSAL.

o Extend Contract for 2nd of two (2) one (1) year renewal option periods:

Renewal Option Period 2 June 1, 2017 — May 31, 2018
Renewal Option Period 1 June 1, 2016 - May 31, 2017
Initial Contract Period June 2, 2015 — May 31, 2016

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF EXTENSION SET OUT HEREIN

Vendor Maﬁ_] n HSQ! M( ( 22 Williamson County, 710 Main St., Georgetown, TX 78626

wme_[O) Her handez oani Gt

Title nS\C(A@ MW'&ﬁ Williamson County Judge
Signature AP Signature

pate__ R - |S—20 17 Date

Two (2) Signed Originals & One {1} photocopy must be submitted




= "?"— b4
WiIiL LFlAh;SON
COUNTY

1845

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AFFIDAVIT AUTHORIZED VENDOR REPRESENTATIVE

| hereby swear, affirm and represent to Williamson County that my signature below represents that | am authorized to
bind the bidder/proposer to fully comply with the pricing, terms and conditions for the Contract listed below and any
extension thereof, if applicable.

Note: If Signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability
Company, General Partner or a member of a Genera Partnership, a Power of Attorney or equivalent document must be
submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to being recommended for award of the contract or

renewal.
Contract Number: 15IFB120
Contract Name: Asphalt Cement
Name of Company: Martin Asphalt Company
Contact Person: TOm Hernandez.
Phone: T/3- 550 -8/
Email: TOm. Her nanda 2.2 marinm K. Lo/
Date: LehriU ry 15 .,20_)7
Printed Name of Person Submitting Affidavit:
Signature of Person Submitting Affidavit:

On this, the h day of ‘fbf“ﬂg 20 /7 before me a notary public, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared%m m @Z w

subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged that she/he executed the same for the purposes therein
contained.

n to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is

VICTORIA ELIZABETH ESPINO
zNotary Public, State of Texas
E) Comm. Expires 03-14-2020

“t et S Notary ID 130580370

In witness hereof, | hereunto set my hand and gfficial seal.

Notary Public

Two (2) Signed Originals & One (1) photocopy must be submitted



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES FORM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:

of business. 2017-167107

Martin Asphalt

Houston, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 02/15/2017

being filed.

Williamson County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

15|FB120
Asphalt Cement
A Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
MARTIN ASPHALT Houston , TX United States X
Williamson County Georgetown, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D
6 AFFIDAVIT | swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.
& ‘;31';" VICTORIA ELIZABETH ESPINO
Notary Public, State of Texas 1
§ Comm. Expires 03-14-2020 o M~
Nofary ID 130580370 Signamr&authorized agent of contracting business entity

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said 75/?7 /4{0 fl ﬁmz , this the /5 M day of ‘M

/ 2 , to certify which, withess my hand and seal of office.

%&}/@M% \/(Mﬁf@mo (Cotence Sovea V vacp,

Signature of officer aUnlsterlng oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath d

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx,us Version V1.0.277



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Park Donations BA 02-28-2017

Submitted For: Melanie Denny Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to

unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations.

Background

Donations include $5,078.00 for Hill Country Cricket Field improvements, and $222.00 for firewood from various
patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
| [| 0100.0000.367403 | Park Donation | $5,300.04

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 02/21/2017 04:10 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Park Donations BA 02-28-2017

Submitted For: Melanie Denny Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to

unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations.

Background

Donations include $5,078.00 for Hill Country Cricket Field improvements, and $222.00 for firewood from various
patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
| [| 0100.0000.367403 | Park Donation | $5,300.04

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 02/21/2017 04:16 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

SO Donations BA 02-28-2017

Submitted For: Melanie Denny Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the
Sheriff's Office Donations:

Background
Donations include $200.00 from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description | | Amount |
| [| 0100.0000.36740( | VA Donationd | $200.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 02/21/2017 04:26 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

SO Donations BA 02-28-2017

Submitted For: Melanie Denny Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

Background
Donations include $200.00 from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description | | Amount |
| [| 0100.0560.003671 | VA Donationd | $200.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 02/21/2017 04:30 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Economic Development

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/23/2017 10:48 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

Executive Session

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101

f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)

i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305.

k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

I) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd.

m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.

n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.

o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.

p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.

q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.

r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd.

s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way

c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.

e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park

f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC

g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.

h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments



No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/23/2017 10:47 AM

Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 02/28/2017

FY 18 Budget Workshop

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Recess until 1:30 PM
Budget Kickoff Workshop with Commissioners Court

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/22/2017 02:09 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 02/22/2017 01:48 PM

Final Approval Date: 02/22/2017



	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Request for Line Item Transfer
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Comp Items
	Asset Auction for 022817
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the JCR and M Addition Subdivision - Pct 2
	ATT_JCRM Subdivision
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Cavender Subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Prelim Plat - Cavender Subdivision
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Stefek Subdivision - Pct 4
	ATT_Preliminary Plat - Stefek Subdivision
	Sheets and Views
	18X24


	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a street width variance request for Tesoro Subdivision - Pct 2
	ATT_Tesoro Variance Request
	ATT_Tesoro Subdivision
	Sheets and Views
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 1
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 2
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 3
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 4
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 5


	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Tesoro Subdivision - Pct 2
	ATT_Tesoro Sub
	Sheets and Views
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 1
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 2
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 3
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 4
	764-BASEMAP-PRELIM SHEET 5


	Arterial H Contract Amendment No 1 Randall Jones
	ATT_ArterialH-Amendment1-RandallJones
	1603-062 CR 258 Change Order No. 3
	ATT_1603-062 CR 258 CO No. 3
	15IFB102 CR 245 Change Order No. 2
	ATT_15IFB102 CR 245 CO No 2
	CR 101 Preconstruction Notification
	ATT_CR 101 Preconstruction Notification
	Quitclaim Deed
	ATT_Quitclaim Deed
	PEC Easement
	ATT_PEC Utility Easement
	00371543.PDF
	00371541
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   §
	COUNTY OF ______________


	00371587.PDF
	00371583


	District Attorney Emergency Requests
	ATT_DA Emerg Request
	Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Wellspring UMC
	Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Austin White Lime Company
	Sheriff's Office Retention
	ATT_SO 1235
	Sheriff's Office Retention
	ATT_SO 1235
	PSA Trauma Event Response
	ATT_Professional Services Agreement for Training and PSA for Training and Traumatic Event Response
	Wilson Courthouse Lease
	ATT_Rep Wilson Office Lease
	Legislative Update and Discussion 
	Awarding of Animal Shelter CMAR to Vaughn Construction RFP 1610-115
	ATT_Animal Shelter CMAR Vaughn Construction 
	Contract with Austin Materials for resurface on University Blvd  IFB 1611-130
	ATT_Austin Materials contract
	Ratify the emergency services contract with MTech for repairs to the boilers at the Jail facility
	ATT_MTech Service agreement and quote
	Authorize the Renewal of Asphalt Cement
	ATT_1 - Renewal
	ATT_2 - Form 1295
	Park Donations BA 02-28-2017
	Park Donations BA 02-28-2017
	SO Donations BA 02-28-2017
	SO Donations BA 02-28-2017
	Economic Development
	Executive Session
	FY 18 Budget Workshop

